
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 17 July 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Boardroom - Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, 
HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) R Moher Adeyeye 
John (Vice-Chair) Van Kalwala Ogunro 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Sneddon Hopkins 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
Kabir Oladapo Al-Ebadi 
Kataria Long Naheerathan 
CJ Patel Hopkins Lorber 
Powney Gladbaum Harrison 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Boardroom 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting   1 - 10 

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

3. 1-12 Queens Parade, Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, 
NW2 5HT (Ref. 13/1123)  

Willesden Green 15 - 18 

4. 1-12 Queens Parade, Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, 
NW2 5HT (Ref. 13/1122)  

Willesden Green 19 - 30 

5. 1 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QY (Ref.13/0656)  Willesden Green 31 - 38 

6. 205 Church Road, London, NW10 9EP Ref. 13/1098)  Dudden Hill 39 - 62 

7. Units 1-6 Inc, 82 Chaplin Road, London, NW2 (Ref. 
13/0574)  

Willesden Green 63 - 70 

 WESTERN AREA 

8. 39 & 41, Hillside, Stonebridge, London, NW10 8LY (Ref. 
13/1250)  

Stonebridge 71 - 84 

9. Appeals June 2013   85 - 112 

10. Any Other Urgent Business    

  Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given 
in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with Standing 
Order 64. 
 

  

 
 
 

 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 13 JULY 2013 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves Brent House at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/1250 39 & 41, Hillside, Stonebridge, 
London, NW10 8LY 

8 Stonebridge 9:40 71 - 84 

13/0574 Units 1-6 Inc, 82 Chaplin Road, 
London, NW2 

7 Willesden 
Green 

10.00 63 - 70 

      

13/1123 1-12 Queens Parade, Willesden 
Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5HT 

3 Willesden 
Green  

10:20 15-18  

13/1122 1-12 Queens Parade, Willesden 
Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5HT 

4 Willesden 
Green  

10:20 19-30 

13/0656 1 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QY 5 Willesden 
Green 

10:40 31 - 38 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Wednesday 21 August 2013 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 17 August at 9.30am 
when the coach leaves the new Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public on first come first served basis. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 

 

 
LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT 

 
MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 19 June 2013 at 7.00 pm 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillor Ketan Sheth (Chair), Councillor John (Vice-Chair) and Councillors 
Aden, Cummins, Hashmi, Kansagra, Kataria, Oladapo, CJ Patel, Powney and Singh 
 
Also present: Councillors Butt, Cheese, Colwill, Harrison, Hirani, Hossain, McLennan, 
HB Patel and Ms Shaw  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Baker and Kabir 
 
 
1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests 

 
Item 5: 1A-C, 3 & 5A-D Deerhurst Road and Shree Swaminarayan Temple, 220-
222 Willesden Lane, NW2 (Ref. 13/0891) 
 
Councillor Cummins declared a personal interest, left the meeting room and took 
no part in the discussion or voting of this application.  
 

2. Minutes of the previous meeting 
 
RESOLVED:- 
 
that the minutes of the previous meeting held on 22 May 2013 be approved as an 
accurate record of the meeting. 
 

3. 10 Rushout Avenue, Harrow, HA3 0AR (Ref. 13/0794) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of detached garage and erection of a detached four storey, four 
bedroom dwellinghouse including basement level, relocation of the vehicular 
crossover, formation of 1 off street parking space and associated landscaping 
in accordance with revised plans received 05/06/2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant Planning Permission, subject to revised conditions and informatives, 

the deletion of conditions 6, 9 and 12 and to an appropriate form of 
Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in the Section 106 
Details section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 

 

 
 
 

Neil McClellan, Area Planning Manager informed the Committee that further 
representations received from the Council's Transportation Department had 
advised that the existing crossover should be retained.  This would allow for the 
retention of the street tree and trees to the south eastern boundary of the site. He 
therefore recommended that Condition 6 (re-instatement of a redundant 
crossover), Condition 9 (landscaping) and Condition 12 (cycle parking) be deleted 
and replaced with one revised, comprehensive condition as set out in the tabled 
supplementary report. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

4. 117 Preston Hill, Harrow, HA3 9SN (Ref 13/1055) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of detached garage and erection of a detached bungalow with one 
street parking space, and construction of new vehicular access and provision of 2 
car parking spaces for No. 117 Preston Hill (revised description) 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
(a) Grant Planning Permission, subject to conditions and informatives and an 

appropriate form of Agreement in order to secure the measures set out in 
the Section 106 Details section of this report, or 

(b) If within a reasonable period the applicant fails to enter into an appropriate 
agreement in order to meet the policies of the Unitary Development Plan, 
Core Strategy and Section 106 Planning Obligations Supplementary 
Planning Document, to delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or 
other duly authorised person, to refuse planning permission. 

 
Andy Bates, Area Planning Manager, in reference to the tabled supplementary 
report clarified that the lamp post on the frontage adjacent to the existing garage 
would not be affected by the application.  He added that as the tree to the frontage 
of the site which was considered to be some distance away from the proposed 
bungalow it would not be affected.  Andy Bates continued that an enforcement 
investigation which was carried out in relation to the outbuilding and the new flue 
boiler at No. 119 concluded that a breach of planning had not occurred.  
 
Ms Sishula Manku outlined the following reasons in objection to the proposal; 
 

i) Gross over-development of the site which was meant to be a single family 
dwelling but would become two dwelling units if approved. 

ii) Overlooking and lack of privacy to both sides of the site. 
iii) As the site was situated on a corner plot which was also a bus route, the 

proposal would generate an increased amount of traffic detrimental to 
both motorists and pedestrians 

iv) The proposal would detract from the streetscene of Preston Hill. 
  
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Colwill, ward 
member declared that he had been approached by local residents.  Councillor 
Colwill stated that the application which was previously refused for over-
development of the site would set a dangerous precedent for similar undesirable 

Page 2



 
 

 

 
 
 

developments in future.  He added that as Preston Hill was a bus route, the 
proposal would lead to increased traffic with consequent detriment to traffic flow, 
pedestrian safety and personal injury accidents.  Councillor Colwill continued that 
the proposed bungalow would not only destroy the unique character of Preston Hill 
but also lead to loss of views.  .  The legal representative reminded Members that 
a right to a view was a non-material planning consideration and should therefore 
be disregarded. 
 
 
In response to a member’s suggestion on measures to prevent overlooking, Andy 
Bates drew members’ attention to condition 6 which required the applicant to 
undertake landscaping and boundary treatment. 
 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

5. 1A-C, 3 & 5A-D INC, Deerhurst Road and Shree Swaminarayan Temple, 220-
222 Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2  (Ref. 13/0891) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
The erection of a rear extension to the temple, the demolition of 1, 3, 5 Deerhurst 
Road and the erection of 14 care home units, 6 elderly and visitor accommodation 
units, and 14 self-contained flats and two storey basement parking area with 
associated landscaping to the site. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Refuse planning permission. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report Andy Bates, Area Planning 
Manager, informed members that the applicant had submitted further information 
relating to travel plans and other highway matters but which dealt with minor points 
only.  He drew members’ attention to the following outstanding key fundamental 
issues which remained unresolved; 

a)  The significant impact of the existing use on on-street parking in 
 residential streets which would be made worse by the proposal. 

b) The applicant’s offer to allocate 21 car parking spaces to various uses; 
residential, care home and sheltered housing uses cannot be enforced 
through condition as it needs to be resolved as part  of the assessment of 
the development as a whole. 

c)  The applicant had failed to relate the Travel Plan to baseline data   
approach. 

d) Changes between ramped and level sections in the proposed two storey 
basement remained unclear. 

 
Andy Bates reiterated the recommendation for refusal with amended reason 11 to 
take account of the key fundamental outstanding issues outlined above. 
 
Mr John Mann, a local resident expressed concerns about the proposed 
development on the grounds of noise nuisance and a significant detrimental 
impact on the streetscene due to its size, height and siting.  Mr Mann added that 
the proposal also conflicted with several provisions of the Council’s Unitary 
Development Plan policies as set out in the officer’s report. 

Page 3



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Mr George Binney raised the following issues in objection to the proposal; 
 

(i)  Back garden development of the size and massing proposed should not 
be allowed to be built on. 

(ii)  The Council should encourage sustainable transport policy and 
discourage car usage 

(iii)  The proposal would compromise the residential character of the area. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Mr Binney stated that the proposed 
development would be out of character with the existing residential area which 
was characterised by semi-detached and detached houses.  He added that two 
levels of underground car parking would encourage car usage to the detriment of 
the residential amenities of the area. The legal representative interrupted that it 
would be inappropriate to ask questions mainly relating to the contents of the 
booklets tabled by the applicant as the speaker had not previously seen them. 
 
Mr Vekaria, in support of the application, highlighted the community services and 
community engagement including charity walks undertaken by the Temple.  He 
added that the proposal would provide affordable housing as well as further 
enhance the Temple’s community activities in the borough. 
 
In response to members’ questions, Mr Vekaria stated that worshippers mostly 
drove to the Temple and that public transport was only used if worshippers 
considered it convenient.  He added that the provision of the underground car park 
was intended to minimise on-street parking and that the affordable housing would 
not be exclusive to the Temple’s worshippers. He also stated that the proposal 
would be set back adequately to prevent terracing effect. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Hirani, Lead Member for Adults and Mental Health and member for an 
adjoining ward stated that he had been approached by worshippers of the Temple.  
He continued that the application was in response to the Temple’s worshippers 
desire to provide residential accommodation as part of the Temple’s community 
initiatives. He added that revisions had been made to the proposal with the dual 
purpose to mitigate concerns expressed by officers and reduce pressure on local 
parking facilities.  Councillor Hirani added that the scheme accorded with the 
Borough’s priorities in terms of providing sustainable help and empowering 
communities to take care of themselves.  In response to the Chair’s questions, 
Councillor Hirani compared the proposed footprint of the new building with the 
scope to extend the existing properties under permitted development rights.      
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Shaw, ward member stated that she had been approached by the 
local residents.  Councillor Shaw in urging members to endorse officers’ 
recommendation for refusal expressed a view that the proposal would be contrary 
to local and national planning policies.  She added that the worshippers of the 
Temple were creating traffic chaos and parking problems in the area in particular 
during the weekends, causing traffic noise nuisance and in some cases 
obstruction to emergency vehicles.  Councillor Shaw continued that the creation of 

Page 4



 
 

 

 
 
 

underground car parking facility would cause flooding in the area and a detriment 
to the foundations of nearby buildings. Members heard that the size, height and 
bulk would lead to loss of light and privacy and would also destroy the residential 
character of the Willesden area including local infrastructure. 
 
In accordance with the provisions of the Planning Code of Practice, 
Councillor Cheese, ward member stated that he had been approached by the 
local residents and worshippers of the Temple.  With reference to the tabled 
supplementary report, Councillor Cheese stated that the dismissal of the appeal 
for 66 Chatsworth Road did not support the officers’ recommendation as that 
application was different from the current application.  In his view, the proposed 
development would not create congestion in the area.  Councillor Cheese also 
referred to the community initiatives undertaken by the Temple to support his view 
that the application should be approved. 
 
Mr Meg Hirani, the applicant’s agent stated the following reasons in support; 
 

(i)  The size, scale and massing of the proposed development had not 
been substantially increased. 

(ii)  There were no major differences in the bulk and height of the 
development as to make it incongruous within the area. 

(iii)  As the character of the area lack homogeneity, the proposal would 
add to the area’s variety of character. 

(iv) With parking requirements reduced over the years, there would no 
major traffic and parking impact from the proposed development. 

(v) The proposal would provide a much needed specialist 
accommodation for the old age worshippers some of whom had been 
separated or divorced from their husbands. 

 
In response to members’ questions, Mr Hirani stated that there had been a 
marginal increase in height by only 1.2metres and that attempts to reduce the 
scheme would not make it financially viable, although he alluded to funding of the 
project through donations.  He continued that the proposal had been set back and 
gaps between blocks had been maintained to ensure, in his view, the proposal 
complied with Supplementary Planning Guidance 17 (SPG17).  Members heard 
that the car park would not be for the exclusive use of the worshippers.  He added 
that the main uses of the proposed accommodation would be care homes, social 
and sheltered housing.   
 
During members’ contribution, some members highlighted the community 
initiatives of the Temple in their support for the application. Councillors Hashmi, 
Kansagra Oladapo and Singh took the view that the application should be deferred 
in order to take account of matters still outstanding as set out in the decision 
column (below).  Councillor Kataria who advised that he had visited the temple 
stated that there were no tangible reasons for deferral and stated that in his view, 
the application ought to be approved.  Councillors John and Powney urged refusal 
as recommended by the officers.  In addition Councillor Hashmi expressed the 
view that he was having difficulty in trying to understand what the applicant was 
seeking to achieve and as a result should go back to the drawing board with 
matters. 

Page 5



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
Prior to voting, Andy Bates clarified that officers’ maintained their concerns 
following earlier pre-application submissions.  He continued that without any gaps 
between blocks A-C, the proposal would adversely impact on the character of the 
area.  Whilst accepting the varied character of Willesden area, he stated that the 
examples provided by the applicant in the booklets tabled at the meeting were 
different in many respects from the proposed development.  The Head of Area 
Planning, Steve Weeks added that the application did not propose a Section 106 
legal agreement which re-inforced officers’ concerns about the use of the 
residential accommodation.  He continued that deferral would result in the 
application passing its statutory timetable and that it was essential that members 
were explicit in their reasons for deferring the application.  The legal representative 
reconfirmed that members needed to focus on the planning merits of the 
application. 
 
In moving an amendment for deferral, Councillor Kansagra submitted the following 
points to be considered by the applicant; 

(i)  re-submit a scheme with reduced car parking and further details of 
allocation;  

(ii)  reduced bulk and massing of the flats; 
(iii) revised stacking of the flats; 
(iv) clarity on the tenure of the accommodation and financial appraisal. 

 
DECISION:  Deferred to enable the applicant to re-submit a scheme with reduced 
car parking and further details of allocation, reduced bulk and massing of the flats, 
revised stacking of the flats, clarity on the tenure of the accommodation and 
financial appraisal. 
 
Voting on the amendment was recorded as follows; 
 
FOR:  Councillors Aden, Hashmi, Kansagra, Oladapo 
  and Singh        (5) 
 
AGAINST: Councillors Kataria, John and Powney    (3) 
 
Abstention: Councillor Sheth       (1) 
 
 

6. 24 Crawford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 2HT  (Ref. 13/0575) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Demolition of existing dwelling and detached structures and erection of a new 
detached dwellinghouse with associated hard and soft landscaping and new front 
boundary wall with gates. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Grant planning permission, subject to a Section 106 or other legal agreement and 
delegate authority to the Head of Area Planning, or other duly authorised person, 
to agree the exact terms thereof on advice from the Director of Legal and 
Procurement. 

Page 6



 
 

 

 
 
 

 
DECISION: Planning permission granted as recommended. 
 

7. Land rear of 12-14 St Andrews Avenue, St Andrews Avenue, Wembley 
(Ref.13/0471) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Erection of three two-storey terraced dwelling houses on land at the rear of 
12-14 St. Andrews Avenue 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Deferred to enable the correct notices to be served and for the scheme to be re-
designed. 
 
With reference to the tabled supplementary report, Neil McClellan, Area Planning 
Manager clarified that the correct notices had not been served on all those with 
freehold or leasehold interest in the land, in particular, Network Housing 
Association which had expressed concern at this failure. In view of that, he 
recommended a deferral to allow the correct notices to be served and for the 
scheme to be redesigned in order to accommodate the re-provision of any existing 
parking spaces that would be displaced should agreement be reached with the 
relevant land owners. 
 
DECISION: Deferred as recommended. 
 

8. 128 Windermere Avenue, Wembley, HA9 8RB (Ref.13/0166) 
 
PROPOSAL: 
Change of use of mini cab office (Sui Generis) to Islamic Culture and Education 
Community Centre (Use Class D1) (Please note this is a re-submission following 
withdrawal of previous application Ref: 12/1667). 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Grant one year temporary planning permission subject to 
conditions and informative. 
 
In reference to the tabled supplementary report, Neil McClellan, Area Planning 
Manger referred to additional objections raised including the applicant’s 
commitment to carry out the required works given that officers were 
recommending a one year temporary approval.  In response to this he drew 
members’ attention to conditions 3, 7, 12 and 14 which covered the required works 
adding that the most significant of the works would be the replacement of shutter 
to which the applicant had agreed.  He continued that the Council had powers to 
pursue enforcement action should the use continue without the conditions being 
complied with. 
 
In respect of additional representations on consultations and use of the building, 
the Area Planning Manager confirmed that about 215 consultation letters were 
sent to local residents including members of the Sudbury Court Residents’ 
Association.  As regards the use of the site, the Planning Manager stated that 
whilst there would be an element of religious activity with five short (15-30 minute) 

Page 7



 
 

 

 
 
 

prayer sessions each day, the busier Friday lunchtime prayers known as Zohar 
had been excluded as a proposed activity (condition 4 referred). He added that 
projected visitor numbers provided by the applicant indicated a low level of use 
during these times. 
 
Mr Michael Rushe speaking on behalf of South Kenton and Preston Park 
Residents’ Association informed the Committee that the applicant had submitted 
false and misleading information in support of the application.  He added that the 
applicant had not submitted an appropriate travel plan and that the parking spaces 
indicated were lesser than the previous scheme for the site.  He added that similar 
facilities for Islamic education centre existed elsewhere within the Borough.  Mr 
Rushe urged members to refuse the application for the above reasons and to 
ensure that the reduced vacancy rate of the area was reversed in the interest of 
the viability of the local shops.  In response to members’ questions, Mr Rushe 
stated that according to the applicant’s travel plan, visitors to the centre would 
come from as far as Hatch End and Northolt.  He also stated that the application 
stated that the use class would be B1 which was also misleading. 
 
Mr Vinod Shah, Vice Chair of Sudbury Court Residents’ Association raised 
concerns about parking and added that despite Friday lunchtime prayers being 
moved elsewhere, there would still be problems with parking with about 90—100 
people worshipping at the site. 
 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor HB Patel, ward 
member stated that he had been approached by residents.  Councillor HB Patel 
objected to the proposed change of use for the following reasons; 
 

i)  There was no local demand for the proposed use although use was 
forecast to increase over time. 

ii)  Parking and environmental problems including traffic congestion were 
likely to result. 

iii)  No proper travel management plan had been submitted by the applicant 
 The site was too small for the proposed change of use to Islamic 

Centre. 
iv)  The proposed use would be out of character with the residential area. 

 
In accordance with the Planning Code of Practice, Councillor Harrison, ward 
member stated that she had been approached by both supporters of and objectors 
to, the proposed change of use. Councillor Harrison expressed concerns about the 
purpose of the centre and added that the applicant needed to demonstrate to 
residents, the benefits of the proposal and its use. 
 
Mr Kaleem Janjua, the applicant’s agent stated that the application had been 
submitted in response to the need for local facilities including Islamic educational 
and religious prayers.  He continued that the initial application which incorporated 
Friday afternoon prayers was withdrawn in response to residents’ concerns.  Mr 
Janjua added that the submitted travel plan sought to reduce noise pollution and 
traffic congestion and although no amplified sound would be in operation, 
adequate sound proofing materials would be used. 
 

Page 8



 
 

 

 
 
 

In response to members’ questions, Mr Janjua confirmed that the site would have 
a capacity for 60 – 70 persons.  He added that future planning permission would 
be sought for any other use including the tent.  Mr Janjua considered a 1 one year 
temporary permission too short to ensure effective monitoring of the travel plan 
and to overcome any initial problem that may arise, expressing a preference for a 
three year temporary approval. 
 
The legal representative advised that as misleading material facts had been 
submitted, the application was defective and in accordance with the provisions of 
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990, the Planning Authority could not 
determine it.  He therefore recommended refusal.  The Chair clarified that any 
decision to grant planning permission for a defective application could put the 
Council at too a high risk of its decision being   judicially reviewed leading 
potentially to the permission being quashed in light of the circumstances to date. 
 
DECISION: Refused planning permission on grounds of misleading material facts 
which rendered the application defective. 
 
 

9. Planning appeals monitoring 
 
 
Members received a report that provided additional analysis categorising reasons 
for refusal and recording whether the individual reasons were supported by the 
Planning Inspectorate. Members heard that the purpose of the analysis was to 
provide outcomes which would help evaluate how saved Unitary Development 
Plan (UDP) policies and Council’s supplementary guidance (SPGs and SPDs) 
were currently being used in determining planning applications.  It was noted that 
the report would also help to identify areas where Appeal Statements and/or 
Officer reports could be strengthened to further justify reasons for refusal.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the appeals monitoring report be noted. 
 

10. Planning Appeals May 2013 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
that the appeals for May 2013 be noted. 
 

11. Any Other Urgent Business 
 
None raised at this meeting. 
 

12. Date of next meeting 
 
It was noted that the next meeting would take place on Wednesday, 17 July 2013. 
 
 

Page 9



 
 

 

 
 
 

The meeting ended at 10:35pm 
 
 
KETAN SHETH 
Chair 
 
 
 
 
Note:  At 9:05pm, the meeting was adjourned for 5 minutes. 
 

Page 10



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 11



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 12



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:';.5/ !2<&',"- !"#!!$"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

%&'()*++,(--. !/!$)01((2-)3*,*+(4)5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)5&66(-+(24)782+824)95$):;<

=)>,8?2)@8AB,&CD')*2+)+*'*E*-(),&CD'-)$F!!)G,+2*2@()%1,H(B)!FFF$:$IF

<D&-)J*A)&-)&2+&@*'&H()826BK

Agenda Item 3

Page 15



(>!>+?>@A :)LA,&64)$F!"

BC(@A 5&66(-+(2)M,((2

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA 5&66(-+(2)>82-16'*'&H()N8,1J

DF!CG+F,A !/!$)01((2-)3*,*+(4)5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)5&66(-+(24)782+824)95$):;<

0(F0FHCDA >82-(,H*'&82)L,(*)>82-(2')-81CD')O8,)'D()+(J86&'&82)8O)*66)(P&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-K

C00D+!C,GA M);)Q2H(-'J(2'-)7'+

!F,GC!GA %'(AD(2)R*,-D*66)L,@D&'(@'-)773

0DC,',FIHA
S,*?&2C)91JE(,-)3F!)/)3""

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
T(O1-*6

>K+HG+,E
<D()-&'()&-)@1,,(2'6B)8@@1A&(+)EB)*)-&2C6()-'8,(B)A*,*+()8O)-D8A-)O,82'&2C)82'8)5*6J)7*2()*2+)*,812+)'D(
@8,2(,)8O)5*6J)7*2()?&'D)5&66(-+(2)7*2(K)<D()-&'()&-)?&'D&2)'D()5&66(-+(2)M,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*)E1')&-
28')*)6&-'(+)E1&6+&2CK)<D()-&'()D*-)*)A'*6),*'&2C)8O):)?D&@D)&-)H(,B)C88+)*2+)&-)?&'D&2)'D()?*6U&2C)+&-'*2@()8O
5&66(-+(2)M,((2)V2+(,C,812+)-'*'&82K)<D(),('*&6)O,82'*C()O8,J-)A*,')8O)'D()5&66(-+(2)M,((2)<8?2)>(2',(
3,&J*,B)%D8AA&2C)N,82'*C(K)5&66(-+(2)7*2()&-)*)782+82)S&-',&E1'8,)T8*+)*2+)5*6J)7*2()&-)*)78@*6
S&-',&E1'8,)T8*+K)<D()-&'()&-)*6-8)?&'D)*)>3WK

0(F0FHCD
%(()+(-@,&A'&82)*E8H(K

L+HGF(M
5/N55;/- N166)A6*22&2C)A(,J&--&82)&-)-81CD')O8,)'D()+(J86&'&82)8O)'D()(P&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)*')!/!$)01((2-
3*,*+()*2+)(,(@'&82)8O)*)A*,')X/#A*,')I/#A*,')Y/#A*,')Z/-'8,(B)J&P(+)1-()E1&6+&2C)@82'*&2&2C)"X:-[J)8O
@8JJ(,@&*6)O688,)-A*@()82)C,812+O688,)*2+)"X),(-&+(2'&*6)12&'-)\])P)!/E(+4)$")P)$/E(+4)$)P)"/E(+^)?&'D
E*6@82&(-)*2+)@8JJ12*6),88O)'(,,*@(-K)T(@8JJ(2+(+)O8,),(O1-*6K)T(A8,')&2'8)'D&-)*AA6&@*'&82)*AA(*,-
(6-(?D(,()82)'D&-)LC(2+*K

OPN5QPQ- N166)A6*22&2C)A(,J&--&82)-81CD')O8,)+(J86&'&82)8O)(P&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)*2+),(+(H(68AJ(2')'8)A,8H&+():
98K)-D8A)12&'-)@8JA,&-&2C)L!)*2+)L$)1-(-)*2+)*)@*O(#,(-'*1,*2')\L"^)*2+)!X)98K)O6*'-)82)O&,-')*2+)-(@82+
O688,-)\*-),(H&-(+)EB)A6*2-),(@(&H(+)$"#F]#!]]I)*2+)F:#!!#!]]I^K)M,*2'(+)FI#!!#!]]IK

OPN5QP6-)>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*)>82-(2')O8,)+(J86&'&82)8O)*66)E1&6+&2C-)82)01((2-)3*,*+(K)M,*2'(+)FI#!!#!]]IK

0FD+!M'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$R9'''

<D()9*'&82*6)36*22&2C)386&@B)N,*J(?8,U)\933N^)?*-)A1E6&-D(+)82)$Y)R*,@D)$F!$)*2+),(A6*@(-)36*22&2C
386&@B)M1&+*2@()*2+)36*22&2C)386&@B)%'*'(J(2'-)?&'D)&JJ(+&*'()(OO(@'K)Q'-)&2@61+(-)*)A,(-1JA'&82)&2)O*H81,
8O)-1-'*&2*E6()+(H(68AJ(2')&2)E8'D)A6*2)J*U&2C)*2+)+(@&-&82)J*U&2CK)Q')&-)@82-&+(,(+)'D*')'D()-*H(+)A86&@&(-
,(O(,,(+)'8)&2)'D()*+8A'(+)VS3)*2+)>8,()%',*'(CB)*,()&2)@82O8,J&'B)?&'D)'D()933N)*2+)*,()-'&66),(6(H*2'K)<D(
933N)-'*'(-)'D*')C88+)[1*6&'B)+(-&C2)*2+)*)C88+)-'*2+*,+)8O)*J(2&'B)O8,)(P&-'&2C)*2+)O1'1,()8@@1A*2'-)8O
6*2+)*2+)E1&6+&2C-)*,(),([1&,(+K)GO)A*,'&@16*,),(O(,(2@()'8)'D&-)>L>)*AA6&@*'&824)'D()933N)81'6&2(-)A86&@&(-)O8,
'D()D&-'8,&@)(2H&,82J(2')*2+)D(,&'*C()*--('-K)Q')(JAD*-&-(-)'D()&JA8,'*2@()8O)E(&2C)*E6()'8)*--(--)'D(
-&C2&O&@*2@()8O)D(,&'*C()*--('-)'D*')J*B)E()*OO(@'(+)EB)*)+(H(68AJ(2'K

L@@8,+&2C6B4)'D()A86&@&(-)@82'*&2(+)?&'D&2)'D()*+8A'(+)%3M_-4)782+82)`8,81CD)8O)`,(2')V2&'*,B)S(H(68AJ(2'

Page 16



36*2)$FFX)*2+)>8,()%',*'(CB)$F!F)@*,,B)@82-&+(,*E6()?(&CD')&2)'D()+('(,J&2*'&82)8O)A6*22&2C)*AA6&@*'&82-
*2+)*AA(*6-K

CS")%&S'T*&3%'U@0

`a$I) L6'(,*'&82-)b)aP'(2-&82-)'8)`1&6+&2C-)&2)>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*-K)<D(B)-D816+),('*&2)'D()8,&C&2*6
+(-&C2)*2+)J*'(,&*6-)8,)?D(,()28')A,*@'&@*E6()E()-BJA*'D('&@)'8)'D()8,&C&2*6)+(-&C2K
`a$Y) S(J86&'&82)b)M*A)%&'(-)&2)>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*-K

T*&3%I<'D"R21'@&V&1")#&3%'W*2#&X"*Y

H$%&'H)&R$Z$R'C11"R2%$"3';['\8&&3I<'02*2S&N>1&R%*$R'L"8<&
R&P(+)1-(),(+(H(68AJ(2')O8,),('*&6)*2+#8,)O88+)*2+)+,&2U)?&'D),(-&+(2'&*6)*E8H(K)3,8A8-*6-)-D816+)&2@61+(
&JA,8H(J(2')'8)'D()A1E6&@),(*6J)*682C)'D()A*H(J(2')O,82'*C(K)<D()>812@&6)?&66)1-()&'-)>8JA16-8,B)31,@D*-(
38?(,-)'8)*--(JE6()'D&-)-&'()&O)2(@(--*,BK)S(H(68AJ(2')A,8A8-*6-)-D816+)D*H(),(C*,+)'8)'D()>82-(,H*'&82
L,(*)+(-&C2*'&82)8O)'D()-&'(K

!F,HUDGCG+F,
<D&-)*AA6&@*'&82)D*-)E((2)-1Ec(@')'8)?&+(-A,(*+)@82-16'*'&82K)XYX)6(''(,-)?(,()-(2')81')'8),(-&+(2'-)?&'D&2
!FFJ)8O)'D()-&'(4)")-&'()28'&@(-)?(,()&2-'*66(+)81'-&+()'D()-&'()*2+)*)A,(--)28'&@()?*-)-(,H(+K)>82-16'*'&82
6(''(,-)?(,()*6-8)-(2')'8)68@*6)?*,+)@812@&668,-4)V,E*2)S(-&C2)*2+)386&@BK

$)8Ec(@'&82-)?(,(),(@(&H(+)O,8J)68@*6),(-&+(2'-)82)'D()O8668?&2C)C,812+-.

! 78--)8O)(P&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)?D&@D)@82',&E1'()'8)'D()@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8O)'D()5&66(-+(2)M,((2
>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*K

<D(-()@8JJ(2'-)?&66)E()@82-&+(,(+)O1,'D(,)&2)'D( !"#$%&')-(@'&82)8O)'D&-),(A8,')?&'D)8OO&@(,)@8JJ(2'K

U*]23'@&<$43'FZZ$R&*<
GEc(@')'8)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')82)'D()C,812+-)'D*')'D()+(-&C2)&-)28')-1&'*E6B),(-A82-&H()'8)68@*6
A,(@(+(2'-)*2+)'D()A,8A8-(+),DB'DJ4)-@*6()*2+)@8681,)*2+)'(P'1,()8O)'D()J*'(,&*6-)&-)28')'D()E(-')-861'&82
?&'D&2)'D()>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*K)S(J86&'&82)8O)(P&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)-D816+4)'D(,(O8,(4)E(),(-&-'(+K

(>=C(^H
@&#"1$%$"3'"Z']8$1S$34'X$%_$3'!"3<&*V2%$"3'C*&2

!K) <D()5&66(-+(2)M,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*)@8H(,-)'D()*,(*)-81'D)?(-')8O)*2+)&2@61+&2C)5&66(-+(2)M,((2
%'*'&824)5*6J)7*2()*2+)5&66(-+(2);&CD)T8*+)*-)?(66)*-);(*'DO&(6+)3*,U)*2+)*)-J*66)-(@'&82)8O
5&66(-+(2)7*2(K)Q')&-)*)J&P(+)1-()@(2',()?D&@D)?*-)J*&26B)+(H(68A(+)*,812+)'D()6*'()2&2('((2'D)*2+
(*,6B)'?(2'&('D)@(2'1,&(-)O8668?&2C)'D()(PA*2-&82)8O)'D()R(',8A86&'*2)T*&6?*BK)<D()E1&6+&2C-)*,(
A,(+8J&2*2'6B)J&P(+)1-()?&'D),('*&6)82)'D()C,812+)O688,)*2+)8OO&@()*2+),(-&+(2'&*6)*E8H(K)<D()A,(H*6(2'
O&2&-D(-)*,()-'8@U)782+82)E,&@U)*2+),(+)E,&@UK)R8-')8O)'D()+('*&6&2C)&-)'BA&@*6)8O)'D()(@6(@'&@)d&@'8,&*2
L,@D&'(@'1,()8O)'D()'&J(K

$K) <D()(P&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C)&-)*)-&2C6()-'8,(B)'(,,*@()&2)1-()*-)C,812+O688,)@8JJ(,@&*6)12&'-)?&'D&2)'D(
5&66(-+(2)M,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*K)<D()E1&6+&2C)&-)@82-',1@'(+)&2),(+)E,&@U)?&'D)*)O,82')A*,*A(')?*66
@*AA(+)?&'D)*)@82@,('()@8A&2C)-'82(K)<D()-D8AO,82'-)D*H()-8J()',*+&'&82*6)O(*'1,(-)?&'D)'D()D&CD)-'*66
,&-(,-)*2+)A&6*-'(,-)?&'D)A,8J&2(2')@8,E(6-K)<D()-&2C6()-'8,(B)E1&6+&2C)*2+)-D8A)O,82')+8)28')-D*,()'D(
+&-'&2@'&H()@D*,*@'(,&-'&@-)8O)'D()-D8AO,82'-)*2+)E1&6+&2C-)?D&@D)+(O&2()'D()5&66(-+(2)M,((2)>82-(,H*'&82
L,(*K)<D()-D8AO,82'-)D*H(),(@(2'6B)E((2)A*&2'(+)*)'1,[18&-(#C,((2)@8681,)?D&@D)&-)*6-8)28')@82-&+(,(+)'8
E()*)+&-'&2@'&H()@D*,*@'(,&-'&@)8O)'D()>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*K)<D()(P&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)O*&6)'8)A8-&'&H(6B)@82',&E1'(
'8)'D()@D*,*@'(,)8O)'D()5&66(-+(2)M,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*)EB),(*-82)8O)'D(&,)-&2C6()-'8,(B)-@*6(4)'D()6*@U
8O)',*+&'&82*6)-D8AO,82')+('*&6-)*2+)'D()*AA(*,*2@()8O)-D8AO,82'-K)L-)*),(-16'4)'D(&,)+(J86&'&82)@816+)E(
@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()*@@(A'*E6(4)E1')826B)82)'D()E*-&-)'D*')*2B),(A6*@(J(2')E1&6+&2C)&-)8O)*2)*@@(A'*E6()D&CD
[1*6&'B)8O)+(-&C2K

"K Q')-D816+)E()28'(+)'D*')&2)'(,J-)8O)'D()%&'()%A(@&O&@)L668@*'&82)\-&'()$Z^)&2)`,(2'e-)78@*6)S(H(68AJ(2'
N,*J(?8,U)'D(,()&-)*2)*@U28?6(+C(J(2')'D*')'D()E1&6+&2C)?816+)E()6&U(6B)'8)E()+(J86&-D(+)&2)'D()(H(2'
'D*')*),(+(H(68AJ(2')A,8A8-*6)?(,()'8)@8J()O8,?*,+K

Page 17



XK) ;8?(H(,4)'D()A,8A8-(+),(A6*@(J(2')E1&6+&2C)&-)28')@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()*@@(A'*E6()*-)(PA6*&2(+)&2)'D(
,(A8,')82)!"#!!$$)'D*')*AA(*,-)(6-(?D(,()82)'D&-)LC(2+*K)<D(,(O8,(4)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(J86&'&82)&-)28'
@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()&2)*@@8,+*2@()?&'D)A86&@B)`a$Y)?D&@D)-'*'(-)'D*'),(A6*@(J(2')E1&6+&2C)-D816+)E()-((2
*-)*)-'&J161-)'8)&J*C&2*'&H(4)D&CD)[1*6&'B)+(-&C2)*2+)*2)8AA8,'12&'B)'8)(2D*2@()'D()*,(*K

<D()A,8A8-*6)&-)@82',*,B)'8)`a$Y)O8,)'D(),(*-82-)&+(2'&O&(+)*E8H()*2+)&-)'D(,(O8,(),(@8JJ(2+(+)O8,),(O1-*6K

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A T(O1-()>82-(2'

!F,@+G+F,HN(>CHF,HA

\!^ Q2)'D()*E-(2@()8O)*2)*@@(A'*E6(),(A6*@(J(2')E1&6+&2C)8,)*6'(,2*'&H()-1,O*@()',(*'J(2'4)'D(
A,8A8-*6)'8)+(J86&-D)'D&-)(P&-'&2C)C*,*C()&2)'D()5&66(-+(2)M,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)L,(*)?816+)E(
+(',&J(2'*6)'8)'D()@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8O)'D()68@*6&'B)*2+)&-)'D(,(O8,()@82',*,B)'8)A86&@B
`a$Y)8O)`,(2'e-)V2&'*,B)S(H(68AJ(2')36*2)$FFXK

+,WF(=CG+?>HA

982()%A(@&O&(+

L2B)A(,-82)?&-D&2C)'8)&2-A(@')'D()*E8H()A*A(,-)-D816+)@82'*@')T8E&2)%(+C?&@U4)<D()36*22&2C)%(,H&@(4)`,(2'
;81-(4)"X]);&CD)T8*+4)5(JE6(B4)R&++6(-(P4);L])I`W4)<(6K)98K)F$F)Z]"Y :$$]

Page 18



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:';.5< !2=&',"- !"#!!$$

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

%&'()*++,(--. !/!$)01((2-)3*,*+(4)5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)5&66(-+(24)782+824)95$):;<

=)>,8?2)@8AB,&CD')*2+)+*'*E*-(),&CD'-)$F!!)G,+2*2@()%1,H(B)!FFF$:$IF

<D&-)J*A)&-)&2+&@*'&H()826BK

Agenda Item 4

Page 19



(?!?+@?AB L)M*B4)$F!"

CD(AB 5&66(-+(2)N,((2

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB 5&66(-+(2)>82-16'*'&H()O8,1J

EG!DH+G,B !/!$)01((2-)3*,*+(4)5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)5&66(-+(24)782+824)95$):;<

0(G0GIDEB O166)A6*22&2C)A(,J&--&82)&-)-81CD')P8,)'D()+(J86&'&82)8P)'D()(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)*'
!/!$)01((2-)3*,*+()*2+)(,(@'&82)8P)*)A*,')R/#A*,')I/#A*,')L/#A*,')S/-'8,(B
J&Q(+)1-()E1&6+&2C)@82'*&2&2C)"R:-TJ)8P)@8JJ(,@&*6)P688,)-A*@()82
C,812+P688,)*2+)"R),(-&+(2'&*6)12&'-)UV)Q)!/E(+4)$")Q)$/E(+4)$)Q)"/E(+W)?&'D
E*6@82&(-)*2+)@8JJ12*6),88P)'(,,*@(-K

D00E+!D,HB N);)X2H(-'J(2'-)7'+

!G,HD!HB %'(AD(2)M*,-D*66)Y,@D&'(@'-)773

0ED,',GJIB
Z,*?&2C)91JE(,-)3F!)/)3""

Y--8@&*'(+)Z8@1J(2'-
Z(-&C2)*2+)Y@@(--)%'*'(J(2')EB)%'(AD(2)M*,-D*66)Y,@D&'(@'-)M*,@D)$F!"
[2(,CB)%',*'(CB)EB)>*6P8,+)%(*+(2)>82-',1@'&82)*2+)3,8A(,'B)>82-16'*2'-)M*,@D)$F!"
Y&,)01*6&'B)Y--(--J(2')EB);B+(,)>82-16'&2C
<,*2-A8,')%'*'(J(2')EB)\(-)[2C&2((,&2C)7&J&'(+)O(E,1*,B)$F!"
36*22&2C)%'*'(J(2'
Z*B6&CD')*2+)%126&CD')](A8,')EB)>*6P8,+)%(*+(2)M*,@D)$F!"

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
](P1-*6

?L+IH+,F
<D()-&'()&-)@1,,(2'6B)8@@1A&(+)EB)*)-&2C6()-'8,(B)A*,*+()8P)-D8A-)P,82'&2C)82'8)5*6J)7*2()*2+)*,812+)'D(
@8,2(,)8P)5*6J)7*2()?&'D)5&66(-+(2)7*2(K)<D()-&'()&-)?&'D&2)'D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)E1')&-
28')*)6&-'(+)E1&6+&2CK)<D()-&'()D*-)*)A'*6),*'&2C)8P):)?D&@D)&-)H(,B)C88+)*2+)&-)?&'D&2)'D()?*6^&2C)+&-'*2@()8P
5&66(-+(2)N,((2)_2+(,C,812+)-'*'&82K)<D(),('*&6)P,82'*C()P8,J-)A*,')8P)'D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2)<8?2)>(2',(
3,&J*,B)%D8AA&2C)O,82'*C(K)5&66(-+(2)7*2()&-)*)782+82)Z&-',&E1'8,)]8*+)*2+)5*6J)7*2()&-)*)78@*6
Z&-',&E1'8,)]8*+K)<D()-&'()&-)*6-8)?&'D)*)>3`K

0(G0GIDE
%(()+(-@,&A'&82)*E8H(K

M+IHG(N
5<O55;<- >82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)>82-(2')-81CD')P8,)'D()+(J86&'&82)8P)*66)(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)*2+),(+(H(68AJ(2')8P
'D()-&'(K)_2+(,)@82-&+(,*'&82K

PQO5RQR- O166)A6*22&2C)A(,J&--&82)-81CD')P8,)+(J86&'&82)8P)(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)*2+),(+(H(68AJ(2')'8)A,8H&+():
98K)-D8A)12&'-)@8JA,&-&2C)Y!)*2+)Y$)1-(-)*2+)*)@*P(#,(-'*1,*2')UY"W)*2+)!R)98K)P6*'-)82)P&,-')*2+)-(@82+
P688,-)U*-),(H&-(+)EB)A6*2-),(@(&H(+)$"#FV#!VVI)*2+)F:#!!#!VVIWK)N,*2'(+)FI#!!#!VVIK

PQO5RQ6-)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)>82-(2')P8,)+(J86&'&82)8P)*66)E1&6+&2C-)82)01((2-)3*,*+(K)N,*2'(+)FI#!!#!VVIK

[6(@',&@);81-(
<D(,()D*-)*6-8)E((2)*2)*AA6&@*'&82)J*+()EB)9('?8,^);81-&2C)P8,)'D(),(+(H(68AJ(2')8P)'D()2(&CDE81,&2C)-&'(
[6(@',&@);81-(K

Page 20



5<O5/;SK)O166)A6*22&2C)A(,J&--&82)-81CD')P8,)'D()+(J86&'&82)8P)(Q&-'&2C)8PP&@()E1&6+&2C)*2+)(,(@'&82)8P)*)-(H(2
-'8,(B)E1&6+&2C)@8JA,&-&2C)$:),(-&+(2'&*6)*A*,'J(2'-)U!!)Q)!/E(+4)!")Q)$/E(+)*2+)!)Q)"/E(+W)*2+)"S"-TJ)8P
,('*&6)P688,-A*@()82)'D()C,812+P688,)?&'D)*--8@&*'(+)@B@6()A*,^&2C4)P&,-')P688,),(*,)@8JJ12*6),88P)'(,,*@()*2+
*--8@&*'(+)6*2+-@*A&2CK)_2+(,)@82-&+(,*'&82K

5<O5/;PK)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)>82-(2'))P8,)+(J86&'&82)8P)[6(@',&@);81-()'8)P*@&6&'*'(),(+(H(68AJ(2')8P)'D()-&'(K
_2+(,)>82-&+(,*'&82

0GE+!N'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$T9'U*2#&V"*W
<D()933O)?*-)A1E6&-D(+)82)$L'D)M*,@D)$F!$)*2+),(A6*@(-)36*22&2C)386&@B)N1&+*2@()*2+)36*22&2C)386&@B
%'*'(J(2'-)?&'D)&JJ(+&*'()(PP(@'K))X')&-)&2'(2+(+)'8)J*^()'D()A6*22&2C)-B-'(J)6(--)@8JA6(Q)*2+)J8,(
*@@(--&E6(4)'8)A,8'(@')'D()(2H&,82J(2')*2+)'8)A,8J8'()-1-'*&2*E6()C,8?'DK)X')&2@61+(- *)A,(-1JA'&82)&2)P*H81,
8P)-1-'*&2*E6()+(H(68AJ(2')&2)E8'D)A6*2)J*^&2C)*2+)+(@&-&82)J*^&2C)*2+)&'-)A1E6&@*'&82K

%*H(+)A86&@&(-)P,8J)'D()*+8A'(+)_Z3)?&66)D*H()&2@,(*-&2C6B)6(--)?(&CD')126(--)'D(B)*,()&2)@82P8,J&'B)?&'D)'D(
933O)*2+)@*2)E()+(J82-',*'(+)'8)E()-'&66),(6(H*2'K))>8,()%',*'(CB)A86&@&(-)?&66)*6-8)2((+)'8)E()&2)@82P8,J&'B
?&'D)E8'D)'D()782+82)36*2)*2+)'D()933O)*2+)D*H()@82-&+(,*E6()?(&CD'K

5D(,()33Na-4)33%a-4)7ZO)>8,()%',*'(CB)*2+)_Z3)-*H(+)A86&@&(-)*,(),(P(,,(+)'8)&2)'D(),(A8,')E(68?)'D(B
D*H()E((2)@82-&+(,*'&82-)&2)'D()*--(--J(2')8P)'D()*AA6&@*'&82K));8?(H(,4)'D(),(@8JJ(2+*'&82)&-)@82-&+(,(+
'8)@8JA6B)?&'D)'D()933OK

E"3X"3'0123';.55'23X'>29"*J='!"##83$%9'+3Y*2=%*8T%8*&'E&Z9'[!+E\

>29"*J='M"8=$34'I0F';.5;

]*&3%J='E"T21'A&Z&1")#&3%'U*2#&V"*W

I$%&'I)&T$Y$T'D11"T2%$"3';S'^8&&3J='02*2X&O?1&T%*$T'M"8=&
M&Q(+)1-(),(+(H(68AJ(2')P8,),('*&6)*2+#8,)P88+)*2+)+,&2^)?&'D),(-&+(2'&*6)*E8H(K)3,8A8-*6-)-D816+)&2@61+(
&JA,8H(J(2')'8)'D()A1E6&@),(*6J)*682C)'D()A*H(J(2')P,82'*C(K)<D()>812@&6)?&66)1-()&'-)>8JA16-8,B)31,@D*-(
38?(,-)'8)*--(JE6()'D&-)-&'()&P)2(@(--*,BK)Z(H(68AJ(2')A,8A8-*6-)-D816+)D*H(),(C*,+)'8)'D()>82-(,H*'&82
Y,(*)+(-&C2*'&82)8P)'D()-&'(K

!"*&'I%*2%&49

>3$)38A16*'&82)*2+);81-&2C)N,8?'D
>3I)Z(-&C2)b)Z(2-&'B)&2)36*@()%D*A&2C
>3!:)X2P,*-',1@'1,()'8)%1AA8,')Z(H(68AJ(2'
>3!I)<8?2)>(2',(-)*2+)'D()%(T1(2'*&6
>3!L)3,8'(@'&2C)*2+)[2D*2@&2C)'D()%1E1,E*2)>D*,*@'(,)8P)c,(2'
>3!S)3,8'(@'&82)*2+)[2D*2@(J(2')8P)GA(2)%A*@(4)%A8,'-)*2+)c&8+&H(,-&'B
>3!V)c,(2')%',*'(C&@)>6&J*'()>D*2C()M&'&C*'&82)Y+*A'*'&82)M(*-1,(-
>3$!)Y)E*6*2@(+);81-&2C)%'8@^

]*&3%J='_A0';../

c_X7<)[9dX]G9M[9<
c[!)_,E*2)Z(-&C2)%'*'(J(2'-
c[$)<8?2-@*A(.)78@*6)>82'(Q')*2+)>D*,*@'(,
c[")_,E*2)%',1@'1,(
c[:)_,E*2)>6*,&'B)*2+)%*P('B
c[I)31E6&@)](*6J.)7*2+-@*A()Z(-&C2
c[L)31E6&@)](*6J.)%',(('-@*A(
c[V)Y,@D&'(@'1,*6)01*6&'B
c[!$)[2H&,82J(2'*6)Z(-&C2)3,&2@&A6(-
c[$:)Z(H(68AJ(2')&2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*-
c[$L)Z(J86&'&82)b)N*A)%&'(-)&2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*-

;G_%X9N
;V)Z?(66&2C)M&Q

Page 21



;!!);81-&2C)82)c,8?2P&(6+)%&'(-
;!$)](-&+(2'&*6)01*6&'B)e)7*B81')>82-&+(,*'&82-
;!")](-&+(2'&*6)Z(2-&'B

<]Y9%3G]<
<]9")[2H&,82J(2'*6)XJA*@')8P)<,*PP&@
<]9!F)5*6^*E6()[2H&,82J(2'-
<]9!R);&CD?*B)Z(-&C2
<]9$")3*,^&2C)%'*2+*,+-)e)](-&+(2'&*6)Z(H(68AJ(2'-
<]9":)<,*2-A8,')Y@@(--)P8,)Z&-*E6(+)3(8A6()*2+)8'D(,-)?&'D)M8E&6&'B)Z&PP&@16'&(-
3%!R)3*,^&2C)%'*2+*,+-)e)](-&+(2'&*6)Z(H(68AJ(2'
3%!:)3*,^&2C)P8,)Z&-*E6(+)3(8A6(
3%!I)c&@B@6()3*,^&2C

I8))1&#&3%2*9')1233$34'48$X23T&'56B'A&=$43'F8$X&'Y"*',&V'A&Z&1")#&3%
I8))1&#&3%2*9'01233$34'A"T8#&3%B'I5.R'01233$34'G`1$42%$"3=

I_IHD+,D]+E+HN'DII?II>?,H
<D&-)*AA6&@*'&82)&-)*@@8JA*2&(+)EB)*)*2)[2(,CB)%',*'(CB)?&'D)*)>8+()P8,)%1-'*&2*E6();8J(-)U>P%;W
3,(/Y--(--J(2'4)c][[YM)3,()Y--(--J(2')*2+)<3I)%1-'*&2*E&6&'B)>D(@^6&-')?D&@D)@82P&,J)'D*')'D()A,8A8-*6
?&66)*@D&(H()*)>P%;)>8+()6(H(6)8P)R)*2+)*2)&2+&@*'&H()c][[YM),*'&2C)8P)f[Q@(66(2'a)K)X')*6-8)28'(-)'D*')'D(
-@D(J()?&66)*@D&(H()*)!$)g),(+1@'&82)&2)>G$)(J&--&82-)P,8J)$F!F)c1&6+&2C)](C16*'&82-)<[])'D,81CD)hE(
6(*2i)UE1&6+&2C)P*E,&@W)J(*-1,(-)*2+)*)P1,'D(,)$I)g),(+1@'&82)'D,81CD)82/-&'(),(2(?*E6(-)U3d)3*2(6-WK

<D()-&'()&-)28')-&'1*'(+)?&'D&2)*)+(-&C2*'(+)N,8?'D)Y,(*)*2+)*-)-1@D4)'D()A,8A8-*6)C8(-)E(B82+)'D(
J&2&J1J),(T1&,(J(2')8P)>8+()7(H(6)")*-)-(')81')?&'D&2)'D()7ZO)>8,()%',*'(CBK))O1,'D(,J8,(4)'D()RF)g)'*,C('
,(+1@'&82)&2)>G$)'D*')&-),(T1&,(+)EB)'D()782+82)36*2)826B)@8J(-)&2)'8)(PP(@')82@()'D()$F!")c1&6+&2C
](C16*'&82-)D*H()E((2)*+8A'(+)*2+)*-)'D&-)D*-)28')8@@1,,(+)B(')'D()$:)g)'*,C('),(+1@'&82)&2)>G$)-'&66
*AA6&(-K))Y-)-1@D4)'D()A,8A8-*6)*6-8)C8(-)?(66)E(B82+)'D()@1,,(2'),(T1&,(J(2'-)P8,)'D(),(+1@'&82)&2)>G$
*--8@&*'(+)?&'D)*)A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2'K

<D()-1EJ&--&82)@82'(2+-)'D*')>;3)&-)*AA,8A,&*'()P8,)'D&-)-@D(J()*2+)'D*')82/-&'(),(2(?*E6()(2(,CB)@*2)E(
C(2(,*'(+)'D,81CD)'D()1-()8P)3D8'8/d86'*&@)3*2(6-)82)'D(),88P)8P)'D()S/-'8,(B)A*,')8P)'D()E1&6+&2CK

<D()*AA6&@*2'-)D*H()-1EJ&''(+)*)<3I)%1-'*&2*E&6&'B)>D(@^6&-')?D&@D)'D(B)D*H()-@8,(+)*'):FKR)gK))\81,
8PP&@(,-)D*H()*--(--(+)'D()@D(@^6&-')*2+)D*H()-@8,(+)&')*')RFKR)g)D*H&2C)(Q@61+(+)-8J()-(6(@'(+)J(*-1,(-
'D*')*,(2a')A,8A8-(+K)<D&-)P*66-)E(68?)'D()J&2&J1J)-@8,()'D*')&-)-81CD')U:F)gWK));8?(H(,4)C&H(2)'D*')'D(
*AA6&@*2')&-)A,8A8-&2C)'8)*@D&(H()>8+()P8,)%1-'*&2*E6();8J(-)7(H(6)R)?D(2)'D(B)*,()826B),(T1&,(+)'8)*@D&(H(
7(H(6)"4)B81,)8PP&@(,-)@82-&+(,)'D()<3I)%1-'*&2*E&6&'B)>D(@^6&-')'8)E()*@@(A'*E6(K

XP)8PP&@(,-)?(,()J&2+(+)'8),(@8JJ(2+)*AA,8H*6)'D&-)?816+)2((+)'8)E()-(@1,(+)'D,81CD)*)-!FI)*C,((J(2'K
;8?(H(,)&2)'D()*E-(2@()8P)*2)*AA,8A,&*'(6B)?8,+(+)6(C*6)*C,((J(2')'8)@82',86)'D()J*''(,)'D&-)?&66)2((+)'8)E(
*++(+)*-)*),(*-82)P8,),(P1-*6K

!G,I_EHDH+G,
<D&-)*AA6&@*'&82)D*-)E((2)-1Ej(@')'8)?&+(-A,(*+)@82-16'*'&82K)RLR)6(''(,-)?(,()-(2')81')'8),(-&+(2'-)?&'D&2
!FFJ)8P)'D()-&'(4)")-&'()28'&@(-)?(,()&2-'*66(+)81'-&+()'D()-&'()*2+)*)A,(--)28'&@()?*-)-(,H(+)*+H(,'&-&2C
+(H(68AJ(2')*PP(@'&2C)*)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*K)>82-16'*'&82)6(''(,-)?(,()*6-8)-(2')'8)68@*6)?*,+)@812@&668,-4
<,*2-A8,'*'&824)%',(('@*,(4)[2H&,82J(2'*6);(*6'D4)_,E*2)Z(-&C24);81-&2C4)7*2+-@*A()Z(-&C2)*2+)386&@BK

O81,)8Ej(@'&82-)?(,(),(@(&H(+)P,8J)68@*6),(-&+(2'-)82)'D()P8668?&2C)C,812+-.
! >1J16*'&H()&JA*@')8P)'D()68--)8P)(Q&-'&2C)@16'1,*6)P*@&6&'&(-)&2)'D()68@*6)*,(*)?&'D81')-1PP&@&(2'),(A6*@(J(2'

UA*,'&@16*,6B)?&'D)68--)8P)6&E,*,B4)%A8''(+)Z8C)31E)*2+)A8'(2'&*66B)'D()01((2-E1,BW
! 78--)8P)+&-'&2@'&H(),('*&6)12&'-)'D*')A,8H&+(),(*6)E(2(P&'-)'8)'D()68@*6)A8A16*'&82K
! 78--)8P)6&CD')*-)*),(-16')8P)'D()D(&CD')8P)'D()S)-'8,(B)E1&6+&2C)82)P6*'-)82)'D()8AA8-&'()-&+()8P)5*6J)7*2(
! Z&-'1,E*2@()P,8J)E1&6+&2C)?8,^-K
! <D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?&66)*++)'8)(Q&-'&2C)28&-()*2+)@82C(-'&82)&2)'D()68@*6)*,(*K
! 7*@^)8P)A*,^&2C)?&66),(-16')&2)A,(--1,()82)(Q&-'&2C)82/-',((')A*,^&2C)A,8H&-&82K
! 78--)8P)(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)?D&@D)@82',&E1'()'8)'D()@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8P)'D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2

>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*K

Page 22



<D(-()@8JJ(2'-)?&66)E()@82-&+(,(+)P1,'D(,)&2)'D( !"#$%&')-(@'&82)8P)'D&-),(A8,')?&'D)8PP&@(,)@8JJ(2'K

H*23=)"*%2%$"3
<,*2-A8,'*'&82)8Ej(@')'8)'D()A,8A8-*6)82)'D()C,812+-)'D*')'D()A,8A8-(+)-(,H&@&2C)*,,*2C(J(2')P8,)'D(),('*&6
(6(J(2')@*228')E()&JA6(J(2'(+)*')A,(-(2'4)*2+)*-)-1@D)'D()(2'&,()+(H(68AJ(2')?&66)6*@^)*@@(A'*E6(
-(,H&@&2C)@82',*,B)'8)386&@B)<]9)"R)8P)'D()_Z3)$FFRK

_*`23'A&=$43
GEj(@')'8)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')82)'D()C,812+-)'D*')'D()+(-&C2)&-)28')-1&'*E6B),(-A82-&H()'8)68@*6
A,(@(+(2'-)*2+)'D()A,8A8-(+),DB'DJ4)-@*6()*2+)@8681,)*2+)'(Q'1,()8P)'D()J*'(,&*6-)&-)28')'D()E(-')-861'&82
?&'D&2)'D()>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*K

I2Y&*'I%*&&%=
98)8Ej(@'&82-)'8)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')-1Ej(@')'8)-1&'*E6B)?8,+(+)@82+&'&82-)'8)@82',86)*&,)T1*6&'B4)28&-(
&2-16*'&82)'8)(2-1,()'D*')'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')A,8H&+(-)*2)*@@(A'*E6()T1*6&'B)8P)*@@8JJ8+*'&82)P8,
A,8-A(@'&H(),(-&+(2'-)*2+)D*-)*2)*@@(A'*E6()&JA*@')82)2(&CDE81,&2C),(-&+(2'-K

E23X=T2)&'A&=$43
<D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')D*-)*)-D8,'P*66)8P)*J(2&'B)-A*@(K)Y)',(()A,8'(@'&82)A6*2)?816+)*6-8)E(),(T1&,(+)'8
-D8?)'D*')'D()(Q&-'&2C)-',((')',((-)?&66)E()A,8'(@'(+)*2+)28')+(',&J(2'*66B)&JA*@')EB)+(H(68AJ(2'K)O1,'D(,
+('*&6-)8P)*66)D*,+)J*'(,&*6-4)-8P')6*2+-@*A&2C)*2+)+,*&2*C()?816+)E(),(T1&,(+)EB)@82+&'&82K

(?>D(aI
+3%*"X8T%$"3
5- <D()J*&2)@82-&+(,*'&82-)?D(2)+('(,J&2&2C)*)J*j8,)J&Q(+)1-()*AA6&@*'&82)?&'D&2)*)@82-(,H*'&82)*,(*)*,(.

! 5&66)'D()+(J86&'&82)8P)'D()(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C),(-16')&2)'D()68--)8P)*)E1&6+&2C)?D&@D)@82',&E1'(-)'8)'D(
@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8P)'D()>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*k

! Y,()'D()J&Q)8P)1-(-)*@@(A'*E6()P8,)*)+(H(68AJ(2')&2)'D&-)68@*'&82k
! X-)'D(,()*2)*@@(A'*E6()A,8H&-&82)8P)*PP8,+*E6()D81-&2Ck
! Z8(-)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')D*H()*2)*@@(A'*E6()+(-&C2k
! Z8(-)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')A,8H&+()*2)*@@(A'*E6()T1*6&'B)8P),(-&+(2'&*6)*@@8JJ8+*'&82k
! Z8(-)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')D*H()*2)*@@(A'*E6()&JA*@')82)'D()*J(2&'B)8P)2(&CDE81,&2C),(-&+(2'-k
! 5&66)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')D*H()*2)*@@(A'*E6()',*2-A8,')&JA*@'k
! 5D*')J*'(,&*6)@82-&+(,*'&82-)D*H()E((2),*&-(+)+1,&2C)'D()@82-16'*'&82)A,8@(--

A&#"1$%$"3'"Y'`8$1X$34'V$%b$3'!"3=&*Z2%$"3'D*&2
$K) <D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)@8H(,-)'D()*,(*)-81'D)?(-')8P)*2+)&2@61+&2C)5&66(-+(2)N,((2

%'*'&824)5*6J)7*2()*2+)5&66(-+(2);&CD)]8*+)*-)?(66)*-);(*'DP&(6+)3*,^)*2+)*)-J*66)-(@'&82)8P
5&66(-+(2)7*2(K)X')&-)*)J&Q(+)1-()@(2',()?D&@D)?*-)J*&26B)+(H(68A(+)*,812+)'D()6*'()2&2('((2'D)*2+
(*,6B)'?(2'&('D)@(2'1,&(-)P8668?&2C)'D()(QA*2-&82)8P)'D()M(',8A86&'*2)]*&6?*BK)<D()E1&6+&2C-)*,(
A,(+8J&2*2'6B)J&Q(+)1-()?&'D),('*&6)82)'D()C,812+)P688,)*2+)8PP&@()*2+),(-&+(2'&*6)*E8H(K)<D()A,(H*6(2'
P&2&-D(-)*,()-'8@^)782+82)E,&@^)*2+),(+)E,&@^K)M8-')8P)'D()+('*&6&2C)&-)'BA&@*6)8P)'D()(@6(@'&@)d&@'8,&*2
Y,@D&'(@'1,()8P)'D()'&J(K

"K) <D()(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C)&-)*)-&2C6()-'8,(B)'(,,*@()&2)1-()*-)C,812+P688,)@8JJ(,@&*6)12&'-)?&'D&2)'D(
5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*K)<D()E1&6+&2C)&-)@82-',1@'(+)&2),(+)E,&@^)?&'D)*)P,82')A*,*A(')?*66
@*AA(+)?&'D)*)@82@,('()@8A&2C)-'82(K)<D()-D8AP,82'-)D*H()-8J()',*+&'&82*6)P(*'1,(-)?&'D)'D()D&CD)-'*66
,&-(,-)*2+)A&6*-'(,-)?&'D)A,8J&2(2')@8,E(6-K)<D()-&2C6()-'8,(B)E1&6+&2C)*2+)-D8A)P,82')+8)28')-D*,()'D(
+&-'&2@'&H()@D*,*@'(,&-'&@-)8P)'D()-D8AP,82'-)*2+)E1&6+&2C-)?D&@D)+(P&2()'D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82
Y,(*K)<D()-D8AP,82'-)D*H(),(@(2'6B)E((2)A*&2'(+)*)'1,T18&-(#C,((2)@8681,)?D&@D)*6-8)&-)28')*)+&-'&2@'&H(
@D*,*@'(,&-'&@)8P)'D()>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*K)<D()(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)+8)28')J*^()*)A*,'&@16*,6B)A8-&'&H(
@82',&E1'&82)'8)'D()@D*,*@'(,)8P)'D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*4)EB),(*-82)8P)'D(&,)-&2C6()-'8,(B
-@*6(4)'D()6*@^)8P)',*+&'&82*6)-D8AP,82')+('*&6-)*2+)'D()*AA(*,*2@()8P)-D8AP,82'-)*-)-1@D)'D()+(J86&'&82)8P
'D(-()&-)*@@(A'*E6()A,8H&+(+)'D(),(A6*@(J(2')E1&6+&2C)&-)8P)*2)*@@(A'*E6()+(-&C2K

0*$3T$)1&'"Y'>$c&X'_=&'*&X&Z&1")#&3%OI$%&'I)&T$Y$T'D11"T2%$"3
RK) <D()-&'()&-)?&'D&2)'D()A,&J*,B)-D8AA&2C)P,82'*C()8P)5&66(-+(2)<8?2)>(2',(K)<D()-&'()*682C)?&'D)'D(

2(&CDE81,&2C)[6(@',&@);81-()82)5*6J)7*2()P8,J-)A*,')8P)*)%&'()%A(@&P&@)Y668@*'&82)U%%YW)&+(2'&PB&2C)'D(
-&'()P8,)J&Q(+)1-(),(+(H(68AJ(2')P8,),('*&6)*2+#8,)P88+)*2+)+,&2^)?&'D),(-&+(2'&*6)*E8H(K)<D()%%Y)-'*'(-
'D*')A,8A8-*6-)-D816+)&2@61+()&JA,8H(J(2')'8)'D()A1E6&@),(*6J)*682C)'D()A*H(J(2')P,82'*C(K)<D(
j1-'&P&@*'&82)P8,)'D()*668@*'&82)&-)'D*')*)J8,()&2'(2-&H()+(H(68AJ(2')8P)'D()-&'()?816+)*668?)P8,)*
+&H(,-&P&@*'&82)8P),('*&6)1-()*2+)*2)&2@,(*-()&2)'D()-1AA6B)8P),(-&+(2'&*6)12&'-)&2)'D()*,(*K

Page 23



:K) <D()%%Y)P8,)'D()-&'(),(T1&,(-)'D*')'D()*E&6&'B)'8),(+(H(68A)E8'D)-&'(-)&-)@82-&+(,(+K)<D()>812@&6)D*H(
-81CD')'8)(2@81,*C()E8'D)-&'()8?2(,-)'8)?8,^)'8C('D(,)'8)A,8+1@()*)j8&2')A,8A8-*6)P8,)E8'D)-&'(-4)D8?(H(,
+(-A&'()A6*22&2C)8PP&@(,)*+H&@()'8)'D()@82',*,B4)E8'D)-&'(-)D*H()28?)@8J()P8,?*,+)&2+(A(2+(2'6BK
<D,81CD81')'D()A,(/*AA6&@*'&82)A,8@(--)8H(,)'D()A*-')'D,(()B(*,-)>812@&6)8PP&@(,-)D*H()&+(2'&P&(+)-A(@&P&@
@82-',*&2'-)?&'D)'D()&2+(A(2+(2'),(+(H(68AJ(2')8P)E8'D)-&'(-)&2)'(,J-)8P)'D()+(-&C2)*2+),(6*'&82-D&A)'8
(*@D)8'D(,4)-(,H&@&2C)8P)'D()C,812+)P688,)@8JJ(,@&*6)1-(-)*2+)'D()&JA*@')82),(-&+(2'&*6)T1*6&'BK)9('?8,^
;81-&2C)D*H()-81CD')'8)*++,(--)'D()@82@(,2-)?&'D)'D(),(6*'&82-D&A)E('?((2)'D()'?8)-&'(-)EB),(+1@&2C)'D(
-@*6()*2+),(+(-&C2&2C)'D()@8,2(,)(6(J(2')8P)'D(&,)A,8A8-*6-4)'D(-()A,8A8-*6-)*,()@1,,(2'6B)12+(,),(H&(?
*-)A*,')8P)'D()*AA6&@*'&82-),(P(,,(+)'8)&2)'D( ()'*+%,)-(@'&82)*E8H(K)<D()@82@(,2-)?&'D)'D()&2+(A(2+(2'
+(H(68AJ(2')8P)01((2-)3*,*+()?(,()*6-8)&+(2'&P&(+)+1,&2C)'D()A,(/*AA6&@*'&82)A,8@(--)*2+)'D(-()?&66)E(
(QA*2+(+)1A82)&2)'D&-),(A8,'K

IK) <D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')&2@61+(-)'D()A,8H&-&82)8P)"R:-TJ)8P),('*&6)P688,-A*@()82)'D()C,812+P688,)*2+
"R),(-&+(2'&*6)P6*'-)*E8H(K)<D&-)?816+),(A,(-(2')*2)&2'(2-&P&@*'&82)8P)'D()1-()8P)'D()-&'()*2+)?816+)&2H86H(
'D(),(+(H(68AJ(2')8P)*)E,8?2P&(6+)-&'()'D*')?816+)*AA(*,)'8)C8)'8?*,+-)J(('&2C)'D()*-A&,*'&82-)8P)'D(
%%Y)*2+)A86&@B);!!)8P)c,(2'l-)_Z3)$FFRK

LK) <D()(Q&-'&2C)6(H(6)8P),('*&6)P688,)-A*@(4)?D&@D)@8H(,-)*6J8-')'D()(2'&,()P88'A,&2')8P)'D()-&'(4)@1,,(2'6B
A,8H&+(-)'(JA8,*,B),('*&6)-A*@()P8,)-'*,')1A)E1-&2(--(-K)<D()A,8A8-*6)?&66),(-16')&2)*)+(@,(*-()&2),('*&6
P688,-A*@()P,8J)*2)(Q&-'&2C)C,8--)&2'(,2*6)*,(*)8P):VF-TJ)'8)"R:-TJ),(-16'&2C)&2)*)68--)8P)$R:-TJK)<D&-
68--)8@@1,-)*-)*),(-16')8P)'D()2((+)'8)A,8H&+()*)@8,()*@@(--)'8)'D(),(-&+(2'&*6)P688,-)*E8H()*2+)*,(*-)P8,
-(,H&@&2C4)@B@6()-'8,*C()*2+)A6*2')P8,)'D()A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2CK

SK) <D()A,&2@&A6()8P)'D()J&Q(+)1-(),(+(H(68AJ(2')8P)'D()-&'()&-)@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()*@@(A'*E6(K

0*"Z$=$"3'"Y'DYY"*X2`1&'M"8=$34'23X'>$c
P- <D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')A,8H&+(-)"R),(-&+(2'&*6)P6*'-)*2+)&-)P166B)A,&H*'()?&'D)'D()P8668?&2C)J&Q)8P

D81-&2CK

H2`1&'5
U1""* 5d`&X'[/RdQ/=e#\ ;d`&X'[QRd65=e#\ <d`&X'[RPdS<=e#\ H"%21
! $ R F I
$ $ R F I
" $ R F I
R ! R F :
: ! R F :
I ! " R
L $ $

H"%21 P'[;Rf\ ;<'[RSf\ ;'[Rf\ </

5.- <D()6(H(6)8P)P*J&6B)D81-&2C)A,8H&-&82)&-)68?)*')Ig)E1')'D&-)6(H(6)8P)A,8H&-&82)&-)@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()&2)6&2()?&'D
386&@B)>3$!)8P)c,(2'l-)>8,()%',*'(CB4)?D&@D),(T1&,(-)*)E*6*2@()D81-&2C)-'8@^4)*-)'D()-&'()&-)68@*'(+
?&'D&2)*)'8?2)@(2',()?D(,()'D(,()&-)6&J&'(+)-A*@()P8,)A,&H*'()*J(2&'B)*2+)A*,^&2CK

!!K)<D()6(H(6)8P)*PP8,+*E6()D81-&2C)-81CD')P8,)*)J*j8,),(-&+(2'&*6)+(H(68AJ(2')-D816+)E()&2)*@@8,+*2@()?&'D
'D()>812@&6l-)>8,()%',*'(CB)386&@B)>3$)?D&@D)*&J-)'8)*@D&(H():Fg)8P)2(?)D8J(-)-D816+)E()*PP8,+*E6(K
5D(,()'D&-)&-)28')P&2*2@&*66B)H&*E6()'D()>812@&6)-((^)'8)(2-1,()'D*')'D()J*Q&J1J),(*-82*E6()*J812')8P
*PP8,+*E6()D81-&2C)E()A,8H&+(+)&2)*@@8,+*2@()?&'D)782+82)36*2),(T1&,(J(2'-K)<D()*AA6&@*2'-)D*H(
@82P&,J(+)'D*')28)*PP8,+*E6()D81-&2C)?&66)E()A,8H&+(+)?&'D)'D&-)A,8A8-*6)E1')D*H()28')-1&'*E6B)j1-'&P&(+)'D&-
6(H(6)8P)A,8H&-&82)?&'D)'D()-1EJ&--&82)8P)*)P&2*2@&*6)*AA,*&-*6K)Y-)-1@D)'D()A,8A8-*6)P*&6-)'8)A,8H&+()*2
*AA,8A,&*'()6(H(6)8P)*PP8,+*E6()D81-&2C)A,8H&-&82)?&'D81')-1PP&@&(2')j1-'&P&@*'&82)@82',*,B)'8)A6*22&2C)A86&@B
"K!!)8P)782+82)36*2)$F!!)*2+)A86&@B)>3)$)8P)c,(2'l-)>8,()%',*'(CB)$F!FK

A&=$43
-".')*,
!$K)<D()>812@&6l-)A,&J*,B)@82-&+(,*'&82)&2)+('(,J&2&2C)'D()*AA,8A,&*'()+(2-&'B)8P)2(?),(-&+(2'&*6

+(H(68AJ(2')&-)?D('D(,)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')*@D&(H(-)*2)*AA,8A,&*'()1,E*2)+(-&C2)?D&@D)J*^(-
(PP&@&(2')1-()8P)'D()6*2+)*2+)J(('-)'D()*J(2&'B)2((+-)8P)A8'(2'&*6),(-&+(2'-K)X')*6-8)28'(-)'D*')&2@,(*-(+
+(2-&'&(-)?&66)E()A(,J&''(+)&2)'D8-()A*,'-)8P)'D()c8,81CD)?&'D)C88+)8,)H(,B)C88+)A1E6&@)',*2-A8,'
*@@(--&E&6&'B)6(H(6-)U3<Y7)R)8,)*E8H(WK)<D&-)-&'()&-)?&'D&2)*)'8?2)@(2',()?&'D)*)3<Y7),*'&2C)8P):)?D&@D)&-
H(,B)C88+K

Page 24



!"K)<D()>812@&6l-)D*-)*)+(2-&'B)J*',&Q)-(')81')&2)%3N)!L)?D&@D)-'*'(-)'D*')*)-&'()&2)*)'8?2)@(2',()*2+)2(*,)*
',*2-A8,')&2'(,@D*2C()-D816+)D*H()*)+(2-&'B)8P)E('?((2)$RF/LFF)D*E&'*E6(),88J-)A(,)D(@'*,(UD,DWK)<D(
782+82)36*2)Z(2-&'B)M*',&Q)-('-)81')'D*')A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2'-)?&'D&2)*2)_,E*2)%(''&2C)?&'D)*)3<Y7)8P
R)'8)I)-D816+)D*H()*)+(2-&'B)8P)E('?((2)$$F/LFF)D,DK)<D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')8P)01((2-)3*,*+()D*-
*)+(2-&'B)8P)!RFFD,DK)<D(,(P8,()'D()6(H(6)8P)+(H(68AJ(2')A,8A8-(+)&-)-&C2&P&@*2'6B)&2)(Q@(--)8P)782+82
36*2)*2+)>812@&6),(@8JJ(2+*'&82-K

!RK)<D()(Q@(--&H()+(2-&'B)8P)'D()-&'()&-)@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()+(J82-',*'(+)EB)'D()(Q@(--&H()-@*6()*2+)J*--&2C
8P)'D()E1&6+&2C)&2)@82',*-')'8)2(&CDE81,&2C)+(H(68AJ(2'4)'D()6*@^)8P)*+(T1*'()*J(2&'B)-A*@()*2+)D&CD
@82@(2',*'&82)8P)-&2C6()*-A(@')28,'D)P*@&2C),(-&+(2'&*6)12&'-K

/0$1"234$'').53$.637$,+8*
!:K)<D()-&'()-A(@&P&@)*668@*'&82),(@8C2&-(-)'D*')'D()-&'()&-)-1&'*E6()P8,)J8,()&2'(2-&H(),(+(H(68AJ(2')D8?(H(,

*2B),(+(H(68AJ(2')-D816+)E()&2)@8JA6&*2@()?&'D)c,(2'l-)_Z3)A86&@B)c[V)?D&@D)-((^-)'8)(2-1,()'D*')2(?
+(H(68AJ(2')&-)8P)*)-@*6(4)J*--&2C)*2+)D(&CD')'D*')&-)*AA,8A,&*'()'8)'D(&,)-(''&2C4)@&H&@)P12@'&82)*2+#8,
'8?2-@*A()68@*'&82K)386&@B)c[$L)(QA*2+-)'D&-),(T1&,(J(2')EB)-'*'&2C)'D*'),(A6*@(J(2')E1&6+&2C-)?&'D&2)*
>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)-D816+)E()-((2)*-)*)-'&J161-)'8)&J*C&2*'&H(4)D&CD)T1*6&'B)+(-&C2)*2+)*2)8AA8,'12&'B)'8
(2D*2@()'D()*,(*K

!IK)<D()(Q&-'&2C)-&2C6()-'8,(B)E1&6+&2C)8@@1A&(-)*6J8-')*66)8P)'D()-&'()*,(*)(Q@(A')P8,)*)!K$J)+((A)"LJ)682C
A*'D?*B)'8)'D(),(*,)8P)'D()-&'(K)<D()5*6J)7*2()P,82'*C()&-)*AA,8Q&J*'(6B)""J)682C)?D&6()'D()@8,2(,
,812+)'8)'D()E812+*,B)?&'D)[6(@',&@);81-()A,8H&+(-)*)P1,'D(,)$LJ)8P)P,82'*C(K)<D()-&'()*')&'-)+((A(-'
A8&2')82)'D()@8,2(,)D*-)*)+(A'D)8P)!SJ)'D&-)2*,,8?-)'8)'D()28,'D)?D(,()&')&-)*AA,8Q&J*'(6B)VJ)+((A)*')&'-
-D8,'(-')A8&2')*+j*@(2')'8)'D()E812+*,B)?&'D)]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-K)<D()-&'()D*-)*2)*,(*)8P)IRF-TJK
<D()-&'()&-)*)A,8J&2(2')68@*'&82)?&'D&2)'D()@82-(,H*'&82)*,(*)?&'D)*2)(QA8-(+)68@*'&82K

!LK)<D()2(&CDE81,&2C)+(H(68AJ(2')'8)'D()28,'D)&-)'D()P81,)-'8,(B)d&@'8,&*2)*A*,'J(2')E68@^)]1'6*2+)3*,^
M*2-&82-K)G2)'D()8AA8-&'()-&+()8P)5*6J)7*2()&-)*),8?)8P)J&Q(+)1-()'D,(()-'8,(B)E1&6+&2C-)?&'D)-&2C6(
-'8,(B)P,82')A,8j(@'&82-)?D&@D)A,8H&+()'D()@8JJ(,@&*6)P,82'*C(K)<8)'D()?(-')8P)'D()+(H(68AJ(2')-&'()&-)'D(
78@*66B)7&-'(+)[6(@',&@);81-(4)*)'D,(()-'8,(B)!V"F-)Y,'/Z(@8)8PP&@()E1&6+&2C)U'D&-)E1&6+&2C)&-)-1Ej(@')'8)*
-(A*,*'()A6*22&2C)*AA6&@*'&82)P8,)&'-)+(J86&'&82)*2+),(+(H(68AJ(2')*-)*)J&Q(+)1-()+(H(68AJ(2'WK

!SK) <D()A,8A8-(+),(A6*@(J(2')E1&6+&2C)?816+)8@@1AB)'D()?D86()-&'()*2+)&-)A*,')R#A*,')I#A*,')L#A*,')S)-'8,(B-
&2)D(&CD')-'(AA&2C)1A)P,8J)'D()E812+*,B)?&'D)]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-)'8)'D()@8,2(,)8P)5*6J)7*2(4
5&66(-+(2)7*2()*2+);&CD)]8*+K)<D()J*Q&J1J)D(&CD')&-),('*&2(+)*+j*@(2')'8)[6(@',&@);81-()?&'D)*)P6*2^
?*66)-D8?2)'D*')@816+)j8&2)?&'D)*)A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2C)-D816+)82()E()*AA,8H(+)82)'D()-&'(K

!VK) X2)@82',*-')'8)'D()2(&CDE81,&2C)E1&6+&2C-)82)'D()8AA8-&'()-&+()8P)5*6J)7*2()?&'D)'D(&,)2*,,8?)-&'(-)*2+
H(,'&@*6)(JAD*-&-)*2+)'D()-(')E*@^)*2+)H(,'&@*66B)+(P&2(+)]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-)c68@^4)'D()A,8A8-(+
,(A6*@(J(2')E1&6+&2C)?816+)D*H()82()6*,C()D8,&m82'*6)J*--)?D&@D)?D&6()&')-'(A-)+8?2)'8?*,+-)'D()28,'D
(*-')E812+*,B)?816+)E()8P)*)-@*6()*2+)J*--&2C)81')8P)@82'(Q')?&'D)2(&CDE81,&2C)E1&6+&2C-)?&'D&2)'D(
>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*K)<D&-)-@*6()*2+)J*--&2C)&-)P1,'D(,)(JAD*-&-(+)EB)'D()D8,&m82'*6)E*2+&2C)82)'D()5*6J
7*2()P,82'*C()?D&@D)A,8j(@'-)81')'8)A,8H&+()*)@1,H(+)@8,2(,)(6(J(2'K)Y-)-1@D)&')&-)28')@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()8P
*)-&m()*2+)-@*6()?D&@D)-&'-)@8JP8,'*E6B)?&'D&2)&'-)A,8J&2(2')-(''&2C)&2)'D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82
Y,(*K

$FK)<D()A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2C)&-)8P)*2)(Q@(--&H()-@*6()*2+)J*--&2C4)?&'D)*)A,8J&2(2')D8,&m82'*6)(JAD*-&-)?D&@D
P*&6-)'8)A,(-(,H()8,)(2D*2@()'D()@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8P)'D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*
*2+)-1,,812+&2C)-',((')@82',*,B)'8)A6*22&2C)A86&@&(-)c[$4)c["4)c[V)*2+)c[$:)8P)c,(2'l-)_Z3)$FFRK

91":$*)+.$13;%"$*#".*234$*"%)$1'3$.63<8=1)03!"$1#
$!K)<D()J*&2)P,82')(6(H*'&82)82'8)5*6J)7*2()&-)+(P&2(+)EB)'D()A,8J&2(2')D8,&m82'*6)A,8j(@'&2C)E*2+&2C)?D&@D

&-)'8)E()P&2&-D(+)&2)*)E,82m()@8681,(+)33>)Y61J&2&1J)A*2(6-K)<D(-()A*2(6-)*,()J('*6)A*2(6-)?D&@D)?&66
E()@8681,(+)?&'D)*)E,82m()P&2&-DK))<D(),(@(--(+)(6(H*'&82)E(D&2+)'D()E*2+&2C)?&66)E()*)J&Q)8P)@8JA8-&'(
C6*m&2C)*2+)-86&+)33>)Y61J&2&1J)A*2(6-)&2)*)+*,^(,)@8681,K)<D()1AA(,)P688,-)*6-8)@82'*&2)'D,(()-',&A-)8P
E*6@82&(-)U'8)E()@82-',1@'(+)&2)A(,P8,*'(+)E,82m()33>)Y61J&2&1J)3*2(6-WK)<D()A,8j(@'&2C)E*6@82&(-
?D&@D)-'*,')P,8J)'D()P&,-')P688,)6(H(6)?&66)*,()?(+C(+)-D*A(+)*2+)D*H()*2)*,(*)8P)*AA,8Q&J*'(6B)L-TJK
<D(-()E*6@82&(-)+8)A,8H&+()-8J()H(,'&@*6)(JAD*-&-)'8)'D()E1&6+&2C)E1')28')-1PP&@&(2')'8)-1@@(--P166B)E,(*^
+8?2)'D()J*--&2C)8P)'D()A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2CK

$$K)<D()C,812+P688,)@82'*&2-)'D()-D8A)P,82'*C()?D&@D)&-)+(P&2(+)EB)P166)D(&CD')+81E6()C6*m(+)-D8A)P,82'*C(
?&'D)*)C6*--)@*28AB)*E8H(K)<D()A6*2)8P)'D()@8JJ(,@&*6)P688,-A*@()-D8?-)'D*')'D&-)-A*@()@816+)E(

Page 25



-1E/+&H&+(+)&2'8)P81,)-(A*,*'()@8JJ(,@&*6)12&'-K)<D()J*&2),(-&+(2'&*6)(2',*2@()&-)82)'D()5&66(-+(2)7*2(
P,82'*C()82)'D()8'D(,)-&+()8P)'D()@1,H(+)@8,2(,)P(*'1,(K)<D()*AA6&@*2'-)D*H()*6-8)D&CD6&CD'(+)'D*')'D(
-A*@()&2)P,82')8P)'D()@1,H(+)P,82'*C(4)?D(,()'D(,()&-)'D()?&+(,)A*H(J(2')?&+'D)82)'D()@8,2(,)8P)5*6J
7*2()?&'D)5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)@816+)E()1-(+)P8,)82/-',((')-(*'&2C)*2+)'*E6(-)*--8@&*'(+)?&'D)'D()C,812+
P688,)@8JJ(,@&*6)1-(K

$"K)<D()A,8A8-(+),(*,)*2+)P6*2^)?*66)(6(H*'&82-)*,()'8)E()P&2&-D(+)&2)E*2+(+)E,&@^-)&2)@82',*-'&2C)@8681,(+
E*2+-K)<D&-)?816+)E()*@@(A'*E6()82)'D()P6*2^)?*66)P*@&2C)]1'6*2+)M*2-&82-)A,8H&+(+)'D()J*'(,&*6-)*,()8P
'D()D&CD(-')T1*6&'B)*-)'D()P*@&2C)P6*2^)?*66)8P)'D()]1'6*2+)M*2-&82-)&-)*6-8)E6*2^)*2+)'D(,()?816+)28')E(
-&C2&P&@*2')H&(?-)8P)'D&-)P,8J)'D()-',(('-@(2(K);8?(H(,)'D()P6*2^)?*66)82)'D()E812+*,B)?&'D)[6(@',&@);81-(
?816+)E()L)-'8,(B-)D&CD4)?&'D)*),(@(--(+)(&CD'D)-'8,(BK)<D&-)(6(H*'&82)?816+)E()A,8J&2(2')?D(2)H&(?(+
P,8J)(*-')*682C)5&66(-+(2)7*2(K)XP)'D()2(&CDE81,&2C)-&'()&-)28'),(+(H(68A(+)'D&-)?816+)*AA(*,)*-)*
A,8J&2(2')P6*2^)?*66)?D&@D)?816+)D*H()*)-&C2&P&@*2')12*@@(A'*E6()&JA*@')82)H&(?-)P,8J)?&'D&2)*2+
81'-&+()'D()@82-(,H*'&82)*,(*K

$RK)<D()A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2C)EB),(*-82)8P)'D()A,8J&2(2')P6*2^)?*66)82)5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)'D()A,8j(@'&2C)D8,&m82'*6
E*2+&2C)*2+)A,8j(@'&2C)E*6@82&(-)*2+)P166B)C6*m(+)C,812+P688,)@8JJ(,@&*6)P,82'*C()?&'D)A,8j(@'&2C)C6*m(+
@*28AB)*2+)'D()A,8Q&J&'B)8P)'D()A,8j(@'&2C)E*6@82&(-)'8)'D()(Q&-'&2C)-',((')',((-4)?816+)E()8P)*)-'B6()*2+
*AA(*,*2@()?D&@D)*@@(2'1*'(-)'D()-@*6()8P)'D()E1&6+&2C)'8)'D()+(',&J(2')8P)'D()@D*,*@'(,)8P)-1,,812+&2C
5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)@82',*,B)'8)A6*22&2C)A86&@&(-)c[$4)c["4)c[I4)c[L4)c[V)*2+)c[$:)8P
c,(2'l-)_Z3)$FFR)*2+)%3N)!L.lZ(-&C2)N1&+()P8,)9(?)Z(H(68AJ(2'lK

^821$%9'"Y'0*")"=&X'(&=$X&3%$21'DTT"##"X2%$"3
;Q- "R),(-&+(2'&*6)12&'-)*,()A,8A8-(+)*2+)*,()*,,*2C(+)8H(,)P&,-')'8)-(H(2'D)P688,-)8P)'D()A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2CK

<D()A,8A8-(+)12&'-)D*H()*66)E((2)+(-&C2(+)?&'D)P688,)*,(*-)'8)J((')'D()J&2&J1J)P688,)*,(*-)8P)'D(
782+82)36*2)A86&@B)"K:K)<D()82()E(+)12&'-)*,()E('?((2):$K:-TJ)*2+)::-TJ)&2)-&m(4)'D()'?8)E(+)12&'-
*,()E('?((2)L!KL)*2+)LS-TJ)*2+)'D()'D,(()E(+)12&'-4)?D&@D)*,()-&'1*'(+)82)'D()'8A)P688,)*,()E('?((2
!FF)*2+)!F:)-TJK)O81,)8P)'D()12&'-)&2@61+&2C)82()8P)'D()'D,((/E(+)12&'-)*,()+&-*E6(+)*@@(--)12&'-K

$IK)Z1()'8)'D()6&J&'(+)+(A'D)8P)'D()-&'()*2+)*,,*2C(J(2')8P)'D()A,8A8-(+)P688,)*@@8JJ8+*'&82)!!)8P)'D()12&'-
?&66)(PP(@'&H(6B)E()28,'D)P*@&2C)-&2C6()*-A(@')12&'-K)<D(),(*,)(6(H*'&82)8P)'D()5*6J)7*2()A*,')8P)'D()-&'(
@*228')E()1-(+)P8,)D*E&'*E6(),88J)?&2+8?-)*-)*),(-16')8P)&'-)A,8Q&J&'B)'8)'D()E812+*,B)?&'D)[6(@',&@
;81-(K)<D()J*&2)*@@(--)@8,,&+8,-)'8)'D()1AA(,)P688,)P6*'-),12-)*682C)'D(),(*,)A*,')8P)'D()-&'()*2+)?D&6(
'D(,()?&66)E()?&2+8?-)'8)'D()@8,,&+8,)'8)@8,,(-A82+)?&'D)?&2+8?-)&2)'D(),(*,)?*66-)8P)'D()8P)P6*'-)'D&-)?816+
28')E()-1PP&@&(2')P8,)'D()12&'-)'8)E()@82-&+(,(+)*-)+1*6)*-A(@'K)M(JE(,-)*,()H(,B)P*J&6&*,)?&'D)'D()P*@')'D*'
28,'D)P*@&2C)-&2C6()*-A(@')12&'-)*,()28')A(,J&''(+4)C&H(2)'D()A88,)T1*6&'B)8P)(2H&,82J(2')'D(B)A,8H&+(K)<D(
P*@')'D*')*)'D&,+)8P)'D()12&'-)A,8A8-(+)P*66)&2'8)'D*')@*'(C8,B)&-)*)@6(*,)&2+&@*'&82)8P)'D()12*@@(A'*E&6&'B)8P
'D()-@D(J(K

$LK)[*@D)8P)'D()P6*'-)D*H()*)J&2&J1J)8P)L-TJ)8P)A,&H*'()*J(2&'B)-A*@()D8?(H(,)'D&-)?816+)P*66)-D8,')8P)'D(
,(T1&,(J(2')8P)*)J&2&J1J)8P)$F-TJ)A(,)12&'),(T1&,(+)EB)%3N)!LK)<D(,()&-)*)@8JJ12*6),88P)'(,,*@()*'
'D()A8+&1J)6(H(6)82)'D()P&,-')P688,)?D&6()'D(,()*,()*++&'&82*6),88P)'(,,*@(-)82)'D(),88P)8P)'D()P81,)-'8,(B)*2+
-&Q)-'8,(B)-(@'&82-)8P)'D()E1&6+&2CK)<D&-)*J812'-)'8)*)A,8H&-&82)8P)$"S-TJ)8P)*J(2&'B)-A*@(K)N&H(2)'D*'
'D&-)-A*@()&-)J8,()*@@(--&E6()P8,)'D()1AA(,)P688,)12&'-)*2+)'D*')'D()P&,-')P688,)'(,,*@()?&66)D*H()6&J&'(+
+*B6&CD')*2+)-126&CD')*-)*),(-16')8P)'D()-@*6()8P)'D()E1&6+&2C4)&')&-)28')@82-&+(,(+)'8)@82-'&'1'()*2
*@@(A'*E6()-&m()*2+)T1*6&'B)8P)*J(2&'B)-A*@()'8)J((')'D(),(T1&,(J(2'-)8P)'D()>812@&6l-)A6*22&2C)A86&@B
C1&+(6&2(-K)<D&-)2((+-)'8)E()@82-&+(,(+)&2)'D()@82'(Q')8P)'D()A88,)T1*6&'B)&2'(,2*6)*@@8JJ8+*'&82
+&-@1--(+)*E8H(K

$SK)<D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')EB),(*-82)8P)'D()D&CD)A,8A8,'&82)8P)28,'D)P*@&2C)-86()*-A(@')D*E&'*E6(),88J
?&2+8?-)*2+)'D()&2*+(T1*'()*,(*)*2+)T1*6&'B)8P)@8JJ12*6)*J(2&'B)-A*@()?816+),(-16')&2)*2
12*@@(A'*E6()T1*6&'B)8P),(-&+(2'&*6)*@@8JJ8+*'&82)'8)'D()+(',&J(2')8P)'D()A,8-A(@'&H(),(-&+(2'-)@82',*,B
'8)A6*22&2C)A86&@B)c[V)*2+);!$)8P)c,(2'l-)_Z3)$FFR)*2+)'D()C1&+(6&2(-)?&'D&2)'D()M*B8,l-);81-&2C)%3Z
*2+)'D()>812@&6l-)%3N!L.)Z(-&C2)N1&+()P8,)9(?)Z(H(68AJ(2'l

+#)2T%'"3'(&=$X&3%$21'D#&3$%9'"Y',&$4b`"8*$34'(&=$X&3%=-
$VK)<D()2(*,(-')-(2-&'&H(),(-&+(2'&*6)A,8A(,'&(-)*,()'D8-()*')]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-K)<D(,()&-)*)C*A)8P)SJ

E('?((2)'D()P6*2^)?*66)8P)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')*2+)'D()P6*2^)?*66)8P)]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-K)<D(,(
*,()28)P6*2^)?*66)?&2+8?-)?&'D&2)'D()]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-K)<D()+(A'D)8P)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?&66
J*'@D)'D*')8P)]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-)*2+)'D(,(P8,()'D()J*&2)D*E&'*E6(),88J)?&2+8?-)82)'D()P,82')*2+
,(*,)8P)'D&-)E1&6+&2C)?&66)28')E()*PP(@'(+)EB)'D()A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2CK)Y-)-'*'(+)&2)'D()-(@'&82)*E8H()'D(
J*j8,&'B)8P)'D()-86()D*E&'*E6(),88J)?&2+8?-)P8,)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')*,()68@*'(+)82)'D()5*6J
7*2()*2+)5&66(-+(2)7*2()P,82'*C(-K)<D(,()*,()")-86()D*E&'*E6(),88J)?&2+8?-)82)'D(),(*,)(6(H*'&82)@68-(

Page 26



'8)'D()P6*2^)?*66)8P)'D()]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-K)<D(-()?&66)28')P*@()*2)D*E&'*E6(),88J)?&2+8?-)*2+)?&66
P*@()'D()[6(@',&@);81-()-&'()*2+)'D()@*,)A*,^)'8)'D(),(*,)P8,)'D(),(-&+(2'-)8P)]1'6*2+)3*,^)M*2-&82-K

"FK)<D(,()*,()*6-8),(-&+(2'&*6)A,8A(,'&(-)82)'D()P&,-')*2+)-(@82+)P688,)8P)'D()A,8A(,'&(-)82)'D()8AA8-&'()-&+()8P
5*6J)7*2(K)<D(-()D*H()P*@&2C)D*E&'*E6(),88J)?&2+8?-)?D&@D)*,()-&'1*'(+)8H(,)$:J)P,8J)'D()A,8A8-(+
E1&6+&2C)6&2(K)Y-)-1@D)'D(,()81'688^)?&66)28')E()+(',&J(2'*66B)*PP(@'(+K

"!K)<D()*AA6&@*2'-)D*H()*6-8)-1EJ&''(+)*)+*B6&CD')*2+)-126&CD')-'1+B)?D&@D)@82@61+(-)'D*')'D()A,8A8-(+
+(H(68AJ(2')?&66)D*H()*2)*@@(A'*E6()&JA*@')82)+*B6&CD')*2+)-126&CD')'8)2(&CDE81,&2C),(-&+(2'&*6
A,8A(,'&(-K)GPP&@(,-)D*H()28')@D*66(2C(+)'D()@82@61-&82-)8P)'D&-),(A8,'K

H*23=)"*%2%$"3
<;- <D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')A,8H&+(-)28)A*,^&2C)P8,)A,8-A(@'&H(),(-&+(2'-K)<D&-)&-)@82-&+(,(+)*@@(A'*E6(

*-)&')&-)&2)*)68@*'&82)?&'D)H(,B)C88+)A1E6&@)',*2-A8,')*@@(--&E&6&'BK)<8)(2-1,()'D*')'D()A,8A8-*6)+&+)28'),(-16'
&2)*)-&C2&P&@*2')&2@,(*-()&2)82/-',((')A*,^&2C)*)-(@'&82)!FI)@6*1-()?816+)2((+)'8)E()&2-(,'(+),(J8H&2C)'D(
,&CD'-)8P)A,8-A(@'&H(),(-&+(2'-)P,8J)*@@(--&2C)*)A*,^&2C)A(,J&')P8,)'D()>3`K)X2)'D()*E-(2@()8P)*2
*C,((J(2')'8)@82',86)'D&-)J*''(,)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?816+)C&H(),&-()'8)(Q@(--&H()82/-',(('
A*,^&2C)*2+)D&CD?*B)@82+&'&82-)'D*')?816+)E()A,(j1+&@&*6)'8)D&CD?*B)*2+)A(+(-',&*2)-*P('BK

""K) <D()(Q&-'&2C),('*&6)12&'-)D*H()28)8PP/-',((')-(,H&@&2CK)<D&-)&-)@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()12P8,'12*'()C&H(2)'D()-'*'1-
8P)5*6J)7*2()*2+)5&66(-+(2)7*2()*-)68@*6)+&-',&E1'8,),8*+-4)'D()68@*'&82)8P)'D()-&'()2(Q')'8)*)@82',866(+
j12@'&82)E('?((2)'D()'?8),8*+-)*2+)'D()A,(-(2@()8P)*)E1-)-'8A)82)5*6J)7*2(K)<D()A,8A8-*6)A,8H&+(-)*2
8AA8,'12&'B)'8)+(*6)?&'D)'D()&--1()8P)'D()*E-(2@()8P)-(,H&@&2C)*2+)*-)*),(-16')'D()A,8A8-(+),('*&6)12&'-
-D816+)D*H()*@@(--)'8)8PP)-',((')-(,H&@&2C)P*@&6&'&(-)'8)(2-1,()'D*')'D(,()&-)28)+&-,1A'&82)'8)68@*6)D&CD?*B
-*P('B)*2+)',*PP&@)@82+&'&82-K

"RK)<D()*AA6&@*2'-)D*H()-D8?2)'D*')&2)'D()(H(2')'D*')'D()-&'()?*-),(+(H(68A(+)&2)'D()P1'1,(4)-(,H&@&2C)@816+
E()A,8H&+(+)'D,81CD)*)6&2^)*682C)'D(),(*,)8P)'D()2(&CDE81,&2C)[6(@',&@);81-()-&'(K);8?(H(,)'D&-)@816+)826B
E()A,8H&+(+)&P)'D()2(&CDE81,&2C)-&'()&-)+(H(68A(+)*')'D()-*J()'&J()8,)A,&8,)'8)01((2-)3*,*+(K)<D(
>812@&6l-);&CD?*B-)[2C&2((,)@*228')*@@(A')'D()A,8A8-(+)-(,H&@&2C)-861'&824)*-)&')+(A(2+-)82)6*2+)?D&@D
&-)28')&2)'D()@82',86)8P)'D()*AA6&@*2'4)*2+)+(A(2+-)82)*),(+(H(68AJ(2')-@D(J()'*^&2C)A6*@()*')'D(
[6(@',&@);81-()-&'()?D&@D)D*-)&'-(6P)28')C8')'D()E(2(P&')8P)A6*22&2C)A(,J&--&82K

":K) X2)'D()*E-(2@()8P)*)6(C*6)*C,((J(2')'8)@82',86)A*,^&2C4)'D()*E-(2@()8P)*)82/-&'()-(,H&@&2C)E*B)*2+)*
+(6&H(,B)*2+)-(,H&@&2C)A6*2)'8)@82',86)-(,H&@&2C)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?&66)C(2(,*'()*)+(J*2+)P8,
82/-',((')A*,^&2C)*2+)-(,H&@&2C)'D*')@*228')E()*@@8JJ8+*'(+)?&'D&2)'D()-1,,812+&2C)*,(*)*2+)82
5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)?D&@D)&-)*)782+82)Z&-',&E1'8,)]8*+4)*2+)5*6J)7*2(4)5D&@D)&-)*)78@*6)Z&-',&E1'8,)]8*+4
*2+)*-)-1@D)'D()+(H(68AJ(2')?816+)C&H(),&-()'8)D&CD?*B)@82+&'&82-)'D*')?816+)E()A,(j1+&@&*6)'8)D&CD?*B
*2+)A(+(-',&*2)-*P('B)@82',*,B)'8)-*H(+)A86&@&(-)<]9"4)<]9$R4)<]9"R)*2+);!V)8P)'D()782+82)c8,81CD
8P)c,(2')_2&'*,B)Z(H(68AJ(2')36*2)$FFR

(&=)"3=&'H"'G`g&T%$"3=

G`g&T%$"3 GYY$T&*'!"##&3%
>1J16*'&H()&JA*@')8P)'D()68--)8P)(Q&-'&2C)@16'1,*6
P*@&6&'&(-)&2)'D()68@*6)*,(*)?&'D81')-1PP&@&(2'
,(A6*@(J(2')UA*,'&@16*,6B)?&'D)68--)8P)6&E,*,B4
%A8''(+)Z8C)31E)*2+)A8'(2'&*66B)'D(
01((2-E1,BW

<D()(Q&-'&2C)C,812+P688,)-A*@()?&'D&2)01((2-)3*,*+()&-
&2)1-()*-),('*&6)P688,-A*@(K)<D&-)-A*@()&-)@1,,(2'6B
8@@1A&(+)EB)-'*,')1A)E1-&2(--(-)*-)A*,')8P)*)'8
,(j1H(2*'()'D()5&66(-+(2)N,((2)'8?2)@(2',(K)<D(
A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2'K)<D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?&66
28'),(-16')&2)'D()68--)8P)*2B)(Q&-'&2C)@16'1,*6)P*@&6&'&(-K

78--)8P)+&-'&2@'&H(),('*&6)12&'-)'D*')A,8H&+(),(*6
E(2(P&'-)'8)'D()68@*6)A8A16*'&82K

<D()(Q&-'&2C)-A*@()&-)&2)1-()*-)*)'(JA8,*,B),('*&6)-A*@(K
<D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?816+),(-16')&2)*)+(@6&2()&2
,('*&6)-A*@()D8?(H(,)'D(,()?816+)-'&66)E()"R:-TJ)8P),('*&6
-A*@(K)Y-)?&'D)'D()(Q&-'&2C)12&'-

78--)8P)6&CD')*-)*),(-16')8P)'D()D(&CD')8P)'D()S
-'8,(B)E1&6+&2C)82)P6*'-)82)'D()8AA8-&'()-&+()8P
5*6J)7*2(

<D()D*E&'*E6(),88J)?&2+8?-)8P)'D()A,8A(,'&(-)82)5*6J
7*2()*,()*AA,8Q&J*'(6B)-(')$"J)P,8J)'D()A,8A8-(+
+(H(68AJ(2')-&'(K)<D(B)*,()28')@82-&+(,(+)*-)A*,')8P)'D(
+*B6&CD')*2+)-126&CD')*--(--J(2')*-)'D()+*B6&CD')*2+
-126&CD')-A(@&*6&-')@82-&+(,(+)'D*')'D(B)?(,()'88),(J8'(
P,8J)'D()+(H(68AJ(2')-&'()'8)E()*PP(@'(+K

<D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?&66)*++)'8)(Q&-'&2C X')&-)28'(+)'D*')'D(,()?&66)E()-8J()28&-()*2+)+&-'1,E*2@(

Page 27



28&-()*2+)@82C(-'&82)&2)'D()68@*6)*,(* +1,&2C)'D()@82-',1@'&82)A,8@(--)P8,)*2B)2(?
+(H(68AJ(2')-D816+)'D()*AA6&@*'&82)E()*AA,8H(+
D8?(H(,)@82+&'&82-)?816+)E()*''*@D(+),(T1&,&2C)+('*&6-
8P)*)>82-',1@'&82)78C&-'&@-)36*2)*2+)*)J(*-1,(-)'8
@82',86)D81,-)8P)?8,^)*2+)+1-')P,8J)?8,^-K

X2),(6*'&82)'8)'D()A,8A8-(+),('*&6)*2+),(-&+(2'&*6)1-(-
'D(-()*,()28')@82-&+(,(+)'8)E()-&C2&P&@*2')28&-(
C(2(,*'&2C)1-(-)*2+)?&66)28')D*H()*)-&C2&P&@*2')&JA*@')82
28&-()6(H(6-K

<D(,()*,()@82@(,2-)'D*')'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?&66
D*H()*)+(',&J(2'*6)&JA*@')82)D&CD?*B)@82+&'&82-)*-)-('
81')&2)'D()',*2-A8,'*'&82)-(@'&82)*E8H(K

7*@^)8P)A*,^&2C)?&66),(-16')&2)A,(--1,()82)(Q&-'&2C
82/-',((')A*,^&2C)A,8H&-&82K

<D()*AA6&@*'&82)&P)&')?(,()'8)E()*AA,8H(+)?816+)D*H()*
-(@'&82)!FI)@6*1-()'8),(-',&@')'D()*@@(--)8P)A,8-A(@'&H(
,(-&+(2'-)'8)A*,^&2C)A(,J&'-)P8,)'D()68@*6)>3`)'8)(2-1,(
'D*')'D()A,8A8-*6)?816+)28'),(-16')&2)*2)(Q@(--&H(
&2@,(*-()&2)82/-',((')A*,^&2CK

78--)8P)(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)?D&@D)@82',&E1'()'8)'D(
@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8P)'D()5&66(-+(2
N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*K

<D()(Q&-'&2C)E1&6+&2C-)*,()@82-&+(,(+)'8)J*^()*
@82',&E1'&82)'8?*,+-)'D()@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8P
'D()>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)*-)-(')81')&2)A*,*C,*AD-)$)*2+)"
*E8H(K

!"3T18=$"3
<R- <D()A,8A8-(+),(+(H(68AJ(2')8P)01((2-)3*,*+()D*-)*)21JE(,)8P)-(,&81-)-D8,'@8J&2C-)?D&@D

@1J16*'&H(6B),(-16')&2)*2)12*@@(A'*E6()-@D(J()?D&@D)P*&6-)'8)A,8H&+()*2B)*PP8,+*E6(),(-&+(2'&*6
*@@8JJ8+*'&824)?816+)D*H()-@*6()*2+)+(-&C2)'D*')D*,J-)'D()@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8P)'D()5&66(-+(2
N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*4)?816+)P*&6)'8)A,8H&+()*2)*@@(A'*E6()T1*6&'B)8P),(-&+(2'&*6)*@@8JJ8+*'&82)P8,
A,8-A(@'&H()8@@1A*2'-)*2+)&2)'D()*E-(2@()8P)*)-1&'*E6B)?8,+(+)6(C*6)*C,((J(2')?816+)D*H()*2
12*@@(A'*E6()',*2-A8,')*2+)(2H&,82J(2'*6)&JA*@'K)<D()A,8A8-*6 P*&6-)'8 @8JA6B)?&'D),(T1&,(J(2'-)-(')81'
&2)'D()M*B8,-)782+82)36*2)$F!!4)>812@&6-)>8,()%',*'(CB)$F!F)*2+)_2&'*,B)Z(H(68AJ(2')36*2)$FFRK
Y@@8,+&2C6B)&')&-),(@8JJ(2+(+)P8,),(P1-*6)P8,)'D(),(*-82-)-(')81')E(68?K

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B ](P1-()>82-(2'

!G,A+H+G,IO(?DIG,IB

U!W <D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')P*&6-)'8)A,8H&+()*2)*AA,8A,&*'()6(H(6)8P)*PP8,+*E6()D81-&2C
A,8H&-&82)?&'D81')-1PP&@&(2')j1-'&@&*'&82)@82',*,B)'8)A6*22&2C)A86&@B)"K!!)8P)782+82)36*2)$F!!
*2+)A86&@B)>3)$)8P)c,(2'l-)>8,()%',*'(CB)$F!F

U$W <D()A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2C)&-)8P)*2)(Q@(--&H()-@*6()*2+)J*--&2C4)?&'D)*)A,8J&2(2')D8,&m82'*6
(JAD*-&-)?D&@D)P*&6-)'8)A,(-(,H()8,)(2D*2@()'D()@D*,*@'(,)*2+)*AA(*,*2@()8P)'D()5&66(-+(2
N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)*2+)-1,,812+&2C)-',((')@82',*,B)'8)A6*22&2C)A86&@&(-)c[$4)c["4)c[V
*2+)c[$:)8P)c,(2'l-)_Z3)$FFRK

U"W <D()A,8A8-(+)E1&6+&2C)EB),(*-82)8P)'D()A,8J&2(2')P6*2^)?*66)82)5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)'D()A,8j(@'&2C
D8,&m82'*6)E*2+&2C)*2+)A,8j(@'&2C)E*6@82&(-)*2+)P166B)C6*m(+)C,812+P688,)@8JJ(,@&*6)P,82'*C(
?&'D)A,8j(@'&2C)C6*m(+)@*28AB)*2+)'D()A,8Q&J&'B)8P)'D()A,8j(@'&2C)E*6@82&(-)'8)'D()(Q&-'&2C
-',((')',((-4)?816+)E()8P)*)-'B6()*2+)*AA(*,*2@()?D&@D)*@@(2'1*'(-)'D()-@*6()8P)'D()E1&6+&2C)'8
'D()+(',&J(2')8P)'D()@D*,*@'(,)8P)-1,,812+&2C)5&66(-+(2)N,((2)>82-(,H*'&82)Y,(*)@82',*,B)'8
A6*22&2C)A86&@&(-)c[$4)c["4)c[I4)c[L4)c[V)*2+)c[$:)8P)c,(2'l-)_Z3)$FFR)*2+)%3N
!L.lZ(-&C2)N1&+()P8,)9(?)Z(H(68AJ(2'lK

URW <D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')EB),(*-82)8P)'D()D&CD)A,8A8,'&82)8P)28,'D)P*@&2C)-86()*-A(@'
D*E&'*E6(),88J)?&2+8?-)*2+)'D()&2*+(T1*'()*,(*)*2+)T1*6&'B)8P)@8JJ12*6)*J(2&'B)-A*@(
?816+),(-16')&2)*2)12*@@(A'*E6()T1*6&'B)8P),(-&+(2'&*6)*@@8JJ8+*'&82)'8)'D()+(',&J(2')8P)'D(

Page 28



A,8-A(@'&H(),(-&+(2'-)@82',*,B)'8)A6*22&2C)A86&@B)c[V)*2+);!$)8P)c,(2'l-)_Z3)$FFR)*2+)'D(
C1&+(6&2(-)?&'D&2)'D()M*B8,l-);81-&2C)%3Z)*2+)'D()>812@&6l-)%3N!L.)Z(-&C2)N1&+()P8,)9(?
Z(H(68AJ(2'l

U:W X2)'D()*E-(2@()8P)*)6(C*6)*C,((J(2')'8)@82',86)A*,^&2C4)'D()*E-(2@()8P)*)82/-&'()-(,H&@&2C)E*B
*2+)*)+(6&H(,B)*2+)-(,H&@&2C)A6*2)'8)@82',86)-(,H&@&2C)'D()A,8A8-(+)+(H(68AJ(2')?&66)C(2(,*'(
*)+(J*2+)P8,)82/-',((')A*,^&2C)*2+)-(,H&@&2C)'D*')@*228')E()*@@8JJ8+*'(+)?&'D&2)'D(
-1,,812+&2C)*,(*)*2+)82)5&66(-+(2)7*2(4)?D&@D)&-)*)782+82)Z&-',&E1'8,)]8*+4)*2+)5*6J
7*2(4)5D&@D)&-)*)78@*6)Z&-',&E1'8,)]8*+4)*2+)*-)-1@D)'D()+(H(68AJ(2')?816+)C&H(),&-()'8
D&CD?*B)@82+&'&82-)'D*')?816+)E()A,(j1+&@&*6)'8)D&CD?*B)*2+)A(+(-',&*2)-*P('B)@82',*,B)'8
-*H(+)A86&@&(-)<]9"4)<]9$R4)<]9"R)*2+);!V)8P)'D()782+82)c8,81CD)8P)c,(2')_2&'*,B
Z(H(68AJ(2')36*2)$FFR

UIW X2)'D()*E-(2@()8P)*)6(C*6)*C,((J(2')'8)@82',86)'D()J*''(,4)'D()A,8A8-*6)P*&6-)'8)@8JA6B)?&'D)'D(
A,&2@&A6(-)8P)-1-'*&2*E6()+(H(68AJ(2')*2+)?816+)E()D*,JP16)'8)'D()*&J-)*2+)8Ej(@'&H(-)8P)'D(
>812@&64)?D&@D)-((^)'8)(2-1,()'D*')2(?)+(H(68AJ(2')*2+)6*2+)1-(-)*@D&(H()-1-'*&2*E6(
+(H(68AJ(2'4)*2+)&-)'D(,(P8,()@82',*,B)'8)386&@&(-)%<]!R)*2+)c[!$)8P)'D()c,(2')_2&'*,B
Z(H(68AJ(2')36*2)$FFR)*2+)'D()C1&+*2@()@82'*&2(+)?&'D&2)%1AA6(J(2'*,B)36*22&2C)N1&+*2@(
%3N!V.)n%1-'*&2*E6()Z(-&C24)>82-',1@'&82)*2+)38661'&82)>82',86nK

+,UG(>DH+@?IB

982()%A(@&P&(+

Y2B)A(,-82)?&-D&2C)'8)&2-A(@')'D()*E8H()A*A(,-)-D816+)@82'*@')]8E&2)%(+C?&@^4)<D()36*22&2C)%(,H&@(4)c,(2'
;81-(4)"RV);&CD)]8*+4)5(JE6(B4)M&++6(-(Q4);YV)Ic`4)<(6K)98K)F$F)SV"L :$$V

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:';.5< !2=&',"- !"#$%&%

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !+12-34.-+54,-6+147-476+89:+&;<

=+>.4?7+@4A2.(BC)+,7-+-,),D,/*+.(BC)/+:$!!+E.-7,7@*+'F.G*2+!$$$:&:%$

HC(/+I,A+(/+(7-(@,)(G*+47J2K

Agenda Item 5

Page 31



(?!?+@?AB !!+LA.(J6+:$!"

CD(AB 9(JJ*/-*7+M.**7

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB 9(JJ*/-*7+>47/FJ),)(G*+N4.FI

EG!DH+G,B !+12-34.-+54,-6+147-476+89:+&;<

0(G0GIDEB 5*)*7)(47+43+,7-+,J)*.,)(47/+)4+*O(/)(7B+/(7BJ*+,7-+)?4+/)4.*2+/(-*+,7-+.*,.
*O)*7/(476+.*I4G,J+43+3.47)+A4.@C6+*O(/)(7B+A,G*-+/F.3,@(7B+)4+-.(G*?,2+)4+D*
.*AJ,@*-+?()C+DJ4@P+A,G(7B+,7-+,--()(47,J+/43)+J,7-/@,A(7B+)4+3.47)+43+Q*7),J
'F.B*.2

D00E+!D,HB R.+RF7)C*.+R,7/4F.

!G,HD!HB R.+L+LD44-

0ED,',GJIB
!:S$!S!$!+5*G$!
!:S$!S!!:+5*G$!
!:S$!S!!"+5*G$!
!:S$!S!!T+5*G$!
!:S$!S!!&+5*G$!

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK
>?>L?(I'!DEEM+,'0(G!?AN(?

U7+,@@4.-,7@*+?()C+V,.)+&+43+)C*+>47/)()F)(47+,7-+'*@)(47+!$+43+)C*+VJ,77(7B+>4-*+43+V.,@)(@*6+)C*+34JJ4?(7B
(734.I,)(47+C,/+D**7+-(/@J4/*-+(7+.*J,)(47+)4+.*WF*/)/+I,-*+D2+>4F7@(JJ4./+34.+,AAJ(@,)(47/+)4+D*+@47/(-*.*-
D2+)C*+VJ,77(7B+>4II())**+.,)C*.+)C,7+F7-*.+Q*J*B,)*-+V4?*./

,2#&'"O'!"83P$11"*

>4F7@(JJ4.+XJSLD,-(

A2%&'23Q'(&2="3'O"*'(&R8&=%

%+YF7*+:$!"K+9(/C*/+)4+@,JJ+)C(/+,AAJ(@,)(47+)4+)C*+VJ,77(7B+>4II())**+34.+,+-*@(/(47K

A&%2$1='"O'239'*&)*&=&3%2%$"3='*&P&$S&Q

LAA.4,@C*-+D2+@J(*7)K

,2#&'"O'!"83P$11"*

>4F7@(JJ4.+Z,),.(,K

A2%&'23Q'(&2="3'O"*'(&R8&=%

%+YF7*+:$!"K+94FJ-+J(P*+)C*+I,))*.+)4+D*+.*3*..*-+)4+)C*+VJ,77(7B+>4II())**K

A&%2$1='"O'239'*&)*&=&3%2%$"3='*&P&$S&Q

847*+B(G*7K

,2#&'"O'!"83P$11"*

>4F7@(JJ4.+>C**/*K

A2%&'23Q'(&2="3'O"*'(&R8&=%

Page 32



%+YF7*+:$!"K[U+?4FJ-+J(P*+)C*+>4II())**+)4+I,P*+)C*+-*@(/(47+47+)C*+J47BS/),7-(7B+-(/,B.**I*7)+,7-
@47/(-*.+(7-*A*7-*7)J2+?C*)C*.+)C*+,I*7-*-+A.4A4/,J/+433*.+,+A.,@)(@,J+/4JF)(47+)4+AJ,@,)*+D4)C+,AAJ(@,7)
,7-+AJ,77*./[K

A&%2$1='"O'239'*&)*&=&3%2%$"3='*&P&$S&Q

LAA.4,@C*-+D2+)C*+,AAJ(@,7)K

,2#&'"O'!"83P$11"*

>4F7@(JJ4.+\F7)*.K

A2%&'23Q'(&2="3'O"*'(&R8&=%

%+YF7*+:$!"K+[U+?4FJ-+J(P*+)C*+>4II())**+)4+I,P*+)C*+-*@(/(47+47+)C*+J47BS/),7-(7B+-(/,B.**I*7)+,7-
@47/(-*.+(7-*A*7-*7)J2+?C*)C*.+)C*+,I*7-*-+A.4A4/,J/+433*.+,+A.,@)(@,J+/4JF)(47+)4+AJ,@,)*+D4)C+,AAJ(@,7)
,7-+AJ,77*./[K

A&%2$1='"O'239'*&)*&=&3%2%$"3='*&P&$S&Q

LAA.4,@C*-+D2+)C*+,AAJ(@,7)+.*@*7)J2+,7-6+4G*.+,+2*,.+,B46+>JJ.K+XI,-+LJSXD,-(K

,2#&'"O'!"83P$11"*

>4F7@(JJ4.+Y47*/

A2%&'23Q'(&2="3'O"*'(&R8&=%

%+YF7*+:$!"K+[U+?4FJ-+J(P*+)C*+>4II())**+)4+I,P*+)C*+-*@(/(47+47+)C*+J47BS/),7-(7B+-(/,B.**I*7)+,7-
@47/(-*.+(7-*A*7-*7)J2+?C*)C*.+)C*+,I*7-*-+A.4A4/,J/+433*.+,+A.,@)(@,J+/4JF)(47+)4+AJ,@,)*+D4)C+,AAJ(@,7)
,7-+AJ,77*./[K

A&%2$1='"O'239'*&)*&=&3%2%$"3='*&P&$S&Q

LAA.4,@C*-+D2+)C*+,AAJ(@,7)K

U7+,@@4.-,7@*+?()C+V,.)+&+43+)C*+>47/)()F)(47+,7-+'*@)(47+!$+43+)C*+VJ,77(7B+>4-*+43+V.,@)(@*6+)C*+34JJ4?(7B
(734.I,)(47+C,/+D**7+-(/@J4/*-+(7+.*J,)(47+)4+.*WF*/)/+I,-*+D2+>4F7@(JJ4./+34.+,AAJ(@,)(47/+)4+D*+@47/(-*.*-
D2+)C*+VJ,77(7B+>4II())**+.,)C*.+)C,7+F7-*.+Q*J*B,)*-+V4?*./

,2#&'"O'!"83P$11"*
>JJ.+\F7)*.
>JJ.+Y47*/
>JJ.+>C**/*
>JJ.+XJSLD,-(
>JJ.+Z,),.(,

A2%&'23Q'(&2="3'O"*'(&R8&=%
!$+YF7*+:$!"
H4+,JJ4?+)C*+VJ,77(7B >4II())**+)4+I,P*+)C*+-*@(/(47+47+)C*+J47BS/),7-(7B+-(/,B.**I*7)+,7-+@47/(-*.
(7-*A*7-*7)J2+?C*)C*.+)C*+,I*7-*-+A.4A4/,J/+433*.+,+A.,@)(@,J+/4JF)(47+)4+AJ,@,)*+D4)C+,AAJ(@,7)+,7-
AJ,77*./K

K
(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
5*3F/*

?T+IH+,F
HC*+/FD]*@)+A.4A*.)2+(/+,+-*),@C*-+A.4A*.)2+47+)C*+?*/)*.7+/(-*+43+12-34.-+54,-+47+)C*+]F7@)(47+?()C
9(JJ*/-*7+1,7*K+U)+(/+(7+F/*+,/+,+-*7)(/)+47+)C*+B.4F7-3J44.+,7-+,+3J,)+47+)C*+FAA*.+3J44.K+U)+(/+74)+,+J(/)*-
DF(J-(7B+74.+(/+()+?()C(7+,+>47/*.G,)(47+L.*,K

Page 33



0(G0GIDE
'**+-*/@.(A)(47+,D4G*K

U+IHG(V
5;W.X/YK+5*).4/A*@)(G*+,AAJ(@,)(47+34.+*O(/)(7B+A,.)+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2#A,.)+)?4+/)4.*2+/(-*+,7-+.*,.+*O)*7/(47+,7-
C,.-S/F.3,@(7B+)4+3.47)+34.*@4F.)+43+A.4A*.)2+(7+F/*+,/+,+-*7)(/)+/F.B*.2+47+B.4F7-+3J44.+,7-+3(./)+3J44.+3J,)6+?()C
,J)*.,)(47/+)4+(7@JF-*+)C*+.*-F@)(47+(7+C*(BC)+43+*O(/)(7B+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+/(-*+,7-+.*,.+*O)*7/(476+.*-F@)(47+(7
?(-)C+43+3(./)+3J44.+*J*I*7)+)4+A,.)+)?4+/)4.*2+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+,7-+*.*@)(47+43+A()@C*-+.4436+.*I4G,J+43+4A*7+/(-*
A4.@C+,7-+A.4G(/(47+43+J,7-/@,A(7B+(7+3.47)+@4F.)2,.-K+5*3F/*-+34.+)C*+34JJ4?(7B+.*,/47/0

!K !"#$%&'($)*+,-#.)(/'#01%&'($(2/.)(/'#0$)*3#$#4(#+)*/+$50$'#&)/+$/6$-&78$/6$)#($5&78$6'/9$("#$6'/+($2&--
/6$("#$%'/%#'(0:$("#$#47#))*;#$"#*,"($/6$("#$)*+,-#$)(/'#0$#-#9#+(:$("#$#47#))*;#$"#*,"($&+3$3#%("
"*%%#3$'//6$/6$("#$%'/%/)#3$6*')($6-//'$)*3#$#4(#+)*/+$&+3$*()$%'/9*+#+7#$*+$("#$)('##($)7#+#:$*)$+/(
)<*(&5-0$)<5)#';*#+($(/$&+3$&%%#&')$/<($/6$8##%*+,$2*("$("#$7"&'&7(#'$&+3$&%%#&'&+7#$/6$("#$/'*,*+&-
5<*-3*+,$&+3$("#$)<''/<+3*+,$)('##()7#+#$7/+('&'0$(/$%-&++*+,$%/-*70$=>?$&+3$=>@$/6$='#+(A)$BCD
?EEF$&+3$("#$,<*3&+7#$)#($/<($*+$GDH$IJAK-(#'*+,$&+3$>4(#+3*+,$L/<'$M/9#A

?N$ !"#$%&'($)*+,-#.)(/'#01%&'($(2/.)(/'#0$)*3#$#4(#+)*/+$50$'#&)/+$/6$*()$#47#))*;#$"#*,"($&+3$6/'2&'3
%'/O#7(*/+$&($("#$6*')($6-//'$-#;#-$/+$("#$5/<+3&'0$2*("$("#$%'/%#'(0$&($P/)$Q.Q?$R&%#)"*--$D-&7#$"&)$&
3#('*9#+(&-$*9%&7($/+$("#$&9#+*(0$/6$+#*,"5/<'*+,$'#)*3#+()$*+$(#'9)$/6$-/))$/6$/<(-//8$&+3
/;#'5#&'*+,$*9%&7($7/+('&'0$(/$%-&++*+,$%/-*70$=>@$/6$='#+(A)$BCD$&+3$("#$,<*3&+7#$)#($/<($*+
GDHIJ$AK-(#'*+,$&+3$>4(#+3*+,$L/<'$M/9#AN

U7+/A()*+43+)C*+A.4A4/*-+@C,7B*/+)4+)C*+/).F@)F.*/+47+/()*+)C(/+,AAJ(@,)(47+?,/+-(/I(//*-+47+,AA*,J+47
$"#$!#:$!"++K+HC*+U7/A*@)4.+-(/I(//*-+)C*+,AA*,J+47+)C*+B.4F7-/+)C,)+)C*+*O)*7/(47/+?4FJ-+C,G*+,
-*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+(7+)*.I/+43+4G*.SD*,.(7B+(IA,@)+,7-+J4//+43
-,2J(BC)K

55W;YY5K+5*)*7)(47+43+,7-+,J)*.,)(47/+)4+*O(/)(7B+A,.)+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2#A,.)+)?4+/)4.*2+/(-*+,7-+.*,.+*O)*7/(47+,7-
C,.-S/F.3,@(7B+)4+3.47)+34.*@4F.)+43+A.4A*.)2+(7+F/*+,/+-*7)(/)+/F.B*.2+47+B.4F7-+3J44.+,7-+3(./)+3J44.+3J,)K

HC*+,J)*.,)(47/+(7G4JG*+.*-F@)(47+43+C*(BC)+)4+*O(/)(7B+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+/(-*+*O)*7/(476+.*I4G,J+43+4A*7+/(-*
A4.@C+,7-+A.4G(/(47+43+J,7-/@,A(7B+(7+3.47)+B,.-*7K

5*3F/*-+34.+)C*+34JJ4?(7B+.*,/47/0

! HC*+A,.)+/(7BJ*S/)4.*2#A,.)+)?4S/)4.*2+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+D2+.*,/47+43+J,@P+43+/*)+D,@P+3.4I+)C*+3.47)
?,JJ+43+)C*+A.4A*.)26+)C*+*O@*//(G*+C*(BC)+43+)C*+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+*J*I*7)6+)C*+3J,)+.443+43+)C*+3(./)
3J44.+?()C+)C*+C(AA*-+.443+43+)C*+4.(B(7,J+DF(J-(7B+,7-+()/+A.4I(7*7@*+(7+)C*+/).**)+/@*7*6+(/+74)
/F(),DJ2+/FD/*.G(*7)+)4+,7-+,AA*,./+4F)+43+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*
4.(B(7,J+DF(J-(7B+,7-+)C*+/F..4F7-(7B+/).**)/@*7*+@47).,.2+)4+AJ,77(7B+A4J(@2+^X:+,7-+^X_+43
^.*7)`/+aQV+:$$T+,7-+)C*+BF(-,7@*+/*)+4F)+(7+'VM+&0`LJ)*.(7B+,7-+XO)*7-(7B+<4F.+\4I*`

: HC*+A,.)+/(7BJ*S/)4.*2#A,.)+)?4S/)4.*2+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+D2+.*,/47+43+()/+*O@*//(G*+C*(BC)+,7-
34.?,.-+A.4]*@)(47+,)+)C*+3(./)+3J44.+J*G*J+47+)C*+D4F7-,.2+?()C+)C*+A.4A*.)2+,)+84/+!S!:+R,A*/C(JJ
VJ,@*+C,/+,+-*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+(7+)*.I/+43+J4//+43
4F)J44P+,7-+4G*.D*,.(7B+(IA,@)+@47).,.2+)4+AJ,77(7B+A4J(@2+^X_+43+^.*7)`/+aQV+,7-+)C*
BF(-,7@*+/*)+4F)+(7+'VM&0+`LJ)*.(7B+,7-+XO)*7-(7B+<4F.+\4I*`K

" HC*+,J)*.,)(47/+)4+)C*+3.47)+34.*@4F.)+D2+.*,/47+43+)C*+*O@*//(G*+,.*,+43+C,.-S/),7-(7B+,7-+)C*
3,(JF.*+)4+A.4G(-*+&$b+/43)+J,7-/@,A(7B6+,.*+4F)+43+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*
43+)C*+-?*JJ(7BC4F/*+,7-+)C*+/F..4F7-(7B+/).**)/@*7*+@47).,.2+)4+AJ,77(7B+A4J(@2+^Xc+,7-+^X_
43+^.*7)`/+aQV+,7-+)C*+BF(-,7@*+/*)+4F)+(7+'VM+&0`LJ)*.(7B+,7-+XO)*7-(7B+<4F.+\4I*`

?W.XW./XXK+X734.@*I*7)+(7G*/)(B,)(47+47+)C*+*.*@)(47+43+,+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+/(-*+,7-+.*,.+*O)*7/(47I+/(-#3.47)
A4.@C+47+)C*+/(-*+43+)C*+A.*I(/*/+,-],@*7)+)4+!S!:+R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*+,7-+)C*+34.I,)(47+43+,+C,.-+/F.3,@*+)4+)C*
3.47)+,7-+/(-*+B,.-*7+,.*,+43+)C*+A.*I(/*/K+LAA*,J+-(/I(//*-+47+$%#$c#:$!!K

Page 34



HC*+>4F7@(J+(//F*-+,7+*734.@*I*7)+74)(@*+47+"!/)+Q*@*ID*.6+:$!$+?C(@C+,I47B/)+4)C*.+)C(7B/+.*WF(.*-+)C*
-*I4J()(47+43+)C*++/(-*+,7-+.*,.+*O)*7/(47K+Q.+R,7/4F.+,AA*,J*-+)C*+*734.@*I*7)+74)(@*+)4+)C*+'*@.*),.2+43
'),)*+?C4/*+U7/A*@)4.+/FD/*WF*7)J2+-(/I(//*-+)C*+,AA*,JK+Q.+R,7/4F.+)C*7+,AA*,J*-+)C*+'*@.*),.2+43
'),)*/+-*@(/(47+)4+)C*+\(BC+>4F.)K+HC*+I,))*.+C,/+D**7+,-]4F.7*-+(7+)C*+C(BC+@4F.)+A*7-(7B+)C*+4F)@4I*+43
)C(/+,AAJ(@,)(47+,7-+,72+/FD/*WF*7)+,AA*,J+)C,)+(/+I,-*+,B,(7/)+()K+U3+)C(/+,AAJ(@,)(47+(/+.*3F/*-+,7-+74+,AA*,J
(/+I,-*+4.+(3+)C*+,AA*,J+(/+-(/I(//*-6+)C*+\(BC+>4F.)+?(JJ+@47)(7F*+()/+-*J(D*.,)(47/+47+)C*+I,))*.K+U3+)C*+\(BC
>4F.)+3(7-/+(7+3,G4F.+43+)C*+>4F7@(J6+)C*+/(-*+,7-+.*,.+*O)*7/(47+?(JJ+C,G*+)4+D*+-*I4J(/C*-K

.XW5;/5K+NFJJ+AJ,77(7B+A*.I(//(47+/4FBC)+34.+)C*+*.*@)(47+43+,+.*,.+-4.I*.+?(7-4?+,7-+/(-*+-4.I*.+?(7-4?
)4+-?*JJ(7BC4F/*K+9()C-.,?7+!"#$%#:$$dK

.6W<<5YK Q*),(J/+AF./F,7)+)4+@47-()(47+%+e/*J3S@47),(7I*7)+43+3(./)S3J44.+3J,)f+43+NFJJ+VJ,77(7B+V*.I(//(47

.*3*.*7@*+$c#!cdc6+-,)*-+:$+LFBF/)+:$$c6+34.+*.*@)(47+43+/(7BJ*S/)4.*2+.*,.+*O)*7/(47+)4+-*7),J+/F.B*.2K
M.,7)*-+:%#!!#:$$cK

.6W56X6K+NFJJ+AJ,77(7B+A*.I(//(47+/4FBC)+34.+*.*@)(47+43+,+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+.*,.+*O)*7/(47+)4+-*7),J+/F.B*.2K
M.,7)*-+:$#$d#:$$cK

.YW.666K+NFJJ+AJ,777B+A*.I(//(47+/4FBC)+34.+@C,7B*+43+F/*+43+B.4F7-+3J44.+3.4I+.*/(-*7)(,J+eF/*+@J,//+>"f+)4
-*7),J+/F.B*.2+ea/*+>J,//+Q!f6+?()C+.*)*7)(47+43+.*/(-*7)(,J+F/*+47+3(./)+3J44.+e,/+,@@4IA,7(*-+D2+Q*7),J
V.,@)(@*+V.4A4/,J+'),)*I*7)fK+M.,7)*-+!"#$%#:$$%K

0GE+!V'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$P9'Z*2#&["*\
HC*+8VVN+?,/+AFDJ(/C*-+47+:c)C+R,.@C+:$!:+,7-+.*AJ,@*-+VJ,77(7B+V4J(@2+MF(-,7@*+,7-+VJ,77(7B+V4J(@2
'),)*I*7)/+?()C+(II*-(,)*+*33*@)K++U)+(/+(7)*7-*-+)4+I,P*+)C*+AJ,77(7B+/2/)*I+J*//+@4IAJ*O+,7-+I4.*
,@@*//(DJ*6+)4+A.4)*@)+)C*+*7G(.47I*7)+,7-+)4+A.4I4)*+/F/),(7,DJ*+B.4?)CK+U)+(7@JF-*/ ,+A.*/FIA)(47+(7+3,G4F.
43+/F/),(7,DJ*+-*G*J4AI*7)+(7+D4)C+AJ,7+I,P(7B+,7-+-*@(/(47+I,P(7B+,7-+()/+AFDJ(@,)(47K

',G*-+A4J(@(*/+3.4I+)C*+,-4A)*-+aQV+?(JJ+C,G*+(7@.*,/(7BJ2+J*//+?*(BC)+F7J*//+)C*2+,.*+(7+@4734.I()2+?()C+)C*
8VVN+,7-+@,7+D*+-*I47/).,)*-+)4+D*+/)(JJ+.*J*G,7)K++>4.*+').,)*B2+A4J(@(*/+?(JJ+,J/4+7**-+)4+D*+(7+@4734.I()2
?()C+D4)C+)C*+147-47+VJ,7+,7-+)C*+8VVN+,7-+C,G*+@47/(-*.,DJ*+?*(BC)K

9C*.*+VVMg/6+VV'g/6+1QN+>4.*+').,)*B2+,7-+aQV+/,G*-+A4J(@(*/+,.*+.*3*..*-+)4+(7+)C*+.*A4.)+D*J4?+)C*2
C,G*+D**7+@47/(-*.,)(47/+(7+)C*+,//*//I*7)+43+)C*+,AAJ(@,)(47K++\4?*G*.6+)C*+.*@4II*7-,)(47+(/+@47/(-*.*-
)4+@4IAJ2+?()C+)C*+8VVNK

L*&3%J='!"*&'I%*2%&49';.55
!056B'0*"%&P%$34'23Q'?3]23P$34'%]&'I8^8*^23'!]2*2P%&*'"O'L*&3%

L*&3%J='NA0';.._
L?;B'H"[3=P2)&B'E"P21'!"3%&`%'a'!]2*2P%&* +S+V.4A4/,J/+/C,JJ+D*+-*/(B7*-+?()C+.*B,.-+)4+)C*(.+J4@,J
@47)*O)6+I,P(7B+,+A4/()(G*+@47).(DF)(47+)4+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+43+)C*+,.*,K

L?6B'08^1$P'(&21#B'I%*&&%=P2)& S+&$b+/43)+J,7-/@,A(7B+/C4FJ-+D*+A.4G(-*-+(7+)C*+3.47)+B,.-*7K

L?bB'D*P]$%&P%8*21'c821$%9+S+XO)*7/(47/+,7-+,J)*.,)(47/+)4+*O(/)(7B+DF(J-(7B/+/C,JJ+D*+-*/(B7*-+)40S+e,f+D*+43
,+/@,J*6+I,//(7B+,7-+C*(BC)+)C,)+(/+,AA.4A.(,)*+)4+)C*(.+/*))(7B6+@(G(@+3F7@)(47+,7-#4.+)4?7/@,A*+J4@,)(47h+eDf
C,G*+,)).,@)(G*+3.47)+*J*G,)(47/+?C(@C+C,G*+,+-(.*@)+.*J,)(47/C(A+?()C+)C*+/).**)+,)+B.4F7-+J*G*J6+?()C+?*JJ
A.4A4.)(47*-+?(7-4?/6+,7-+C,D(),DJ*+.44I/+,7-+*7).,7@*/+47+)C*+3.47),B*6+?C*.*G*.+A4//(DJ*h+e@f+D*+J,(-+4F)
)4+*7/F.*+)C,)+DF(J-(7B/+,7-+/A,@*/+,.*+43+,+/@,J*6+-*/(B7+,7-+.*J,)(47/C(A+)4+*,@C+4)C*.6+?C(@C+A.4I4)*/+)C*
,I*7()2+43+F/*./6+A.4G(-(7B+,+/,)(/3,@)4.2+J*G*J+43+/F7J(BC)(7B6+-,2J(BC)(7B6+A.(G,@2+,7-+4F)J44P+34.+*O(/)(7B+,7-
A.4A4/*-+.*/(-*7)/h+,7-+e-f+*IAJ42+I,)*.(,J/+43+C(BC+WF,J()2+,7-+-F.,D(J()26+)C,)+,.*+@4IA,)(DJ*+4.
@4IAJ*I*7),.2+@4J4F.+,7-+)*O)F.*6+)4+)C*+/F..4F7-(7B+,.*,K

H(,;<B'02*\$34'I%23Q2*Q=B'(&=$Q&3%$21'A&S&1")#&3%=+S+5*/(-*7)(,J+-*G*J4AI*7)/+/C4FJ-+74)+A.4G(-*
I4.*+A,.P(7B+)C,)+)C*+J*G*J/+,/+J(/)*-+(7+/),7-,.-+V'!TK

0I5_+S+:+A,.P(7B+/A,@*/+/C4FJ-+D*+A.4G(-*-+34.+-?*JJ(7B/+?()C+TiD*-.44I/K

I0F'/B'JD1%&*$34'23Q'?`%&3Q$34'V"8*'U"#&J

Page 35



!G,INEHDH+G,
LJJ+7*(BCD4F.(7B+A.4A*.)(*/+C,G*+D**7+@47/FJ)*-K

N(G*+.*A.*/*7),)(47/+C,G*+D**7+.*@*(G*-+4D]*@)(7B+47+)C*+34JJ4?(7B+B.4F7-/0

! Q*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+47+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+-F*+)4+J4//+43+J(BC)+,7-+4F)J44P
! EF)+43+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*+A.4A*.)2+,7-+/F..4F7-(7B+/).**)/@*7*K
! 1,7-/@,A(7B+A.4A4/*-+(/+74)+43+,7+,AA.4A.(,)*+/(j*+4.+WF,J()2

HC*/*+4D]*@)(47/+?(JJ+D*+@47/(-*.*-+3F.)C*.+(7+)C* S#9&'8) /*@)(47+43+)C(/+.*A4.)K

(?>D(dI
+3%*"Q8P%$"3
!K+ HC*+P*2+@47/(-*.,)(47/+34.+)C(/+,AAJ(@,)(47+,.*0
! VJ,77(7B+\(/)4.2
! UIA,@)+47+7*(BCD4F./
! Q*/(B7+43+XO)*7/(47/

01233$34'U$=%"*9
:K+ HC*+@F..*7)+,AAJ(@,)(47+(/+(7+.*J,)(47+)4+)C*+F7,F)C4.(/*-+*O)*7/(47/+,)+!+12-34.-+54,-K+Q*),(J/+43+)C*

4)C*.+,AAJ(@,)(47/+,7-+X734.@*I*7)+U7G*/)(B,)(47/+,.*+/*)+4F)+(7+)C* M*)(/'0$/*@)(47+,D4G*K+HC*
/FDI(//(47+43+)C*+J,)*/)+,AAJ(@,)(47+34JJ4?/+,7+F7/F@@*//3FJ+,AA*,J+D2+)C*+4?7*.+,B,(7/)+,+.*3F/,J+43
AJ,77(7B+A*.I(//(47+e!:#$d&%f6+?C(@C+?,/+-(/I(//*-+47+"+Y,7F,.2+:$!"K+HC*+U7/A*@)4.+-(/I(//*-+)C*
,AA*,J+47+)C*+B.4F7-/+)C,)+)C*+A.4A4/*-+,J)*.,)(47/+)4+)C*+*O(/)(7B+*O)*7/(47/+?4FJ-+C,G*+,+-*).(I*7),J
(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+(7+)*.I/+43+)C*+J4//+43+4F)J44P+,7-+-,2J(BC)+,/+,+.*/FJ)+43
)C*+A.4A4/*-+*O)*7/(47/+4G*.D*,.(7B+G(/F,J+(IA,@)K

"K+ U7+)C*+@47@JF/(47+)4+)C*(.+-*@(/(47+)C*+U7/A*@)4.+/),)*-0

$ T$7/+7-<3#$("&($("#$#4(#+)*/+$2/<-3$'#)<-($*+$"&'9$(/$("#$-*;*+,$7/+3*(*/+)$/6$/77<%&+()$/6$("#$,'/<+3$6-//'
6-&()$2*("$)*3#$6&7*+,$2*+3/2)$&($R&%#)"*--$D-&7#:$*+$(#'9)$/6$*()$/;#'5#&'*+,$#66#7($&+3$-/))$/6$
3&0-*,"(N$T($2/<-3$("#'#6/'#$5#$7/+('&'0$(/$G&;#3$BCD$D/-*70$=>@U#V$&+3$GDHIN

TK+ HC*+DF(J-(7B+-4*/+D*7*3()+34.+AJ,77(7B+A*.I(//(47+34.+,+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+.*,.+,--()(47+B.,7)*-+(7+:$$c6+DF)+)C*
*O)*7/(47/+)C,)+?*.*+DF(J)+47+)C*+/()*+,.*+AJ,(7J2+J,.B*.+)C,7+?C,)+?,/+B(G*7+@47/*7)6+,7-+(7@JF-*+?4.P/+)4
)C*+/(-*+43+)C*+A.4A*.)2+?C(@C+?*.*+74)+*G*7+A,.)+43+)C*+:$$c+A*.I(//(47K+HC*+>4F7@(J+@47)(7F*/+)4+),P*
)C*+G(*?+)C,)+)C*+C,.I+3.4I+)C*+J,.B*.+*O)*7/(47/+(/+@J*,.+,7-+)C(/+(/+?C2+.*@*7)+,AAJ(@,)(47/+?C(@C+-4+74)
/(B7(3(@,7)J2+,J)*.+)C*+/(j*+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*+*O)*7/(47/+C,G*+D**7+.*3F/*-+,7-+-*3*7-*-+47+,AA*,JK

&K+ V.*G(4F/J26+)C*+,AA*JJ,7)/+C,G*+,.BF*-+)C,)+)C*+*O)*7/(47/+DF(J)+47+/()*+?*.*+,@)F,JJ2+74+C(BC*.+)C,7+?C,)
?,/+4.(B(7,JJ2+(7+AJ,@*+D*34.*+?4.P/+)44P+AJ,@*K+HC*+U7/A*@)4.+(7+C(/+X734.@*I*7)+-*@(/(47+J*))*.+C*JA3FJJ2
B,G*+C(/+4?7+G(*?+47+)C(/+,7-+@J*,.J2+/*)+4F)+)C,)+?C,)+?,/+DF(J)+47+/()*+?,/+43+k,+/(B7(3(@,7)J2+B.*,)*.
C*(BC)l+)C,7+?C,)+?,/+/C4?7+47+,72+,AA.4G*-+-.,?(7BK

K9#+39#+()$)*+7#$D-&++*+,$K%%#&-$C#7*)*/+$6/'$Q?1EWIX
XN N4JJ4?(7B+)C*+.*@*(A)+43+)C*+,AA*,J+-*@(/(47+)C*+,AAJ(@,7)/+I*)+?()C+>4F7@(J+VJ,77(7B+,7-+X734.@*I*7)

E33(@*./+)4+-(/@F//+)C*+,I*7-I*7)/+)C,)+?4FJ-+D*+.*WF(.*-+)4+,--.*//+)C*+@47@*.7+.,(/*-+D2+)C*
VJ,77(7B+U7/A*@)4.+(7+)C*(.+-*@(/(47K+>4F7@(J+E33(@*./+.*@4II*7-*-+)C,)+)C*+34JJ4?(7B+,J)*.,)(47/+/C4FJ-
D*+I,-*+)4+I,P*+)C*+*O(/)(7B+*O)*7/(47+,@@*A),DJ*0

! X,@C+*J*I*7)+43+)C*+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+/C4FJ-+D*+.*-F@*-+(7+C*(BC)+D2+!I+34.+()/+3FJJ+J*7B)C6+)4
.*-F@*+)C*+(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+,)+R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*+,7-+),P*+)C*+/).F@)F.*
D,@P+)4+()/+C*(BC)+D*34.*+)C*+F7,F)C4.(/*-+?4.P/+)44P+AJ,@*K

! HC*+C*(BC)+,7-+?(-)C+43+)C*+3(./)+3J44.+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+/C4FJ-+D*+.*-F@*-K

cK+ a734.)F7,)*J2+)C*+,AAJ(@,7)+C,/+74)+,B.**-+)4+)C*+.*@4II*7-,)(47/+43+>4F7@(J+E33(@*./+,7-+?C(J*+)C*
A.4A4/,J/+C,G*+D**7+,I*7-*-+)C*2+C,G*+74)+3FJJ2+,--.*//*-+)C*+-*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+43+)C*+*O(/)(7B
*O)*7/(47/+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+,)+R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*K+HC*+,AAJ(@,)(47+C,/+D**7
,I*7-*-+(7+)C*+34JJ4?(7B+?,2/+/(7@*+)C*+A.*G(4F/+.*3F/,J0

! U7/)*,-+43+.*-F@(7B+)C*+?(-)C+43+)C*+3(./)+3J44.+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+,7-+(7).4-F@(7B+)C*+A.4A4/*-+C(AA*-+.443+)C*

Page 36



3(./)+3J44.+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+(/+)4+D*+.*),(7*-+,/+*O(/)(7B+/4+)C,)+()+.*),(7/+)C*+3J,)+.443+,7-+.*I,(7/+3JF/C+?()C
)C*+B.4F7-+3J44.+3J,7P+?,JJK

! HC*+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+C,/+D**7+.*-F@*-+D2+!I+(7+C*(BC)+I*,/F.*-+-4?7+3.4I+()/+C(BC*/)+A4(7)
,7-+C,/+,+J*G*J+3J,7P+?,JJ+(7/)*,-+43+/)*AA*-K

dK+ HCF/+)C*+A.4A4/*-+-*G*J4AI*7)+(/+G*.2+/(I(J,.+)4+)C*+A.4A4/,J+?C(@C+?,/+.*3F/*-+(7+:$!:+F7-*.+AJ,77(7B
.*3*.*7@*+!!#:%%!e/**+\(/)4.2+'*@)(47+,D4G*fK

D#&3$%9'"O',&$4]^"8*$34'(&=$Q&3%=
@N HC*+B.4F7-+3J44.+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+A.4]*@)/+FA+)4+)C*+D4F7-,.2+43+)C*+/()*+?()C+)C*+DJ4@P/+43+3J,)/+,)+!S!:

R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*K+HC*+B.4F7-+3J44.+3J,)/+43+R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*+C,G*+/4J*+C,D(),DJ*+.44I+?(7-4?/+)C.4FBC+)4
P()@C*7/+47+)C*+3J,7P+?,JJ+3,@(7B+)4?,.-/+)C*+D4F7-,.2+?()C+84K+!+12-34.-+54,-K+HC*/*+?(7-4?/+,.*
A4/()(47*-+,AA.4O(I,)*J2+:K&I+3.4I+)C*+3J,7P+?,JJ+34.+)C*+3.47)+3J,)+,7-+:K:I+34.+)C*+.*,.+3J,)K+HC*+/(-*
*O)*7/(47+?()C+)C*+A.4A4/*-+,J)*.,)(47/+?4FJ-+C,G*+,+C*(BC)+43+&K:&I+,D4G*+)C*+B.4F7-+J*G*J+43+R,A*/C(JJ
AJ,@*K+HC(/+(7+@47]F7@)(47+?()C+)C*+3FJJ+?(-)C+3(./)+3J44.+/(-*+*O)*7/(476+?C(@C+C,/+,+-*A)C+43+TK:&I+,7-+,
3J,)+.443+,)+,+C*(BC)+43+cKdI6++?4FJ-+C,G*+,7+4G*.D*,.(7B+(IA,@)+47+)C*+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+,7-+?4FJ-
/(B7(3(@,7)J2+J(I()+-,2J(BC)+)4+,7-+4F)J44P+3.4I+)C*/*+/4J*+C,D(),DJ*+.44I/K

!$K+HC*+@C,7B*/+)C,)+)C*+,AAJ(@,7)+C,/+I,-*+/(7@*+)C*+-(/I(//*-+,AA*,J+-4+74)+4G*.@4I*+)C*/*+4D]*@)(47/K
L/+/F@C+)C*+C*(BC)/+,.*+*O@*//(G*+,7-+C,G*+,+-*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B
.*/(-*7)/+(7+)*.I/+43+)C*(.+G(/F,J+,I*7()2+,7-+4F)J44PK+HC*+A.4A4/,J+3,(J/+)4+@4IAJ2+?()C+A4J(@2+^X_+,7-
'VM&+/A*@(3(@,)(47/K

A&=$43'"O'?`%&3=$"3=
!!K+HC*+B.4F7-+3J44.+*J*I*7)+43+)C*+*O)*7/(47+(/+A4/()(47*-+7*O)+)4+)C*+3.47)+D,2+3*,)F.*+(7+J(7*+?()C+)C*+I,(7

?,JJ+43+)C*+D,2+DF)+D,@P+3.4I+)C*+A.4]*@)(7B+*J*I*7)K+U)+C,/+,+?(-)C+43+TI+3.4I+)C*+I,(7+/(-*+?,JJ+43+)C*
-?*JJ(7BC4F/*+47+)C*+3.47),B*6+34.+,+-*A)C+43+"I+,7-+)C*7+,+?(-)C+43+"K!I+34.+,+-*A)C+43+!dK_IK+HC*
/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+/(-*+*J*I*7)+43+)C*+*O)*7/(47+C,/+,+/)*AA*-+A,.,A*)+?,JJ+47+)C*+D4F7-,.2+43+)C*+/()*+?()C
84/K+!S!:+R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*K+HC*+/)*A/+34JJ4?+)C*+-*@.*,/(7B+C*(BC)+43+B.4F7-+J*G*J+3.4I+3.47)+)4+.*,.+/4
)C,)+()+(/+D*)?**7+&K&+,7-+&KTI+,D4G*+B.4F7-+J*G*J+43+)C*+7*(BCD4F.(7B+A.4A*.)2+34.+()/+3FJJ+J*7B)CK+HC*
,J)*.,)(47+A.4A4/*-+(/+)4+.*-F@*+)C(/+C*(BC)+)4+D*)?**7+&K"&+,7-+&K:&IK+L)+)C*+3.47)+)C*+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+/(-*
*J*I*7)+C,/+,+A,.)(,JJ2+C(AA*-+.443+?C(@C+C,/+,+*,G*/+C*(BC)+43+TKTI+,7-+,+.(-B*+43+TK_IK+HC*.*+,.*+,J/4
)?4+J,.B*.+/,/C+?(7-4?/+47+)C*+3.47)+*J*G,)(47K

!:K+HC*+3.47)+A,.)+43+)C*+*O)*7/(47+(/+,+J4DD2+?C(@C+A.4G(-*/+,@@*//+)4+)C*+3(./)+3J44.+3J,)6+)C*+.*,.+A.4G(-*/
,--()(47,J+.44I/+34.+)C*+-*7)(/)+/F.B*.2K+H4+,@@4II4-,)*+)C*+/),(./+A.4G(-(7B+,@@*//+)4+)C*+FAA*.+3J44.
3J,)+,+3FJJ+,--()(47,J+/)4.*2+C,/+D**7+,--*-K+HC*+3(./)+3J44.+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+(/+/*)+D,@P+"KTI+3.4I+)C*+3.47)
D,26+C,/+,+?(-)C+43+"I+,7-+,+-*A)C+43+TK:&IK+U)+C,/+,+3J,)+.443+?()C+,+A,.,A*)+?,JJ+,)+,+C*(BC)+43+cK:I
,D4G*+B.4F7-SJ*G*J+,)+)C*+3.47)+,7-+cKdI+,D4G*+)C*+B.4F7-+J*G*J+43+)C*+7*(BCD4F.(7B+,I*7()2+/A,@*+34.
)C*+.*/(-*7)(,J+DJ4@P/+,)+84/K+!S!:+R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*K

!"K+HC*+3J,)+.443+43+)C*+3(./)+3J44.+*J*I*7)+43+)C*+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+(/+74)+(7+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-
,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*+4.(B(7,J+-?*JJ(7BC4F/*+?C(@C+C,/+,+C(AA*-+.443K+HC*+B.4F7-+3J44.+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+(/
,J/4+4F)+43+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*+4.(B(7,J+-?*JJ(7BC4F/*+,/+()+(/+74)
,-*WF,)*J2+/*)+D,@P+3.4I+)C*+I,(7+3.47)+?,JJ+43+)C*+-?*JJ(7BC4F/*6+C,/+,7+*O@*//(G*+C*(BC)+,7-+?(-)C
,7-+?()C+)C*+J,.B*+3.47)+/,/C+?(7-4?/+3,(J/+)4+D*+/F(),DJ2+/FD/*.G(*7)+)4+)C*+4.(B(7,J+-?*JJ(7BC4F/*K
NF.)C*.I4.*+)C*+A.4I(7*7)+A4/()(47+43+84K!+12-34.-+54,-+A.4G(-*/+@J*,./+G(*?/+43+)C*+*O)*7/(47/+3.4I
12-34.-+54,-6+9(JJ*/-*7+1,7*+,7-+)C*+.*,.+43+R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*K+HC*+*O)*7/(47/+,AA*,.+(7@47B.F4F/+,7-
4F)+43+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*+/F..4F7-(7B+/).**)+/@*7*K+L/+/F@C+)C*
*O)*7/(47/+3,(J+)4+@4IAJ2+?()C+A4J(@(*/+^X:+,7-+^X_+43+^.*7)`/+aQV+:$$T+,7-+)C*+BF(-,7@*+/*)+4F)+(7
'VM+&K

(&=)"3=&'%"'G^e&P%$"3=
QFN U7+.*/A47/*+)4+*,@C+43+)C*+@47@*.7/+.,(/*-0

G^e&P%$"3 GOO$P&*'!"##&3%
HC*+A.4A4/*-+,J)*.,)(47/+?(JJ+/)(JJ+.*/FJ)+(7+,
-*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B
.*/(-*7)/+-F*+)4+J4//+43+J(BC)+,7-+4F)J44PK

>4F7@(J+E33(@*./+@47/(-*.+)C,)+)C*+A.4A4/*-+-*G*J4AI*7)
?(JJ+C,G*+,+-*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43
7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+,/+/*)+4F)+(7+A,.,B.,AC+47
.*/(-*7)(,J+,I*7()2K+HC(/+G(*?+C,/+.*@*7)J2+D**7
/FAA4.)*-+,)+,AA*,JK

HC*+A.4A4/,J+(/+4F)+43+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*. >4F7@(J+E33(@*./+@47/(-*.+)C,)+)C*+A.4A4/*-+-*G*J4AI*7)

Page 37



,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*+A.4A*.)2K ?(JJ+D*+@47).,.2+)4+>4F7@(J+VJ,77(7B+MF(-*J(7*/+,7-+4F)+43
P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*
/F..4F7-(7B+/).**)+/@*7*+34.+)C*+.*,/47/+/*)+4F)+,D4G*K

1,7-/@,A(7B+(/+74)+43+,7+,AA.4A.(,)*+/(j*+4.+WF,J()2K HC*+J,7-/@,A(7B+,/+A.4A4/*-+(/+/(I(J,.+)4+)C,)+?C(@C+?,/
.*WF(.*-+,/+47*+43+)C*+X734.@*I*7)+')*A/+)4+.*I*-2+)C*
D.*,@C+43+AJ,77(7BK+HC(/+?4FJ-+D*+/(I(J,.+)4+?C,)+?,/+(7
AJ,@*+A.(4.+)4+?4.P/+@4II*7@(7B+,7-+?4FJ-+(7@JF-*+)C*
A.4G(/(47+43+:+/I,JJ+).**/K+U3+)C*+,AAJ(@,)(47+?*.*+)4+D*
,AA.4G*-+3FJJ+-*),(J/+43+)C*+A.4A4/*-+J,7-/@,A(7B+?4FJ-
D*+/4FBC)+D2+@47-()(47K

!"3P18=$"3
HC*+A.4A4/*-+-*G*J4AI*7)+?(JJ+C,G*+,+-*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+,7-+(/
4F)+43+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43+)C*+*O(/)(7B+A.4A*.)2+,7-+/F..4F7-(7B+/).**)+/@*7*K+HC(/
,AAJ(@,)(47+3,(J/+)4+4G*.@4I*+)C*+I,)*.(,J+(//F*/+)C,)+?*.*+@47/(-*.*-+D2+,7+,AA*,J+U7/A*@)4.+,/+.*@*7)J2+,/
Y,7F,.2+:$!"K+L@@4.-(7BJ2+)C*+,AAJ(@,)(47+(/+.*@4II*7-*-+34.+.*3F/,J+34.+)C*+.*,/47/+/*)+4F)+D*J4?K

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B 5*3F/*+>47/*7)

!G,A+H+G,IW(?DIG,IB

e!f HC*+A,.)+/(7BJ*S/)4.*2#A,.)+)?4S/)4.*2+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+D2+.*,/47+43+J,@P+43+/*)+D,@P+3.4I+)C*
3.47)+?,JJ+43+)C*+A.4A*.)26+)C*+*O@*//(G*+C*(BC)+43+)C*+/(7BJ*+/)4.*2+*J*I*7)6+)C*+3J,)+.443+43+)C*
3(./)+3J44.+?()C+)C*+C(AA*-+.443+43+)C*+4.(B(7,J+DF(J-(7B+,7-+()/+A.4I(7*7@*+(7+)C*+/).**)+/@*7*6+(/
74)+/F(),DJ2+/FD/*.G(*7)+)4+,7-+,AA*,./+4F)+43+P**A(7B+?()C+)C*+@C,.,@)*.+,7-+,AA*,.,7@*+43
)C*+4.(B(7,J+DF(J-(7B+,7-+)C*+/F..4F7-(7B+/).**)/@*7*+@47).,.2+)4+AJ,77(7B+A4J(@2+^X:+,7-+^X_
43+^.*7)`/+aQV+:$$T+,7-+)C*+BF(-,7@*+/*)+4F)+(7+'VM+&0`LJ)*.(7B+,7-+XO)*7-(7B+<4F.+\4I*`

e:f HC*+A,.)+/(7BJ*S/)4.*2#A,.)+)?4S/)4.*2+/(-*+*O)*7/(47+D2+.*,/47+43+()/+*O@*//(G*+C*(BC)+,7-
34.?,.-+A.4]*@)(47+,)+)C*+3(./)+3J44.+J*G*J+47+)C*+D4F7-,.2+?()C+)C*+A.4A*.)2+,)+84/+!S!:
R,A*/C(JJ+VJ,@*+C,/+,+-*).(I*7),J+(IA,@)+47+)C*+,I*7()2+43+7*(BCD4F.(7B+.*/(-*7)/+(7+)*.I/+43
J4//+43+4F)J44P+,7-+4G*.D*,.(7B+(IA,@)+@47).,.2+)4+AJ,77(7B+A4J(@2+^X_+43+^.*7)`/+aQV+,7-+)C*
BF(-,7@*+/*)+4F)+(7+'VM&0+`LJ)*.(7B+,7-+XO)*7-(7B+<4F.+\4I*`K

+,ZG(>DH+@?IB

847*+'A*@(3(*-

L72+A*./47+?(/C(7B+)4+(7/A*@)+)C*+,D4G*+A,A*./+/C4FJ-+@47),@)+54D(7+'*-B?(@P6+HC*+VJ,77(7B+'*.G(@*6+^.*7)
\4F/*6+"T_+\(BC+54,-6+9*IDJ*26+R(--J*/*O6+\L_+%^m6+H*JK+84K+$:$+d_"c &::_

Page 38



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:';.5< !2=&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1$2+345.64+78,-9+:8;-8;9+<=!$+%>?

@+3.8A;+68BC.(D4)+,;-+-,),E,/*+.(D4)/+1$!!+F.-;,;6*+'5.G*C+!$$$121H$

I4(/+J,B+(/+(;-(6,)(G*+8;KCL

Agenda Item 6

Page 39



(?!?+@?AB 1%+MB.(K9+1$!"

CD(AB N5--*;+O(KK

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB =(KK*/-*;+38;/5K),)(G*+P8.5J

EG!DH+G,B 1$2+345.64+78,-9+:8;-8;9+<=!$+%>?

0(G0GIDEB N*J8K()(8;+8Q+1$2+345.64+78,-+,;-+B.8B8/,K+8Q+;*A+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+)8+.*BK,6*
>.(6+78,-L+N*J8K()(8;+8Q+"+/)8.*C+E5(K-(;D+)8+)4*+.*,.+8Q+1$"+345.64+78,-+,;-
B.8B8/,K+8Q+"T+.*/(-*;)(,K+-A*KK(;D/+,;-+D.85;-+QK88.+;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+/B,6*
V6K,//+M!#M"#W!#N!XL+')8BB(;D+5B+8Q+>.(6+78,-L

D00E+!D,HB :8;-8;+W8.85D4+8Q+W.*;)

!G,HD!HB J,*+::?+,.64()*6)/

0ED,',GJIB
'**+68;-()(8;+1L

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
Y.,;)+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+/5EZ*6)+)8+)4*+68JBK*)(8;+8Q+,+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+'*6)(8;+!$H+8.+8)4*.+K*D,K+,D.**J*;)
,;-+-*K*D,)*+,5)48.()C+)8+)4*+O*,-+8Q+M.*,+?K,;;(;D 8.+8)4*.+-5KC+,5)48.(/*-+B*./8; )8+,D.**+)4*+*[,6)+)*.J/
)4*.*8Q+8;+,-G(6*+Q.8J+)4*+N(.*6)8.+8Q+:*D,K+'*.G(6*/+,;-+?.865.*J*;)L

I?!H+G,'5./'A?HD+EI
I4*+,BBK(6,)(8;+.*S5(.*/+,+K*D,K+MD.**J*;)9+(;+8.-*.+)8+/*65.*+)4*+Q8KK8A(;D+E*;*Q()/0U

! ?,CJ*;)+8Q+)4*+385;6(K\/+K*D,K+,;-+8)4*.+B.8Q*//(8;,K+68/)/+(;+V,X+B.*B,.(;D+,;-+68JBK*)(;D+)4*
,D.**J*;)+,;-+VEX+J8;()8.(;D+,;-+*;Q8.6(;D+()/+B*.Q8.J,;6*

! ?,CJ*;)+8Q+)4*+385;6(K]/+K*D,K+,;-+8)4*.+B.8Q*//(8;,K+68/)/+(;+V,X+B.*B,.(;D+,;-+68JBK*)(;D+)4*
,D.**J*;)+,;-+VEX+J8;()8.(;D+,;-+*;Q8.6(;D+()/+B*.Q8.J,;6*

! :,C85)+8Q+^,.R*)+'S5,.*+,/+B*.+,BB.8G*-+-.,A(;D/
! M+68;).,6)+)8+E5(K-+)4*+J,.R*)+)8+E*+K*)+E*Q8.*+)4*+"$)4+5;()+(/+8665B(*-+V5;K*//+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+(/+.*S5(.*-

Q8.+68;/).56)(8;+8Q+3,),KC/)+K,;-X
! _/*+8Q+38JJ*.6(,K+5;()+,/+,+/86(,K+*;)*.B.(/*+Q8.+,)+K*,/)+2+C*,./
! I.,;/Q*.+P,J(KC+,QQ8.-,EK*+5;()+)8+W.*;)+O85/(;D+?,.);*./4(B+,/+,+/86(,K+.*;)*-+5;()
! ?K,;)+).**/+(;+345.64+78,-+,/+B*.+,BB.8G*-+-.,A(;D/+8.+Q5;-+A8.R/+)8+E*+6,..(*-+85)+EC+)4*+685;6(KL
! M+`6,.UQ.**]+,D.**J*;)9+A()4-.,A(;D+)4*+.(D4)+8Q+Q5)5.*+8665B,;)/+)8+8;U/).**)+B,.R(;D+B*.J()/a
! M+N*K(G*.C9+'*.G(6(;D++b+M66*//+^,;,D*J*;)+?K,;+Q8.+)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+B.(8.+)8+8665B,)(8;+8Q+)4*

68JJ*.6(,K+5;()/+8.+8B*.,)(8;+8Q+)4*+J,.R*)a
! ^,.R*)(;D+,;-+B.8J8)(8;+Q8.+,+3,.+3K5E+,)+)4*+/()*9+(;6K5-(;D+)4*+B.8G(/(8;+8Q+/5E/(-(/*-+J*JE*./4(Ba
! M;+,D.**J*;)+5;-*.+'1c&+8Q+)4*+O(D4A,C/+M6)+!%&$+)8+68G*.+A8.R/+(;+)4*+4(D4A,C9+(;6K5-(;D+).**

BK,;)(;D+,K8;D+O(D4+78,-+,;-+A8.R/+(;+>.(6+78,-+,;-+?.*/)8;+Y,.-*;/a
! '5/),(;,E(K()C+/5EJ(//(8;+,;-+68JBK(,;6*+A()4+)4*+'5/),(;,E(K()C+64*6RK(/)+*;/5.(;D+,+J(;(J5J+8Q+2$d

/68.*+(/+,64(*G*-+,;-+38-*+Q8.+'5/),(;,EK*+O8J*/+:*G*K+T
! M64(*G*+,+W7>>M^+.,)(;D+8Q+`>[6*KK*;)]+Q8.+)4*+68JJ*.6(,K+*K*J*;)+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)
! e8(;+,;-+,-4*.*+)8+)4*+38;/(-*.,)*+38;).,6)8./+/64*J*
! I.,;/B8.),)(8;+(JB.8G*J*;)/9+)8+(;6K5-*+f!$9$$$+)8A,.-/+,+3?g+.*G(*Aa

M;-9+)8+,5)48.(/*+)4*+O*,-+8Q+M.*,+?K,;;(;D9+8.+8)4*.+-5KC+,5)48.(/*-+B*./8;9+)8+.*Q5/*+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+(Q
)4*+,BBK(6,;)+4,/+Q,(K*-+)8+-*J8;/).,)*+)4*+,E(K()C+)8+B.8G(-*+Q8.+)4*+,E8G*+)*.J/+,;-+J**)+)4*+B8K(6(*/+8Q+)4*
_;(),.C+N*G*K8BJ*;)+?K,;+,;-+'*6)(8;+!$H+?K,;;(;D+FEK(D,)(8;/+'5BBK*J*;),.C+?K,;;(;D+N865J*;)+EC
68;6K5-(;D+,;+,BB.8B.(,)*+,D.**J*;)L

I4(/+,BBK(6,)(8;+(/+K(,EK*+Q8.+38JJ5;()C+h;Q.,/).56)5.*+:*GCLV3h:X+L++I4*+^,C8.\/+68;).(E5)(8;+A85K-+E* (/
f2!c91H"LT%(/+f&c9!c!LHH-

?L+IH+,F

Page 40



I4*+/5EZ*6)+/()*+8665B(*/+,BB.8[(J,)*KC+4,KQ+8Q+)4*+345.64+>;-+6,.+B,.R+/()*+K86,)*-+8;+/85)4*.;+/(-*+8Q
=(KK*/-*;+O(D4+78,-9+;8.)4+8Q+345.64+78,-9+,-Z,6*;)+)8+)4*+<*,/-*;+:,;*#=(KK*/-*;+O(D4+78,-
.85;-,E85)9+68G*.(;D+,;+,.*,+8Q+,BB.8[(J,)*KC+$L"!+4*6),.*/L+<8/L!c%U1$"+345.64+78,-+)8+)4*+(JJ*-(,)*
/85)4+8Q+)4*+/()*+Q8.J+B,.)+8Q+)4*+345.64+78,-+:86,K+3*;).*L+h)+(;6K5-*/+K,;-+Q.8J+)4*+J8/)+A*/)*.;+B8(;)+8Q
)4*+6,.+B,.R+5B+)8+,;-+J,.D(;,KKC+E*C8;-+)4*+*,/)*.;+/(-*+8Q+>.(6+78,-L+I4*+/()*+-8*/+;8)+68;),(;+,+K(/)*-
E5(K-(;D+,;-+(/+;8)+K86,)*-+A()4(;+,+68;/*.G,)(8;+,.*,+E5)+(/+,+-*/(D;,)*-+'()*+8Q+M.64,*8K8D(6,K+h;)*.*/)L

I4*+;8.)4*.;+E85;-,.C+8Q+)4*+/()*+,-Z,6*;)+)8+=(KK*/-*;+O(D4+78,-+(/+K(;*-+A()4+J,)5.*+).**/9+)4*+/85)4+8Q+)4*
/()*+(/+,-Z,6*;)+)8+)4*+.*,.+8Q+1U/)8.*C+E5(K-(;D/+8;+345.64+78,-+A4(64+,.*+J,(;KC+68JJ*.6(,K#.*),(K+,)+D.85;-
QK88.+A()4+.*/(-*;)(,K+,E8G*L+<8L+1$2+345.64+78,-+()/*KQ+(/+,+"U/)8.*C+E5(K-(;D9+K86,)*-+(JJ*-(,)*KC+,-Z,6*;)+)8
)4*+;8.)4+8Q+>.(6+78,-L+I4*.*+(/+,;+*[(/)(;D+1U/)8.*C+E5(K-(;D+K86,)*-+)8+)4*+.*,.+8Q+;8L+1$"+345.64+78,-9+)4*
D.85;-+QK88.+8Q+A4(64+(/+5/*-+,/+,;+*[)*;/(8;+)8+)4*+/48B+QK88.+,.*,L+<8.)4U*,/)+8Q+>.(6+78,-+(/+)4*+8)4*.
/*6)(8;+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+A4(64+(/+8A;*-+EC+3,),KC/)+O85/(;D+Y.85B+,;-+;8/L+1$cU1"2+345.64+78,-+A()4(;+)4*
"U/)8.*C+E5(K-(;D/+)4,)+Q8.J+B,.)+8Q+)4*+345.64+78,-+'48BB(;D+?,.,-*L+I4(/+;8.)4*.;+/*6)(8;+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R
(/+85)/(-*+)4*+/()*+E85;-,.(*/+,;-+4,/+E**;+/5EZ*6)+)8+485/(;D#.*),(KUK*-+B.*U,BBK(6,)(8;+(;)*.*/)+E5)+;8+Q8.J,K
BK,;;(;D+,BBK(6,)(8;+(/+C*)+)8+E*+/5EJ())*-+)8+.*-*G*K8B+)4*+/()*L

^*JE*./+A(KK+E*+,A,.*+)4,)+)4*+A48K*+6,.+B,.R+/()*+(/+65..*;)KC+5/*-+,/+,;+8B*;U,(.+J,.R*)+8;+=*-;*/-,C/
,;-+',)5.-,C/+Q8.+A4(64+)4*.*+4,G*+E**;+,+;5JE*.+8Q+)*JB8.,.C+BK,;;(;D+68;/*;)/9+)4*+K,/)+8Q+A4(64+A,/
.*6*;)KC+D.,;)*-+5;-*.+,BBK(6,)(8;+!!#!T2& )8+.*;*A+)*JB8.,.C+68;/*;)+)8+68;)(;5*+)4*+5/*+5;)(K+11#$2#1$!TL

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!M?ANE?
I4*+),EK*V/X+E*K8A+(;-(6,)*+)4*+*[(/)(;D+,;-+B.8B8/*-+5/*/+,)+)4*+/()*+,;-+)4*(.+.*/B*6)(G*+QK88./B,6*+,;-+,
E.*,R-8A;+8Q+,;C+-A*KK(;D/+B.8B8/*-+,)+)4*+/()*L

O1""*=)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

NI?
,8#U&* 0*$#2*9'N=& I8U'N=&
! /48B/

1 Q(;,;6(,K+,;-+B.8Q*//(8;,K+/*.G(6*/

" .*/),5.,;)/+,;-+6,Q*/

T -.(;R(;D+*/),EK(/4J*;)/+V1$$TX

2 48)+Q88-+),R*+,A,C+V1$$TX

H E5/(;*//*/+,;-+8QQ(6*/

c E5/(;*//*/+#+.*/*,.64+,;-+-*G*K8BJ*;)

& E5/(;*//*/+,;-+K(D4)+(;-5/).C

% D*;*.,K+(;-5/).(,K

!$ /)8.,D*+,;-+-(/).(E5)(8;

!! 48)*K/

!1 .*/(-*;)(,K+(;/)()5)(8;/

!" ;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+(;/)()5)(8;/

!T ,//*JEKC+,;-+K*(/5.*

OEGG(I0D!?'$3'=V#
,8#U&* ?W$=%$34 (&%2$3&S E"=% ,&T ,&%'42$3
! 1$% $ 1$% 12$ 12$
1 $ $ $
" $ $ $
T $ $ $
2 $ $ $
H $ $ $
c $ $ $
& $ $ $
% $ $ $
!$ $ $ $
!! $ $ $
!1 $ $ $
!" $ $ $

Page 41



!T $ $ $

HGHDEI'$3'=V#
H"%21= ?W$=%$34 (&%2$3&S E"=% ,&T ,&%'42$3

1$% $ 1$% 12$ 12$

0(G0GIDE
I4*+B.8B8/,K+A85K-+/**+)4*+-*J8K()(8;+8Q+1$2+345.64+78,-+,;-+)4*+6.*,)(8;+8Q+,+;*A+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+)8
.*BK,6*+>.(6+78,-L+I4*+"+/)8.*C+E5(K-(;D+)8+)4*+.*,.+8Q+1$"+345.64+78,-+A85K-+,K/8+E*+.*J8G*-+,;-+"T
.*/(-*;)(,K+-A*KK(;D/+,;-+,+D.85;-+QK88.+;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+/B,6*+A85K-+E*+6.*,)*-L

I4*+.*-*G*K8BJ*;)+8Q+)4*+/()*+A85K-+E*+B8/()(8;*-+8;+)4*+E85;-,.C+8Q+)4*+/()*+,--.*//(;D+)4*+O(D4+78,-+,;-
A85K-+),R*+)4*+Q8.J+8Q+"+K(;R*-+EK86R/+8Q+/)*BB*-U/)8.*C+4*(D4)/9+6,..C(;D+"+/)8.*C/+,)+)4*+A*/)*.;+*;-+8Q+)4*
O(D4+78,-+Q.8;),D*9+T+/)8.*C/+(;+)4*+6*;).,K+*K*J*;)9+.(/(;D+)8+2+/)8.*C/+8;+)4*+*,/)*.;+/*6)(8;+8Q+)4*+/()*
,-Z,6*;)+)8+>.(6+78,-L+I4*+E5(K-(;D+A85K-+A.,B+,.85;-+)4*+68.;*.+/4,.*-+A()4+)4*+O(D4+78,-+,;-+>.(6+78,-9
,--.*//(;D+,+;*A+B*-*/).(,;(/*-+J,.R*)+/S5,.*L+I4*+/*6)(8;+8Q+)4*+E5(K-(;D+,-Z,6*;)+)8+;8L+1$"+345.64
78,-+A85K-+/)*B+-8A;+)8+1U/)8.(*/L+MBB.8[(J,)*KC+1T$J1+8Q+;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+QK88.+/B,6*+A85K-+E*+B.8G(-*-+,)
D.85;-+QK88.+K*G*K+,--.*//(;D+)4*+B5EK(6+/S5,.*9+/B.*,-+E*)A**;+1+5;()/L

h)+(/+B.8B8/*-+)4,)+)4*+;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+,.*,+A(KK+E*+5/*-+,/+,+/86(,K+*;)*.B.(/*+/B,6*+,;-+)4*+(;)*;)(8;+(/+)4,)
)4*+,BBK(6,;)+A(KK+*;)*.+(;)8+,;+,D.**J*;)+A4*.*EC+)4*+QK88.+/B,6*+(/+/*65.*-+Q8.+)4(/+B5.B8/*+Q8.+)4*+Q(./)+2
C*,./+Q8KK8A(;D+()/+,G,(K,E(K()CL

M)+)4(/+/),D*9+,/+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+4,/+;8)+C*)+E**;+,BB.8G*-+Q8.+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)9+)4*+,BBK(6,;)+(/+;8)
,EK*+)8+68;Q(.J+A48+)4*+*[,6)+*;-+5/*.+A(KK+E*+Q8.+)4(/+/B,6*+,;-+)4*.*Q8.*+)4*+B.8B8/,K+/**R/+68;/*;)+Q8.+,
QK*[(EK*+.,;D*+8Q+5/*/9+)4,)+J,C+E*+.*S5(.*-+)8+-*K(G*.+)4*+(;)*;-*-+.*D*;*.,)(G*+E*;*Q()/L+I4*/*+685K-+(;6K5-*
_/*+3K,//+M!+VA4(64+68G*./+.*),(K+5/*+,;-+)4*.*Q8.*+J,C+B.8G(-*+/),.)U5B+/B,6*+Q8.+,+K86,K+.*),(KU.*K,)*-
E5/(;*//X9+M"+VA4(64+68G*./+6,Q*#.*/),5.,;)+)CB*+5/*/+,;-+)4*.*Q8.*+685K-+Q,6(K(),)*+6.*,)(8;+8Q+,+68JJ5;()C
6,Q*X9+W!+VA4(64+68G*./+8QQ(6*+5/*+,;-+)4*.*Q8.*+685K-+B.8G(-*+E5/(;*//+/),.)U5B+/B,6*X+,;-+N!
V;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+(;/)()5)(8;/9+*LDL+68JJ5;()C+5/*X+5/*+6K,//*/9+,;-+()+(/+68;/(-*.*-+)4,)+,KK+8Q+)4*+,E8G*+5/*/
A85K-+E*+,66*B),EK*+(;+)4(/+K86,)(8;L

P8KK8A(;D+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)9+)4*+(;)*;)(8;+(/+)4,)+8A;*./4(B+8Q+)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+,;-+;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+QK88.
/B,6*+A85K-+E*+.*),(;*-+EC+)4*+385;6(K+,;-+)4*+2$+J,.R*)+/),KK/+A()4(;+)4*+/S5,.*+A85K-+E*+K*)+85)+,)+,;
,QQ8.-,EK*+.,)*+)8+J,.R*)+).,-*./L+I4*+(;()(,K+(;)*;)(8;+A85K-+E*+)8+68;)(;5*+J,.R*)+-,C/+8;+=*-;*/-,C/+,;-
',)5.-,C/L

M+IHG(X
DSS*&==B' !Y8*PY'("2S'!2*'02*R'*&2*'"Z'5[\];.<:'!Y8*PY'("2S:'E"3S"3

55^5_`[B 7*;*A,K+8Q+)*JB8.,.C+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+$2#"21"+)8+,KK8A+)4*+68;)(;5*-+5/*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+Q8.+,;
8B*;U,(.+J,.R*)+8;+=*-;*/-,C/+,;-+',)5.-,C/+i+Y.,;)*-+1T#$2#1$!"
.\^5.\`B 7*;*A,K+8Q+)*JB8.,.C+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+$2#"21"+)8+,KK8A+)4*+68;)(;5*-+5/*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+Q8.+,;
8B*;U,(.+J,.R*)+8;+=*-;*/-,C/+,;-+',)5.-,C/+i+Y.,;)*-+1%#$c#1$$%
.[^;`\.B N*),(K/+B5./5,;)+)8+68;-()(8;+c+VJ,.R*)+J,;,D*J*;)+BK,;X+8Q+Q5KK+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+.*Q*.*;6*
$&#$c%19+-,)*-+1H+e5;*+1$$&9+Q8.+.*;*A,K+8Q+)*JB8.,.C+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+.*Q*.*;6*+$c#$$!T+)8+,KK8A+)4*
68;)(;5*-+5/*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+Q8.+,;+8B*;U,(.+J,.R*)+8;+=*-;*/-,C/+,;-+',)5.-,C/+i+Y.,;)*-+$"#!1#1$$&

.[^.6\;B 7*;*A,K+8Q+)*JB8.,.C+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+$c#$$!T+)8+,KK8A+)4*+68;)(;5*-+5/*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+Q8.+,;
8B*;U,(.+J,.R*)+8;+=*-;*/-,C/+,;-+',)5.-,C/+i+Y.,;)*-+1H#$H#1$$&
.6^..5_B 7*;*A,K+8Q+)*JB8.,.C+BK,;;(;D+B*.J(//(8;+$2#"21"+)8+,KK8A+)4*+68;)(;5*-+5/*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+Q8.+,;
8B*;U,(.+J,.R*)+8;+=*-;*/-,C/+,;-+',)5.-,C/+i+Y.,;)*-+12#$T#1$$c
.`^<`;<B 34,;D*+8Q+5/*+8Q+6,.+B,.R+)8+8B*;U,(.+J,.R*)+8;+=*-;*/-,C/+,;-+',)5.-,C/+i+Y.,;)*-+$1#$"#1$$H

DSS*&==B';.`'!Y8*PY'("2S:'E"3S"3:',C5.'\?0

.6^<[.[B 34,;D*+8Q+5/*+Q.8J+K,5;-*.*))*+V_/*+3K,//+'5(+Y*;*.(/X+)8+.*/),5.,;)+V_/*+3K,//+M"X+i+Y.,;)*-
1c#$1#1$$&

Page 42



.6^<[.\0+34,;D*+8Q+5/*+ Q.8J+ K,5;-*.*))*+ V_/*+3K,//+'5(+Y*;*.(/X+ )8+ ),R*U,A,C+V_/*+3K,//+M2X+ U+Y.,;)*-
1c#$1#1$$&

0GE+!X'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
<,)(8;,K+?K,;;(;D+?8K(6C+P.,J*A8.R+V<??PX

I4*+<??P+A,/+B5EK(/4*-+8;+1c+^,.64+1$!1+,;-+.*BK,6*-+?K,;;(;D+?8K(6C+Y5(-,;6*+,;-+?K,;;(;D+?8K(6C
'),)*J*;)/+A()4+(JJ*-(,)*+*QQ*6)L++h)+/**R/+)8+/*65.*+B8/()(G*+D.8A)4+(;+,+A,C+)4,)+*QQ*6)(G*KC+E,K,;6*/
*68;8J(6+9+*;G(.8;J*;),K+,;-+/86(,K+B.8D.*//+Q8.+)4(/+,;-+Q5)5.*+D*;*.,)(8;/L+h)+(;6K5-*/+,+B.*/5JB)(8;+(;
Q,G85.+8Q+/5/),(;,EK*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(;+E8)4+BK,;+J,R(;D+,;-+-*6(/(8;+J,R(;DL+I4*+<??P+(/+(;)*;-*-+)8
B.8G(-*+,+Q.,J*A8.R+A()4(;+A4(64+K86,K+B*8BK*+,;-+385;6(K/+6,;+B.8-56*+)4*(.+8A;+-(/)(;6)(G*+:86,K+,;-
<*(D4E85.488-+?K,;/L+h)+,(J/+)8+/).*;D)4*;+K86,K+-*6(/(8;+J,R(;D+,;-+.*(;Q8.6*+)4*+(JB8.),;6*+8Q+R**B(;D
BK,;/+5B+)8+-,)*L

',G*-+B8K(6(*/+Q.8J+)4*+,-8B)*-+_N?+A(KK+4,G*+(;6.*,/(;DKC+K*//+A*(D4)+5;K*//+)4*C+,.*+(;+68;Q8.J()C+A()4+)4*
<??P+,;-+6,;+E*+-*J8;/).,)*-+)8+E*+/)(KK+.*K*G,;)L+I4*+38.*+').,)*DC+A(KK+,K/8+;**-+)8+E*+(;+68;Q8.J()C+A()4
E8)4+)4*+:8;-8;+?K,;+,;-+)4*+<??PL+h;+-8(;D+/8+()+4,/+/(D;(Q(6,;)+A*(D4)+,)),64*-+)8+()L

I4*+.*68JJ*;-,)(8;+4*.*+(/+68;/(-*.*-+)8+68JBKC+A()4+)4*+!1+38.*+?.(;6(BK*/+/*)+-8A;+(;+)4*+<??P0

j?K,;;(;D+/485K-+E*+D*;5(;*KC+BK,;+K*-+*JB8A*.(;D+B*8BK*+)8+/4,B*+)4*(.+/5..85;-(;D/L+?K,;/+/485K-+E*+R*B)
5BU)8U-,)*+,;-+B.8G(-*+,+B.,6)(6,K+Q.,J*A8.R+A()4(;+A4(64+-*6(/(8;/+8;+BK,;;(;D+,BBK(6,)(8;/+6,;+E*+J,-*L
j3.*,)(8;+8Q+)4*+8BB8.)5;()C+)8+E*+6.*,)(G*+(;+Q(;-(;D+A,C/+)8+*;4,;6*+,;-+(JB.8G*+BK,6*/+(;+A4(64+B*8BK*+K(G*
)4*(.+K(G*/L
j?.8,6)(G*KC+-.(G*+,;-+/5BB8.)+/5/),(;,EK*+*68;8J(6+-*G*K8BJ*;)+)8+-*K(G*.+48J*/9+E5/(;*//+,;-+(;-5/).(,K
5;()/9+,;-+)4.(G(;D+K86,K+BK,6*/+)4,)+)4*+685;).C+;**-/L+?K,;/+/485K-+/*)+85)+,+6K*,.+/).,)*DC+Q8.+,KK86,)(;D
/5QQ(6(*;)+K,;-+A4(64+(/+/5(),EK*+Q8.+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(;+)4*(.+,.*,+),R(;D+,6685;)+8Q+)4*+;**-/+8Q+)4*+.*/(-*;)(,K
,;-+E5/(;*//+68JJ5;()(*/L
j'*65.*+,+4(D4+/),;-,.-+8Q+-*/(D;+,;-+K*G*K/+8Q+,J*;()CL
j?.8J8)*+)4*+G(),K()C+8Q+)4*+J,(;+5.E,;+,.*,/+A4(K/)+B.8)*6)(;D+)4*+Y.**;+W*K)/+,.85;-+)4*J9+.*68D;(/(;D+)4*
(;).(;/(6+64,.,6)*.+,;-+E*,5)C+8Q+)4*+685;).C/(-*L
jM(J+Q8.+,+K8A+6,.E8;+Q5)5.*+(;+,+64,;D(;D+6K(J,)*+,;-+*;685.,D*+)4*+5/*+8Q+.*;*A,EK*+.*/85.6*/L
j38;/*.G*+,;-+*;4,;6*+)4*+;,)5.,K+*;G(.8;J*;)+,;-+.*-56*+B8KK5)(8;L+MKK86,)(8;/+8Q+K,;-+Q8.+-*G*K8BJ*;)
/485K-+B.*Q*.+K,;-+8Q+K*//*.+*;G(.8;J*;),K+G,K5*L
j>;685.,D*+)4*+5/*+8Q+E.8A;Q(*K-+K,;-+B.8G(-*-+()+(/+;8)+8Q+4(D4+*;G(.8;J*;),K+G,K5*L
j?.8J8)*+J([*-+5/*+-*G*K8BJ*;)/L
j38;/*.G*+4*.(),D*+,//*)/+(;+,+J,;;*.+,BB.8B.(,)*+)8+)4*(.+/(D;(Q(6,;6*L
j^,;,D*+B,))*.;/+8Q+D.8A)4+)8+J,R*+)4*+Q5KK*/)+5/*+8Q+B5EK(6+).,;/B8.)9+A,KR(;D+,;-+6C6K(;D+Q865//(;D
/(D;(Q(6,;)+-*G*K8BJ*;)+8;+K86,)(8;/+A4(64+,.*+8.+6,;+E*+J,-*+/5/),(;,EK*L
j'5BB8.)+/).,)*D(*/+A4(64+*;685.,D*+4*,K)49+/86(,K+,;-+65K)5.,K+A*KK+E*(;D+Q8.+,KK+,;-+-*K(G*.+68JJ5;()C+,;-
65K)5.,K+Q,6(K()(*/+,;-+/*.G(6*/+)8+J**)+K86,K+;**-/L

^,C8./+:8;-8;+?K,;+1$!!

I4*+.*K*G,;)+(//5*/+/*)+-8A;+(;+)4*+:8;-8;+?K,;9+,;-+(-*;)(Q(*-+EC+)4*+Y:M9+,.*+,/+Q8KK8A/0

! '86(,K+h;Q.,/).56)5.*
! ^([+8Q+_/*/
! O85/(;D
! MQQ8.-,EK*+O85/(;D
! N*;/()C
! O(/)8.(6+>;G(.8;J*;)
! _.E,;+N*/(D;
! h;6K5/(G*+M66*//
! '5/),(;,EK*+N*G*K8BJ*;)
! I.,;/B8.)
! 3.8//.,(KL

>JB4,/(/+(;+)4*+<??P+(/+Q8.+K86,K+BK,;;(;D+,5)48.()(*/+)8+(-*;)(QC+,;-+5B-,)*+,;;5,KKC+,+/5BBKC+8Q+-*K(G*.,EK*
485/(;D+/()*/+VB,.,D.,B4+TcXL+I4*+B5EK(6,)(8;+8Q+Q(D5.*/+Q.8J+)4*+3*;/5/+1$!!+4,G*+*JB4,/(/*-+)4*+;**-+)8
(-*;)(QC+,--()(8;,K+K,;-+Q8.+485/(;D9+B,.)(65K,.KC+(;+:8;-8;+,;-+(;+W.*;)+A4*.*+)4*+,6)5,K+B8B5K,)(8;+(;6.*,/*

Page 43



4,/+/(D;(Q(6,;)KC+*[6**-*-+,KK+B.8Z*6)(8;/L++W.*;)+4,/+,+/(D;(Q(6,;)+B.8EK*J+A()4+B*8BK*+K(G(;D+(;+5;/5(),EK*
,668JJ8-,)(8;+)4*.*Q8.*+)4*.*+(/+,;+(JB*.,)(G*+)8+J,[(J(/*+)4*+/5BBKC+8Q+;*A+48J*/L++I4(/+;**-+(/
.*68D;(/*-+(;+:8;-8;+?K,;+B8K(6C+"L"9+h;6.*,/(;D+O85/(;D+'5BBKC9+A4(64+4(D4K(D4)/+)4*+B.*//(;D+;**-+Q8.
J8.*+48J*/+(;+:8;-8;L++I4*+B.8G(/(8;+8Q+"T+;*A+48J*/+A(KK+E*+,+A*K68J*+,--()(8;+)8+)4*+485/(;D+/5BBKC+(;
W.*;)L+h;+)*.J/+8Q+)4*+-*;/()C+8Q+485/(;D9+()+(/+;*6*//,.C+)8+68;/(-*.+B8K(6C+"LT+8Q+)4*+:8;-8;+?K,;9+A4(64
/),)*/+)4,)+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/485K-+8B)(J(/*+485/(;D+85)B5)+Q8.+-(QQ*.*;)+)CB*/+8Q+K86,)(8;+A()4(;+)4*+.*K*G,;)
-*;/()C+.,;D*+/48A;+(;+),EK*+"L1L

h;+)*.J/+8Q+-*;/()C9+)4*+;5JE*.+8Q+5;()/+B.8B8/*-+(/+,BB.8B.(,)*+Q8.+)4*+/()*+,/+()+(/+A()4(;+,+.,;D*+68;/(-*.*-
EC+)4*+:8;-8;+?K,;+)8+E*+,BB.8B.(,)*+Q8.+)4(/+)CB*+8Q+K86,)(8;+V5.E,;X+,;-+A4(64+E*;*Q()/+Q.8J+D88-+B5EK(6
).,;/B8.)+,66*//(E(K()CL

M-8B)*-+(;+e5KC+1$!$9+)4*+38.*+').,)*DC+4,/+!1+/).,)*D(6+8EZ*6)(G*/0

FEZ*6)(G*+!0++++++++)8+B.8J8)*+*68;8J(6+B*.Q8.J,;6*+b+.*D*;*.,)(8;
FEZ*6)(G*+10+++++++)8+J**)+*JBK8CJ*;)+;**-/+,;-+,(-+)4*+.*D*;*.,)(8;+8Q+(;-5/).C+,;-+E5/(;*//
FEZ*6)(G*+"0++++++++)8+*;4,;6*+)4*+G(),K()C+,;-+G(,E(K()C+8Q+)8A;+6*;).*/
FEZ*6)(G*+T0++++++++)8+B.8J8)*+)4*+,.)/+,;-+6.*,)(G*+(;-5/).(*/
FEZ*6)(G*+20++++++++)8+J**)+/86(,K+(;Q.,/).56)5.*+;**-/
FEZ*6)(G*+H0++++++++)8+B.8J8)*+/B8.)/+,;-+8)4*.+.*6.*,)(8;,K+,6)(G()(*/
FEZ*6)(G*+c0++++++++)8+,64(*G*+485/(;D+D.8A)4+,;-+J**)+485/(;D+;**-/
FEZ*6)(G*+&0++++++++)8+.*-56*+)4*+;**-+)8+).,G*K+,;-+(JB.8G*+).,;/B8.)+648(6*/
FEZ*6)(G*+%0++++++++)8+B.8)*6)+,;-+*;4,;6*+W.*;)\/+*;G(.8;J*;)
FEZ*6)(G*+!$0+++++++)8+,64(*G*+/5/),(;,EK*+-*G*K8BJ*;)9+J()(D,)*+b+,-,B)+)8+6K(J,)*+64,;D*
FEZ*6)(G*+!!0+++++++)8+).*,)+A,/)*+,/+,+.*/85.6*
FEZ*6)(G*+!10+++++++)8+B.8J8)*+4*,K)4C+K(G(;D+,;-+6.*,)*+,+/,Q*+,;-+/*65.*+*;G(.8;J*;)

I4*+Q8KK8A(;D+/B,)(,K+B8K(6(*/+,.*+68;/(-*.*-+.*K*G,;)+)8+)4(/+,BBK(6,)(8;0

3?+ 2++++++?K,6*+ J,R(;DL+ '*)/+ 85)+ .*S5(.*J*;)/+ Q8.+ BK,6*+ J,R(;D+ A4*;+ J,Z8.+ -*G*K8BJ*;)+ /64*J*/+ ,.*
68;/(-*.*-

3?+H+++++++N*/(D;+b+-*;/()C+ (;+BK,6*+/4,B(;DL+'*)/+85)+ )4*+ .*S5(.*J*;)/+ Q8.+,BB.8B.(,)*+-*/(D;+,;-+-*;/()C
K*G*K/+Q8.+-*G*K8BJ*;)

3?+ !%+ ++++ W.*;)+ /).,)*D(6+ 6K(J,)*+ J()(D,)(8;+ ,;-+ ,-,B),)(8;+ J*,/5.*/L+ O(D4K(D4)/+ )4*+ ;**-+ Q8.+ ;*A
-*G*K8BJ*;)+)8+*JE8-C9+8.+68;).(E5)*+)89+6K(J,)*+J()(D,)(8;+8EZ*6)(G*/9+*/B*6(,KKC+(;+D.8A)4+,.*,/

3?+ 1"+ ++?.8)*6)(8;+ 8Q+ *[(/)(;D+ ,;-+ B.8G(/(8;+ 8Q+ ;*A+ 68JJ5;()C+ ,;-+ 65K)5.,K+ Q,6(K()(*/L+ + >;685.,D*/+ ;*A
,66*//(EK*+68JJ5;()C+,;-+65K)5.,K+Q,6(K()(*/+,;-+B.8)*6)/+*[(/)(;D+Q,6(K()(*/L+'*)/+,+/),;-,.-+Q8.+)4*
B.8G(/(8;+8Q+;*A+68JJ5;()C+Q,6(K()(*/

_;(),.C+N*G*K8BJ*;)+?K,;+1$$T

!"#$"%&'(
'I7"+++++ h;+ )4*+ (;)*.*/)/+ 8Q+ ,64(*G(;D+ /5/),(;,EK*+ -*G*K8BJ*;)+ V(;6K5-(;D+ B.8)*6)(;D+ D.**;Q(*K-+ /()*/X9

-*G*K8BJ*;)+8Q+B.*G(85/KC+-*G*K8B*-+5.E,;+K,;-+A(KK+E*+J,[(J(/*-+V(;6K5-(;D+Q.8J+68;G*./(8;/+,;-
64,;D*/+8Q+5/*XL

'I72+++++M+B,))*.;+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)+)4,)+.*-56*/+)4*+;**-+)8+).,G*K9+*/B*6(,KKC+EC+6,.9+A(KK+E*+,64(*G*-L
'I7!!++ + '**R/+ )8+ B.8)*6)+ ,;-+ *;4,;6*+ )4*+ S5,K()C+ ,;-+ 64,.,6)*.+ 8Q+ )4*+ W8.85D4/+ E5(K)+ ,;-+ ;,)5.,K

*;G(.8;J*;)+,;-+.*/(/)+B.8B8/,K/+)4,)+4,G*+,+4,.JQ5K+(JB,6)+8;+)4*+*;G(.8;J*;)+,;-+,J*;()(*/L
'I7!1++++?K,;;(;D+ -*6(/(8;/+ /485K-+ B.8)*6)+ B5EK(6+ 4*,K)4+ ,;-+ /,Q*)C+ ,;-+ (;+ B,.)(65K,.9+ /5BB8.)+ )4*

,64(*G*J*;)/+8Q+),.D*)/+A()4(;+)4*+<,)(8;,K+M(.+k5,K()C+').,)*DCL
'I7!"++++>;G(.8;J*;),KKC+/*;/()(G*+Q8.J/+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)+A(KK+E*+/85D4)L
'I7!T++++<*A+-*G*K8BJ*;)+)8+J,R*+,+B8/()(G*+68;).(E5)(8;+)8+(JB.8G(;D+)4*+S5,K()C+8Q+)4*+5.E,;+*;G(.8;J*;)

(;+W.*;)
'I7!2++++^,Z8.+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/485K-+*;4,;6*+)4*+B5EK(6+.*,KJL
'I7!%++ + <*A+ 485/(;D+ -*G*K8BJ*;)/+ /485K-+ B.8G(-*+ ,-*S5,)*+ ,J*;()C9+ .*-56*+ ;**-+ Q8.+ 6,.+ ).,G*K+ ,;-

(JB.8G*J*;)+)8+B5EK(6+(;Q.,/).56)5.*L

)*'+",-.#/
W>1++++++++F;+)8A;/6,B*0+ K86,K+68;)*[)+b+64,.,6)*.+/),)*/+)4,)+B.8B8/,K/+/485K-+E*+-*/(D;*-+A()4+.*D,.-+ )8

)4*(.+K86,K+68;)*[)9+J,R(;D+,+B8/()(G*+68;).(E5)(8;+)8+)4*+64,.,6)*.+8Q+)4*+,.*,L
W>"++++++++7*K,)*/+)8+5.E,;+/).56)5.*9+/B,6*+,;-+J8G*J*;)+,;-+(;-(6,)*/+)4,)+B.8B8/,K/+/485K-+4,G*+.*D,.-

Q8.+)4*+*[(/)(;D+5.E,;+D.,(;9+-*G*K8BJ*;)+B,))*.;/+,;-+-*;/()C+(;+)4*+K,C85)+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/()*/L
W>T++++++++'),)*/+)4,)+-*G*K8BJ*;)/+/4,KK+(;6K5-*+/5(),EK*+,66*//+Q8.+B*8BK*+A()4+-(/,E(K()(*/L

Page 44



W>2++++++++F;+5.E,;+6K,.()C+,;-+/,Q*)C+/)(B5K,)*/+)4,)+-*G*K8BJ*;)/+/485K-+E*+-*/(D;*-+)8+E*+5;-*./),;-,EK*
)8+5/*./9+Q.**+Q.8J+B4C/(6,K+4,l,.-/+,;-+)8+.*-56*+8BB8.)5;()(*/+Q8.+6.(J*L

W>H++++++++:,;-/6,B*+-*/(D;+(;+)4*+B5EK(6+.*,KJ+,;-+-.,A/+B,.)(65K,.+,))*;)(8;+)8+)4*+;**-+)8+6.*,)*+-*/(D;/
A4(64+A(KK+.*QK*6)+)4*+A,C+(;+A4(64+)4*+,.*,+A(KK+,6)5,KKC+E*+5/*-+,;-+)4*+64,.,6)*.+8Q+)4*+K86,K()C+,;-
/5..85;-(;D+E5(K-(;D/L

W>c++++++++?5EK(6+7*,KJ0+').**)/6*;*
W>&++++++++:(D4)(;D+,;-+?8KK5)(8;
W>%++++++++ '**R/+)8+*;/5.*+;*A+E5(K-(;D/9+,K)*.,)(8;/+,;-+*[)*;/(8;/+/485K-+*JE8-C+,+6.*,)(G*9+4(D4+S5,K()C

,;-+,BB.8B.(,)*+-*/(D;+/8K5)(8;+,;-+/485K-+E*+-*/(D;*-+)8+*;/5.*+)4,)+E5(K-(;D/+,.*+8Q+,+/6,K*+,;-
-*/(D;+ )4,)+ .*/B*6)/+ )4*+ /5;K(D4)(;D9+ -,CK(D4)(;D9+ B.(G,6C+ ,;-+ 85)K88R+ Q8.+ *[(/)(;D+ ,;-+ B.8B8/*-
.*/(-*;)/L

W>!1+ +++++'),)*/+ )4,)+B.8B8/,K/+/485K-+*JE8-C+/5/),(;,EK*+-*/(D;+B.(;6(BK*/+68JJ*;/5.,)*+A()4+ )4*+/6,K*
,;-+)CB*+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

012'#.1/%1"$+,3#."%("'.1
>?"++++++++<8(/*+,;-+G(E.,)(8;
>?"+ +++++++ 7*S5(.*/+ -*G*K8BJ*;)/+ A()4(;+ M(.+ k5,K()C+ ^,;,D*J*;)+ M.*,/+ )8+ /5BB8.)+ )4*+ ,64(*G*J*;)+ 8Q

<,)(8;,K+M(.+k5,K()C+FEZ*6)(G*/L
>?H++++++++38;),J(;,)*-+K,;-

4.*5'1&
O!!+++++++++O85/(;D+8;+E.8A;Q(*K-+/()*/
O!1+++++++++'),)*/+ )4,)+ )4*+ K,C85)+,;-+5.E,;+-*/(D;+8Q+ .*/(-*;)(,K+ -*G*K8BJ*;)+ /485K-+ .*(;Q8.6*+ 8.+ 6.*,)*+ ,;

,)).,6)(G*+ ,;-+ -(/)(;6)(G*+ (-*;)()C+ ,BB.8B.(,)*+ )8+ )4*+ K86,K()C9+ A()4+ 485/(;D+ Q,6(;D+ /).**)/9+ ,;-+A()4
,66*//+ ,;-+ (;)*.;,K+ K,C85)+ A4*.*+ 6,./+ ,.*+ /5E/(-(,.C+ )8+ 6C6K(/)/+ ,;-+ B*-*/).(,;/L++ N*-(6,)*-
8;U/).**)+ B,.R(;D+ /485K-+ E*+ J,[(J(/*-+ ,/+ 8BB8/*-+ )8+ (;U65.)(K,D*+ B,.R(;D9+ ,;-+ ,;+ ,J85;)+ ,;-
S5,K()C+ 8Q+ 8B*;+ K,;-/6,B*-+ ,.*,+ (/+ B.8G(-*-+ ,BB.8B.(,)*+ )8+ )4*+ 64,.,6)*.+ 8Q+ )4*+ ,.*,9+ K86,K
,G,(K,E(K()C+8Q+8B*;+/B,6*+,;-+;**-/+8Q+B.8/B*6)(G*+.*/(-*;)/L

O!"+ ++++++++<8)*/+ )4,)+ )4*+ ,BB.8B.(,)*+ -*;/()C+ Q8.+ 485/(;D+ -*G*K8BJ*;)+A(KK+ E*+ -*)*.J(;*-+ EC+ ,64(*G(;D+ ,;
,BB.8B.(,)*+5.E,;+-*/(D;+A4(64+J,R*/+*QQ(6(*;)+5/*+8Q+ K,;-9+B,.)(65K,.KC+8;+B.*G(85/KC+5/*-+/()*/L
I4*+ -*;/()C+ /485K-+ 4,G*+ .*D,.-+ )8+ )4*+ 68;)*[)+ ,;-+ ;,)5.*+ 8Q+ )4*+ B.8B8/,K9+ )4*+ 68;/).,(;)/+ ,;-
8BB8.)5;()(*/+8Q+)4*+/()*+,;-+)CB*+8Q+485/(;D+B.8B8/*-L

O!T+++++++++I4*+,BB.8B.(,)*+K,;-+-*;/()C+/485K-+E*+,64(*G*-+)4.85D4+4(D4+S5,K()C+5.E,;+-*/(D;9+*QQ(6(*;)+5/*+8Q
K,;-9+J**)+485/(;D+,J*;()C+;**-/+(;+.*K,)(8;+)8+)4*+68;/).,(;)/+,;-+8BB8.)5;()(*/+8Q+)4*+/()*L

6#$157.#"
I7<!++++++ ?K,;;(;D+ ,BBK(6,)(8;/+A(KK+ E*+ ,//*//*-9+ ,/+ ,BB.8B.(,)*+ Q8.+ )4*(.+ ).,;/B8.)+ (JB,6)+ 8;+ ,KK+ ).,;/B8.)

J8-*/+(;6K5-(;D+A,KR(;D+,;-+6C6K(;DL
I7<1++++++ N*G*K8BJ*;)+ /485K-+ E*;*Q()+ ,;-+ ;8)+ 4,.J+ 8B*.,)(8;+ 8Q+ B5EK(6+ ).,;/B8.)+ ,;-+ /485K-+ E*+ K86,)*-

A4*.*+,66*//+)8+B5EK(6+).,;/B8.)+6,;+/*.G(6*+)4*+/6,K*+,;-+(;)*;/()C+8Q+)4*+B.8B8/*-+5/*
I7<"++++++ N(.*6)/+ ,+ .*Q5/,K+ A4*.*+ ,;+ ,BBK(6,)(8;+ A85K-+ 6,5/*+ 8.+ A8./*;+ ,;+ 5;,66*B),EK*+ *;G(.8;J*;),K

(JB,6)+ Q.8J+ ).,QQ(69+ ;8(/*9+ B8KK5)(8;+ ()+ D*;*.,)*/+ 8.+ (Q+ ()+ A,/+ ;8)+ *,/(KC+ ,;-+ /,Q*KC+ ,66*//(EK*+ )8
6C6K(/)/+,;-+B*-*/).(,;/L

I7<T++++++^*,/5.*/+)8+J,R*+).,;/B8.)+(JB,6)+,66*B),EK*
I7<!$+++++=,KR,EK*+*;G(.8;J*;)/
I7<!!+++++I4*+:8;-8;+6C6K*+;*)A8.R9+/64*J*/+/485K-+68JBKC+A()4+?'!H
I7<!1+++++78,-+/,Q*)C+,;-+).,QQ(6+J,;,D*J*;)
I7<!T+++++ <*A+ 4(D4A,C+ K,C85)/9+ G(/(E(K()C+ /BK,C*-+ ,;-+ ,66*//*/+ )8+ ,;-+ A()4(;+ -*G*K8BJ*;)+ /485K-+ E*

-*/(D;*-+ )8+ ,+ /,)(/Q,6)8.C+ /),;-,.-+ (;+ )*.J/+ 8Q+ /,Q*)C9+ Q5;6)(8;9+ ,66*B),EK*+ /B**-/9+ K(D4)(;D+ ,;-
,BB*,.,;6*L

I7<11+++++F;+B,.R(;D+/),;-,.-/+Q8.+;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+-*G*K8BJ*;)/+.*S5(.*/+)4,)+-*G*K8BJ*;)/+/485K-+B.8G(-*
;8+J8.*+B,.R(;D+)4,;+)4*+K*G*K/+K(/)*-+Q8.+)4,)+)CB*+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

I7<1"+ ?,.R(;D+/),;-,.-/+Q8.+.*/(-*;)(,K+-*G*K8BJ*;)/
I7<1c++ :8//+8Q+*[(/)(;D+8QQU/).**)+B,.R(;D
I7<"T++++I4*+B.8G(/(8;+8Q+/*.G(6(;D+Q,6(K()(*/+(/+.*S5(.*-+(;+,KK+-*G*K8BJ*;)+68G*.*-+EC+)4*+BK,;]/+/),;-,.-/+(;

MBB*;-([+I7<1L
I7<"2+ ++++ F;+ ).,;/B8.)+ ,66*//+ Q8.+ -(/,EK*-+ B*8BK*+ ,;-+ B*8BK*+ A()4+ J8E(K()C+ -(QQ(65K)(*/+ /),)*/+ )4,)

-*G*K8BJ*;)+ /485K-+ 4,G*+ /5QQ(6(*;)+ ,66*//+ )8+ B,.R(;D+ ,.*,/+ ,;-+ B5EK(6+ ).,;/B8.)+ Q8.+ -(/,EK*-
B*8BK*9+,;-+)4,)+-*/(D;,)*-+B,.R(;D+/B,6*/+/485K-+E*+/*)+,/(-*+Q8.+-(/,EK*-+B*8BK*+(;+68JBK(,;6*
A()4+K*G*K/+K(/)*-+(;+?'!2L

?'H+ 3,.+B,.R(;D+/),;-,.-/+i+3K,//+W!
?'c+ 3,.+B,.R(;D+/),;-,.-/+i+3K,//+M!
?'%+ 3,.+B,.R(;D+/),;-,.-/+i+3K,//+M"

Page 45



?'!1++++++3,.+B,.R(;D+/),;-,.-/+i+3K,//+N!
?'!2++++++?,.R(;D+/),;-,.-/+Q8.+-(/,EK*-+B*8BK*
?'!H++++++3C6K*+B,.R(;D+/),;-,.-/
?'!%++++++'*.G(6(;D+/),;-,.-/

8.//*1'"9,-$('+'"'%5
3P1++++++++:86,)(8;+8Q+/J,KK+/6,K*+68JJ5;()C+Q,6(K()(*/

6.:1,8%1"#%5,;,!<.77'1&
'O1c+ <*A+7*),(K+^,.R*)/

W.*;)+385;6(K+'5BBK*J*;),.C+?K,;;(;D+Y5(-,;6*+,;-+N865J*;)/

!3=,>?,@A%5'&1,=*'B%,C.#,D%:,A%2%+.7/%1"E
?.8G(-*/+ 68JB.*4*;/(G*+ ,;-+ -*),(K*-+ -*/(D;+ D5(-,;6*+ Q8.+ ;*A+ -*G*K8BJ*;)+ A()4(;+ )4*+ E8.85D4L++ I4*
D5(-,;6*+/B*6(Q(6,KKC+/*)/+85)+,-G(6*+.*K,)(;D+)8+/()(;D9+K,;-/6,B(;D9+B,.R(;D9+-*/(D;9+/6,K*9+-*;/()C+,;-+K,C85)L

!3=>F,@!*5"$'1$G+%,A%5'&1H,8.15"#*("'.1,;,3.++*"'.1,8.1"#.+E
I4(/+/5BBK*J*;),.C+BK,;;(;D+D5(-,;6*+ Q865/*/+8;+ )4*+B.(;6(BK*/+,;-+B.,6)(6*+8Q+-*/(D;/+ )4,)+/,G*+*;*.DC9
/5/),(;,EK*+J,)*.(,K/+,;-+ .*6C6K(;D9+/,G(;D+A,)*.+,;-+68;).8KK(;D+B8KK5),;)/L+ h)+*JB4,/(/*/+*;G(.8;J*;),KKC
/*;/()(G*9+Q8.A,.-UK88R(;D+-*/(D;9+,;-+(/+68;/(/)*;)+A()4+65..*;)+D8G*.;J*;)+B8K(6C+,;-+(;-5/).C+E*/)+B.,6)(6*9
,(J(;D+)8+E*+B.,6)(6,EK*+,;-+68/)U*QQ*6)(G*L

)#%1",!'"%,!7%('C'(,I++.($"'.15,IB.7"%B,JK>>,L!!IAM

80>,8<*#(<,01B,N.($+,8%1"#%

I4*+6,.+B,.R+(/+B,.)+8Q+/()* !?5+345.64+>;-+:86,K+3*;).*+(;+)4*+''MN+A4(64+68;),(;/+)4*+A48K*+8Q+)4*+6,.
B,.R+/()*+,;-+E5(K-(;D/+ )8+ )4*+/85)4L+ h)+ (;6K5-*/+P8.)5;*D,)*+FQQ(6*/L+I4*+B8K(6C+85)K(;*/+)4,)+,+;*A+J,.R*)
/S5,.*+(/+B.8B8/*-+(;+)4*+/5EZ*6)+/()*+,K8;D/(-*+,+;*A+4*,K)4+6*;).*L+I4*+/()*+(/+85)K(;*-+)8+4,G*+6,B,6()C+Q8.
!1$+5;()/L+3?F+B8A*./+A(KK+E*+5/*-+)8+-*G*K8B+/()*L

INIHD+,DQ+E+HX'DII?II>?,H
?8K(6C+3?!%+8Q+)4*+385;6(K]/+38.*m').,)*DC+/*)/+85)+)4,)+A4*.*+B.8B8/,K/+,.*+K86,)*-+(;+Y.8A)4+M.*,/9+/564
,/+345.64+>;-9+)4*C+/485K-+,64(*G*+K*G*K+T+8Q+)4*+38-*+Q8.+'5/),(;,EK*+O8J*/+(;+)*.J/+8Q+;*A+.*/(-*;)(,K
,668JJ8-,)(8;+,;-+,64(*G*+,+W7>>M^+.,)(;D+8Q+`>[6*KK*;)]+(;+)*.J/+8Q+;*A+68JJ*.6(,K+QK88./B,6*L+I4*
-*G*K8BJ*;)+4,/+E**;+-*/(D;*-+)8+68JBKC+A()4+)4*/*+/),;-,.-/L+P5.)4*.+-*),(K/+A()4+.*D,.-/+)8+)4*
/5/),(;,E(K()C+6.*-*;)(,K/+8Q+)4*+B.8B8/,K+/4,KK+E*+(;6K5-*-+A()4(;+)4*+'5BBK*J*;),.C+.*B8.)L

!G,INEHDH+G,
?5EK(6+68;/5K),)(8;+5;-*.),R*;+1&#$2#1$!"+U+!&#$H#1$!"L+T%"+;*(D4E85.(;D+B.8B*.)(*/+A*.*+68;/5K)*-L+!+K*))*.
8Q+/5BB8.)+,;-+!+K*))*.+8Q+8EZ*6)(8;+A,/+.*6*(G*-L

+==8&'*2$=&S'U9'P"3=81%&& (&=)"3=&'%"'P"##&3%=
!L+h+/5BB8.)+)4*+/64*J*L+h)+A(KK+6.*,)*+,+G(E.,;)+,;-+BK*,/,;)+BK,6*+)8+K(G* <8+Q5.)4*.+68JJ*;)+(/+;**-*-
1L+I4*+B.8B8/,K+(;G8KG*/+K,;-+;8)+5;-*.+)4*+8A;*./4(B+8Q+)4*+385;6(K I4*+8EZ*6)(8;+(/+(;+.*K,)(8;+)8+)4*+1U/)8.*C+E5(K-(;D+A()4(;+K,;-+8Q+;8L+1$"+345.64+78,-+A4(64+A85K-+E*+.*S5(.*-+)8+E*+.*J8G*-+

(JBK*J*;)+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L+I4*+8A;*.#8665B(*.+8Q+)4(/+B.8B*.)C+A,/+68;/5K)*-+,/+B,.)+8Q+)4*+68;/5K),)(8;+B.86*//L+I4*+?K,;;(;D
'),)*J*;)+/5EJ())*-+,K8;D/(-*+)4*+/5EJ(//(8;+85)K(;*/+)4,)+)4*+(;)*;)(8;+(/
)4,)+)4*+385;6(K+A85K-+,S5(.*+)4(/+/()*+(;+8.-*.+)8+*;,EK*+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+)8+E*+68JBK*)*-L+_K)(J,)*KC+(Q+()+(/+;8)+B8//(EK*+)8
)4*;+()+A85K-+;8)+E*+B8//(EK*+Q8.+)4*+-*G*K8B*J*;)+)8+E*+(JBK*J*;)*-9+E5)+)4*+BK,;;(;D+/C/)*J+,KK8A/+,+BK,;;(;D+,BBK(6,)(8;+)8+
/5EJ())*-+EC+,;+,BBK(6,;)+A4*)4*.+8.+;8)+)4*C+8A;+,KK+)4*+K,;-+A()4(;+)4*+/()*9+/8+)4(/+(/+;8)+68;/(-*.*-+)8+E*+,;+(//5*+)4,)+6

)4*+-*)*.J(;,)(8;+8Q+)4*+,BBK(6,)(8;L

'),)5)8.C+68;/5K)**/0

I.,;/B8.),)(8;0+<8+8EZ*6)(8;+)8+)4*+B.8B8/,K9+/5EZ*6)+)8+,+;5JE*.+8Q+68;-()(8;/+,/+/*)+-8A;+(;+)4*+n.*J,.R/o
/*6)(8;+,;-+)4*+,BBK(6,;)+*;)*.(;D+(;)8+,+K*D,K+,D.**J*;)+Q8.+)4*+4(D4A,C#/).**)/6,B*

A8.R/+,;-+).,G*K+BK,;/L

:,;-/6,B(;D0+<8+8EZ*6)(8;+)8+)4*+B.8B8/,K9+/5EZ*6)+)8+,+;5JE*.+8Q+68;-()(8;/+,/+/*)+-8A;+(;+)4*+n.*J,.R/o

Page 46



/*6)(8;+,;-+)4*+,BBK(6,;)+*;)*.(;D+(;)8+,+K*D,K+,D.**J*;)+Q8.+)4*+4(D4A,C#/).**)/6,B*
A8.R/

>;G(.8;J*;),K+O*,K)40+I4*+B.8B8/,K+6,;+E*+/5BB8.)*-+/5EZ*6)+)8+68JBK(,;6*+A()4+,+;5JE*.+8Q+68;-()(8;/+(;
.*K,)(8;+)8+-*),(K/+8Q+*;*.DC#,(.+S5,K()C+,;-+;8(/*+(JB,6)+J()(D,)(8;L

=,.-+385;6(KK8./0+<8+68JJ*;)/+A*.*+.*6*(G*-L

(?>D(aI
?.(;6(BK*+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)

!L+ I4*+/()*+(/+B,.)+8Q+)4*+A(-*.+345.64+>;-+Y.8A)4+M.*,+A4(64+(/+E,/*-+8;+J([*-+5/*+.*D*;*.,)(8;
(;6K5-(;D+,+;*A+J,.R*)+/S5,.*9+5B+)8+&$$+;*A+48J*/+EC+1$1H+,;-+,)+K*,/)+1$$+;*A+).**/L+?8K(6C+3?!$+8Q+)4*
'()*+'B*6(Q(6+MKK86,)(8;/+N865J*;)+V''MNX+,K/8+/*)/+85)+,+G(/(8;+Q8.+)4*+D.8A)4+,.*,+(;+A4(64+,QQ8.-,EK*
B.*J(/*/+Q8.+K86,K+E5/(;*//*/+,;-+,;+*-56,)(8;,K+85).*,64+6*;).*+A(KK+E*+B.8G(-*-+)8+/5BB8.)+E5/(;*//
/),.)U5B/+,;-+/R(KK/+-*G*K8BJ*;)L+I4*+6,.+B,.R+(/+B,.)+8Q+/()*+3>!+345.64+>;-+:86,K+3*;).*+(;+)4*+''MN9
A4(64+68;),(;/+)4*+A48K*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+/()*+,;-+E5(K-(;D/+)8+)4*+/85)4L+I4*+B8K(6C+85)K(;*/+)4,)+,+;*A+J,.R*)
/S5,.*+/485K-+E*+B.8G(-*-+A()4(;+)4*+/5EZ*6)+/()*+,K8;D/(-*+,+;*A+4*,K)4+6*;).*L+I4*+/()*+,/+,+A48K*+(/
85)K(;*-+)8+4,G*+,;+(;-(6,)(G*+6,B,6()C+Q8.+!1$+5;()/L

1L+ I4*+B.(;6(BK*+8Q+)4*+B.8B8/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(/+68;/(-*.*-+)8+E*+E.8,-KC+(;+,668.-,;6*+)4*+<??P9
.*D(8;,K+,;-+K86,K+B8K(6C+,;-+A()4+)4*+6.()*.(,+8Q+B8K(6C+3>!+8Q+)4*+''MNL+I4*+A(-*.+''MN+,.*,+(/+!LT
4*6),.*/+(;+/(l*+E5)+)4(/+*;68JB,//*/+)4*+A48K*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R9+E85;-,.C+*JE,;RJ*;)+,;-+*[(/)(;D
/48BB(;D+B,.,-*L

"L+ F.(D(;,KKC9+()+4,-+E**;+*;G(/,D*-+)4,)+,+68JB.*4*;/(G*+.*-*G*K8BJ*;)+8Q+)4*+/()*+A85K-+E*+E.85D4)
Q8.A,.-+EC+3,),KC/)+O85/(;D+Y.85B+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+''MN9+A()4+)4*+,//(/),;6*+8Q+)4*+385;6(K+5/(;D+()/
38JB5K/8.C+?5.64,/*+F.-*.+V3?FX+B8A*./+A4*.*+.*S5(.*-+)8+,6S5(.*+)4*+K,;-+;*6*//,.C+)8+,//*JEK*+)4*
/()*L+O8A*G*.9+)4*+*68;8J(6+-8A;)5.;+/*G*.*KC+(JB,6)*-+5B8;+)4*+G(,E(K()C+8Q+)4*+B.8B8/,K/+)8+-*G*K8B+)4*
*;)(.*+/()*L+h;+8.-*.+)8+R(6R+/),.)+)4*+.*D*;*.,)(8;+8Q+345.64+>;-+K86,K+6*;).*9+)4*+385;6(K+4,G*+-*6(-*-+)8
J,R*+,+J8.*+.,)(8;,K(/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+B.8B8/,K+68G*.(;D+8;KC+B,.)+8Q+)4*+68JB.*4*;/(G*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/()*L

TL+ M)+"T+5;()/+A()4(;+)4*+$L"!+4*6),.*+/()*9+)4*+;5JE*.+8Q+5;()/+(/+E.8,-KC+(;+K(;*+A()4+)4*+!1$+5;()
6,B,6()C+(-*;)(Q(*-+,/+,BB.8B.(,)*+Q8.+)4*+A48K*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+/()*+,;-+A85K-+K*,G*+/5QQ(6(*;)+6,B,6()C+A()4(;
)4*+.*J,(;-*.+8Q+)4*+/()*+Q8.+,;+,BB.8B.(,)*+/6,K*+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)+VD(G*;+)4*+.,)(8;,K(/*-+,BB.8,64+)4,)+4,/
;**-*-+)8+E*+),R*;X+)8+E*+B.8G(-*-+(;+)4*+Q5)5.*+,/+B,.)+8Q+,+/*B*.,)*+,BBK(6,)(8;L+I4*+/()*+K(*/+8;+)4*
E85;-,.C+E*)A**;+,;+,.*,+A()4+,G*.,D*+)8+D88-+K*G*K/+8Q+?5EK(6+I.,;/B8.)+M66*//(E(K()C+A()4+,+-*;/()C+8Q+K*G*K
8Q+1%c+4,E(),EK*+.88J/+B*.+4*6),.*+VO7OX+,;-+)4*.*Q8.*+(/+68;/(-*.*-+)8+E*+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+N*;/()C
^,).([+(;+B8K(6C+"LT+8Q+)4*+Y.*,)*.+:8;-8;+?K,;+1$!!+VY:?X+A4(64+/5DD*/)/+,;+,BB.8B.(,)*+-*;/()C+.,;D*+8Q
E*)A**;+1$$UT2$+4.4L

2L+ h)+A85K-+B.8G(-*+,+!T$$J1+;*A+B5EK(6+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+(;+K(;*+A()4+)4*+A(-*.+8EZ*6)(G*+8Q+)4*+345.64
>;-+Y.8A)4+M.*,+)8+(;).8-56*+/564+,+Q,6(K()C+8;+)4*+/()*L+<8+4*,K)4+6,.*+Q,6(K()C+(/+B.8B8/*-+48A*G*.L+I4*
?K,;;(;D+'),)*J*;)+85)K(;*/+)4,)+)4*+.*,/8;+Q8.+)4(/+6*;).*/+8;+,+K,6R+8Q+B5EK(6+Q5;-(;D+,G,(K,EK*+,;-+.*Q8.J/
8Q+D8G*.;,;6*+,..,;D*J*;)/+,.85;-+)4*+-*K(G*.C+8Q+K86,K+4*,K)4+/*.G(6*/+J,R(;D+(;6K5/(8;+8Q+/564+,+Q,6(K()C
5;Q*,/(EK*+,)+B.*/*;)+,/+)4*.*+(/+65..*;)KC+K())K*+B.8/B*6)+8Q+Q(;-(;D+,;+8B*.,)8.+Q8.+)4*+Q,6(K()CL+h;+B.8G(-(;D+)4*
J,.R*)+/S5,.*9+)4*+B.8B8/,K+A85K-+-*K(G*.+,+R*C+68JB8;*;)+8Q+)4*+A(-*.+345.64+>;-+Y.8A)4+M.*,+,/B(.,)(8;
)8+.*D*;*.,)*+)4*+,.*,+,;-+A85K-+(JB.8G*+B*-*/).(,;+,66*//+E*)A**;+)4*+O(D4+78,-+,;-+345.64+78,-L+I4*
/6,K*+,;-+B.(;6(BK*+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(/+)4*.*Q8.*+68;/(-*.*-+)8+E*+,66*B),EK*L

O85/(;D+J([+,;-+)*;5.*+++

O'P

H9)& ,"-'"Z
U&S*""#=

M"-'M2U-
(""#=

IV-# ,"-'"Z'83$%= b'83$%'%9)& H"%21'M2U-
(""#=

!E#1+B*./8; ! 1 2! !" "&d 1H
1E#"+B*./8; 1 " H! %
1E#+"+B*./8; 1 " H" T

"&d 1c
!1

1E#T+B*./8;
V=3MX

1 " c2 1

1E#T+B*./8; 1 " c$ 1

1!d H
H
%

Page 47



1E#T+B*./8; 1 " cT "
"E#2+B*./8; T H !"2 ! "d H
H"%21
(&=$S&3%$21

<_ 5..b \;

HL+ 38.*+').,)*DC+B8K(6C+3?1+/),)*/+,)+K*,/)+12d+8Q+,KK+;*A+48J*/+/485K-+E*+Q,J(KC+/(l*-+,668JJ8-,)(8;+8Q
)4.**+E*-.88J/+8.+J8.*L+=4(K/)+)4*.*+(/+,+B,.)(65K,.+;**-+Q8.+K,.D*.+Q,J(KC+48J*/+8Q+)4.**+E*-.88J/+8.
D.*,)*.+(;+)4*+E8.85D49+)4*+68;/).,(;*-+;,)5.*+8Q+)4*+/()*+(;+)*.J/+8Q+()/+/(l*+,;-+6K8/*+B.8[(J()C+)8+)4*+E5/C
J,(;+.8,-+J,R*/+()+K*//+/5()*-+)8+Q,J(KC+485/(;D+B.8G(/(8;L+M+J([+8Q+!UE*-.88J+V!"+5;()/X+,;-++ 1UE*-.88J
V1$+5;()/X+QK,)/+4,G*+E**;+B.8B8/*-9+,K8;D/(-*+,+/(;DK*+"UE*-.88J+Q,J(KC+-A*KK(;D485/*+A()4+,+B.(G,)*
D,.-*;L I4*+Q,J(KC+5;()+A85K-+E*+)4*+!+,QQ8.-,EK*+5;()+A()4(;+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)9+8QQ*.*-+,/+,++ .*;)*-
B.8B*.)CL+I4*+K,C85)+8Q+)4*+/()*+,K/8+J,R*/+B.8G(/(8;+8Q+,J*;()C+/B,6*+,BB.8B.(,)*+Q8.+,;C+/(D;(Q(6,;)+;5JE*.
8Q+Q,J(K(*/+5;()+4,.-+)8+,64(*G*L

cL+ I4*+,BBK(6,)(8;+8;KC+68;),(;/+!+,QQ8.-,EK*+5;()a+:8;-8;+?K,;+B8K(6C+"L!1+<*D8)(,)(;D+MQQ8.-,EK*+O85/(;D
8;+h;-(G(-5,K+?.(G,)*+7*/(-*;)(,K+,;-+^([*-+_/*+'64*J*/+.*S5(.*/+m)4*+J,[(J5J+.*,/8;,EK*+,J85;)+8Q
,QQ8.-,EK*+485/(;D+/485K-+E*+/85D4)+A4*;+;*D8)(,)(;Dm+8;+.*K*G,;)+/64*J*/L+I4*+B8K(6C+B.8G(-*/+Q5.)4*.
-*),(K+8;+)4*+Q,6)8./+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()(*/+/485K-+68;/(-*.+A4*;+,//*//(;D+,BBK(6,)(8;/9+(;6K5-(;D++ )4*
;**-+)8+*;685.,D*+.,)4*.+)4,;+.*/).,(;+.*/(-*;)(,K+-*G*K8BJ*;)+V:?+B8K(6C+"L"X+,;-+)4*+/B*6(Q(6
6(.65J/),;6*/+8Q+(;-(G(-5,K+/()*/L+h)+D8*/+8;+)8+/,C+)4,)+;*D8)(,)(8;/+8;+/()*/+/485K-+68;/(-*.9+,J8;D/)+8)4*.
)4(;D/9+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+G(,E(K()C+,;-+)4*+(JBK(6,)(8;/+8Q+B4,/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+A4*.*+)4(/+685K-+,KK8A+,
.*U,BB.,(/,K+8Q+)4*+G(,E(K()C+B.(8.+)8+(JBK*J*;),)(8;L

&L+ h;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+,-8B)*-+B8K(6C9+,;+MQQ8.-,EK*+O85/(;D+p(,E(K()C+M//*//J*;)+4,/+E**;+/5EJ())*-+)8
/5BB8.)+)4*+,BBK(6,)(8;+,;-+)4(/+/**R/+)8+-*J8;/).,)*+)4,)+)4*+/64*J*+Q(;,;6(,K+G(,E(K()C+(/+/564+)4,)+;8
J8.*+,QQ8.-,EK*+485/(;D+)4,;+)4*+!+5;()+B.8B8/*-+6,;+.*,/8;,EKC+E*+-*K(G*.*-+,/+B,.)+8Q+)4*+.*/(-*;)(,K
*K*J*;)+8Q+)4*+/64*J*Lq85.+8QQ(6*./+4,G*+,//*//*-+)4(/+-865J*;)9+A4(64+/*)/+85)+)4*+,;)(6(B,)*-
-*G*K8BJ*;)+68/)/+,;-+/64*J*+.*G*;5*L+I4*+/64*J*+B.8B8/*/+)8+-*K(G*.+,+/)*B+64,;D*+(;+E5(K-+S5,K()C+)8+K(Q)
)4*+K86,K+6*;).*9+,;-+)8+B.8G(-*+E8)4+;*A+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+Q,6(K()(*/+,;-+/86(,K+*;)*.B.(/*+/B,6*+)4,)++6,;
/5BB8.)+*;)*.B.(/*+8.+68JJ5;()C+5/*/L+I4*+G(,E(K()C+,//*//J*;)+/48A/+)4*+/64*J*+Q,(K/+)8+-*K(G*.+,;C
/(D;(Q(6,;)+B8/()(G*+.*/(-5,K+G,K5*+Q8.+)4*+685;6(K/+K,;-+,;-+)4,)+G(,E(K()C+Q8.+)4*+/64*J*+A85K-+E*++ J,.D(;,KL
=()4+.*/B*6)+)8+)4*+,QQ8.-,EK*+485/(;D+*K*J*;)+8Q+)4*+/64*J*9+,+/(;DK*+Q,J(KC+485/*+(/+8QQ*.*-+Q8.+,QQ8.-,EK*
.*;)L

%L+ Y(G*;+)4*+K8A+G,K5*/+(;+)4*+,.*,9+)4*+B.8B8/*-+4(D4+E5(K-+S5,K()C+8Q+)4*+/64*J*+,;-+B.8G(/(8;+8Q+E8)4+)4*
;*A+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+Q,6(K()(*/+,;-+/86(,K+*;)*.B.(/*+/B,6*9+C85.+8QQ(6*./+68;/(-*.+)4,)+)4(/+B8/()(8;+(/
.*,/8;,EK*9+,;-+)4,)+)4*+E*;*Q()/+,//86(,)*-+A()4+)4*+-*K(G*.C+8Q+,+4(D4+S5,K()C+Q(./)+B4,/*+8Q+,+.*D*;*.,)*-
;*A+K86,K+6*;).*+85)A*(D4+,QQ8.-,EK*+485/(;D+68;/(-*.,)(8;/+4*.*9+B,.)(65K,.KC+A4*;+)4*+*[(/)(;D+4(D4
68;6*;).,)(8;/+8Q+/86(,K+.*;)*-+485/(;D+(;+)4*+345.64+>;-+,.*,+,.*+),R*;+(;)8+68;/(-*.,)(8;9+,;-+/),)*-
B8K(6C+)8+B.8J8)*-+J([*-+5/*9+J([*-+)*;5.*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(;+)4*+E8.85D4L

'),;-,.-+8Q+,668JJ8-,)(8;+++

!$L+ I4*+D.85;-+ QK88.+5;()/+A()4(;+ )4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+A85K-+E*+,66*//*-+ Q.8J+B*./8;,K+*;).,;6*/+8QQ+ )4*
O(D4+78,-+A4(K/)+)4*+5BB*.+QK88.+5;()/+A85K-+E*+,66*//*-+Q.8J+"+/),(.+68.*/+,66*//*-+8QQ+)4*+O(D4+78,-L+:(Q)
,66*//+A85K-+E*+B.8G(-*-+Q8.+)4*+5;()/+,E8G*+)4*+68JJ*.6(,K+/B,6*L+MKK+5;()/+J**)+8.+*[6**-+)4*+J(;(J5J
/),;-,.-/+ Q8.+ (;)*.;,K+ QK88.+,.*,/+,/+85)K(;*-+ (;+'?Y+!c+,;-+ )4*+:8;-8;+O85/(;D+N*/(D;+Y5(-*L+MKK+8Q+ )4*
B.8B8/*-+ 5;()/+ ,.*+ -5,K+ ,/B*6)a+ )4*.*+ ,.*+ ;8+ /(;DK*+ ,/B*6)+ ;8.)4+ Q,6(;D+ 5;()/+ A4(64+ ,668.-/+ A()4+ )4*
/),;-,.-/+ /*)+ 85)+ (;+ )4*+ ^,C8./+ O85/(;D+ '?Y+ 1$!1L+ I4*+ /),;-,.-+ 8Q+ ,J*;()C+ B.8G(-*-+ (/+ (;+ D*;*.,K
68JBK(,;6*+A()4+)4*+.*S5(.*J*;)/+8Q+'?Y!cL
!!L+ I4*.*+,.*+/8J*+!/) ,;-+1;-+QK88.+.*,.+A(;-8A/+8Q+5BB*.+QK88.+QK,)/+)4,)+A85K-+E*+A()4(;+%+J*).*/+8Q
)4*+ Q(./)+ QK88.+ R()64*;+ A(;-8A+ 8Q+ 5BB*.+ QK88.+ QK,)+ A()4(;+ 1$"+ 345.64+ 78,-L+ =4(K/)+ '?Y+ !c+ 85)K(;*/+ )4,)+ ,
J(;(J5J+ -(/),;6*+ 8Q+ 1$+ J*).*/+ E*)A**;+ -(.*6)KC+ Q,6(;D+ 4,E(),EK*+ .*,.+ A(;-8A/+ /485K-+ E*+ J,(;),(;*-+ )8
B.8G(-*+/5QQ(6(*;)+ K*G*K/+8Q+B.(G,6C+E*)A**;+5;()/9+ )4*+A(;-8A/+A()4(;+ )4*+,QQ*6)*-+5;()/+8Q+ )4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)
,.*+)8+E*+).*,)*-+A()4+8B,S5*+DK,l(;D+)8+B.*6K5-*+G(*A/+(;)8+)4*+R()64*;+8Q+;8L+1$"+A4(K/)+B.8G(-(;D+,+/85.6*+8Q
;,)5.,K+K(D4)L

!1L+ I4*+ A(;-8A/+ /*.G*+ )4*+ R()64*;#K(G(;D+ .88J+ /B,6*+ 8Q+ )4*+ 5;()/+ A4(64+ A85K-+ ,K/8+ E*;*Q()+ Q.8J
;8.)4U*,/)+A(;-8A/+Q,6(;D+A(;-8A/+)8+B.8G(-*+/5QQ(6(*;)+K*G*K/+8Q+85)K88RL+I4*.*Q8.*9+,;+,66*B),EK*+ K*G*K+8Q
B.(G,6C+Q8.+)4*+,QQ*6)*-+5;()/+A85K-+E*+.*),(;*-+A4(K/)+B.8G(-(;D+,+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+85)K88R+Q8.+)4*+B.8B8/*-+5;()/L
I4*.*+,.*+8)4*.+5BB*.+ QK88.+.*,.+A(;-8A/+A()4(;+ )4*+B.8B8/*-+QK,)/+)4,)+A85K-+E*+ K*//+)4,;+1$+J*).*/+Q.8J
.*,.+A(;-8A/+A()4(;+*[(/)(;D+QK,)/+8;+)4*+5BB*.+QK88./+8Q+345.64+78,-9+E5)+;8;*+8Q+ )4*/*+,.*+-(.*6)KC+Q,6(;D
,;-+/*)+,)+8EK(S5*+,;DK*/+)8+*,64+8)4*.+,;-+)4*.*Q8.*+A85K-+;8)+E*+68;/(-*.*-+)8+D(G*+.(/*+)8+,;+5;,66*B),EK*

Page 48



K,6R+8Q+B.(G,6CL

!"L+ :(G(;D+ .88J+A(;-8A/+ A()4(;+ )4*+ B.8B8/*-+ 5BB*.+ QK88.+ 5;()/+ 4,G*+ E**;+ .*6*//*-+ ,;-+ 6,..C+ )(JE*.
/6.**;/+A4(64+A(KK+.*-56*+)4*+/68B*+Q8.+G(*A/+(;)8+.*,.+A(;-8A/+8Q+345.64+78,-+B.8B*.)(*/L+=4(K/)+/8J*+8Q
)4*+.*,.+A(;-8A/+8Q+5;()/+,)+)4*+;8.)4U*,/)+*;-+8Q+)4*+O(D4+78,-+EK86R+A(KK+4,G*+,+.*/).(6)*-+85)K88R+EC+G(.)5*
8Q+ )4*+ B,.)+ 2U/)8.*C+ A.,BU,.85;-+ *K*J*;)+ 8Q+ )4*+ /64*J*9+ )4(/+ /*6)(8;+ 8Q+ )4*+ E5(K-(;D+ -8*/+ /)*BU-8A;+ )8
1U/)8.(*/L+ F;+ E,K,;6*9+ ()+ (/+ 68;/(-*.*-+ ,+ /5QQ(6(*;)+ K*G*K+ 8Q+ 85)K88R+ ,;-+ ,66*//+ )8+ ;,)5.,K+ K(D4)+ A85K-+ E*
B.8G(-*-+Q8.+)4*/*+A(;-8A/L

!TL+ I4*+Q.8;),D*+8Q+D.85;-+QK88.+5;()/+A85K-+E*+/*)UE,6R+1+J*).*/+Q.8J+)4*+/).**)+,;-+,.*+)8+E*+/*)+$L2J
.,(/*-+Q.8J+/).**)+K*G*KL+M+68JE(;,)(8;+8Q+$L%+J*).*+E85;-,.C+4*-D*+,;-+/*65.*+Q.8;)+E85;-,.C+.,(K(;D/+/4,KK
*;/5.*+)4*.*+(/+,+/*65.*+/*;/*+8Q+-(G(/(8;+E*)A**;+5;()+Q.8;),D*/+,;-+)4*+/).**)L+I4*+:8;-8;+?K,;+.*S5(.*/
!$d+8Q+;*A+485/(;D+ )8+E*+-*/(D;*-+ )8+E*+A4**K64,(.+,66*//(EK*+8.+*,/(KC+,-,B),EK*+ Q8.+ .*/(-*;)/+A48+,.*
A4**K64,(.+,-,B),EK*L+h)+,K/8+.*S5(.*/+,KK+;*A+48J*/+)8+E*+E5(K)+)8+\:(Q*)(J*+O8J*\+/),;-,.-/L+?8K(6C+O1H+8Q
W.*;)\/+_;(),.C+N*G*K8BJ*;)+?K,;+,-G86,)*/+,+/(J(K,.+,BB.8,64L+T+8Q+)4*+"T+5;()/+,.*+A4**K64,(.+,-,B),EK*
,;-+,.*+B8/()(8;*-+8;+)4*+D.85;-+QK88.+,-Z,6*;)+)8+)4*+"+8;U/).**)+B,.R(;D+/B,6*/+A()4(;+?.*/)8;+Y,.-*;/L

!2L+ MKK+ 8Q+ )4*+ .*/(-*;)/+ 5;()/+ A85K-+ E*;*Q()+ Q.8J+ B.(G,)*+ ,J*;()C+ /B,6*L+ I4*+ Q,J(KC+ 5;()+ A85K-+ 4,G*
,66*//+)8+,+B.(G,)*+D,.-*;+8Q+,BB.8[(J,)*KC+!"$J1+A4(64+(/+A*KK+(;+*[6*//+8Q+)4*+2$J1+.*S5(.*-+Q8.+,+Q,J(KC
5;()+)8+J**)+'?Y+!c+/),;-,.-/L+MKK+8Q+)4*+QK,)/+A()4(;+)4*+/64*J*+A85K-+E*;*Q()+Q.8J+B.(G,)*+,J*;()C+/B,6*+(;
)4*+Q8.J+8Q+E,K68;(*/+8.+)*..,6*/9+,;-+A85K-+,K/8+4,G*+,66*//+)8+,+A*KKUK,;-/6,B*-+/*65.*+685.)C,.-+,.*,+8Q
,BB.8[(J,)*KC+ "c2J1L+I4*+ )8),K+ B.(G,)*+ ,;-+ 68JJ5;,K+ ,J*;()C+ /B,6*+A85K-+ B.8G(-*+ ,BB.8[(J,)*KC+ 1$J1
,J*;()C+ /B,6*+ B*.+ 5;()+ A4(64+ 68JBK(*/+ A()4+ '?Y+ !c+ D5(-*K(;*/+ Q8.+ ,J*;()C+ /B,6*+ B.8G(/(8;+ Q8.+ !+ 8.+ 1
E*-.88J+5;()/L

N*/(D;

!HL+ I4*+D*;*.,K+K,C85)+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(/+A*KK+68;/(-*.*-L+').**)+Q.8;),D*/+,.*+6K*,.KC+-*Q(;*-+,;-
,6)(G,)*-+EC+68JJ*.6(,K+5;()/+)8+)4*+J,.R*)+,;-+.*/(-*;)(,K+*;).,;6*/+)8+)4*+O(D4+78,-L+q85.+8QQ(6*./
68;/(-*.+)4*+B.8B8/*-+/6,K*9+E5KR+,;-+J,//(;D+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+)8+E*+/CJB,)4*)(6+)8+()/+/5..85;-(;D
5.E,;+K,;-/6,B*L+I4*+*K*G,)(8;/+8Q+)4*+E5(K-(;D+A85K-+B.8G(-*+,+/(JBK(/)(69+C*)+.*K,)(G*KC+K*D(EK*+/)CK*+8Q
,.64()*6)5.*9+)4*+J,//+8Q+A4(64+A85K-+E*+E.8R*;+EC+G(.)5*+8Q+.*6*//*-+E,K68;(*/+,;-+.*6*//*-+5BB*.+QK88.
A(;-8A/L+=4(K/)+()+685K-+E*+,.D5*-+)4,)+)4*+B.8B8/,K+A85K-+E*;*Q()+Q.8J+D.*,)*.+G,.(,)(8;+(;+)4*+E.(6R+)CB*9
D(G*;+)4*+K*;D)4+8Q+()/+Q.8;),D*9+)4*+J,)*.(,K/+B,K*))*+(/+/5BB8.)*-9+B,.)(65K,.KC+)4*+5/*+8Q+)(JE*.+A(;-8A/+,;-
)4*+68;6.*)*+K(;)*K/+,;-+6,;8B(*/L+I4*+B.8B8/,K+/4,KK+E*+68;-()(8;*-+/8+)4,)+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(/+6,..(*-+85)+(;
,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+J,)*.(,K/+,/+/*)+85)+(;+)4*+/5EJ())*-+-*),(K/9+)8+*;/5.*+)4,)+,/+E5(K)+()+J**)/+)4*+/,J*
/),;-,.-+8Q+-*/(D;+,/+/*)+85)+(;+)4*+BK,;;(;D+/5EJ(//(8;L

hJB,6)+8;+;*(D4E85.(;D+,J*;()C

!cL+ M/+85)K(;*-+(;+)4*+/),;-,.-+8Q+,668JJ8-,)(8;+/*6)(8;+,E8G*9+)4*.*+,.*+/8J*+5BB*.+QK88.+.*,.+Q,6(;D
A(;-8A/+,;-+E,K68;(*/+A()4(;+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+)4,)+A85K-+E*+A()4(;+1$+J*).*/+8Q+.*,.+4,E(),EK*+A(;-8A/
A()4(;+*[(/)(;D+,-Z,6*;)+5BB*.+QK88.+.*/(-*;)(,K+B.8B*.)(*/+8;+345.64+78,-L+M/+)4*/*+A(;-8A/+,.*+/*)+,)
8EK(S5*+,;DK*/+)8+*,64+8)4*.9+,;-+)(JE*.+/6.**;(;D+B,;*K/+,.*+)8+E*+BK,6*-+8;+)4*+.*6*//*-+E,K68;(*/9+()+(/
68;/(-*.*-+)4,)+,+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+K*G*K+8Q+B.(G,6C+A85K-+E*+B.8G(-*-+Q8.+E8)4+*[(/)(;D+,;-+B.8B8/*-+5;()/L

!&L+ '?Y+!c+.*S5(.*/+)4*+*;G*K8B*+8Q+)4*+E5(K-(;D+)8+E*+/*)+E*K8A+,+K(;*+-.,A;+,)+"$+-*D.**/+Q.8J+)4*
;*,.*/)+.*,.+4,E(),EK*+.88J+A(;-8A+,)+1+J*).*/+4*(D4)L+I4*+B.8B8/,K+(/+(;+D*;*.,K+68JBK(,;6*+A()4+)4*+"$
-*D.**+.5K*+,/(-*+Q.8J+8;*+/*6)(8;+A4*.*+)4*+*;G*K8B*+8Q+)4*+1U/)8.*C+,;-+.*6*//*-+2U/)8.*C+*K*J*;)+8Q+)4*
E5(K-(;D+A85K-+E*+J,.D(;,KKC+/*)+,E8G*+,+K(;*+-.,A;+,)+"$+-*D.**/+Q.8J+)4*+.*,.+R()64*;+A(;-8A+8Q+Q(./)+QK88.
QK,)+A()4(;+;8L+1$"+345.64+78,-L+M)+B.*/*;)9+)4*+.*,.+R()64*;+A(;-8A+8Q+)4(/+B.8B*.)C+Q,6*/+,+-(K,B(-,)*-
1U/)8.*C+E5(K-(;D+5/*-+(;+68;Z5;6)(8;+A()4+)4*+D.85;-+QK88.+.*),(K+5;()+A4(64+(/+%LH+J*).*/+,A,CL+I,R(;D+)4(/
*[(/)(;D+G(*A+(;)8+,6685;)+,;-+)4*+8G*.,KK+(JB.8G*J*;)/+E8)4+)8+)4*+B5EK(6+.*,KJ+,;-+(JB.8G*-+/),;-,.-+8Q
E5(K)+Q8.J+)4,)+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+A85K-+(;).8-56*+)8+)4*+,.*,9+A4(K/)+)4*+B.8B8/,K+A85K-+E*+G(/5,KKC+B.8J(;*;)
A4*;+G(*A*-+Q.8J+)4(/+.*,.+A(;-8A9+8;+E,K,;6*+C85.+8QQ(6*./+68;/(-*.+)4,)+()+A85K-+;8)+E*+)8+/564+,;+*[)*;)
)4,)+A85K-+A,..,;)+.*Q5/,K+8Q+)4*+,BBK(6,)(8;L

P5;6)(8;+8Q+)4*+^,.R*)+'S5,.*

!%L+ I4*+B.8B8/*-+;*A+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+A(KK+B.8G(-*+,+B*-*/).(,;(/*-+K(;R+E*)A**;+)4*+O(D4+78,-+,;-
345.64+78,-L+I4(/+A(KK+E*+,+B*.J,;*;)+48J*+Q8.+)4*+*[(/)(;D+345.64+>;-+J,.R*)+A4(64+65..*;)KC+.5;/+8;
=*-;*/-,C/+,;-+',)5.-,C/9+E5)+,K/8+D(G*/+)4*+/68B*+Q8.+)4*+J,.R*)+)8+D.8A+,;-+Q5;6)(8;+8;+8)4*.+-,C/L+I4*
8.(*;),)(8;+8Q+)4*+/S5,.*+A85K-+*;685.,D*+)4*+K(;*+8Q+B*-*/).(,;+QK8A+)8+,;-+Q.8J+)4*+K86,K+6*;).*+,KK8A(;D

Page 49



,66*//+,K8;D+)4*+Q.8;),D*/+8Q+)4*+B.8B8/*-+E5(K-(;DL+I4*+48.(l8;),K+,..,;D*J*;)+,K/8+D(G*/+B*.J*,E(K()C
E*)A**;+D.85;-+QK88.+E5(K-(;D+Q.8;),D*/+*()4*.+/(-*+8Q+)4*+/S5,.*L

1$L+ I4*+*[(/)(;D+J,)5.*+).**+,)+)4*+)8B+8Q+)4*+/()*+A(KK+E*+.*),(;*-+)8+,6)+,/+,+-*/)(;,)(8;+J,.R*.+,;-+Q86,K
B8(;)+Q8.+)4*+/S5,.*L+I4*+6*;).,K+B,.)+8Q+)4*+/S5,.*+A(KK+485/*+,+J,[(J5J+8Q+2$+;8L+"L$2J+A(-)4+[+"L$2J
K*;D)4+J,.R*)+/),KK/+,)+8;*+)(J*9+,K)485D4+,;+,K)*.;,)(G*+,..,;D*J*;)+685K-+/**+T&+/),KK/+K,(-+85)+G*.)(6,KKC+,/
8BB8/*-+)8+48.(l8;),KKC+A4(64+A85K-+.*-56*+B*.J*,E(K()C+8Q+,66*//+)8+D.85;-+QK88.+Q.8;),D*+8Q+)4*+E5(K-(;D/L
M/+(/+/*)+85)+A()4(;+)4*+).,;/B8.),)(8;+/*6)(8;+8Q+)4(/+.*B8.)9+,+K8,-(;D+,;-+/*.G(6(;D+,.*,+Q8.+)4*+J,.R*)
/S5,.*+(/+)8+E*+B.8G(-*-+G(,+,+.*).,6),EK*+E8KK,.-+68;).8KK*-+,.*,+8Q+)4*+/S5,.*+,-Z,6*;)+,66*//*-+8QQ+345.64
78,-L+I4*+,(J+(/+)8+B.8G(-*+,K)*.;,)(G*+8B)(8;/+Q8.+B,.R(;D+A()485)+4,G(;D+,+-*).(J*;),K+(JB,6)+8;+)4*+J,.R*)
Q5;6)(8;+A4(64+A85K-+6K8/*+8.+6,5/*+)4*+J,.R*)+)8+.*K86,)*L+:(D4)(;D+B8/)/+,.*+K86,)*-+,)+)4*+B*.(B4*.C+)8+D(G*
5;(Q(*-+E,6RD.85;-+K(D4)(;D+)8+)4*+/S5,.*+,;-+J,.R*)L+'5BB8.)+/B,6*+Q8.+)4*+J,.R*)+(/+Q85;-+A()4(;+)4*
B.8B8/*-+E5(K-(;D+,)+D.85;-+QK88.+K*G*KL+I4(/+(;6K5-*/+/)8.,D*+/B,6*+Q8.+J,.R*)+/),KK/9+=3+B.8G(/(8;9+A,)*.
/*.G(6*/+,;-+E(;+/)8.*/+A4(64+A(KK+E*+/*65.*-+,66*//+,;-+68;).8KK*-+EC+)4*+J,.R*)]/+J,;,D(;D+68JB,;CL

1!L+ h)+(/+*;G(/,D*-+)4,)+)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+/4,KK+.*J,(;+5;-*.+)4*+8A;*./4(B+8Q+W.*;)+385;6(K+,;-+/4,KK+E*
K*)+85)+)8+,+J,.R*)+J,;,D*J*;)+68JB,;C+A48+A85K-+/*)+)4*+64,.D*,EK*+.,)*/+Q8.+(;-(G(-5,K+J,.R*)+/),KK
).,-*./L+F;+;8;UJ,.R*)+-,C/9+)4*.*+(/+/68B*+Q8.+)4*+/B,6*+)8+E*+5/*-+Q8.+68JJ5;()C+*G*;)/L+I4*+/5.Q,6*+8Q
)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+/4,KK+E*+8Q+,+4(D4+S5,K()C+-5.,EK*+J,)*.(,KL+M)+B.*/*;)9+)4*+B.8B8/*-+BK,;/+-8+;8)+(;-(6,)*
)4,)+,66*//+A(KK+E*+.*),(;*-+)8+)4*+3,),KC/)+/()*+E5)+()+J,C+E*+;*6*//,.C+)8+,KK8A+,66*//+Q.8J+)4*+J,.R*)
/S5,.*+8;)8+)4*+;8.)4+/*6)(8;+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+)8+J,(;),(;+*[(/)(;D+,66*//+,G,(K,EK*+,;-+,K/8+)8+,KK8A+,;C
Q5)5.*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+8Q+)4(/+/()*+)8+B.86**-L+P5.)4*.+-*),(K/+8Q+J*,;/+8Q+,66*//+)8+)4(/+,.*,+/4,KK+)4*.*Q8.*+E*
68;-()(8;*-+)8+E*+B.8G(-*-L

I.,;/B8.)

!"##$"%$&'($)'(*

11L+ ++ I4*+B.8B8/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+A85K-+.*/5K)+(;+)4*+K8//+8Q+)4*+*[(/)(;D+6,.UB,.R+A4(64+B.8G(-*/
,BB.8[(J,)*KC+TH+6,.UB,.R(;D+/B,6*/+A4*;+;8)+(;+5/*+EC+)4*+J,.R*)L+O8A*G*.9+()+-8*/+;8)+,BB*,.+)4,)+B.8B*.
B,.R(;D+A()4(;+)4*+/()*+(/+*;Q8.6*-+.*/5K)(;D+(;+Q.*S5*;)+8665..*;6*/+8Q+4,B4,l,.-+,;-9+/8J*)(J*/+-,;D*.85/9
B,.R(;D+8;+)4*+/()*L+M)+)4*+)(J*+8Q+B.*G(85/+G(/()/+)8+)4*+/()*+)4*+6,.+B,.R+4,/+/8J*)(J*/+E**;+8G*.+8665B(*-9
A()4+G*4(6K*/+-85EK*UB,.R*-+8.+B,.R*-+8;+R*.E+E5(K-U85)/L+I4*+6K8/5.*+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R+)8+*;,EK*+.*D*;*.,)(8;
(/+(JBK(6()+(;+)4*+''M+Q8.+)4*+/()*+,;-+)4*.*Q8.*+(/+68;/(-*.*-+)8+E*+,66*B),EK*+(;+B.(;6(BK*L

1"L+ ++ N*/B()*+E*(;D+5;-*.+)4*+8A;*./4(B+8Q+)4*+385;6(K9+,)+B.*/*;)+)4*.*+,.*+;8+64,.D*/+Q8.+)4*+5/*+8Q+)4*
6,.+B,.RL+M/+/5649+)4*+6,.UB,.R+5/*+-8*/+;8)+D*;*.,)*+,;C+.*G*;5*+Q8.+)4*+385;6(K+,;-+8QQ*./+,;+8BB8.)5;()C
Q8.+(;-(G(-5,K/+)8+,G8(-+)4*+8;U/).**)+B,.R(;D+64,.D*/+VE8)4+B,C+,;-+-(/BK,C+,;-+.*/(-*;)+B*.J()+E,C/X+)4,)
65..*;)KC+*[(/)+(;+)4*+/5..85;-(;D+,.*,L+M/+/5649+)4*+)5.;8G*.+8Q+)4*/*+/B,6*/+(/+K8A+A()4+J,;C+.*J,(;(;D
B,.R*-+EC+)4*+/,J*+5/*./+Q8.+K8;D+B*.(8-/+8Q+)(J*L+I4(/+B,))*.;+8Q+B,.R(;D+A,/+8E/*.G*-+EC+)4*+385;6(K]/
I.,;/B8.),)(8;+FQQ(6*.+,)+)4*+)(J*+8Q+,+/()*+G(/()L+M+K8A+)5.;8G*.+8Q+/B,6*/+A,/+,K/8+;8)*-+(;+)4*+I.,;/B8.)
M//*//J*;)+/5EJ())*-+A()4+)4*+,BBK(6,)(8;L+I4*+,//*//J*;)+/5JJ,.(/*/+)4,)+B*8BK*+65..*;)KC+),R*
,-G,;),D*+8Q+)4*+,E/*;6*+8Q+B,.R(;D+64,.D*/+(;+)4*+6,.UB,.R+)8+,G8(-+5/(;D+B,C+,;-+-(/BK,C+E,C/+(;+)4*+K86,K
3?g+8.+)8+B,.R+Q8.+K8;D+B*.(8-/+8Q+)(J*9+B*.4,B/+E*6,5/*+)4*C+A8.R9+,))*;-+68KK*D*+8.+BK,6*/+8Q+A8./4(B+(;+)4*
,.*,L+I4*.*+(/+)4*.*Q8.*+K())K*+*G(-*;6*+)4,)+)4*+6,.+B,.R+(/+J564+5/*-+EC+/48BB*./+G(/()(;D+345.64+>;-9+Q8.
A48J+)4*+.*)*;)(8;+8Q+8QQU/).**)+B,.R(;D+A85K-+E*+,+B.(8.()C+5;-*.+?8K(6C+I7<1c+8Q+)4*+_N?L+hQ9+,/+/5/B*6)*-9
)4*+6,.+B,.R+(/+B.*-8J(;,;)KC+5/*-+EC+K86,K+E5/(;*//*/9+68KK*D*+/)5-*;)/+8.+A8./4(BB*./9+)4*;+()/+.*J8G,K
A85K-+4*KB+)8+*;685.,D*+5/*+8Q+;8;U6,.+J8-*/+8Q+).,;/B8.)9+(;+K(;*+A()4+W.*;)+385;6(K]/+/).,)*D(6+).,;/B8.)
B8K(6(*/L

1TL+ ++ =()4+.*D,.-+)8+)4*+(JB,6)+8Q+)4*+K8//+8Q+)4*+6,.UB,.R+8;+8;U/).**)+B,.R(;D9+)4*+/5..85;-(;D+,.*,+(/
;8)*-+,/+E*(;D+4*,G(KC+B,.R*-9+/8+(;+)4*8.C+8QQ*./+K())K*+/68B*+)8+/,Q*KC+,668JJ8-,)*+-(/BK,6*-+B,.R(;DL
O8A*G*.9+)4*+Q,6)+)4,)+)4*+6,.+B,.R+(/+;8)+,G,(K,EK*+8;+J,.R*)+-,C/+J*,;/+)4,)+,+J*,/5.*+8Q+)4*+K(R*KC+(JB,6)
6,;+E*+D,5D*-+J8.*+,665.,)*KC+EC+8E/*.G,)(8;+8Q+B,.R(;D+68;-()(8;/+8;+J,.R*)+-,C/L+I8+)4(/+*;-9+)4*
/5EJ())*-+I.,;/B8.)+M//*//J*;)+(;6K5-*-+B,.R(;D+/5.G*C/+8;+Q8.+)4*+(JJ*-(,)*+,.*,9+8;+E8)4+,+=*-;*/-,C
,;-+',)5.-,C+A4*;+)4*+J,.R*)+A,/+(;+8B*.,)(8;L+I4*+J,(;+-(QQ*.*;6*+E*)A**;+)4*/*+-,C/+(/+)4,)+)4*+3?g+(/
(;+8B*.,)(8;+8;+=*-;*/-,C/+,;-+;8)+8;+',)5.-,C/L+I4*+-,),+8E),(;*-+Q8.J+)4*+/5.G*C/+68;6K5-*-+)4,)
,K)485D4+B,.R(;D+K*G*K/+(;+)4*+,.*,+.*J,(;+4(D49+B,.)(65K,.KC+8;+',)5.-,C/+A4*;+)4*+3?g+(/+;8)+(;+Q8.6*9+)4,)
)4*.*+A85K-+68;)(;5*+)8+E*+/5QQ(6(*;)+B,.R(;D+6,B,6()C9+,;-+B,.R(;D+,K)*.;,)(G*/9+Q8.+*[(/)(;D+.*/(-*;)/+,;-
/48BB*./+A48+65..*;)KC+5/*+)4*+6,.UB,.RL+F)4*.+5/*./+J,C+E*+*;685.,D*-+)8+5/*+J8.*+/5/),(;,EK*+Q8.J/+8Q
).,;/B8.)+)4.85D4+)4*+.*J8G,K+8Q+Q.**+6,.UB,.RL

12L+ ++ h;+8.-*.+)8+B.8G(-*+/8J*+,--()(8;,K+J()(D,)(8;+Q8.+)4*+K8//+8Q+)4*+6,.UB,.R+;(;*+;*A+8QQU/).**)+B,.R(;D

Page 50



/B,6*/+,)+)4*+*,/)*.;+*;-+8Q+)4*+/S5,.*+Q8.+5/*+8;+;8;UJ,.R*)+-,C/+(/+B.8B8/*-L+h)+(/+(;)*;-*-+)4,)+)4*/*+E*
J,;,D*-+EC+W.*;)+385;6(K+?,.R(;D+'*.G(6*/+,/+,;+8QQU/).**)+6,.+B,.R9+A()4+)4*+/,J*+B.(6(;D+/).56)5.*+,/+)4*
8;U/).**)+B,C+,;-+-(/BK,C+/B,6*/+,K8;D+345.64+78,-L+M-*S5,)*+-(J*;/(8;/+,.*+/48A;+Q8.+)4*+/B,6*/+,;-
)4*+6*;).,K+,(/K*9+A4(K/)+)4*+6.8//8G*.+A(-)4+(/+,K/8+Q(;*L+P5.)4*.+-*),(K/+8Q+/(D;,D*+,;-+B,C+,;-+-(/BK,C
J,64(;*/+A(KK+;**-+)8+E*+,BB.8G*-+,/+,+68;-()(8;+8Q+,;C+,BB.8G,KL

)'(*+,-$./#+0/,1+'2$3/4/2"56/,1

1HL+ ++ I4*+,BBK(6,)(8;+-8*/+;8)+B.8B8/*+)8+B.8G(-*+,;C+B,.R(;D+Q8.+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+A()4+)4*+*[6*B)(8;+8Q+,
-*-(6,)*-+/B,6*+Q8.+)4*+/(;DK*+-A*KK(;D485/*+,;-+)4*+6,B,6()C+)8+B.8G(-*+)A8+Q5.)4*.+-(/,EK*-+B,.R(;D+E,C/+(;
?.*/)8;+78,-+/485K-+)8+;**-+,.(/*L+h;/)*,-+)4*+,BBK(6,)(8;+B.8B8/*/+)4,)+)4*+.*/(-*;)(,K+*K*J*;)+8Q+)4*
-*G*K8BJ*;)+A85K-+E*+`B*.J()UQ.**]+A4*.*EC+8665B(*./+8Q+)4*+.*/(-*;)(,K+5;()/+A85K-+;8)+E*+*;)()K*-+)8
8;U/).**)+B,.R(;D+B*.J()/L+I4*+6.()*.(,+Q8.+,66*B)(;D+)4(/+Q8.J+8Q+,D.**J*;)+,.*+)4,)+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/485K-
E*+A()4(;+,+68;).8KK*-+B,.R(;D+l8;*+,;-+(;+,+K86,)(8;+A()4+*[6*KK*;)+B5EK(6+).,;/B8.)+,66*//(E(K()CL

1cL+ ++ I4*+/()*+K(*/+A()4(;+38;).8KK*-+?,.R(;D+g8;*+nOqo9+8B*.,)(8;,K+E*)A**;+&L"$,JUHL"$BJ+8;+A**R-,C/L
O8A*G*.9+-*/B()*+E*(;D+A()4(;+%H$+J*).*/+V!1+J(;5)*/+A,KRX+8Q+<*,/-*;+_;-*.D.85;-+/),)(8;+Ve5E(K**+K(;*X
,;-+A()4(;+,+/48.)+A,KR(;D+-(/),;6*+8Q+)4.**+E5/+/*.G(6*/+)4*+B5EK(6+).,;/B8.)+,66*//(E(K()C+8Q+)4*+/()*+(/
6,K65K,)*-+)8+E*+J8-*.,)*+V?IM:+"XL+=4(K/)+)4(/+A85K-+;8)+;8.J,KKC+E*+/5QQ(6(*;)+)8+/5BB8.)+,+B*.J()+Q.**
,D.**J*;)+)4*.*+,.*+,+;5JE*.+8Q+J()(D,)(;D+Q,6)8./+)4,)+;**-+)8+E*+),R*;+(;)8+,6685;)+(;+)4(/+(;/),;6*L

! I4*+/5EZ*6)+/()*+(/+K86,)*-+A()4(;+,+-*/(D;,)*-+Y.8A)4+M.*,9+A4*.*+/5/),(;,EK*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(/
*;685.,D*-L

! I4*+/()*+(/+*[).*J*KC+6K8/*+)8+,.*,/+,64(*G(;D+,+?IM:+8Q+T9+A()4+)4*+;*,.EC+-*G*K8BJ*;)/+8;+)4*
/()*+8Q+)4*+Q8.J*.+=4()*+O,.)+,;-+)4*+345.64+8Q+^(.,6K*/+'(D;/+,;-+=8;-*./+E8)4+E*;*Q()(;D
Q.8J+B*.J()UQ.**+,D.**J*;)/

! I4*+/5EZ*6)+/()*+(/+K86,)*-+,-Z,6*;)+)8+,+K86,K+6*;).*L
! M+E5/+/),;-+,;-+E5/+-.(G*./+)8(K*)+4,G*+,K.*,-C+E**;+B.8G(-*-+8;+O(D4+78,-+)8+Q,6(K(),)*+Q5)5.*

*[)*;/(8;+8Q+E5/+/*.G(6*/+(;)8+)4(/+,.*,+,/+()+(/+.*-*G*K8B*-+A4(64+A85K-+(JB.8G*+)4*+?IM:L
! hQ+6,.UB,.R(;D+A*.*+.*S5(.*-+()+(/+-(QQ(65K)+)8+*;G(/,D*+48A+)4*+/()*9+A4(64+(/+(-*;)(Q(*-+(;+,+''M9

685K-+Q*,/(EKC+E*+-*K(G*.*-L
! I4*+/64*J*+68JB.(/*/+B.*-8J(;,;)KC+8Q+,+J([+8Q+/J,KK*.+V!+,;-+1UE*-.88JX+5;()/9+.,)4*.+)4,;

Q,J(KC+,668JJ8-,)(8;L

1&L+ ++ Y(G*;+)4*+G*.C+*[6*B)(8;,K+6(.65J/),;6*/+8Q+)4(/+B,.)(65K,.+/()*+,;-+)4*+B.8B8/,K/+()+(/+68;/(-*.*-+)4,)
(;+)4(/+(;/),;6*+()+A85K-+E*+Z5/)(Q(*-+)8+,66*B)+,+`B*.J()UQ.**]+,..,;D*J*;)+Q8.+)4*+.*/(-*;)(,K+*K*J*;)+8Q+)4*
/64*J*L

1&L+ ++ =()4+,+J8-*.,)*+?IM:+.,)(;D+)485D49+()+(/+(JB8.),;)+)4,)+,+3,.+3K5E+(/+*/),EK(/4*-+(;+)4*+,.*,+)8
68JBK*J*;)+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+i+)4*+;*,.*/)+*[(/)(;D+6,./+E*(;D+K86,)*-+,KJ8/)+8;*+J(K*+,A,CL+=4(K/)+)4*
/6,K*+8Q+)4(/+B.8B8/,K+A85K-+;8)+EC+()/*KQ+/5BB8.)+,+3,.+3K5E9+A4*;+68JE(;*-+A()4+8)4*.+;*,.EC+.*6*;)+,;-
B.8B8/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)/+8;+)4*+;8.)4*.;+4,KQ+8Q+)4(/+6,.+B,.R+/()*9+,)+)4*+Q8.J*.+=4()*+O,.)+?O+,;-+,)+)4*
345.64+8Q+^(.,6K*+=8;-*./+b+'(D;/9+)4*.*+/485K-+E*+J8.*+)4,;+/5QQ(6(*;)+-*G*K8BJ*;)+68J(;D+Q8.A,.-+)8
/5BB8.)+,+3,.+3K5EL

1%L+ ++ I8+,//(/)+A()4+)4(/9+,;C+68;/*;)+8;+)4(/+/()*+/485K-+(;6K5-*+,+68JJ()J*;)+)8+Q5)5.*+J,.R*)(;D+8Q+,+3,.
3K5E+Q8.+)4*+,.*,9+(;6K5-(;D+)4*+B.8G(/(8;+8Q+Q.**+8.+/5E/(-(/*-+J*JE*./4(B+Q8.+.*/(-*;)/+Q8.+)A8+C*,./+Q.8J
Q(./)+8665B,)(8;L+=()4+.*D,.-+)8+)4*+/()(;D+8Q+)4*+3,.+3K5E+G*4(6K*/9+)4*+,BBK(6,;)+4,/+/5DD*/)*-+)4(/+E*+8;
?.*/)8;+Y,.-*;/9+A4(64+(/+68;/(-*.*-+,66*B),EK*+(;+B.(;6(BK*L

7/(4+8+,-

"$L+ ++ h;+)*.J/+8Q+/*.G(6(;D+,;-+*J*.D*;6C+,66*//9+)4*+B.8B8/*-+QK,)/+Q.8;)+O(D4+78,-9+,KK8A(;D
/).,(D4)Q8.A,.-+,66*//+Q8.+.*Q5/*+,;-+Q(.*+G*4(6K*/L+I4*+.*Q5/*+/)8.,D*+,.*,+,)+)4*+;8.)4*.;+*;-+8Q+)4*
E5(K-(;D+Q.8;)/+)4*+l(DUl,D+J,.R(;D/+,//86(,)*-+A()4+)4*+,-Z,6*;)+B*K(6,;+6.8//(;D9+E5)+(/+A()4(;+!$J+8Q+,
K86,)(8;+Z5/)+E*C8;-+)4*+l(DUl,D+J,.R(;D/+(;+A4(64+.*Q5/*+G*4(6K*/+6,;+/,Q*KC+/)8BL+I4*+/)8.*+Q8.+)4*
/85)4*.;J8/)+5;()/+A()4(;+)4*+.*,.+,J*;()C+,.*,+(/+A()4(;+!$J+8Q+?.*/)8;+Y,.-*;/9+)8+,KK8A+*,/C+,66*//L

"!L+ ++ h;+)*.J/+8Q+)4*+68JJ*.6(,K+5;()/9+/*.G(6(;D+EC+).,;/()+/(l*-+G,;/+A85K-+D*;*.,KKC+/5QQ(6*+Q8.+)4*
B.8B8/*-+5/*/9+,K)485D4+(Q+)4*+K,.D*.+5;()+A*.*+)8+E*+5/*-+,/+,;+8QQ(6*9+)4(/+A85K-+(;+)4*8.C+.*S5(.*+/*.G(6(;D
EC+&J+.(D(-+K8..(*/L+I4*+B.8[(J()C+8Q+)4*+B*K(6,;+6.8//(;D+8;+O(D4+78,-+J*,;/+)4,)+()+(/+*//*;)(,K+)4,)+)4*/*
5;()/+,.*+,EK*+)8+E*+/*.G(6*-+Q.8J+>.(6+78,-+,;-+)8+*;,EK*+)4(/9+68KK,B/(EK*+E8KK,.-/+,.*+B.8B8/*-+)8+,KK8A
G*4(65K,.+,66*//+8;)8+)4*+;*A+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+8;+;8;UJ,.R*)+-,C/L+I4(/+(/+,66*B),EK*+(;+B.(;6(BK*9+E5)+)(J*

Page 51



.*/).(6)(8;/+8;+/*.G(6(;D+)(J*/+J,C+E*+.*S5(.*-+,/+B,.)+8Q+,+/*.G(6(;D+BK,;9+)8+K(J()+,66*//+)8+S5(*)*.+)(J*/+8Q
)4*+-,CL

"1L+ ++ h;+)4*+*G*;)+)4,)+)4(/+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(/+E5(K)+85)+E*Q8.*+,;C+-*G*K8BJ*;)+),R*/+BK,6*+8;+)4*+;8.)4*.;
B,.)+8Q+)4*+6,.+B,.R9+G*4(65K,.+,66*//+A(KK+,K/8+;**-+)8+E*+.*),(;*-+)8+)4*+.*J,(;(;D+B,.R(;D+/B,6*/+,;-+)8+)4*
B.(G,)*+6,.+B,.R+,)+)4*+.*,.+8Q+112+345.64+78,-L+I4(/+(/+;8)+(-*,K9+E5)+,/+,+)*JB8.,.C+,..,;D*J*;)+B*;-(;D
Q5)5.*+.*-*G*K8BJ*;)9+685K-+E*+,66*B)*-+(;+)4*+/48.)+)*.J+,;-+/485K-+E*+,KK8A*-+Q8.+(;+)4*+-*/(D;L

""L+ ++ '*.G(6(;D+/),;-,.-+?'!c+Q8.+.*),(K+5/*/+,K/8+,BBK(*/+)8+/).**)+J,.R*)/L+F;+J,.R*)+-,C/9+G*4(65K,.
,66*//+)8+)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+A(KK+E*+/*G*.*KC+.*/).(6)*-9+J*,;(;D+K8,-(;D+A(KK+(;*G(),EKC+;**-+)8+),R*+BK,6*
Q.8J+345.64+78,-+,K8;D/(-*+,;-+,6.8//+)4*+,66*//+)8+)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*L+O8A*G*.9+)4*.*+(/+8;KC+R*.E/(-*
/B,6*+(;+)4(/+,.*,+Q8.+,E85)+)A8+G,;/9+E*Q8.*+G*4(6K*/+A85K-+(;)*.Q*.*+A()4+)4*+E5/+/)8B+)8+)4*+;8.)4+8Q+>.(6
78,-L+_/*+8Q+)4*+K8,-(;D+,.*,+A(KK+)4*.*Q8.*+;**-+)8+E*+G*.C+6,.*Q5KKC+68U8.-(;,)*-+,;-+J,;,D*-+)8+*;/5.*
E5/+J8G*J*;)/+,.*+;8)+8E/).56)*-9+,K)485D4+()+-8*/+4*KB+)4,)+)4*+J,.R*)+A(KK+D*;*.,KKC+/*)+5B+(;+)4*+*,.KC
485./+8Q+)4*+-,CL

"TL+ ++ I4*.*+(/+,K/8+(;,-*S5,)*+/B,6*+A()4(;+)4*+/()*+Q8.+)4*+B,.R(;D+8Q+J,.R*)+).,-*./]+G*4(6K*/+-5.(;D+)4*
-,C+,;-+,;+8QQU/()*+K86,)(8;+A(KK+;**-+)8+E*+/*65.*-+Q8.+)4*(.+5/*+8;6*+)4*+J,.R*)+(/+/*)+5BL+p,.(85/+K86,)(8;/
,.*+65..*;)KC+5;-*.+68;/(-*.,)(8;+(;+)4(/+.*/B*6)9+A()4+)4*+5/*+8Q+)4*+B.(G,)*KC+J,;,D*-+N,KJ*C*.+78,-+E*(;D
)4*+B.*Q*..*-+8B)(8;+,)+B.*/*;)L+I4(/+(/+/5BB8.)*-+EC+)4*+I.,;/B8.),)(8;+_;()9+,/+()+(/+K86,)*-+6K8/*+EC9+(/+;8)
,-8B)*-+4(D4A,C+,;-+8QQ*./+,KJ8/)+1$$J+8Q+R*.E/(-*+B,.R(;D+/B,6*+)4,)+(/+65..*;)KC+K,.D*KC+5;5/*-L

"2L+ ++ <*G*.)4*K*//9+D(G*;+)4*+5;6*.),(;)(*/+8G*.+)4*+J,;;*.+(;+A4(64+)4*+J,.R*)+,;-+/48B+5;()/+A(KK+E*
/*.G(6*-9+,;C+BK,;;(;D+68;/*;)+Q8.+)4(/+/64*J*+J5/)+E*+68;)(;D*;)+5B8;+,+/5(),EK*+N*K(G*.C+,;-+'*.G(6(;D
?K,;+E*(;D+,D.**-+(;+,-G,;6*+8Q+8665B,)(8;+8Q+)4*+5;()/+8.+8B*.,)(8;+8Q+)4*+J,.R*)9+)8+E*+68JBK(*-+A()4
)4*.*,Q)*.+,;-+)8+(;6K5-*+.*D5K,.+.*G(*A/+8Q+8B*.,)(8;/9+(;6K5-(;D+,66*//+.*S5(.*J*;)/+,6.8//+)4*+/S5,.*L
I4(/+A(KK+E*+/*65.*-+)4.85D4+,+'!$H+MD.**J*;)9+.,)4*.+)4,;+BK,;;(;D+68;-()(8;L

I%"))$34'8)'"Z'?*$P'("2S

"HL+ ++ I4*+Q8.J,)(8;+8Q+)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+(/+B.8B8/*-+)8+(;G8KG*+)4*+/)8BB(;DU5B+8Q+>.(6+78,-+,/+,-8B)*-
4(D4A,CL+I4(/+(/+,66*B),EK*+(;+B.(;6(BK*9+,/+()+D(G*/+J8.*+QK*[(E(K()C+)8+48A+)4*+,.*,+(/+J,;,D*-+VB,.)(65K,.KC+8;
J,.R*)+-,C/X9+,K)485D4+.*)*;)(8;+,;-+*[)*;/(8;+8Q+)4*+,-8B)*-+4(D4A,C+A85K-+,K/8+E*+,66*B),EK*L+P5)5.*
J,(;)*;,;6*+A(KK+E*+Q5;-*-+5/(;D+(;68J*+Q.8J+)4*+.*;),K+8Q+)4*+/B,6*+Q8.+)4*+J,.R*)L

"cL+ ++ I4*+;*A+B*-*/).(,;+.85)*+A(KK+/)(KK+E*+.*),(;*-+,/+,+B5EK(6+.(D4)+8Q+A,C9+68;;*6)(;D+345.64+78,-+A()4
)4*+O(D4+78,-+B*K(6,;+6.8//(;D+,;-+8;+)8+<*,/-*;+:,;*+,;-+)4*+345.64+>;-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+E*C8;-L
O8A*G*.9+)4*+(JB.8G*J*;)/+)8+)4*+.85)*+,.(/(;D+Q.8J+)4*+(;6.*,/*-+A(-)49+E*))*.+/5.Q,6(;D+,;-+K(D4)(;D+,.*
B,.)(65K,.KC+A*K68J*-L

:,;-/6,B(;D

"&L+ I4*+Q.8;),D*+8Q+)4*+/()*+,--.*//(;D+O(D4+78,-+65..*;)KC+4,/+!"+J,)5.*+).**/+,K8;D+)4*+*JE,;RJ*;)9
!!+8Q+A4(64+A85K-+4,G*+)8+E*+.*J8G*-+,/+B,.)+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L+I4*.*+,.*+,K/8+T+).**/+A()4(;+)4*+6,.+B,.R
()/*KQ+)4,)+A85K-+4,G*+)8+E*+.*J8G*-L+=4(K/)+()+(/+8EG(85/KC+.*D.*)),EK*+)4,)+)4*+E85;-,.C+).**/+A85K-+E*+K8/)9
D(G*;+)4*+68;).(E5)(8;+)4*+).**/+J,R*+)8+)4*+G(/5,K+,J*;()(*/+8Q+)4*+/).**)+/6*;*9+.*)*;)(8;+8Q+)4*J+A85K-
4(;-*.+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+8Q+)4*+/()*9+,/+-8(;D+/8+A85K-+.*S5(.*+)4*+E5(K-(;D+)8+E*+/*)UE,6R+J564+Q5.)4*.+Q.8J
)4*+E85;-,.C+8Q+)4*+/()*+E.(;D(;D+()+(;)8+6K8/*.+B.8[(J()C+)8+)4*+*[(/)(;D+E5(K-(;D/+8;+345.64+78,-+A4(64+A85K-
6.*,)*+(//5*/+A()4+.*D,.-/+)8+()/+.*K,)(8;/4(B+A()4+)4*/*+,-Z,6*;)+B.8B*.)(*/L+h)+A85K-+,K/8+.*-56*+)4*+/(l*+8Q
)4*+685.)C,.-+)4,)+685K-+E*+B.8G(-*-+,/+,J*;()C+/B,6*+Q8.+8665B,;)/+8Q+)4*+B.8B8/,KL

"%L+ I4*+B.8B8/*-+K,;-/6,B(;D+/64*J*+/**R/+)8+J()(D,)*+)4*+K8//+8Q+)4*+*[/()(;D+).**/+,;-+A85K-+/**+1
J,)5.*+).**/+,)+)4*+/85)4UA*/)+,;-+;8.)4UA*/)+*;-/+8Q+)4*+/()*+.*),(;*-9+A()4+)4*+;8.)4UA*/)+:8;-8;+?K,;*
).**+.*),(;*-+A()4(;+)4*+^,.R*)+'S5,.*L+M)+)4*+/,J*+)(J*+,+)8),K+8Q+&+.*BK,6*J*;)+/).**)+).**/+8Q+,;
,BB.8B.(,)*+/B*6(*/+A85K-+E*+BK,;)*-+,)+)4*+6*;).*+B8(;)+8Q+)4*+B5EK(6+Q88)A,C+E*)A**;+)4*+6C6K*+,;-
B*-*/).(,;+Q88)A,CL+I4*+B.8B8/*-+).**/+A(KK+,6)+,/+,;+,)).,6)(G*+K,;-/6,B*+).*,)J*;)+A4(64+A85K-+;8)+(JB*-*
B*-*/).(,;#6C6K(;D+J8G*J*;)+A4(K/)+*;/5.(;D+)4*+85)K88R+8Q+A(;-8A/+A()4(;+)4*+Q.8;),D*+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(/
;8)+5;-5KC+(JB,6)*-+5BL+%+).**/+A85K-+E*+BK,;)*-+A()4(;+)4*+685.)C,.-+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+,K8;D/(-*+,+4(D4
S5,K()C+/64*J*+8Q+E85;-,.C+K,;-/6,B(;D+,;-+4,.-+K,;-/6,B(;D+J,)*.(,K/L+I4*+685.)C,.-+A85K-+,6)+,/+,
/*65.*+,J*;()C+/B,6*+Q8.+8665B,;)/+8Q+)4*+B.8B8/,K+B.8G(-(;D+K,A;*-+,.*,/+A()4+/*,)(;D+,;-+E(R*+/)8.,D*L
Y(G*;+)4*+68;/).,(;*-+;,)5.*+8Q+)4*+/()*+,;-+)4*+D88-+/),;-,.-+8Q+B.8B8/*-+K,;-/6,B(;D+)4,)+A85K-+,6)+,/
.*BK,6*J*;)9+8;+E,K,;6*+)4*+K8//+8Q+)4*+*[(/)(;D+).**/+(/+68;/(-*.*-+)8+E*+,66*B),EK*L+N*),(K/+8Q+K,;-/6,B(;D
/4,KK+E*+68;-()(8;*-+)8+E*+6,..(*-+85)+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+/5EJ())*-+-*),(K/L

Page 52



M.64,*8K8DC

T$L+ I4*+/()*+K(*/+A()4(;+,+/()*+8Q+M.64,*8K8D(6,K+hJB8.),;6*+,/+-*/(D;,)*-+A()4(;+)4*+_N?L+I4*+B8K(6C
.*S5(.*/+)4,)+,BBK(6,;)/+4,G*+)4*+,.64,*8K8D(6,K+(JBK(6,)(8;/+8Q+)4*(.+B.8B8/,K/+,//*//*-+EC+J*,;/+8Q+,
.*68D;(/*-+,.64,*8K8D(6,K+D.85B+V(Q+;*6*//,.C+EC+,+B.*K(J(;,.C+/()*+(;G*/)(D,)(8;X9+B.8G(/(8;+(/+J,-*+/8+)4,)
/()*/+,.*+B.8B*.KC+(;G*/)(D,)*-+,;-+*[6,G,)*-+E*Q8.*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+E*D(;/a+,;-+)4,)+K,;-8A;*./+,;-
-*G*K8B*./+A8.R+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+W.()(/4+,.64,*8K8D(/)/+,;-+-*G*K8B*./]+68-*+8Q+B.,6)(6*L+I4(/+(/+(;+K(;*
A()4+I4*+<,)(8;,K+?K,;;(;D+?8K(6C+P.,J*A8.R+,;-+)4*+Y.*,)*.+:8;-8;+?K,;+1$!!+A4(64+.*S5(.*/+:86,K
?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()(*/+)8+.*S5(.*+,+-*/RUE,/*-+,//*//J*;)+A4*.*+,+B.8B8/,K+J,C+,QQ*6)+,+-*/(D;,)*-+4*.(),D*
,//*)+,;-+A4*.*+;*6*//,.C+,+Q(*K-+*G,K5,)(8;+.*B8.)L

T!L+ M;+O(/)8.(6,K+>;G(.8;J*;)+M//*//J*;)+4,/+E**;+/5EJ())*-+A4(64+4,/+E**;+6,..(*-+85)+EC+)4*
^5/*5J+8Q+:8;-8;L+I4(/+/*)/+85)+)4*+,.64,*8K8D(6,K+,;-+4(/)8.(6,K+E,6RD.85;-+8Q+)4*+/()*9+)4*+K(R*KC
/(D;(Q(6,;6*+8Q+,;C+E5.(*-+4*.(),D*+,//*)/+8;+/()*9+)4*+B8)*;)(,K+(JB,6)+8Q+)4*+B.8B8/,K+8;+)4*/*+,//*)/+,;-
/5DD*/)(8;/+Q8.+Q5.)4*.+(;G*/)(D,)(8;/+)4,)+,.*+K(R*KC+)8+E*+.*S5(.*-L

T1L+ I4*+.*B8.)+85)K(;*/+)4,)+)4*.*+(/+,+4(D4+B8)*;)(,K+Q8.+B8/)UJ*-(*G,K+.*J,(;/+(;6K5-(;D+*G(-*;6*+8Q
E5(K-(;D/9+6*//+B()/9+.*Q5/*+B()/+,;-+A*KK/+,;-+*G(-*;6*+8Q+B,.R#D,.-*;+Q*,)5.*/L+I4*.*+(/+,K/8+,+4(D4+B8)*;)(,K
Q8.+K,)*.+J*-(*G,K+,;-+',[8;+.*J,(;/+A4(64+J,C+(;6K5-*+*G(-*;6*+8Q+E5(K-(;D/+,;-+Q,.J(;D9+Q8.J(;D+B,.)+8Q
)4*+R;8A;+/*))K*J*;)+,)+345.64+>;-L+I4*.*+(/+,+K8A+)8+J8-*.,)*+B8)*;)(,K+Q8.+B.*4(/)8.(6+.*J,(;/L+I4*
B8)*;)(,K+Q8.+78J,;+.*J,(;/+(/+K8A9+)4*.*+(/+,+K,6R+8Q+*G(-*;6*+Q8.+5/*+8Q+)4*+,.*,+-5.(;D+)4(/+B*.(8-+,;-+()+(/
K(R*KC+)4,)+*G(-*;6*+8Q+/J,KKU/6,K*+,6)(G()C+A4(64+J,C+4,G*+8665..*-+4,/+E**;+.*J8G*-+EC+/5E/*S5*;)+5/*+8Q
)4*+/()*L

T"L+ Y(G*;+)4*+,E8G*9+)4*+.*B8.)+,-G(/*-+)4,)+Q5.)4*.+/()*U/B*6(Q(6+(;G*/)(D,)(8;+(;+)4*+Q8.J+8Q+,+B.8D.,JJ*
8Q+,.64,*8K8D(6,K+A8.R+/485K-+E*+.*S5(.*-+)8+*;/5.*+)4,)+)4*+(JB,6)/+8;+)4*+B8)*;)(,K+,.64,*8K8D(6,K+,//*)/
A()4(;+)4*+/()*+.*/5K)(;D+Q.8J+)4*+B.8B8/,K+,.*+)48.85D4KC+(;G*/)(D,)*-+B.(8.+)8+)4*+68JJ*;6*J*;)+8Q+,;C
*[6,G,)(8;+8.+68;/).56)(8;+A8.R/+8;+/()*L+I4(/+/4,KK+E*+68;-()(8;*-L

>68K8D(6,K+(;)*.*/)/

TTL+ h;+/5BB8.)+8Q+)4*+,BBK(6,)(8;9+,+E,)+,;-+4,E(),)+/5.G*C+4,G*+E**;+/5EJ())*-L+I4*+E,)+/5.G*C+(;-(6,)*-
)4,)+)4*.*+A*.*+;8+/(D;/+8Q+E,)/+8.+E,)+,6)(G()C+A*.*+Q85;-+A()4(;+)4*+/5.G*C*-+).**/+A()4(;+)4*+/()*+A4(K/)+)4*
O,E(),)+/5.G*C+.*68JJ*;-*-+)4,)+,;C+).**/+)4,)+,.*+)8+E*+.*),(;*-+A()4(;+)4*+B.8B8/,K+/485K-+E*+B.8)*6)*-+(;
,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+68..*6)+K*D(/K,)(8;9+W.()(/4+'),;-,.-+2&"c0+1$!1L+P5.)4*.+-*),(K/+(;+.*K,)(8;+)8+)4*
B.8)*6)(8;+8Q+*[(/)(;D+).**/+,.*+/*)+85)+A()4(;+)4*+K,;/-/6,B(;D+/*6)(8;+8Q+)4(/+.*B8.)L

'*65.*-+EC+N*/(D;

T2L+ I4*+E,6R/+8Q+D,.-*;/+Q8.+)4*+D.85;-+QK88.+5;()/+A(KK+6,..C+,BB.8[(J,)*+!+J*).*+E85;-,.C+.,(K(;D/+,;-
E85;-,.C+K,;-/6,B(;D+)8+B.8G(-*+/*65.()C+(;+)4*+Q8.J+8Q+,+K,;-/6,B*-+E85;-,.C+).*,)J*;)L+7,(K(;D/+A(KK+,K/8
E*+B.8G(-*-+,K8;D+)4*+Q.8;),D*+,;-+*;).,;6*/+8Q+D.85;-+QK88.+5;()/+,K8;D/(-*+BK,;)(;D+A4(64+/4,KK+6.*,)*
,6)(G*+Q.8;),D*/+A4*.*+4,E(),EK*+.88J/+K88R+85)+8;)8+/).**)/+,;-+,KK8A+Q8.+8;U/).**)+/5.G*(KK,;6*+,.85;-+)4*
EK86RL+P.8;)+E85;-,.C+Q*;6*/#BK,;)(;D+A(KK+E*+,+J(;(J5J+8Q+%$$JJL

THL+ I4*+.*,.+D,.-*;+Q8.+)4*+Q,J(KC+5;()+,-Z,6*;)+)8+?.*/)8;+Y,.-*;/+A(KK+6,..C+,+J(;(J5J+8Q+1J+4(D4+/8K(-
E.(6R+A,KK+8.+/*65.*+J*),K+Q*;6(;D+A()4+.8E5/)+K8A+K*G*K+BK,;)(;DL+I4*+E85;-,.C+A,KK/+)8+B.8B*.)(*/+8QQ+?.*/)8;
Y,.-*;/+A(KK+E*+68;/).56)*-+Q.8J+B*.Q8.,)*-+J*),K+Q*;6(;D+A4(64+,KK8A+(JB.8G*-+/5.G*(KK,;6*+Q.8J+-A*KK(;D/
8;)8+)4*+/).**)L+7*K86,)*-+/).**)+K(D4)(;D+A(KK+,K/8+(JB.8G*+/*65.()C+K(D4)(;D+8;+)8+)4*+/).**)+,;-+;*A+K(D4)(;D+A(KK
E*+B.8B8/*-+Q8.+)4*+J,.R*)+BK,6*+,;-+685.)C,.-+D,.-*;L

THL+ I4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+/4,KK+E*+,;+8B*;9+K*D(EK*+,;-+A*KKUK()+B5EK(6+*;G(.8;J*;)+A4(64+A(KK+,KK8A+Q8.
8;U/).**)+/5.G*(KK,;6*+Q.8J+E8)4+345.64+,;-+O(D4+78,-+*;-/L+I4*.*+A(KK+E*+J(;(J,K+/).**)+Q5.;()5.*+6K5))*.9+;8
4(--*;+68.;*./+8.+64,;D*/+(;+K*G*K/9+A4(64+,(-/+)4*+G(/5,K+B*.J*,E(K()C+8Q+)4*+/B,6*L+I4*+;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K
D.85;-+QK88.+5/*+Q.8;)(;D+8;)8+)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+,;-+)4*+O(D4+78,-+A(KK+4*KB+)8+6.*,)*+,;+,6)(G*+Q.8;),D*+Q8.
,/+K8;D+,/+B8//(EK*+-5.(;D+)4*+-,C+,;-+*G*;(;D/L+I4*+5BB*.+QK88./+,E8G*+)4*+D.85;-+QK88.+/B,6*+68JB.(/*+8Q
,B,.)J*;)/+,;-+4,G*+4,E(),EK*+.88J/+,;-+E,K68;(*/+-(.*6)KC+8G*.K88R(;D+)4*+/S5,.*+)8+J,[(J(/*
/5.G*(KK,;6*L

TcL+ h)+(/+48B*-+)4,)+)4*+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+A(KK+5/*-+EC+)4*+K86,K+68JJ5;()C+8;+;8;UJ,.R*)+-,C/+A4(64+A(KK
;**-+Q5.)4*.+*[BK8.,)(8;+EC+K86,K+D.85B/+,;-+8.D,;(/,)(8;/L

Page 53



QRS, !%("'.1,>KTU8VNW

38;6K5/(8;

T%L++ I4*+B.8B8/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+A85K-+8QQ*.+)4*+Q8KK8A(;D+/).,)*D(6+E*;*Q()/0

! M+;*A+B5EK(6+J,.R*)+/S5,.*
!! M+;*A+;8;U.*/(-*;)(,K+/B,6*+A4(64+A85K-+E*+*;G(/,D*-+)8+E*+5/*-+Q8.+K86,K+/86(,K+*;)*.B.(/*
! "T+;*A+48J*/+(;6K5-(;D+!+,QQ8.-,EK*+Q,J(KCU/(l*-+5;()9
! M;+*;G(.8;J*;),KKC+/5/),(;,EK*+-*G*K8BJ*;)9+.*,64(;D+38-*+P8.+'5/),(;,EK*+O8J*/+:*G*K+T+,;-

W7>>M^+\>[6*KK*;)\
! M+4(D4+S5,K()C+K*G*K+8Q+,.64()*6)5.*+)4,)+A85K-+(JB.8G*+)4*+K86,K+E5(K)+*;G(.8;J*;)L

2$L+ I4*+K8A+B.8G(/(8;+8Q+,QQ8.-,EK*+485/(;D+(/+68;/(-*.*-+)8+E*+85)A*(D4*-+EC+)4*+E*;*Q()/+.*/5K)(;D
Q.8J+)4*+-*K(G*.C+8Q+,+4(D4+S5,K()C+Q(./)+B4,/*+8Q+.*D*;*.,)(8;+8Q+)4*+345.64+78,-+:86,K+3*;).*9+)4*+B.8G(/(8;
8Q+,+B5EK(6+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+,;-+)4*+/86(,K+*;)*.B.(/*+/B,6*L+I4*+B.8B8/,K+(/+)4*.*Q8.*+68;/(-*.*-+)8+E*+(;
D*;*.,K+A()4+;,)(8;,K9+.*D(8;,K+,;-+K86,K+B8K(6C+A4(64+/**R/+)8+B.8J8)*+/5/),(;,EK*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L+h)+(/
)4*.*Q8.*+.*68JJ*;-*-+Q8.+,BB.8G,KL

(?DIG,I'OG('!G,A+H+G,I

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B Y.,;)+38;/*;)+/5EZ*6)+)8+:*D,K+,D.**J*;)

V!X I4*+B.8B8/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+(/+(;+D*;*.,K+,668.-,;6*+A()4+B8K(6(*/+68;),(;*-+(;+)4*0U

! W.*;)+_;(),.C+N*G*K8BJ*;)+?K,;+1$$T
! <??P
! 385;6(K\/+'5BBK*J*;),.C+?K,;;(;D+Y5(-,;6*
! ^,C8./+:8;-8;+?K,;

7*K*G,;)+B8K(6(*/+(;+)4*+M-8B)*-+_;(),.C+N*G*K8BJ*;)+?K,;+,.*+)48/*+(;+)4*+Q8KK8A(;D
64,B)*./0U

! W5(K)+>;G(.8;J*;)0+(;+)*.J/+8Q+)4*+B.8)*6)(8;+,;-+*;4,;6*J*;)+8Q+)4*+*;G(.8;J*;)
! >;G(.8;J*;),K+?.8)*6)(8;0+(;+)*.J/+8Q+B.8)*6)(;D+/B*6(Q(6+Q*,)5.*/+8Q+)4*+*;G(.8;J*;)+,;-

B.8)*6)(;D+)4*+B5EK(6
! O85/(;D0+(;+)*.J/+8Q+B.8)*6)(;D+.*/(-*;)(,K+,J*;()(*/+,;-+D5(-(;D+;*A+-*G*K8BJ*;)
! I8A;+3*;).*/+,;-+'48BB(;D0+(;+)*.J/+8Q+)4*+.,;D*+,;-+,66*//(E(K()C+8Q+/*.G(6*/+,;-+)4*(.

,)).,6)(G*;*//
! I.,;/B8.)0+(;+)*.J/+8Q+/5/),(;,E(K()C9+/,Q*)C+,;-+/*.G(6(;D+;**-/
! 38JJ5;()C+P,6(K()(*/0+(;+)*.J/+8Q+J**)(;D+)4*+-*J,;-+Q8.+68JJ5;()C+/*.G(6*/
! N*/(D;+,;-+7*D*;*.,)(8;0+(;+)*.J/+8Q+D5(-(;D+;*A+-*G*K8BJ*;)
'()*U'B*6(Q(6+?8K(6(*/

!G,A+H+G,I^(?DIG,IB

V!X I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+)8+A4(64+)4(/+B*.J(//(8;+.*K,)*/+J5/)+E*+E*D5;+;8)+K,)*.+)4,;+)4*+*[B(.,)(8;
8Q+)4.**+C*,./+E*D(;;(;D+8;+)4*+-,)*+8Q+)4(/+B*.J(//(8;L

7*,/8;0++I8+68;Q8.J+A()4+)4*+.*S5(.*J*;)/+8Q+'*6)(8;+%!+8Q+)4*+I8A;+,;-+385;).C+?K,;;(;D
M6)+!%%$L

V1X I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4*.*EC+B*.J())*-+/4,KK+E*+6,..(*-+85)+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+Q8KK8A(;D
,BB.8G*-+-.,A(;DV/X+,;-#8.+-865J*;)V/X0

T!cL$$!,+>[(/)(;D+/()*+BK,;
T!cL$$1,+I.**+/5.G*C
T!cL$$",+I.**+B.8)*6)(8;
T!cL$!$6+:,;-/6,B*+D*;*.,K+,..,;D*J*;)
T!cL$!!6+'8Q)+K,;-/6,B(;D

Page 54



T!cL$!16+W85;-,.C+K,;-/6,B(;D+-*),(K+R*C+BK,;
T!cL$!"6+:(D4)(;D
T!cL$!T6+N.,(;,D*
T!cL$!2E+M-8B)(8;
T!cL!$$6+>.(6+78,-+K,;-/6,B(;D+-*),(K
T!cL!$!E+385.)C,.-+K,;-/6,B*
T!cL!$1E+O(D4+78,-+K,;-/6,B*
T!cL1$!+3C6K*/)8.*
T!cL1$1+Y,)*/+?.*/)8;+Y,.-*;/
!1""+?Y!$$E+Y.85;-+QK88.+BK,;
!1""+?Y!$!E+P(./)+QK88.+BK,;
!1""+?Y!$1E+'*68;-+QK88.+BK,;
!1""+?Y!$"E+I4(.-+QK88.+BK,;
!1""+?Y!$TE+P85.)4+QK88.+BK,;
!1""+?Y"$$E+?.8B8/*-+*K*G,)(8;/
!1""+?YT$$+?.8B8/*-+J,.R*)+*K*G,)(8;/
!1""+?YT$!+?.8B8/*-+O(D4+78,-+*K*G,)(8;/
!1""+?YT$1+?.8B8/*-+O(D4+78,-+*K*G,)(8;/+1
!1""+?YT$"+?.8B8/*-+Q,6,-*+-*),(K/
!1""+?YT$T+MQQ8.-,EK*+5;()+U+BK,;/+,;-+*K*G,)(8;/
!1""+?YT$2+38JJ5;,K+*;).,;6*+,;-+38.*+M+-*),(K/
!1""+?YT$H+38JJ5;,K+*;).,;6*+,;-+38.*+W+-*),(K/
!1""+?YT$c+38JJ5;,K+*;).,;6*+,;-+38.*+3+-*),(K/
!1""+?YT$&+?.8B8/*-+.*,.+*K*G,)(8;+-*),(K/
!1""+?YT$%+38JJ*.6(,K+/48B+Q.8;)+,;-+68.;*.+*K*G,)(8;/
!1""+?YT!$+38JJ*.6(,K+.*,.+,;-+D,EK*+*K*G,)(8;/
T!cL1$T+3(.65K,.+?K,;)*.+N*),(K
T!cL1$2+I*..,6*+=,KK/

7*,/8;0++P8.+)4*+,G8(-,;6*+8Q+-85E)+,;-+(;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+B.8B*.+BK,;;(;DL

V"X I4*+-A*KK(;D/+/4,KK+,64(*G*+,+38-*+:*G*K+T+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+.*S5(.*J*;)/+8Q+)4*+38-*
Q8.+'5/),(;,EK*+O8J*/0+I*64;(6,K+Y5(-*L+<8+-A*KK(;D+/4,KK+E*+8665B(*-+5;)(K+,+3*.)(Q(*-
M//*//8.+4,/+68;Q(.J*-+)4,)+)4*+-A*KK(;D+4,/+,64(*G*-+38-*+:*G*K+T+,;-+,+Q(;,K+,BBK(6,)(8;
4,/+E**;+J,-*+)8+8E),(;+,+P(;,K+38-*+3*.)(Q(6,)*L

7*,/8;0+h;+8.-*.+)8+,KK8A+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+)8+*[*.6(/*+B.8B*.+68;).8K+8G*.+)4*
-*G*K8BJ*;)+(;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+*;/5.(;D+,+/5/),(;,EK*+Q8.J+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

VTX <8+D88-/9+*S5(BJ*;)9+A,/)*+B.8-56)/9+B,KK*)/+8.+J,)*.(,K/+/4,KK+E*+/)8.*-+8.+-*B8/()*-+(;+,;C
8B*;+,.*,+A()4(;+)4*+/()*+,;-+)4*+K8,-(;D+,.*,/+(;-(6,)*-+8;+)4*+,BB.8G*-+BK,;/+/4,KK+E*
J,(;),(;*-+Q.**+Q.8J+8E/).56)(8;+,;-+;8)+5/*-+Q8.+/)8.,D*+B5.B8/*/+VA4*)4*.+)*JB8.,.C+8.
B*.J,;*;)X+5;K*//+B.(8.+A.())*;+,BB.8G,K+4,/+E**;+8E),(;*-+Q.8J+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()CL
+MKK+K8,-(;D+,;-+5;K8,-(;D+8Q+D88-/+,;-+J,)*.(,K/+/4,KK9+A4*.*+B.,6)(6,EK*9+E*+6,..(*-+85)
*;)(.*KC+A()4(;+)4*+65.)(K,D*+8Q+)4*+/()*L

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+)4,)+J,)*.(,K/+8.+G*4(6K*/+,A,()(;D+8.+E*(;D+K8,-*-+8.+5;K8,-*-+,.*+B,.R*-
(;+-*/(D;,)*-+,.*,/+,;-+-8+;8)+(;)*.Q*.*+A()4+)4*+Q.**+B,//,D*+8Q+G*4(6K*/+8.+B*-*/).(,;/
A()4(;+)4*+/()*+,;-+,K8;D+)4*+B5EK(6+4(D4A,C+,;-+(;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+)4*+G(/5,K+,J*;()(*/+8Q+)4*
,.*,

V2X MKK+.*/(-*;)(,K+5;()/+A()4(;+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+/4,KK+E*+E5(K)+85)+(;+68JBK(,;6*
A()4+:(Q*)(J*+O8J*/+'),;-,.-/L

7*,/8;0+h;+8.-*.+)8+*;/5.*+,;+,-*S5,)*+S5,K()C+8Q+.*/(-*;)(,K+*;G(.8;J*;)

VHX !$d+8Q+,KK+.*/(-*;)(,K+5;()/+A()4(;+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)9+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-9+/4,KK+E*+*,/(KC+,-,B),EK*
Q8.+A4**K64,(.+5/*./9+,/+-*Q(;*-+EC+)4*+^,C8.]/+'?Y+V<8G*JE*.+1$!1X+(*0+-8+;8)+.*S5(.*

Page 55



/).56)5.,K+,K)*.,)(8;/+V/564+,/+.*J8G(;D+A,KK/+)8+*;K,.D*+.88J/X+)8+J,R*+()+/5(),EK*+Q8.
A4**K64,(.+5/*./L

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+,+-*G*K8BJ*;)+)4,)+A85K-+J**)+)4*+;**-/+8Q+,KK+B8)*;)(,K+5/*./+,;-+(;
8.-*.+)8+68JBKC+A()4+)4*+B.8G(/(8;/+8Q+)4*+:8;-8;+?K,;L

VcX <8)A()4/),;-(;D+)4*+B.8G(/(8;/+8Q+)4*+I8A;+,;-+385;).C+?K,;;(;D+V_/*+3K,//*/X+F.-*.+!%&c
V8.+(;+,;C+B.8G(/(8;+*S5(G,K*;)+)8+)4,)+3K,//+(;+,;C+/),)5)8.C+(;/).5J*;)+.*G8R(;D+,;-
.*U*;,6)(;D+)4,)+F.-*.+A()4+8.+A()485)+J8-(Q(6,)(8;X+,;-+)4*+I8A;+,;-+385;).C+?K,;;(;D
VY*;*.,K+?*.J())*-+N*G*K8BJ*;)X+F.-*.+!%%2+V8.+,;C+8.-*.+.*G8R(;D+,;-+.*U*;,6)(;D+)4,)
F.-*.+A()4+8.+A()485)+J8-(Q(6,)(8;X+)4*+5/*+8Q+)4*+,.*,+-*;8)*-+,/
m<8;U.*/(-*;)(,K#38JJ*.6(,K+M!#M"#W!#N!m+8;+)4*+D.85;-+QK88.+BK,;+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+/4,KK
8;KC+E*+Q8.+B5.B8/*/+A()4(;+_/*+3K,//*/+M!9+M"9+W!+8.+N!9+5;K*//+8)4*.A(/*+,D.**-+(;+A.()(;D
EC+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C9+B.8G(-(;D+)4,)+,;C+*[).,6)(8;+*S5(BJ*;)+.*S5(.*-+EC+)4*+5/*/
,.*+,BB.8G*-+EC+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+(;+,-G,;6*+8Q+)4*+5;()+E*(;D+/*.G*-+EC+)4*
.*S5(.*-+*[).,6)+*S5(BJ*;)+E*(;D+8665B(*-L

7*,/8;0+I8+,KK8A+,;+,BB.8B.(,)*+K*G*K+8Q+QK*[(E(K()C+(;+)4*+5/*+8Q+)4(/+QK88./B,6*+,;-+(;+)4*
(;)*.*/)/+8Q+,J*;()CL

V&X I4*+D.85;-+QK88.+68JJ*.6(,K+B.*J(/*/+VM!9+M"9+W!+8.+N!X+/4,KK+;8)+E*+5/*-+*[6*B)+E*)A**;
)4*+485./+8Q0

U+$c$$+485./+,;-+$$$$+485./+^8;-,C/+)8+',)5.-,C/

U+$%$$+485./+,;-+1"$$+485./+'5;-,C/+,;-+W,;R+O8K(-,C/

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+)4,)+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+-8*/+;8)+B.*Z5-(6*+)4*+*;Z8CJ*;)+EC+.*/(-*;)/+8Q
)4*(.+B.8B*.)(*/L

V%X I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/4,KK+E*+68;/).56)*-+5/(;D+,KK+)4*+*[)*.;,K+J,)*.(,K/+/48A;+(;+)4*+BK,;/+,;-
-865J*;)/+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-L

!+#1$"%$0/1'+2#999

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+,+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+/),;-,.-+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

V!$X I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/4,KK+E*+6,..(*-+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+K,C85)+,;-+-*/(D;+8Q+)4*+.*/(-*;)(,K
6C6K*+/)8.,D*+,.*,/+(;6K5-(;D+)4*+68;Q(D5.,)(8;+,;-+K,C85)+,;-+-*),(K/+8Q+)4*+6C6K*+/)8.,D*
Q([)5.*/+,/+/48A;+(;+)4*+BK,;/+,;-+-*),(K/+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-L+I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/4,KK+;8)+E*
8665B(*-+5;)(K+)4*+6C6K*+B,.R(;D+/B,6*/+4,G*+E**;+K,(-+85)+(;+K,(-+85)+(;+Q5KK+,668.-,;6*+A()4
)4*/*+-*),(K/+,;-+)4*/*+Q,6(K()(*/+/4,KK+E*+B*.J,;*;)KC+.*),(;*-+Q8.+)4*+K(Q*/B,;+8Q+)4*
-*G*K8BJ*;)L

7*,/8;0++I8+*;/5.*+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+Q,6(K()(*/+Q8.+6C6K(/)/L

V!!X I4*+.88Q+8Q+)4*+/*68;-+QK88.+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+,-Z,6*;)+)8+)4*+.*,.+8Q+<8L+1$"+345.64+78,-
/4,KK+;8)+E*+5/*-+,/+,+.88Q+E,K68;C#)*..,6*+,J*;()C+/B,6*+EC+)4*+8665B,;)/+8Q+)4*+/64*J*+Q8.
)4*+K(Q*/B,;+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

7*,/8;0+h;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+/,Q*D5,.-(;D+)4*+,J*;()(*/+8Q+;*(D4E85.(;D+.*/(-*;)(,K+8665B,;)/L

V!1X <8+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/4,KK+),R*+BK,6*9+(;6K5-(;D+,;C+A8.R/+8Q+-*J8K()(8;9+5;)(K+,+38;/).56)(8;
^*)48-+'),)*J*;)+4,/+E**;+/5EJ())*-+)89+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC9+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D
M5)48.()CL+I4*+,BB.8G*-+'),)*J*;)+/4,KK+E*+,-4*.*-+)8+)4.85D485)+)4*+68;/).56)(8;+B*.(8-L
I4*+'),)*J*;)+/4,KK+(;6K5-*+-*),(K/+8Q0

Page 56



(L++'B*6(Q(6,)(8;+8Q+68;/).56)(8;+A8.R/+,)+*,64+B4,/*+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)

((L++38;/).56)(8;+:8D(/)(6/+^,;,D*J*;)

(((L++38;/(-*.,)(8;+8Q+*;G(.8;J*;),K+(JB,6)/+,;-+.*S5(.*-+.*J*-(,K+J*,/5.*/+

(GL++>.*6)(8;+,;-+J,(;)*;,;6*+8Q+/*65.()C+48,.-(;D+(;6K5-(;D+-*68.,)(G*+-(/BK,C/9+A4*.*
,BB.8B.(,)*

GL++=4**KUA,/4(;D+Q,6(K()(*/

G(L++?,.R(;D+8Q+G*4(6K*/+8Q+/()*+8B*.,)(G*/+,;-+G(/()8./

G((L++M..,;D*J*;)/+Q8.+)4*+K8,-(;D+,;-+5;K8,-(;D+8Q+BK,;)+,;-+J,)*.(,K/

G(((L++')8.,D*+8Q+BK,;)+,;-+J,)*.(,K/+5/*-+(;+68;/).56)(;D+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)

([L++'64*J*+Q8.+.*6C6K(;D#-(/B8/(;D+8Q+A,/)*+.*/5K)(;D+Q.8J+-*J8K()(8;+,;-+68;/).56)(8;+A8.R/

[L++38JJ()J*;)+)8+,-8B)+,;-+(JBK*J*;)+)4*+38;/(-*.,)*+38;).,6)8.+'64*J*

7*,/8;0+I8+,KK8A+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+)8+*[*.6(/*+B.8B*.+68;).8K+8G*.+)4*
-*G*K8BJ*;)+(;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+,J*;()CL

V!"X MKK+.*/(-*;)(,K+5;()/+/4,KK+E*+-*/(D;*-+)8+,64(*G*+-,C)(J*+,;-+;(D4)+)(J*+(;)*.;,K+;8(/*+K*G*K/+8Q
"$+-W+:M*SL+M+)*/)+/4,KK+E*+6,..(*-+85)+B8/)U68JBK*)(8;+,;-+/5EJ())*-+)8+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D
M5)48.()C+Q8.+,BB.8G,K+(;+A.()(;D9+)8+/48A+)4,)+)4*+6.()*.(,+4,/+E**;+J*)L

7*,/8;0+h;+8.-*.+)8+*;/5.*+,;+,-*S5,)*+S5,K()C+8Q+.*/(-*;)(,K+*;G(.8;J*;)

V!TX ?.(8.+)8+)4*+68JJ*;6*J*;)+V/,G*+Q8.+-*J8K()(8;X+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+)4*
,BBK(6,;)+/4,KK+B.8G(-*+,;+M(.+k5,K()C+hJB,6)+M//*//J*;)+-*J8;/).,)(;D+)4*+*QQ*6)+8Q+)4*
B.8B8/*-+4*,)+,;-+B8A*.+/C/)*J/+Q8.+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+A(KK+E*+A()4(;+,66*B),EK*+K(J()/L

7*,/8;0+I8+B.8)*6)+K86,K+,(.+S5,K()C+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+W.*;)+_N?+B8K(6(*/+>?"+,;-+>?TL

V!2X <8+A8.R/+/4,KK+68JJ*;6*+8;+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+E*Q8.*+,;+M.E8.(65K)5.,K+^*)48-+'),)*J*;)+Q8.
)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4,/+E**;+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D
M5)48.()CL+'564+-*),(K/+/4,KK+(;6K5-*0

V(X+M+/64*-5K*+8Q+,KK+A8.R/+)8+).**/+8;U/()*+)8+Q,6(K(),)*+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+8.+*;/5.*+)4*+4*,K)4+8Q
)4*+).**V/X
V((X+P8.++)48/*++,.*,/++)8++E*++).*,)*-++EC++J*,;/++8Q++,;C++4,.-++K,;-/6,B*++A8.R/++(;6K5-(;D
,66*//+78,-/+,;-+B,)4A,C/9+B.8G(-*0
m+ -*),(K*-++-.,A(;DV/X++8Q++)48/*++,.*,/++)8++E*++/8++).*,)*-++(;6K5-(;D++(-*;)(Q(6,)(8;
8Q+.88)UB.8)*6)(8;+l8;*/a
m+ -*),(K/++8Q++,++;8U-(D++/8K5)(8;++Q8.++,.*,/++A()4(;++.88)UB.8)*6)(8;++l8;*/++5/(;D++,
6*KK5K,.+68;Q(;*J*;)++/C/)*J++)8++(;6K5-*++,++J*)48-++/),)*J*;)++Q8.++/564++A8.R/a
m+ +,))*;-,;6*++8Q++,++S5,K(Q(*-++,;-++*[B*.(*;6*-++,.E8.(65K)5.,K++68;/5K),;)++-5.(;D
/*;/()(G*+8B*.,)(8;/a
m+ +A8.R/++)8++).**/++/485K-++E*++6,..(*-++85)++EC++,;++M.E8.(65K)5.,K++M//86(,)(8;
MBB.8G*-+38;).,6)8.++(;++,668.-,;6*++A()4++)4*++K,)*/)++(;-5/).C++D5(-,;6*++VW.()(/4++'),;-,.-
"%%&01$!$Xa+

I4*+A8.R/+/4,KK+E*+68JBK*)*-+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+,BB.8G*-+-*),(K/L+I4*+,BBK(6,;)+/4,KK
D(G*+A.())*;+;8)(6*+)8+)4*+K86,K+BK,;;(;D+,5)48.()C+8Q+/*G*;+-,C/+B.(8.+)8+6,..C(;D+85)+)4*
,BB.8G*-+).**+A8.R/+,;-+,;C+8B*.,)(8;/+)4,)+B.*/*;)+,+B,.)(65K,.+.(/R+)8+).**/
7*,/8;0+h;+8.-*.+)8+,KK8A+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+)8+*[*.6(/*+B.8B*.+68;).8K+8G*.+)4*
-*G*K8BJ*;)+(;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+,J*;()CL

Page 57



V!HX <8+A8.R/+/4,KK+68JJ*;6*+Q8.+*,64+B4,/*+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+E*Q8.*+,+I.**+?.8)*6)(8;+?K,;
Q8.+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4,/+E**;+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*+K86,K+BK,;;(;D
,5)48.()CL+'564+-*),(K/+/4,KK+(;6K5-*+J*)48-+/),)*J*;)/+,;-+BK,;/+A4(640

V(X+,-4*.*+)8+)4*+B.(;6(BK*/+*JE8-(*-+(;+W'2&"c01$!1

V((X+(;-(6,)*+*[,6)KC+48A+,;-+A4*;+)4*+.*),(;*-+).**/+8;U/()*+8.+8QQU/()*+;*,.+)4*+/()*+E85;-,.(*/
A(KK+E*+B.8)*6)*-+-5.(;D+)4*+68;/).56)(8;a+,;-

V(((X+/48A+.88)UB.8)*6)(8;+l8;*/

?.8G(/(8;++/4,KK++,K/8++E*++J,-*++Q8.++/5B*.G(/(8;++8Q++).**++B.8)*6)(8;++EC++,++/5(),EKC++S5,K(Q(*-
,;-+*[B*.(*;6*-++,.E8.(65K)5.,K++68;/5K),;)++,;-++-*),(K/++/4,KK++E*++(;6K5-*-++A()4(;++)4*++).**
+B.8)*6)(8;+/),)*J*;)L+I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/4,KK+E*+6,..(*-+85)+/).(6)KC+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*
,D.**-+-*),(K/L

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+.*)*;)(8;+,;-+B.8)*6)(8;+8Q+).**/+8;+)4*+/()*+(;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+,J*;()CL

V!cX <8+,E8G*+D.85;-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+V/,G*+Q8.+-*J8K()(8;X+/4,KK+68JJ*;6*+5;)(K+-*),(K/+8Q+,;C
*[)*.;,K+K(D4)(;D+/4,KK9+(;6K5-(;D+)4*+*[)*.;,K+K(D4)(;D+Q([)5.*/+,;-+,+K(D4)+68;)85.+BK,;+Q8.+)4*
K,;-+/5..85;-(;D+)4*+E5(K-(;D+/4,KK+E*+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*+:86,K
?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C9+B.(8.+)8+)4*+68JJ*;6*J*;)+8Q+,;C+A8.R/+8;+/()*+,;-+)4*+,BB.8G*-+-*),(K/
/4,KK+E*+(JBK*J*;)*-+(;+Q5KK+5;K*//+8)4*.A(/*+,D.**-+(;+A.()(;D+A()4+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D
M5)48.()CL

7*,/8;0+h;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+/,Q*)C+,;-+)4*+,J*;()(*/+8Q+)4*+,.*,

V!&X P5.)4*.+-*),(K/+8Q+K,C85)+,;-+-*),(K/+8Q+)4*+6C6K*+/)8.,D*+Q([)5.*/+Q8.+)4*+,.*,+-*;8)*-+,/
<8;U.*/(-*;)(,K#38JJ*.6(,K+M!#M"#W!#N!m+8;+)4*+D.85;-+QK88.+BK,;+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+/4,KK+E*
/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+B.(8.+)8+)4*+68JJ*;6*J*;)+8Q+,E8G*+D.85;-
-*G*K8BJ*;)+V/,G*+Q8.+-*J8K()(8;X+A8.R/+8;+/()*L+I4*.*,Q)*.9+)4*+A8.R/+/4,KK+E*+6,..(*-+85)+(;
,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+,BB.8G*-+-*),(K/+B.(8.+)8+8665B,)(8;+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+,;-+J,(;),(;*-
,/+/564+Q8.+)4*+K(Q*/B,;+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+Q,6(K()(*/+Q8.+6C6K(/)/L

V!%X <8+BK,;)+J,64(;*.C+8.+*S5(BJ*;)+/4,KK+E*+(;/),KK*-+*[)*.;,KKC+8;+)4*+E5(K-(;D+5;K*//+-*),(K/+8Q
)4*+*S5(BJ*;)9+)4*+*[B*6)*-+;8(/*+K*G*K/+)8+E*+D*;*.,)*-+,;-+,;C+J*,/5.*/+)8+J()(D,)*
,D,(;/)+)4*+*[)*.;,K+).,;/J(//(8;+8Q+)4,)+;8(/*9+4,G*+E**;+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,D.**-+(;+A.()(;D
EC+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+5;K*//+,D.**-+8)4*.A(/*+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D
M5)48.()CL+I4*.*,Q)*.+)4*+BK,;)#*S5(BJ*;)+/4,KK+E*+(;/),KK*-+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+,BB.8G*-
-*),(K/+,;-+J,(;),(;*-+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+.*K*G,;)+J,;5Q,6)5.*.\/+D5(-,;6*

I4*+;8(/*+K*G*K+Q.8J+)4(/+BK,;)+)8D*)4*.+A()4+,;C+,//86(,)*-+-56)(;D9+/4,KK+E*+J,(;),(;*-+,)+,
K*G*K+!$+-W+VMX+8.+D.*,)*.+E*K8A+)4*+J*,/5.*-+E,6RD.85;-U;8(/*+K*G*K+,)+)4*+;*,.*/)
;8(/*U/*;/()(G*+B.*J(/*/L+I4*+J*)48-+8Q+,//*//J*;)+/485K-+E*+6,..(*-+85)+(;+,668.-,;6*
A()4+W'T!T10!%%c+m7,)(;D+(;-5/).(,K+;8(/*+,QQ*6)(;D+J([*-+.*/(-*;)(,K+,;-+(;-5/).(,K+,.*,/mL+

'485K-+)4*+B.*-(6)*-+;8(/*+K*G*K/+*[6**-+)48/*+/B*6(Q(*-+(;+)4(/+68;-()(8;9+,+/64*J*+8Q
(;/5K,)(8;+A8.R/+)8+J()(D,)*+)4*+;8(/*+/4,KK+E*+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*
:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+,;-+/4,KK+)4*;+E*+Q5KKC+(JBK*J*;)*-L

7*,/8;0+h;+8.-*.+)8+*;/5.*+,-*S5,)*+(;/5K,)(8;+,;-+;8(/*+J()(D,)(8;+J*,/5.*/+,;-+)8
/,Q*D5,.-+)4*+,J*;()(*/+8Q+,-Z8(;(;D+8665B(*./+,;-+Q5)5.*+8665B(*./L

Page 58



V1$X I4*+,.*,+-*;8)*-+,/+`<8;U.*/(-*;)(,K#38JJ*.6(,K+M!#M"#W!#N!m+8;+)4*+D.85;-+QK88.+BK,;
4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+/4,KK+,64(*G*+,+W7>>M^+>[6*KK*;)+7,)(;DL+?.(8.+)8+8665B,)(8;9+,+W7>>M^
B8/)U68;/).56)(8;+.*G(*A+/4,KK+E*+/5EJ())*-+)8+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+)8+G*.(QC+-*K(G*.C+8Q
)4(/+/B*6(Q(6,)(8;L++

7*,/8;0+h;+8.-*.+)8+,KK8A+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+)8+*[*.6(/*+B.8B*.+68;).8K+8G*.+)4*
-*G*K8BJ*;)+(;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+*;/5.(;D+,+/5/),(;,EK*+Q8.J+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

V1!X I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+/4,KK+;8)+E*+8665B(*-+5;K*//+-*),(K/+8Q+*[)*.;,K+33Ip
6,J*.,/+)8+E*+5/*-+8;+/()*+,.*+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D
M5)48.()CL+F;6*+,BB.8G*-+)4*+,BB.8G*-+-*),(K/+/4,KK+E*+(JBK*J*;)*-+(;+Q5KK+,;-+B*.J,;*;)KC
J,(;),(;*-L

7*,/8;0+h;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+/,Q*)C9+,J*;()C+,;-+68;G*;(*;6*L

V11X I4*+ 4,.-+ ,;-+ /8Q)+ K,;-/6,B(;D+ A8.R/+ A()4(;+ )4*+ -*G*K8BJ*;)+ /4,KK+ E*+ 68JBK*)*-+ (;
,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+-*),(K/+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+,;-+/4,KK+E*+68JBK*)*-+B.(8.+)8+8665B,)(8;+8Q+)4*
E5(K-(;D/L

M;C+ ).**/+ ,;-+ /4.5E/+ BK,;)*-+ (;+ ,668.-,;6*+ A()4+ )4*+ K,;-/6,B(;D+ /64*J*+ A4(649+ A()4(;+ 2
C*,./+ 8Q+ BK,;)(;D+ ,.*+ .*J8G*-9+ -C(;D9+ /*.(85/KC+ -,J,D*-+ 8.+ E*68J*+ -(/*,/*-+ /4,KK+ E*
.*BK,6*-+(;+/(J(K,.+B8/()(8;/+EC+).**/+,;-+/4.5E/+8Q+/(J(K,.+/B*6(*/+,;-+/(l*+)8+)48/*+8.(D(;,KKC
BK,;)*-+5;K*//+8)4*.A(/*+,D.**-+(;+A.()(;D+A()4+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()CL

7*,/8;0++I8+*;/5.*+,+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+/),;-,.-+8Q+,BB*,.,;6*+,;-+/*))(;D+Q8.+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)
,;-+)8+*;/5.*+)4,)+)4*+B.8B8/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+*;4,;6*/+)4*+G(/5,K+,J*;()C+8Q+)4*+K86,K()C+(;
)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+)4*+,J*;()(*/+8Q+)4*+8665B,;)/+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+,;-+)8+B.8G(-*+).**+BK,;)(;D
(;+B5./5,;6*+8Q+/*6)(8;+!%c+8Q+)4*+I8A;+,;-+385;).C+?K,;;(;D+M6)+!%%$L

V1"X M+K,;-/6,B(;D+J,;,D*J*;)+BK,;+A4(64+/*)/+85)+)4*+B.8B8/*-+,..,;D*J*;)/+Q8.+)4*+8;D8(;D
J,(;)*;,;6*+8Q+)4*+K,;-/6,B*+A8.R/+/4,KK+E*+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*
:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+B.(8.+)8+8665B,)(8;+8Q+)4*+E5(K-(;D/+A()4(;+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L+I4*
K,;-/6,B(;D+/4,KK+E*+J,(;),(;*-+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+,BB.8G*-+-*),(K/+)4*.*,Q)*.+Q8.+)4*
K(Q*/B,;+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+,+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+,BB*,.,;6*+,;-+/*))(;D+Q8.+)4*+B.8B8/*-+-*G*K8BJ*;)+,;-
)8+*;/5.*+()+*;4,;6*/+)4*+G(/5,K+,J*;()(*/+8Q+)4*+,.*,L

V1TX h;+8.-*.+)8+J()(D,)*+)4*+B8//(E(K()C+8Q+;5J*.85/+/,)*KK()*+-(/4*/+E*(;D+(;/),KK*-+8;+)4*+E5(K-(;D/
4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-9+-*),(K/+8Q+,+68JJ5;,K+)*K*G(/(8;+/C/)*J#/,)*KK()*+-(/4+B.8G(/(8;+/4,KK+E*
/5EJ())*-+)89+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC9+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()CL+I4*+,BB.8G*-+-*),(K/
/4,KK+E*+Q5KKC+(JBK*J*;)*-L

7*,/8;0+h;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+)4*+G(/5,K+,BB*,.,;6*+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)9+(;+B,.)(65K,.9+,;-+)4*
K86,K()C+(;+D*;*.,KL

V12X I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+/4,KK+;8)+68JJ*;6*+V/,G*+Q8.+-*J8K()(8;+A8.R/X+5;K*//+,
;5JE*.+8Q+,--()(8;,K+-*),(K/+4,G*+E**;+/5EJ())*-+)89+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC9+)4*+:86,K
?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()CL+F;6*+,BB.8G*-9+)4*/*+-*),(K/+J5/)+E*+Q5KKC+(JBK*J*;)*-+,;-+B*.J,;*;)KC
J,(;),(;*-0

V,X+P5.)4*.+-*),(K/+(;6K5-(;D+)4*+-*/(D;9+J,)*.(,K/+,;-+/85.6*+VA4(64+/485K-+B.*Q*.,EKC+E*
K86,KKC+J,;5Q,6)5.*-X

VEX+.*Q5/*+/)8.,D*+Q,6(K()(*/+,;-+68KK*6)(8;+,..,;D*J*;)/L

7*,/8;0+h;+8.-*.+)8+*;/5.*+,+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+Q8.J+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)+,;-+(;+8.-*.+)8+,KK8A+)4*+:86,K
?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()C+)8+*[*.6(/*+B.8B*.+68;).8K+8G*.+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

V1HX I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+/4,KK+;8)+68JJ*;6*+V/,G*+Q8.+-*J8K()(8;X+5;K*//+,
-.,(;,D*+/).,)*DC9+-*),(K(;D+8;+,;-#8.+8QQ+/()*+-.,(;,D*+A8.R/+4,/+E**;+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-

Page 59



,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()CL+I4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+/4,KK+;8)+E*+8665B(*-
5;)(K+)4*+,BB.8G*-+-*),(K/+4,G*+E**;+(JBK*J*;)*-+(;+Q5KKL

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+,+/,)(/Q,6)8.C+Q8.J+8Q+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

V1cX ?.(8.+)8+)4*+68JJ*;6*J*;)+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+V/,G*+Q8.+-*J8K()(8;+A8.R/X+)4*+,BBK(6,;)/
/4,KK+/5EJ()+-*),(K/+Q8.+,BB.8G,K+8Q+,+G*;)(K,)(8;+/64*J*+Q8.+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+-*/(D;*-+)8
B.8)*6)+Q5)5.*+.*/(-*;)/+Q.8J+)4*+*QQ*6)/+8Q+B88.+,(.+S5,K()CL+I4*+G*;)(K,)(8;+/C/)*J+/4,KK+E*
(;/),KK*-9+,;-+J,(;),(;*-9+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+,BB.8G*-+-*),(K/L

7*,/8;0+I8+B.8)*6)+)4*+,J*;()C+8Q+.*/(-*;)/+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

V1&X ?.(8.+)8+)4*+68JJ*;6*J*;)+8Q+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+V/,G*+Q8.+-*J8K()(8;+A8.R/X9+P5.)4*.+-*),(K/+8Q
)4*+/(D;,D*+,;-+B,C+,;-+-(/BK,C+J,64(;*/+Q8.+)4*+B,.R(;D+/B,6*/+;*,.+J,.R*)+/S5,.*+,/
/48A;+8;+)4*+BK,;/+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+/4,KK+E*+/5EJ())*-+)8+,;-+,BB.8G*-+(;+A.()(;D+EC+)4*
:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()CL+I4*+A8.R/+/4,KK+E*+6,..(*-+85)+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+)4*+,BB.8G*-
-*),(K/L

7*,/8;0+h;+)4*+(;)*.*/)/+8Q+4(D4A,C+,;-+B*-*/).(,;+/,Q*)C+A()4(;+)4*+K86,K()CL

V1%X <8+*[6,G,)(8;+,;-#8.+68;/).56)(8;+A8.R/+.*K,)(;D+)8+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+4*.*EC+,BB.8G*-+J,C+E*
5;-*.),R*;+8;+)4*+/()*+5;)(K+,+B.8D.,JJ*+8Q+,.64,*8K8D(6,K+A8.R9+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+,+A.())*;
/64*J*+8Q+(;G*/)(D,)(8;+4,/+E**;+/5EJ())*-+)89+,;-+,D.**-+(;+A.()(;D+EC9+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D
M5)48.()C9+,;-+(JBK*J*;)*-+)8+)4*+/,)(/Q,6)(8;+8Q+)4*+:86,K+?K,;;(;D+M5)48.()CmL

7*,/8;0+I8+*;/5.*+)4,)+)4(/+/()*9+(;+,;+M.64,*8K8D(6,K+?.(8.()C+M.*,9+(/+B.8B*.KC+(;G*/)(D,)*-
,;-+(Q+;*6*//,.C+*[6,G,)*-+E*Q8.*+-*G*K8BJ*;)+E*D(;/9+(;+,668.-,;6*+A()4+B8K(6C+W>"!+8Q+)4*
,-8B)*-+:8;-8;+W8.85D4+8Q+W.*;)+_;(),.C+N*G*K8BJ*;)+?K,;+1$$TL

+,OG(>DH+@?IB

V!X I4*+B.8G(/(8;/+8Q+I4*+?,.)C+=,KK+*)6L+M6)+!%%H+J,C+E*+,BBK(6,EK*+,;-+.*K,)*/+)8+A8.R+8;+,;
*[(/)(;D+A,KK+/4,.*-+A()4+,;8)4*.+B.8B*.)Ca+E5(K-(;D+8;+)4*+E85;-,.C+A()4+,+;*(D4E85.(;D
B.8B*.)Ca+8.+*[6,G,)(;D+;*,.+,+;*(D4E85.(;D+E5(K-(;DL+M;+*[BK,;,)8.C+E88RK*)+/*))(;D+85)+C85.
8EK(D,)(8;/+6,;+E*+8E),(;*-+Q.8J+)4*+38JJ5;()(*/+,;-+:86,K+Y8G*.;J*;)+A*E/()*
AAAL68JJ5;()(*/LD8GL5R

V1X =48*G*.+6,..(*/+85)+)4*+A8.R/+(/+.*J(;-*-+8Q+)4*(.+8EK(D,)(8;+)8+68JBKC+(;+Q5KK+A()4+/H$+8Q+)4*
38;).8K+8Q+?8KK5)(8;+M6)+!%cT+,;-+)4*+W.()(/4+'),;-,.-+38-*/+8Q+B.,6)(6*+211&0!%%c+?,.)/+!+)8
T+A4(64+/),)*/+)4,)+38;/).56)(8;#.*Q5.E(/4J*;)+,;-+-*J8K()(8;+A8.R/+,;-+,;6(KK,.C+8B*.,)(8;/
A4(64+,.*+,5-(EK*+,)+)4*+/()*+E85;-,.C+/4,KK+E*+6,..(*-+85)+8;KC+E*)A**;+)4*+485./+8Q0+^8;-,C
)8+P.(-,C+$&0$$+)8+!&0$$9+',)5.-,C+$&0$$+)8+!"0$$+,;-+,)+;8+)(J*+8;+'5;-,C/+8.+W,;R
O8K(-,C/L

V"X I4*+,BBK(6,;)+(/+(;Q8.J*-+)4,)9+Q8.+)4*+,G8(-,;6*+8Q+-85E)9+)4(/+B*.J(//(8;+-8*/+;8)+D(G*
68;/*;)+Q8.+,;C+/48BQ.8;)+8.+,-G*.)(/*J*;)/+8;+)4*+E5(K-(;D+A4(64+A85K-+.*S5(.*+Q8.J,K
,BB.8G,K+(;+)4*(.+8A;+.(D4)L

VTX I4*+,BBK(6,;)+(/+,-G(/*-+)4,)+)4(/+6,/*+(/+K(,EK*+)8+B,C+)4*+38JJ5;()C+h;Q.,/).56)5.*+:*GC+V3h:X
,;-+)4*+K(,EK*+B,.)C#B,.)(*/+/485K-+68;),6)+)4*+'!$H#3h:+8QQ(6*.+M;D5/+',5;-*./
V,;D5/L/,5;-*./rE.*;)LD8GL5R9+$1$+&%"c+21"cX+Q8.+Q5.)4*.+(;Q8.J,)(8;+8;+48A+)8+B,C+3h:+,;-
)4*(.+-5)(*/+5;-*.+)4*+3h:+7*D5K,)(8;/L+M+/*B,.,)*+:(,E(K()C+<8)(6*+4,/+E**;+(//5*-+)8+K(,EK*
B,.)C#B,.)(*/+8.+)48/*+A()4+,+J,)*.(,K+(;)*.*/)+(;+)4*+K,;-+A4(64+68;),(;/+D.*,)*.+-*),(KL

I4*+,BBK(6,;)+(/+,-G(/*-+)4,)+)4(/+6,/*+(/+/5EZ*6)+)8+,+K*D,K+,D.**J*;)+,;-+)4*+-*G*K8B*.
/485K-+68;),6)+)4*+'!$H#3h:+8QQ(6*.+M;D5/+',5;-*./+V,;D5/L/,5;-*./rE.*;)LD8GL5R9+$1$
&%"c+21"cX+Q8.+Q5.)4*.+(;Q8.J,)(8;+8;+48A+)8+B,C+,;C+Q(;,;6(,K+68;).(E5)(8;/+,;-+48A+)8
,--.*//+,;C+;8;UQ(;,;6(,K+8EK(D,)(8;/L

Page 60



V2X I4*+,BBK(6,;)+(/+(;Q8.J*-+)4,)+)4*C+/485K-+68;),6)+I4,J*/+=,)*.+N*G*K8B*.+'*.G(6*/9+^,BK*
:8-D*9+N*;4,J+=,C9+7(6RJ,;/A8.)49+=N"+%'k+(;+8.-*.+)8+-(/65//+)4*+-*G*K8BJ*;)L

(?O?(?,!?'AG!N>?,HIB

M;C+B*./8;+A(/4(;D+)8+(;/B*6)+)4*+,E8G*+B,B*./+/485K-+68;),6)+78K,;-+'4*K-8;9+I4*+?K,;;(;D+'*.G(6*9+W.*;)
O85/*9+"T%+O(D4+78,-9+=*JEK*C9+^(--K*/*[9+OM%+HWg9+I*KL+<8L+$1$+&%"c 21"1

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 5/'67189':.5; !2<&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

()*+,-../+001 23)*0,!45,6378,9:,;<-=>)3,?@-.8,A@3.@38,BC:

D,;/@E3,7@=F/)G<*,-3.,.-*-H-0+,/)G<*0,:$!!,I/.3-37+,(J/K+F,!$$$:%:5$

L<)0,M-=,)0,)3.)7-*)K+,@3>FN

Agenda Item 7

Page 63



(>!>+?>@A "$,O=/)>8,:$!"

BC(@A C)>>+0.+3,P/++3

0DC,,+,E'C(>CA C)>>+0.+3,;@30J>*-*)K+,Q@/JM

DF!CG+F,A 23)*0,!45,6378,9:,;<-=>)3,?@-.8,A@3.@38,BC:

0(F0FHCDA ?+*/@0=+7*)K+,-==>7)-*)@3,R@/,/+.+K+>@=M+3*,@R,HJ)>.)3G8,)37>J.)3G,R)/0*,R>@@/
+S*+30)@38,-3.,)37/+-0+,)3,3JMH+/,@R,@RR)7+,J3)*0,R/@M,9,*@,!:8,E)*<,)30*->>-*)@3
@R,3+E,R/@3*,2TU;,E)3.@E0,-3.,%,/@@R>)G<*0

C00D+!C,GA V/,U)W-F,X-/-

!F,GC!GA Y-3,Y+0)G3

0DC,',FIHA
(++,7@3.)*)@3,!N

JJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJJ

(>!F==>,@CG+F,
P/-3*,=>-33)3G,=+/M)00)@3,0JHW+7*,*@,*<+,7@M=>+*)@3,@R,-,0-*)0R-7*@/F,(+7*)@3,!$5,@/,@*<+/,>+G->,-G/++M+3*
-3.,.+>+G-*+,-J*<@/)*F,*@,*<+,Z+-.,@R,O/+-,T>-33)3G @/,@*<+/,.J>F,-J*<@/)0+.,=+/0@3 *@,-G/++,*<+,+S-7*,*+/M0
*<+/+@R,@3,-.K)7+,R/@M,*<+,Y)/+7*@/,@R,A+G->,(+/K)7+0,-3.,T/@7J/+M+3*N

H>!G+F,'5.K'@>GC+DH
L<+,-==>)7-*)@3,/+[J)/+0,-,(+7*)@3,!$5,OG/++M+3*8,)3,@/.+/,*@,0+7J/+,*<+,R@>>@E)3G,H+3+R)*014

! T-FM+3*,@R,*<+,;@J37)>\0,>+G->,-3.,@*<+/,=/@R+00)@3->,7@0*0,)3,]-^,=/+=-/)3G,-3.,7@M=>+*)3G,*<+
-G/++M+3*,-3.,]H^,M@3)*@/)3G,-3.,+3R@/7)3G,)*0,=+/R@/M-37+

! L<+,=/@.J7*)@3,-3.,-==/@K->,@R,-,.+*-)>+.,Y+>)K+/F,-3.,(+/K)7)3G,V-3-G+M+3*,T>-3,R@/,*<+,=/@=@0+.
J3)*08,)3,@/.+/,*@,7@M=>F,E)*<,T@>)7F,L?B"',@R,*<+,2YT4:$$'

! ;-/,R/++,-G/++M+3*,=/+K+3*)3G,HJ0)3+00+0,@77J=F)3G,*<+,J3)*0,-==>F)3G,R@/,HJ0)3+00,=+/M)*0N

O3.8,*@,-J*<@/)0+,*<+,Z+-.,@R,O/+-,T>-33)3G8,@/,@*<+/,.J>F,-J*<@/)0+.,=+/0@38,*@,/+RJ0+,=>-33)3G,=+/M)00)@3,)R
*<+,-==>)7-3*,<-0,R-)>+.,*@,.+M@30*/-*+,*<+,-H)>)*F,*@,=/@K).+,R@/,*<+,-H@K+,*+/M0,-3.,M++*,*<+,=@>)7)+0,@R,*<+
23)*-/F,Y+K+>@=M+3*,T>-3,-3.,(+7*)@3,!$5,T>-33)3G,IH>)G-*)@30,(J==>+M+3*-/F,T>-33)3G,Y@7JM+3*,HF
7@37>J.)3G,-3,-==/@=/)-*+,-G/++M+3*N

L<)0,-==>)7-*)@3,)0,>)-H>+,R@/,;@MMJ3)*F,63R/-0*/J7*J/+,A+KFN];6A^,N,,L<+,V-F@/\0,7@3*/)HJ*)@3,E@J>.,H+ )0
_!&8"!`N9:-

>L+HG+,E
L<+,-==>)7-*)@3,0)*+,)0,>@7-*+.,@3,*<+,0@J*<4E+0*+/3,0).+,@R,;<-=>)3,?@-.8,-,>@7->,-77+00
/@-.,E<)7<,)0,.+R)3+.,-0,H+)3G,<+-K)>F,=-/a+.N,L<+,0)*+,>)+0,E)*<)3,;Tb,cP;d,E<)7<
@=+/-*+0,$91"$,e,!91"$,V@3.-F,*@,Q/).-F8,-3.,<-0,K+/F,G@@.,-77+00)H)>)*F,E)*<,-,TLOA
/-*)3G,@R,>+K+>,%N,Y@>>)0,Z)>>,(*-*)@3,]fJH)>++,*JH+^,)0,E)*<)3,E->a)3G,.)0*-37+,@R,*<+,0)*+8,-3.
3)3+,HJ0,/@J*+0,-/+,>@7->>F,-K-)>-H>+NL<+,0)*+,7J//+3*>F,7@M=/)0+0,-,*E@40*@/+F,HJ)>.)3G
]'9'Mg^,@3,-,H-7a>-3.,0)*+8,-//-3G+.,-/@J3.,-,7+3*/->,7@J/*F-/.,-77+00+.,->@3G,-,3-//@E
]:N%M,E).+^,./)K+E-F,H+*E++3,*E@,/+0).+3*)->,=/@=+/*)+0N,L<+,HJ)>.)3G0,>-ERJ>,J0+,)0,-0,9
3@N,7@MM+/7)->,J3)*08,HJ*,<-0,=>-33)3G,=+/M)00)@3,J3.+/,/+RN,$`#:'%%,R@/,J0+,-0,0)S
7@MM+/7)->,J3)*0N,6*0,7J//+3*,-//-3G+M+3*,)0,-0,!:,h!,J3)*0,E)*<,)3.)K).J->,R>@@/,-/+-0,@R
H+*E++3,:5Mg,-3.,'&Mg

Page 64



@>?>DF0=>,G'H!M>@ND>
L<+,*-H>+]0^,H+>@E,)3.)7-*+,*<+,+S)0*)3G,-3.,=/@=@0+.,J0+0,-*,*<+,0)*+,-3.,*<+)/,/+0=+7*)K+,R>@@/0=-7+,-3.,-
H/+-a.@E3,@R,-3F,.E+>>)3G0,=/@=@0+.,-*,*<+,0)*+N

O1""*<)2P&'Q*&2RS"T3

NH>
,7#U&* 0*$#2*8'N<& H7U'N<&
! G+3+/->,HJ0)3+00,J0+ PiBi?OA,h2(6Bi((,2(i,]h6^

ODFF(H0C!>'$3'<V#
,7#U&* >W$<%$34 (&%2$3&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'42$3
! ''5 ''5 $ "9 '9'

GFGCDH'$3'<V#
G"%21< >W$<%$34 (&%2$3&S D"<% ,&T ,&%'42$3

0(F0FHCD
(++,-H@K+N

M+HGF(X
$`#:'%%,T>-33)3G,=+/M)00)@3,P?OBLiY,!&#$"#:$!$,4,?+.+K+>@=M+3*,@R,HJ)>.)3G8,)37>J.)3G,+S*+30)@3,*@
R-7)3G,7@J/*F-/.,E->>0,-3.,/+.J7*)@3,)3,3JMH+/,@R,@RR)7+,J3)*0,R/@M,9,*@,58,E)*<,)30*->>-*)@3,@R,3+E,R/@3*,2TU;
E)3.@E0,-3.,%,/@@R>)G<*0N

!:#:"'%,T>-33)3G,-==>)7-*)@3,0JHM)**+.,:$#!!#:$!:8,C6LZY?OCB,$`#$!#:$!",4,?+.+K+>@=M+3*,@R,HJ)>.)3G8
)37>J.)3G,R)/0*,R>@@/,+S*+30)@38,-3.,)37/+-0+,)3,3JMH+/,@R,@RR)7+,J3)*0,R/@M,9,*@,!:8,E)*<,)30*->>-*)@3,@R,3+E,R/@3*
2TU;,E)3.@E0,-3.,%,/@@R>)G<*0N

i#!:#$5`:,i3R@/7+M+3*,B@*)7+,(i?UiY,4 C)*<@J*,=>-33)3G,=+/M)00)@38,*<+,7<-3G+,@R,J0+,@R,*<+,=/+M)0+0
)3*@,!:,0+>R47@3*-)3+.,.E+>>)3G0]j*<+,J3-J*<@/)0+.,7<-3G+,@R,J0+j^N

0FD+!X'!F,H+@>(CG+F,H
B-*)@3->,T>-33)3G,T@>)7F, ,,

L<+,B-*)@3->,T>-33)3G,T@>)7F,Q/-M+E@/a, ]BTTQ^,E-0,=JH>)0<+.,@3,:&,V-/7<,:$!:,-3., /+=>-7+0,T>-33)3G
T@>)7F,PJ).-37+,-3.,T>-33)3G,T@>)7F,(*-*+M+3*0,E)*<,)MM+.)-*+,+RR+7*N,6*0,)37>J.+0,-,=/+0JM=*)@3,)3,R-K@J/
@R,0J0*-)3-H>+,.+K+>@=M+3*,)3,H@*<,=>-3,M-a)3G,-3.,.+7)0)@3,M-a)3GN,6*,)0,7@30).+/+.,*<-*,*<+,0-K+.,=@>)7)+0
/+R+//+.,*@,)3,*<+,-.@=*+.,2YT,-3.,;@/+,(*/-*+GF,-/+,)3,7@3R@/M)*F,E)*<,*<+,BTTQ,-3.,-/+,0*)>>,/+>+K-3*N

O77@/.)3G>F8,*<+,=@>)7)+0,7@3*-)3+.,E)*<)3,*<+,-.@=*+.,(TPk08,A@3.@3,h@/@JG<,@R,h/+3*,23)*-/F,Y+K+>@=M+3*
T>-3,:$$',-3.,;@/+,(*/-*+GF,:$!$,7-//F,7@30).+/-H>+,E+)G<*, )3, *<+,.+*+/M)3-*)@3,@R,=>-33)3G,-==>)7-*)@30
-3.,-==+->0N

Q*&3%'N3$%2*8'@&Y&1")#&3%'0123':..Z

Q>: L@E307-=+1,A@7->,;@3*+S*,-3.,;<-/-7*+/
Q>[ O/7<)*+7*J/->,lJ->)*F
G(,:: T-/a)3G,(*-3.-/.01,B@34?+0).+3*)->,Y+K+>@=M+3*0
>=0: (M->>,-3.,V+.)JM,()m+.,i3*+/=/)0+0
>=05. L<+,i3K)/@3M+3*->,6M=-7*,@R,iM=>@FM+3*,Y+K+>@=M+3*

H7))1&#&3%2*8'01233$34'E7$S23P&'5/'I@&<$43'E7$S&'\"*',&T'@&Y&1")#&3%I

Page 65



!F,HNDGCG+F,
!"#$%&'(
59,B+)G<H@J/)3G,@E3+/#@77J=)+/0,7@30J>*+.,"$#$'#:$!",-3.,>+**+/0,0+3*,*@,E-/.,;@J37)>>@/0N,L@,.-*+,"
@HW+7*)@30,<-K+,H++3,/+7+)K+.,)37>J.)3G,-,0)3G>+,@HW+7*)@3,R/@M,C-/.,;@J37)>>@/,f@3+0N,?+0).+3*0,/-)0+.,*<+
R@>>@E)3G,=@)3*0n

! O==>)7-3*,<-0,<)0*@/F,@R,J3>-ERJ>,/+0).+3*)->,7@3K+/0)@308,)0,>)a+>F,*@,7@3K+/*,*<+,=/@=+/*F,)3*@,R>-*0,@37+
-==/@K->,)0,-7[J)/+.

! B@)0+,.)0*J/H-37+0,R/@M,=/+K)@J0,E@/a0,)3,*<+,=-0*
! ?+RJ0+,HJ)>.,J=,R/@M,J3>-ERJ>,/+0).+3*)->,J0+

C-/.,;@J37)>>@/,7@MM+3*0,-/+,-0,R@>>@E0n

! Z)0*@/F,@R,-==>)7-3*,E@/a)3G,@J*0).+,@R,0@7)-H>+,<@J/0,)3,@*<+/,)30*-37+0,>@7->>F,G+3+/-*)3G,3@)0+
7@M=>-)3*0,/+0J>*)3G,)3,+3R@/7+M+3*,K)0)*0]i#!:#$9!`^N

! O==>)7-3*,<-.,-==>)7-*)@3,/+R1`"#!55",R@/,/+.+K+>@=M+3*,@R,7@MM+/7)->,0)*+,)3*@,R>-*0,/+RJ0+.N,?+0).+3*)->
J0+,E-0,)M=>+M+3*+.,-3.,@E)3G,*@,R@J/,F+-/,*+3-3*,=+/)@.,E-0,0JH0+[J+3*>F,-H>+,*@,H+3+R)*,R/@M
+0*-H>)0<+.,J0+N

! 9:,;<-=>)3,?@-.,J0+.,R@/,/+0).+3*)->,J3>-ERJ>>F,E)*<,J3-77+=*-H>+,/+0J>*0,*@,3+)G<H@J/)3G,/+0).+3*)->
-M+3)*F,E)*<,/+G-/.,*@,3@)0+,-3.,.)0*J/H-37+0,.J/)3G,7@30*/J7*)@38,>-7a,@R,/+RJ0+,7@>>+7*)@38,)37/+-0+.
K+<)7J>-/,-3.,=+.+0*/)-3,-7*)K)*F,@3,-,:',<@J/,H-0)0N

)&#$%&'(
B@,*/-30=@/*-*)@3,@HW+7*)@30,0JHW+7*,*@,-,(+7*)@3,!$5,A+G->,OG/++M+3*,/+[J)/)3Gn,*<+,=/@.J7*)@3,-3.,-==/@K->
@R,-,.+*-)>+.,Y+>)K+/F,-3.,(+/K)7)3G,V-3-G+M+3*,T>-3,R@/,*<+,=/@=@0+.,J3)*08,)3,@/.+/,*@,7@M=>F,E)*<,T@>)7F
L?B"',@R,*<+,2YT4:$$'8,-3.,*<+,-,7-/,R/++,-G/++M+3*,=/+K+3*)3G,HJ0)3+00+0,@77J=F)3G,*<+,J3)*0,-==>F)3G
R@/,HJ0)3+00,=+/M)*0N,63,-..)*)@3,-,7@3.)*)@3,/+[J)/)3G,*<+,0JHM)00)@3,@R,RJ/*<+/,.+*-)>0,@R,H)7F7>+,=-/a)3G,)0
/+7@MM+3.+.N

(>=C(]H
!N Q2PR4*"73S

T>-33)3G,=+/M)00)@3,J3.+/,/+R+/+37+,$`#:'%%,E-0,G/-3*+.,!&#$"#:$!$,R@/,*<+,/+.+K+>@=M+3*,@R,HJ)>.)3G8
7@M=/)0)3G !"#$"%&'(%)$()*+,'%-),(./$0+/1)2+33&)+%1)/"1.,$'(%)'%)%.45"/)(*)(**',").%'$&)*/(4)6)$()78)2'$9
'%&$+33+$'(%)(*)%"2)*/(%$):;<=)2'%1(2&)+%1)>)/((*3'-9$&!? T>-33)3G,+3R@/7+M+3*,/+7+)K+.,3@*)R)7-*)@3,R/@M
-.W@)3)3G,3+)G<H@J/0,*<-*,*<+,0)*+,E-0,)3,J0+,-0,/+0).+3*)->N,h+*E++3,*<+,M@3*<0,@R,V-F,-3.,fJ3+,)3
:$!:8,i3R@/7+M+3*,IRR)7+/0,K)0)*+.,*<+,0)*+,-3.,R@J3.,3@,+K).+37+,@R,/+0).+3*)->,-77@MM@.-*)@38,/-*<+/
*<+,)3*+30)R)7-*)@3,@R,*<+,0)*+,*@,!:,IRR)7+,J3)*0,E-0,+K).+3*8,E<)7<,E-08,,)3,)*0+>R8,-,H/+-7<,@R,=>-33)3GN
L<+,@E3+/,E-0,*<+3,)30*/J7*+.,*@,+)*<+/,/+GJ>-/)0+,*<+,J0+,*</@JG<,-,=>-33)3G,-==>)7-*)@3,@/,)M=>+M+3*
*<+,7@30+3*+.,07<+M+,7@M=/)0)3G,5,J3)*0N,O,=>-33)3G,-==>)7-*)@3,*@,)37/+-0+,*<+,3JMH+/,@R,@RR)7+,J3)*0
R/@M,9,*@,!:,E-0,0JH0+[J+3*>F,0JHM)**+.,:$#!!#:$!:,J3.+/,/+R+/+37+,!:#:"'%N

:N, L<+,;@J37)>,7@3*)3J+.,*@,/+7+)K+,7@M=>-)3*0,*<-*,*<+,J0+,E-0,/+0).+3*)->N,QJ/*<+/,0)*+,K)0)*0,M-.+,HF
T>-33)3G,IRR)7+/0,.+->)3G,E)*<,*<+,=>-33)3G,-==>)7-*)@3,-3.,i3R@/7+M+3*,IRR)7+/0,)3,*<+,/J3,J=,*@,*<+
0JHM)00)@3,@R,*<)0,-==>)7-*)@3,7@3R)/M+.,*<-*,*<+,!:,J3)*0,<-.,-7*J->>F,H+7@M+,/+0).+3*)->N,Q@>>@E)3G,*<)08
T>-33)3G,i3R@/7+M+3*,)00J+.,-3,+3R@/7+M+3*,3@*)7+8,=J**)3G,)3,=>-7+,-,*)M+,R/-M+,R@/,*<+,.)07@3*)3J-*)@3
@R,*<+,/+0).+3*)->,J0+N,L<)0,7J//+3*,-==>)7-*)@3,3@E,0++a0,=+/M)00)@3,R@/,\/"1"@"3(A4"%$)(*)5.'31'%-8
'%,3.1'%-)*'/&$)*3((/)"#$"%&'(%8)+%1)'%,/"+&")'%)%.45"/)(*)(**',").%'$&)*/(4)6)$()BC8)2'$9)'%&$+33+$'(%)(*)%"2
*/(%$):;<=)2'%1(2&)+%1)>)/((*3'-9$&!? IRR)7+/0,<-K+,K)0)*+.,*<+,0)*+,-3.,7@3R)/M,*<-*,*<+,0)*+,)0,3@*
7J//+3*>F,)3,/+0).+3*)->,J0+N

;- 0*$3P$)1&
63,*+/M0,@R,*<+,M)S8,*<)0,=/@=@0->,.)RR+/0,R/@M,*<+,$`#:'%%,=+/M)00)@3,)3,*<-*,*<+,=/@=@0+.,3JMH+/,@R,h!
J3)*0,)0,H+)3G,)37/+-0+.,R/@M,9,*@,!:,/-*<+/,*<-3,H+)3G,/+.J7+.,R/@M,9,*@,5N,L<+,+S*+/3->,->*+/-*)@30,*@
*<+,HJ)>.)3G,-/+,*<+,0-M+,-0,*<@0+,E<)7<,E+/+,7@30).+/+.,*@,H+,-77+=*-H>+,J3.+/,@/)G)3->,=>-33)3G
=+/M)00)@3,/+R+/+37+,$`#:'%%N,O..)*)@3->,7F7>+,=-/a)3G,=/@=@0+.,*<)0,*)M+,-/@J3.N

'N, L<+,0JHW+7*,0)*+,)0,3@*,).+3*)R)+.,-0,-,0*/-*+G)7,+M=>@FM+3*,-/+-,HJ*,)0,7-=-H>+,@R,=/@K).)3G,+M=>@FM+3*
)3,*<+,>@7->)*F,-3.,*<+/+R@/+,*<+,;@J37)>,E)>>,0++a,*@,/+*-)3,0J7<,0)*+0,E<)7<,.@,3@*,7-J0+,J3-77+=*-H>+
+3K)/@3M+3*->,=/@H>+M08,-0,=+/,-.@=*+.,=@>)7F,iVT`,@R,*<+,2YT,:$$'N,L<+,7@3K+/0)@3,/+0J>*0,)3,*<+

Page 66



0JH.)K)0)@3,@R,*<+,0=-7+,HJ*,->0@,)37/+-0+0,*<+,)3*+/3->,R>@@/0=-7+,HF,-==/@S)M-*+>F,"9MgN,L<+
R>@@/0=-7+,<-0,H++3,)37/+-0+.,*</@JG<,*<+,/+.J7*)@3,@R,*<+,E).*<,@R,*<+,+S)0*)3G,2,0<-=+.,0*/J7*J/+
>+-K)3G,-,%N%M,S,!:N$M,7@J/*F-/.,E)*<,7F7>+,-3.,H)3,0*@/-G+N,L<+/+R@/+,*<+,7@3K+/0)@3,.@+0,3@*,/+0J>*,)3
*<+,>@00,@R,+M=>@FM+3*,0=-7+,-3.,*<+,=/)37)=>+,/+M-)30,-77+=*-H>+N

%N, O.@=*+.,=@>)7F,iVT!$,@R,*<+,23)*-/F,Y+K+>@=M+3*,T>-3,:$$',0++a0,*@,+30J/+,*<-*,/+0).+3*)->,-/+-0,-/+
3@*,J3.J>F,)M=-7*+.,R/@M,+M=>@FM+3*,.+K+>@=M+3*0,-3.,*<-*,*<@0+,.+K+>@=M+3*0,0<@J>.,<-K+,/+G-/.,*@
-==+-/-37+n,3@)0+n,.J0*n,=@>>J*)@3n,<@J/0,@R,J0+n,-77+00,-3.,0+/K)7)3GN,L<+,0)*+,H+)3G,-,A@7->
iM=>@FM+3*,()*+8,)0,7@30).+/+.,*@,H+,-==/@=/)-*+,R@/,-,7@3*)3J+.,h!,J0+N,YJ+,*@,)*0,>@7-*)@3,)3,7>@0+
=/@S)M)*F,*@,<@J0)3G,<@E+K+/8,*<+,+M=>@FM+3*,J0+,E)>>,H+,/+0*/)7*+.,E)*<)3,20+,;>-00,h!8,HF,7@3.)*)@3
-3.,*<+/+R@/+,RJ>>,=>-33)3G,=+/M)00)@3,E)>>,H+,/+[J)/+.,R@/,-3F,=/@=@0+.,7<-3G+,@R,J0+,3@*,E)*<)3,*<)0,J0+
7>-00N,L<)0,)0,*<+,0-M+,/+0*/)7*)@3,*<-*,E-0,-==>)+.,E<+3,)00J)3G,*<+,@/)G)3->,=+/M)00)@3,J3.+/,/+R+/+37+
$`#:'%%N

5N (&S&Y&1")&S'U7$1S$34
L<+,=<F0)7->,7<-3G+0,*@,*<+,HJ)>.)3G,-/+,*<+,0-M+,-0,*<-*,E<)7<,E-0,G/-3*+.,=+/M)00)@3,J3.+/,/+R+/+37+
$`#:'%%N,L<+,@/)G)3->,0*/J7*J/+,)0,5N:M,)3,<+)G<*,-*,*<+,/+0).+3*)->,H@J3.-/F,@R,;<-=>)3,?@-.8,R+-*J/)3G,-
0>@=)3G,/@@R,M+-0J/)3G,&N$M,-*,)*0,<)G<+0*,=@)3*N,L<+,=/@=@0->,/+.J7+0,*<+,M-S)MJM,<+)G<*,*@,5N:M8,*<)0
)0,-3,)M=/@K+M+3*,J=@3,*<+,=/+K)@J0>F,+S)0*)3G,0*/J7*J/+,)3,*+/M0,@R,/+0).+3*)->,-M+3)*F8,-3.,)0,*<+/+R@/+
E+>7@M+.N,L<+,R/@3*,E->>0,@R,*<+,+S)0*)3G,HJ)>.)3G,E)>>,H+,+S*+3.+.,)3E-/.0,HF,!N:MN,L<)0,/+.J7+0,*<+
)3*+/3->,7@J/*F-/.,R@/,K+<)7>+,M-3@+JK/+,<@E+K+/,)*,)0,3@*,7@30).+/+.,*@,)M=-7*,/+0).+3*)->,-M+3)*F,@/,*<+
7<-/-7*+/,-3.,-==+-/-37+,@R,*<+,-/+-N,IRR)7+/0,E@J>.,H+,7@37+/3+.,)R,-3F,HJ)>.)3G,)37/+-0+.,)3,<+)G<*
.J+,*@,*<+,)M=-7*,*<-*,)*,E@J>.,)3+K)*-H>F,<-K+,@3,=+@=>+,>)K)3G,3+-/HFN,Z@E+K+/8,*<)0,)0,3@*,*<+,7-0+,<+/+N

&N 02*R$349'<&*Y$P$34'23S'*&\7<&^*&P8P1$34
T-/a)3G,0*-3.-/.0,R@/,h!,@RR)7+0,-/+,0+*,@J*,)3,T(5,@R,*<+,2YT4:$$'N,!,7-/,0=-7+,7-3,H+,=+/M)**+.,R@/
J3)*0,=+/,!%$0[M,R>@@/,0=-7+8,E)*<,0*-3.-/.,T(:,->>@E)3G,-,0=-7+,R@/,-3F,J3)*0,H+>@E,*<)0,*</+0<@>.N,L<+
=+/M)**+.,J3)M=>+M+3*+.,J0+,@R,*<+,+S)0*)3G,=/+M)0+0,)0,-0,5,3@N,h!,@RR)7+,J3)*08,+[J-*)3G,*@,5,7-/
0=-7+08,/)0)3G,*@,!:,0=-7+0,R@/,*<+,=/@=@0+.,>-F@J*N,L<)0,)37/+-0+,)0,K+/F,0)G3)R)7-3*,-3.,*<+/+,)0,3@
0=-7+,@340)*+,*@,-77@MM@.-*+,RJ/*<+/,7-/,=-/a)3GN,L<+,>-ERJ>,M)S,@R,9,J3)*0,0*)>>,/+0J>*0,)3,-,0)G3)R)7-3*
)37/+-0+,*@,!:N

9N, L<+, >@7->, ;Tb, E@J>., 3@*, =/+K+3*, 3@3, /+0).+3*)->, =-/a)3G, ->@3G, ;<-=>)3, ?@-., *</@JG<, *<+, /)G<*0, @R
HJ0)3+00,J0+/0,*@,-==>F,R@/,=-/a)3G,=+/M)*08,-3.,*<)0,7@J>.,=J*,-..)*)@3->,0*/-)3,@3,*<+,/+0).+3*0,=-/a)3G
@3, -, .+0)G3-*+., <+-K)>F, =-/a+., 0*/++*N, L<+/+R@/+, *<+, -==>)7-3*, E@J>., <-K+, *@, +3*+/, )3*@, -, 7-/, R/++
-G/++M+3*, *<-*, E@J>., /+0*/)7*, *<+, -H)>)*F, @R, HJ0)3+00, J0+/0, *@, -==>F, R@/, =-/a)3G, =+/M)*0, )3, @/.+/, R@/
IRR)7+/0,*@,0J==@/*,*<+,07<+M+N

`N, L<+/+, -/+, ->0@, 0+/K)7)3G, /+[J)/+M+3*0, -00@7)-*+., E)*<, 7@MM+/7)->, J0+08, E<+/+HF, J3)*0, H+>@E, !$$M:
/+[J)/+,0+/K)7)3G,HF, */-30)*,0)m+.,K+<)7>+0, ]5M,S,:N%M^N,L<)0,=/@=@0->, *<+/+R@/+,.@JH>+0, *<+,3JMH+/,@R
H-F0,/+[J)/+.,R/@M,*<+,-==/@K+.,07<+M+,R/@M,5,*@,!:,-3.,)*,)0,7>+-/>F,3@*,=@00)H>+,*@,=/@K).+,+-7<,J3)*
E)*<,)*0,@E3,H-FN

!$N,L<+, 7+3*/+, @R, *<+, 0)*+, 7@M=/)0+0, -, 7@J/*F-/., %N%M, E).+, HF, !:M, >@3G8, E<)7<, 7-3, -*, *<+, K+/F, M@0*
-77@MM@.-*+, *E@, cL/-30)*d, 0)m+.,0+/K)7)3G,H-F08,->*<@JG<,+K+3,E)*<, *<)0,=/@K)0)@3,M-a+0, *J/3)3G,-3.
M-3@+JK/)3G, -, K+<)7>+, E)*<)3, *<+, 0)*+, +S*/+M+>F, .)RR)7J>*N, 6*, E)>>, *<+/+R@/+, H+, 3+7+00-/F, *@, 0<-/+, -3F
0+/K)7)3G,0=-7+,E)*<)3, *<+,0)*+,H+*E++3, *<+,J3)*0N,L@,<+>=, *<)0, *@,@=+/-*+,+RR)7)+3*>F8,-, RJ>>,Y+>)K+/F,-3.
(+/K)7)3G,V-3-G+M+3*,T>-3,E)>>,H+,/+[J)/+.8,*@,H+,=/@=+/>F,0+7J/+.,K)-,(!$5,OG/++M+3*8,0+**)3G,@J*,*<+
M+-30,HF,E<)7<,*+3-3*0,E)>>,H+,/+[J)/+.,*@,7@4@=+/-*+,*@,=/+407<+.J>+,.+>)K+/)+0,E)*<)3,/)G).,*)M+40>@*0N

!!N, L<+,=/@=@0+.,/+RJ0+,-3.,/+7F7>)3G,0*@/-G+,R-7)>)*F,)0,>@7-*+.,-==/@S)M-*+>F,:%M,R/@M,*<+,<)G<E-F8,E)*<)3
*<+,0)*+N,O0,-,7@MM+/7)->,.+K+>@=M+3*8,*<+,0)*+k0,@77J=-3*0,E)>>,3++.,*@,M-a+,*<+)/,@E3,-//-3G+M+3*0
R@/,*<+,7@>>+7*)@3,@R,/+RJ0+N,L<+,=/@K)0)@3,@R,7F7>+,=-/a)3G,)0,E+>7@M+.,)3,=/)37)=>+8,-*,-,/-*+,@R,!,0=-7+
=+/,@RR)7+N,(*/)7*>F,0=+-a)3G,*<@JG<8,0*-3.-/.,T(!5,/+[J)/+0,-,M)3)MJM,@R,:,0=-7+0,=+/,@RR)7+,J3)*8,0@,*<+
3JMH+/,@R,0=-7+0,=/@K).+.,0<@J>.,)3,R-7*,H+,)37/+-0+.,R/@M,!:,*@,:'N,O,0*-7a)3G,*E@4*)+/,0F0*+M,7@J>.
H+,7@30).+/+.,-0,-,M+-30,@R,-7<)+K)3G,*<)0N,L<+,M-**+/,E)>>,H+,7@3.)*)@3+.N

!:N,O0,R)/+,-77+00,*@,*<)0,0)*+,7-33@*,H+,GJ-/-3*++.8,*<+,-==>)7-3*,0<@J>.,*->a,*@,*<+,Q)/+,(+/K)7+,-3.,hJ)>.)3G
;@3*/@>,/+G-/.)3G,/+[J)/+M+3*0,R@/,./F,/)0+/08,0=/)3a>+/,0F0*+M0,+*78,-3.,-3,)3R@/M-*)K+,E)>>,H+,-**-7<+.
*@,*<)0,=+/M)00)@3,+M=<-0)m)3G,*<)0,=@)3*N

!"N (&)12P&#&3%'T$3S"T<'_'(""\1$4`%<'''
L<+,R+3+0*/-*)@3,-3.,/@@R>)G<*0,)3,*<)0,-==>)7-*)@3,-/+,*<+,0-M+,-0,*<-*,E<)7<,E-0,G/-3*+.,!&#$"#:$!$
J3.+/,/+R+/+37+1,$`#:'%%N,O0,=+/,*<+,@/)G)3->,-==/@K->8,)3,7@30).+/-*)@3,*@,=@>)7F,iVT!$8,+S)0*)3G

Page 67



E)3.@E0,-*,G/@J3.,-3.,R)/0*,R>@@/,>+K+>,@3,*<+,R>-3a,E->>,R-7)3G,*<+,/+-/,G-/.+30,@R,;<-=>)3,?@-.,E+/+
/+M@K+.N,L<+,/+0J>*,)0,*<-*,*<+/+,-/+,3@,E)3.@E0,E<)7<,<-K+,@K+/>@@a)3G,)M=>)7-*)@30,)3,-.W@)3)3G
G-/.+30N,L<+,=/@=@0->,)37>J.+0,*<+,)30*->>-*)@3,@R,R@J/,/@@R>)G<*0#>-3*+/30,0)*+.,@3,*<+,R)/0*,R>@@/,/@@R8,*<+0+
E)>>,=/@W+7*,$N"M,R/@M,*<+,R>-*,/@@R,*@,=/@K).+,)37/+-0+.,.-F>)G<*)3G,E)*<)3,@RR)7+,J3)*0,-3.,0*-)/E+>>0,-3.
E)>>,3@*,)37/+-0+,*<+,)M=-7*N

!'NH&P%$"3'5.K'01233$34'"U1$42%$"3<9'!"##73$%8'+3\*2<%*7P%7*&'D&Y8'a!+Db
Q@/,*<+,=J/=@0+0,@R,7->7J>-*)3G,;6A8,*<+,A@7->,OJ*<@/)*F,M-F,.++M,*<+,)3*+/3->,G/@00,R>@@/,-/+-,@R,+S)0*)3G
HJ)>.)3G,*@,H+,m+/@,G)K+3,*<-*,)*,)0,)3,-3,J3>-ERJ>,J0+8,-3.,<-0,3@*,H++3,)3,>-ERJ>,J0+,R@/,-*,>+-0*,0)S
M@3*<0,@R,*<+,=/+K)@J0,F+-/N,O0,0J7<,;6A,=-FM+3*0,E@J>.,H+,7<-/G+-H>+,-*,-3,-M@J3*,@R,_!&8"!`N9:,R@/
*<+,V-F@/->,;6A,-3.,-,3)>,7<-/G+,R@/,h/+3*,;6A,-0,h!,J0+0,-**/-7*,-,m+/@,7<-/G+N,O0,0+*,@J*,-H@K+8,O
(+7*)@3,!$5,OG/++M+3*,E)>>,H+,/+[J)/+.,)3,@/.+/,*@,0+7J/+,*<+,R@>>@E)3Gn

! L<+,=/@.J7*)@3,-3.,-==/@K->,@R,-,.+*-)>+.,Y+>)K+/F,-3.,(+/K)7)3G,V-3-G+M+3*,T>-3,R@/,*<+,=/@=@0+.
J3)*08,)3,@/.+/,*@,7@M=>F,E)*<,T@>)7F,L?B"',@R,*<+,2YT4:$$'

! ;-/,R/++,-G/++M+3*,=/+K+3*)3G,HJ0)3+00+0,@77J=F)3G,*<+,J3)*0,-==>F)3G,R@/,HJ0)3+00,=+/M)*0N

!%N!"3<$S&*2%$"3'"\'FUc&P%$"3<

*+,$-#./& *00.-$%123%$24/&2$3#/3/+,$-#./&

O==>)7-3*,<-0,)M=>+M+3*+.,J3>-ERJ>
/+0).+3*)->,7@3K+/0)@30,)3,*<+,=-0*,-3.
G-)3+.,+0*-H>)0<+.,J0+,*</@JG<
7+/*)R)7-*+,@R,>-ERJ>3+008,-3.,.@+0,3@*
)3*+3.,*@,J*)>)0+,*<)0,0)*+,R@/,h!,J0+,-3.,)0
>)a+>F,*@,7@3K+/*,*@,/+0).+3*)->,J3.+/,3+E
=+/M)**+.,.+K+>@=M+3*,>+G)0>-*)@3
!5N

IRR)7+/0,<-K+,*@,H-0+,-3,-00+00M+3*,@3
*<+,=/@=@0->,H+R@/+,*<+M,-3.,<-K+,*<+
-==/@=/)-*+,-K+3J+0,R@/,=J/0J)3G
H/+-7<+0,@R,=>-33)3G,E<+3,*<+F,@77J/N
V+MH+/0,-/+,-E-/+,@R,*<+,7<-3G+0,*@
=/)@/,-==/@K->,/+7+3*>F,)3*/@.J7+.,HF
G@K+/3M+3*N

L<+,J3>-ERJ>,/+0).+3*)->,J0+,<-0,/+0J>*+.
)3,/+RJ0+,HJ)>.,J=,-0,*<+,J3)*0,-/+,3@*
/+G)0*+/+.,R@/,/+RJ0+,7@>>+7*)@38,/+0J>*)3G
)3,+3K)/@3M+3*->,<+->*<,<-m-/.,-3.,=+0*0

L<+,=/@=@0+.,h!,J0+,E)>>,3++.,*@,<-K+
)*0,@E3,.+.)7-*+.,/+RJ0+,7@>>+7*)@3
@/G-3)0+.,-0,)0,*<+,7-0+,E)*<
7@MM+/7)->,J0+0N,6R,*<)0,.@+0,3@*,@77J/
*<+,;@J37)>,<-K+,*<+,-==/@=/)-*+,M+-30
@R,+3K)/@3M+3*->,<+->*<,+3R@/7+M+3*

L<+/+,<-0,H++3,-,>-7a,@R,-,W@)3+.,J=
-==/@-7<,@3,*<+,;@J37)>0,=-/*,E<+3
<-3.>)3G,*<)0,0)*+8,*<-*,<-0,->>@E+.,*<+
-==>)7-3*,*@,G+*,-E-F,E)*<,J3>-ERJ>
-7*)K)*)+0,E)*<,.+*/)M+3*->,)M=-7*,*@E-/.
3+)G<H@J/0

T>-33)3G,IRR)7+/0,<-K+,H++3,7>@0+>F
)3K@>K+.,E)*<,i3R@/7+M+3*,IRR)7+/0,)3
*<+,<-3.>)3G,@R,*<)0,-3.,=/+K)@J0
-==>)7-*)@308,/+0J>*)3G,)3,-3,+3R@/7+M+3*
3@*)7+,H+)3G,0+/K+.,-G-)30*,*<+,=/+K)@J0
/+0).+3*)->,J0+N,L<+,0JHM)00)@3,@R,*<)0
-==>)7-*)@3,.@+0,3@*,<-K+,-3F,H-/)3G,@3
*<+,)30*/J7*)@30,0+*,@J*,)3,*<+
+3R@/7+M+3*,3@*)7+8,E<)7<,<-K+,/+[J)/+.
/+0).+3*)->,J0+0,*@,7+-0+,-*,*<+,=/@=+/*FN

hJ)>.)3G,E@/a0,<-K+8,)3,*<+,=-0*8,H++3
7-//)+.,@J*,-*,J30@7)-H>+,<@J/0,E<)7<
<-K+,7-J0+.,.)0*J/H-37+0,*@
3+)G<H@J/)3G,-M+3)*F

L<+,E@/a0,@3,0)*+,<-K+,R@/,*<+,M@0*,=-/*
H++3,->/+-.F,7-//)+.,@J*N,O3F,RJ*J/+
.+K+>@=M+3*,/+0J>*)3G,R/@M,*<+
.)07<-/G)3G,@R,=>-33)3G,7@3.)*)@30,E)>>
H+,7@3*/@>>+.,HF,7@3.)*)@3,"N

H7##2*8 L<+
=/@=@0+.,/+RJ/H)0<M+3*,@R,*<+,*E@,0*@/+F,@RR)7+,H>@7a,E@J>.,3@*,/+0J>*,)3,-,HJ)>.)3G,E<)7<,)0,<)G<+/,*<-3,*<+
+S)0*)3G,0*/J7*J/+,-3.,0<@J>.,3@*,*<+/+R@/+8,7-J0+,J3.J+,>@00,@R,-M+3)*F,*@,3+)G<H@J/)3G,/+0).+3*0N,63,*+/M0
@R,=-/a)3G8,*<+,=/@=@0->,)37/+-0+0,*<+,=/@=@/*)@3,@R,R>@@/0=-7+,HF,-==/@S)M-*+>F,"9,0[J-/+,M+*/+08,HJ*,.J+,*@
*<+,/+0*/)7*+.,7@J/*F-/.,-/+-8,)*,E@J>.,3@*,/+0J>*,)3,-3,)37/+-0+,@R,@30)*+,=-/a)3GN,63,-..)*)@3,3@34/+0).+3*)->
=-/a)3G,E)>>,H+,=/+K+3*+.,@340*/++*,*</@JG<,-,7-/,R/++,-G/++M+3*N,;@37+/30,+S=/+00+.,HF,-.W@)3)3G
@77J=)+/0,<-K+,H++3,7@30).+/+.,7-/+RJ>>F,E<+3,.+->)3G,E)*<,*<)0,-==>)7-*)@38,-3.,*<)0,/+=@/*,0+*0,@J*,*<-*
E<+/+,*<+,;@J37)>,)0,-H>+,*@,-==>F,7@3*/@>0,*@,-../+00,M-**+/08,)*,<-0,.@3+,*</@JG<,=>-33)3G,7@3.)*)@3,-3.
(+7*)@3,!$5,-G/++M+3*N,63,7@30).+/-*)@3,@R,*<+,-H@K+8,*<+,-==>)7-*)@3,)0,.++M+.,-77+=*-H>+,)3,/+>-*)@3,*@

Page 68



=@>)7)+0,hi`,-3.,iVT!$,@R,*<+,2YT,:$$'N

(>!F==>,@CG+F,A P/-3*,;@30+3*

(>CHF,'OF('E(C,G+,E

]!^ L<+,=/@=@0+.,.+K+>@=M+3*,)0,)3,G+3+/->,-77@/.-37+,E)*<,=@>)7)+0,7@3*-)3+.,)3,*<+14

h/+3*,23)*-/F,Y+K+>@=M+3*,T>-3,:$$'
;@J37)>\0,(J==>+M+3*-/F,T>-33)3G,PJ).-37+,!&,\Y+0)G3,PJ).+,R@/,B+E,Y+K+>@=M+3*\

?+>+K-3*,=@>)7)+0,)3,*<+,O.@=*+.,23)*-/F,Y+K+>@=M+3*,T>-3,-/+,*<@0+,)3,*<+,R@>>@E)3G
7<-=*+/014

hJ)>*,i3K)/@3M+3*1,)3,*+/M0,@R,*<+,=/@*+7*)@3,-3.,+3<-37+M+3*,@R,*<+,+3K)/@3M+3*
iM=>@FM+3*1,)3,*+/M0,@R,M-)3*-)3)3G,-3.,0J0*-)3)3G,-,/-3G+,@R,+M=>@FM+3*,@==@/*J3)*)+0
L/-30=@/*1,)3,*+/M0,@R,0J0*-)3-H)>)*F8,0-R+*F,-3.,0+/K)7)3G,3++.0

!F,@+G+F,H^(>CHF,HA

]!^ L<+,.+K+>@=M+3*,<+/+HF,=+/M)**+.,0<->>,H+,7-//)+.,@J*,)3,-77@/.-37+,E)*<,*<+,R@>>@E)3G
-==/@K+.,./-E)3G]0^,-3.#@/,.@7JM+3*]0^1

!:#:$#!,/+K,h
!:#:$#:,/+K,h

?+-0@31,,Q@/,*<+,-K@).-37+,@R,.@JH*,-3.,)3,*<+,)3*+/+0*0,@R,=/@=+/,=>-33)3GN

]:^ B@*E)*<0*-3.)3G, *<+, =/@K)0)@30, @R, *<+, L@E3, -3., ;@J3*/F, T>-33)3G, ]20+, ;>-00+0^, I/.+/
!`9&]@/, )3, -3F, =/@K)0)@3, +[J)K->+3*, *@, *<-*, ;>-00, )3, -3F, 0*-*J*@/F, )30*/JM+3*, /+K@a)3G, -3.
/+4+3-7*)3G, *<-*, I/.+/, E)*<, @/, E)*<@J*, M@.)R)7-*)@3^, -3., *<+, L@E3, -3., ;@J3*/F, T>-33)3G
]P+3+/->, T+/M)**+., Y+K+>@=M+3*^, I/.+/, !``%, ]@/, -3F, @/.+/, /+K@a)3G, -3., /+4+3-7*)3G, *<-*
I/.+/,E)*<,@/,E)*<@J*,M@.)R)7-*)@3^,*<+,J0+,<+/+HF,=+/M)**+.,0<->>,@3>F,H+,R@/, *<+,=J/=@0+,@R
20+,;>-00,h!N

?+-0@31,B@,0+=-/-*+,J0+,0<@J>.,7@MM+37+,E)*<@J*,*<+,=/)@/,-==/@K->,@R,*<+,A@7->,T>-33)3G
OJ*<@/)*F,R@/,*<+,R@>>@E)3G,/+-0@3014

]-^,0@,-0,*@,+3-H>+,@*<+/,J0+0,*@,H+,7@30).+/+.,@3,*<+)/,M+/)*0n
]H^,0@,*<-*,*<+,J0+,.@+0,3@*,=/+WJ.)7+,*<+,-M+3)*F,@R,*<+,-/+-,HF,/+-0@3,@R,@K+/,)3*+30)K+,J0+
@R,*<+,=/@=+/*Fn
]7^,H+7-J0+,@R,*<+,>)M)*-*)@30,@R,*<+,0)*+n
].^,0@,*<-*,*<+,J0+,7@M=>)+0,E)*<,*<+,;@J37)>\0,-.@=*+.,=@>)7)+0n
]+^,0@,-0,*@,/+0*/)7*,*<+,J0+,@R,*<+,=/+M)0+0,*@,@3+,7@M=-*)H>+,E)*<,*<+,0J//@J3.)3G,-/+-
H+7-J0+,@*<+/,J0+0,E)*<)3,*<+,0-M+,20+,;>-00,@/,-3@*<+/,20+,;>-00,-/+,3@*,3+7+00-/)>F
7@30).+/+.,*@,H+,-77+=*-H>+,)3,*<)0,>@7-*)@3N

]"^ YJ/)3G,7@30*/J7*)@3,@3,0)*+14

]-^,4,,L<+,H+0*,=/-7*)7->,M+-30,-K-)>-H>+,)3,-77@/.-37+,E)*<,h/)*)0<,(*-3.-/.,;@.+,@R,T/-7*)7+
hN(N%::91,!`9',0<->>,H+,+M=>@F+.,-*,->>,*)M+0,*@,M)3)M)0+,*<+,+M)00)@3,@R,3@)0+,R/@M,*<+,0)*+n
]H^,4,,L<+,@=+/-*)@3,@R,0)*+,+[J)=M+3*,G+3+/-*)3G,3@)0+,-3.,@*<+/,3J)0-37+47-J0)3G,-7*)K)*)+08
-J.)H>+,-*,*<+,0)*+,H@J3.-/)+0,@/,)3,3+-/HF,/+0).+3*)->,=/@=+/*)+08,0<->>,@3>F,H+,7-//)+.,@J*
H+*E++3,*<+,<@J/0,@R,$9$$,4,!&$$,V@3.-F0,4,Q/).-F08,$9$$,4,!"$$,(-*J/.-F0,-3.,-*,3@,*)M+
@3,(J3.-F0,@/,h-3a,Z@>).-F0n
]7^,4,,U+<)7J>-/,-77+00,*@,-.W@)3)3G,-3.,@==@0)*+,=/+M)0+0,0<->>,3@*,H+,)M=+.+.n
].^,4,,O>>,K+<)7>+08,=>-3*,-3.,M-7<)3+/F,-00@7)-*+.,E)*<,0J7<,E@/a0,0<->>,-*,->>,*)M+0,H+,0*@@.
-3.,@=+/-*+.,E)*<)3,*<+,7J/*)>-G+,@R,*<+,0)*+,@3>Fn
]+^,4,,B@,E-0*+,@/,@*<+/,M-*+/)->,0<->>,H+,HJ/3*,@3,*<+,-==>)7-*)@3,0)*+n
]R^,4,,O>>,+S7-K-*+.,*@=0@)>,0<->>,H+,0*@/+.,@3,*<+,0)*+,R@/,/+J0+,)3,7@33+7*)@3,E)*<,>-3.07-=)3GN

Page 69



]G^,4,,O,0J)*-H>+,-3.,0JRR)7)+3*,M+-30,@R,0J==/+00)3G,.J0*,MJ0*,H+,=/@K).+.,-3.,M-)3*-)3+.N

?+-0@31,L@,>)M)*,*<+,.+*/)M+3*->,+RR+7*,@R,7@30*/J7*)@3,E@/a0,@3,-.W@)3)3G,/+0).+3*)->,@77J=)+/0
HF,/+-0@3,@R,3@)0+,-3.,.)0*J/H-37+N

]'^ L<+,7@J/*F-/.,0<->>,H+,-K-)>-H>+,R@/,*<+,0+/K)7)3G,@R,*<+,J3)*0,-*,->>,*)M+0,)3,-77@/.-37+,E)*<
*<+,/+[J)/+.,Y+>)K+/F,-3.,(+/K)7)3G,V-3-G+M+3*,T>-3,-3.,R@/,3@,@*<+/,=J/=@0+N

?+-0@31,L@,+30J/+,*<+,=/@=+/*F,7-3,H+3+R)*,R/@M,J3)3*+//J=*+.,@RR,0*/++*,0+/K)7)3G,E<)7<,.@+0
.)0/J=*,=+.+0*/)-3,-3.,K+<)7J>-/,-77+00,@3,;<-=>)3,?@-.N

]%^ Y+*-)>0,@R,*<+,=/@K)0)@3,@R,-,M)3)MJM,@R,:',0+7J/+,7F7>+,=-/a)3G,0=-7+0,0<->>,H+,0JHM)**+.,*@
-3., -==/@K+., )3, E/)*)3G, HF, *<+, A@7->, T>-33)3G, OJ*<@/)*F, 3@, >-*+/, *<-3, ", M@3*<0, -R*+/, *<)0
.+7)0)@3, )0,)00J+.N,,L<+/+-R*+/, *<+,.+K+>@=M+3*,0<->>,3@*,H+,@77J=)+.,J3*)>, *<+,7F7>+,=-/a)3G
0=-7+0,<-K+,H++3,>-).,@J*,)3,-77@/.-37+,E)*<,*<+,.+*-)>0,-0,-==/@K+.,-3.,*<+0+,R-7)>)*)+0,0<->>
H+,/+*-)3+.N

?+-0@31,,L@,+30J/+,0-*)0R-7*@/F,R-7)>)*)+0,R@/,7F7>)0*0N

+,OF(=CG+?>HA

]!^ L<+,=/@K)0)@30,@R,L<+,T-/*F,C->>,+*7N,O7*,!``5,M-F,H+,-==>)7-H>+,-3.,/+>-*+0,*@,E@/a,@3,-3
+S)0*)3G,E->>,0<-/+.,E)*<,-3@*<+/,=/@=+/*Fn,HJ)>.)3G,@3,*<+,H@J3.-/F,E)*<,-,3+)G<H@J/)3G
=/@=+/*Fn,@/,+S7-K-*)3G,3+-/,-,3+)G<H@J/)3G,HJ)>.)3GN,O3,+S=>-3-*@/F,H@@a>+*,0+**)3G,@J*,F@J/
@H>)G-*)@30,7-3,H+,@H*-)3+.,R/@M,*<+,;@MMJ3)*)+0,-3.,A@7->,P@K+/3M+3*,E+H0)*+
EEEN7@MMJ3)*)+0NG@KNJa

]:^ O0,R)/+,-77+00,*@,*<)0,0)*+,7-33@*,H+,GJ-/-3*++.8,*<+,-==>)7-3*,0<@J>.,0++a,GJ).-37+,R/@M,*<+
Q)/+,(+/K)7+,-3.,hJ)>.)3G,;@3*/@>,/+G-/.)3G,/+[J)/+M+3*0,R@/,./F,/)0+/08,0=/)3a>+/,0F0*+M0,+*7N

O3F,=+/0@3,E)0<)3G,*@,)30=+7*,*<+,-H@K+,=-=+/0,0<@J>.,7@3*-7*,(-MJ+>,P+/0*+)38,L<+,T>-33)3G,(+/K)7+8
h/+3*,Z@J0+8,"'`,Z)G<,?@-.8,C+MH>+F8,V)..>+0+S8,ZO`,5hb8,L+>N,B@N,$:$,9`"& %"59

Page 70



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 56'7819:';.5< !2=&',"- !"#!$%&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'>2)

'()*+,--.*//0 "1+2+3!4+5(66/(-*4+')78*9.(-:*4+;78-784+<=!&+>;?

@+A.7B8+C7DE.(:F)+,8-+-,),9,/*+.(:F)/+$&!!+G.-8,8C*+'H.I*E+!&&&$%$J&

KF(/+L,D+(/+(8-(C,)(I*+786EM

Agenda Item 8

Page 71



(?!?+@?AB !&+N,E4+$&!"

CD(AB ')78*9.(-:*

0ED,,+,F'D(?DB 5,.6*/-*8+A78/H6),)(I*+O7.HL

EG!DH+G,B "1+2+3!4+5(66/(-*4+')78*9.(-:*4+;78-784+<=!&+>;?

0(G0GIDEB A78/).HC)(78+7P+3Q+8*B+-B*66(8:/+C7LD.(/(8:+!!+78*R9*-.77L+P6,)/+,8-+$3
)B7R9*-.77L+P6,)/+B()F(8+,+QR/)7.*E+9H(6-(8:+P.78)(8:+5(66/(-*+B()F+I*F(CH6,.
,CC*//+P.7L+'F.*B/9H.E+S7,-+T'()*+$$9U+)7:*)F*.+B()F+"+78*R9*-.77L+P6,)/
,8-+1+)B7R9*-.77L+P6,)/+B()F(8+,+3+/)7.*E+9H(6-(8:+P.78)(8:+'F.*B/9H.E+,8-
V7F8/78+S7,-/+T'()*+$3CU4+8*B+.7,-+C788*C)(8:+'F.*B/9H.E+S7,-+,8-
V7F8/78+S7,-+,8-+8*B+,CC*//4+78R/).**)+,8-+7PPR/).**)+C,.+D,.W(8:4+CEC6*
/)7.,:*4+6,8-/C,D(8:+,8-+,8C(66,.E+-*I*67DL*8)M

D00E+!D,HB KF*+5E-*+X.7HD

!G,HD!HB K*.*8C*+GYS7H.W*+6)-

0ED,',GJIB
Z6*,/*+/**+C78-()(78+$M

KKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKKK

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,
X.,8)+D6,88(8:+D*.L(//(78+/H9[*C)+)7+)F*+C7LD6*)(78+7P+,+/,)(/P,C)7.E+'*C)(78+!&J+7.+7)F*.+6*:,6+,:.**L*8)
,8-+-*6*:,)*+,H)F7.()E+)7+)F*+5*,-+7P+\.*,+Z6,88(8: 7.+7)F*.+-H6E+,H)F7.(/*-+D*./78 )7+,:.**+)F*+*],C)+)*.L/
)F*.*7P+78+,-I(C*+P.7L+)F*+^(.*C)7.+7P+;*:,6+'*.I(C*/+,8-+Z.7CH.*L*8)M

I?!H+G,'5.L'A?HD+EI
KF*+,DD6(C,)(78+.*_H(.*/+,+'*C)(78+!&J+\:.**L*8)4+(8+7.-*.+)7+/*CH.*+)F*+P7667B(8:+9*8*P()/0R

!M+ Z,EL*8)+7P+)F*+A7H8C(6`/+6*:,6+,8-+7)F*.+D.7P*//(78,6+C7/)/+(8+,U+D.*D,.(8:+,8-+C7LD6*)(8:+)F*
,:.**L*8)+,8-+9U+L78()7.(8:+,8-+*8P7.C(8:+()/+D*.P7.L,8C*

$M+ \+C78).(9H)(78+7P+a3Q4&&&+Ta!4&&&+D*.+H8()U4+(8-*]R6(8W*-+P.7L+)F*+-,)*+7P+C7LL())**+,8-+-H*+78+N,)*.(,6
'),.)+)7B,.-/+CF(6-.*8/`+D6,E+,8-+.*C.*,)(78,6+P,C(6()(*/+,8-#7.+(LD.7I*L*8)/+)7+7D*8+/D,C*+(8+)F*+67C,6()EM

"M+ \+-*),(6*-+Y'H/),(8,9(6()E+bLD6*L*8),)(78+').,)*:EY+/F,66+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+,8-
,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+D.(7.+)7+)F*+D(6(8:+7P+P7H8-,)(78/+P7.+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+F*.*9E+,DD.7I*-M+c86*//
7)F*.B(/*+,:.**-+(8+B.()(8:4+)F(/+/F,66+-*L78/).,)*0

,M+ 57B+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+B(66+,CF(*I*+,+L(8(LHL+7P+A7-*+P7.+'H/),(8,96*+57L*/+;*I*6+3
T/H9L(//(78+7P+,+-*/(:8+/),:*+,//*//L*8)+9E+,+dSe+,DD.7I*-+(8/D*C)7.Uf

9M+ 57B+)F*+(8-(C,)*-+d.*8)+'H/),(8,9(6()E+AF*CW6(/)+L*,/H.*/+B(66+9*+(LD6*L*8)*-+B()F(8+)F*
/CF*L*+T7.+7)F*.+/HCF+L*,/H.*/+,DD.7I*-+9E+)F*+A7H8C(6+BF(CF+L**)/+7.+*]C**-/+)F*+/C7.*
,CF(*I*-+9E+)F*+/H9L())*-+'H/),(8,9(6()E+AF*CW6(/)UM

CM+ 57B+)F*+/CF*L*+B(66+,CF(*I*+)F*+AG$+.*-HC)(78+7P+,)+6*,/)+$%+g+9*67B+$&!&+dH(6-(8:
S*:H6,)(78/+K,.:*)+eL(//(78+S,)*f

3M+ KF*+,DD6(C,8)+/F,66+(8C6H-*#.*),(8+,DD.7D.(,)*+-*/(:8+L*,/H.*/+(8+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+P7.+)F7/*+*8*.:E+,8-
B,)*.+C78/*.I,)(784+/H/),(8,96*+-.,(8,:*4+/H/),(8,96*#.*CEC6*-+L,)*.(,6/4+D766H)(78+C78).764+,8-
-*L76()(78#C78/).HC)(78+C7LL()L*8)/+L,-*+B()F(8+d.*8)Y/+'H/),(8,9(6()E+AF*CW6(/)+,8-+7)F*.+/H9L())*-
-7CHL*8),)(78+T7.+,:.**-+9E+PH.)F*.+8*:7)(,)(78U4+,8-+,-7D)+,-*_H,)*+D.7CH.*L*8)+L*CF,8(/L/+)7
-*6(I*.+)F*/*+C7LL()L*8)/M

%M+ G8+C7LD6*)(784+(8-*D*8-*8)+*I(-*8C*+T)F.7H:F+,+dSe+Z7/)RA78/).HC)(78+S*I(*BU+/F,66+9*+/H9L())*-+78
)F*+/CF*L*+,/+9H(6)4+)7+I*.(PE+)F*+(LD6*L*8),)(78+7P+)F*/*+/H/),(8,9(6()E+L*,/H.*/+78+/()*4+,8-+)F*
,CF(*I*L*8)+7P+,)+6*,/)+,+A7-*+P7.+'H/),(8,96*+57L*/+;*I*6+3M

JM+ bP+)F*+*I(-*8C*+7P+)F*+,97I*+.*I(*B/+/F7B/+)F,)+,8E+7P+)F*/*+/H/),(8,9(6()E+L*,/H.*/+F,I*+87)+9**8
(LD6*L*8)*-+B()F(8+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)4+)F*8+)F*+P7667B(8:+B(66+,CC7.-(8:6E+9*+.*_H(.*-0

-M+ )F*+/H9L(//(78+,8-+,DD.7I,6+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+7P+L*,/H.*/+)7+.*L*-E
)F*+7L(//(78f+7.4+(P+)F(/+(/+87)+P*,/(96*4

*M+ )F*+/H9L(//(78+,8-+,DD.7I,6+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+7P+,CC*D),96*
C7LD*8/,)7.E+L*,/H.*/+78+/()*f+7.+7)F*.B(/*+D,E+)7+)F*+A7H8C(6+,+/HL+*_H(I,6*8)+)7+)F*+C7/)+7P

Page 72



)F*+7L())*-+L*,/H.*/+)7+9*+,:.**-+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E4+)7+9*+H/*-+9E+)F*+A7H8C(6+)7
/*CH.*+/H/),(8,9(6()E+L*,/H.*/+78+7)F*.+/()*/+(8+)F*+d7.7H:FM

QM+ KF*+/H9L(//(78+,8-+,DD.7I,6+7P+,+S*/(-*8)(,6+K.,I*6+Z6,8+D.(7.+)7+P(./)+7CCHD,)(78+,8-+)F*
(LD6*L*8),)(78+7P+)F,)+D6,84+)F*+DH.D7/*+7P+)F*+D6,8+9*(8:+)7+L,8,:*+)F*+).,8/D7.)+8**-/+7P+)F*
^*I*67DL*8)+/7+,/+)7+L(8(L(/*+C,.+H/,:*+,8-+D.7L7)*+,6)*.8,)(I*+L7-*/+7P+).,8/D7.)4+(8C6H-(8:
L78()7.(8:+,8-+,88H,6+.*I(*B/+7P+)F*+K.,I*6+Z6,8+P7.+)F*+P(./)+%+E*,./+P.7L+7CCHD,)(78M

\8-4+)7+,H)F7.(/*+)F*+5*,-+7P+\.*,+Z6,88(8:4+7.+7)F*.+-H6E+,H)F7.(/*-+D*./784+)7+.*PH/*+D6,88(8:+D*.L(//(78+(P
)F*+,DD6(C,8)+F,/+P,(6*-+)7+-*L78/).,)*+)F*+,9(6()E+)7+D.7I(-*+P7.+)F*+,97I*+)*.L/+,8-+L**)+)F*+D76(C(*/+7P+)F*
c8(),.E+^*I*67DL*8)+Z6,8+,8-+'*C)(78+!&J+Z6,88(8:+G96(:,)(78/+'HDD6*L*8),.E+Z6,88(8:+^7CHL*8)+9E
C78C6H-(8:+,8+,DD.7D.(,)*+,:.**L*8)M

KF(/+,DD6(C,)(78+(/+6(,96*+P7.+A7LLH8()E+b8P.,/).HC)H.*+;*IEMTAb;U+M++KF*+N,E7.Y/+C78).(9H)(78+B7H6-+9* (/
a!3J4&Q"M"J(/+a>!J43&&M&&-

?M+IH+,F
KF*+/()*+P,66/+B()F(8+)F*+,.*,+D.*I(7H/6E+-*/(:8,)*-+,/+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+S*:*8*.,)(78+\.*,+,8-+)F*+9H(6-(8:/
)F,)+B*.*+D.*I(7H/6E+78+/()*+B*.*+-*L76(/F*-+/7L*+)(L*+,:7+,/+,+D,.)+7P+)F(/+.*:*8*.,)(78+/CF*L*M

KF*+/()*+,-[7(8/+)F*+/F7DD(8:+D,.,-*+)F,)+B,/+C78/).HC)*-+,/+,+D,.)+7P+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+.*:*8*.,)(78+/CF*L*
,8-+,6/7+(8C6H-*/+)F*+5(66/(-*+57H/(8:+7PP(C*/M++GDD7/()*+)F*+/()*4+78+)F*+87.)F*.8+/(-*+7P+5(66/(-*+6(*/+)F*
')78*9.(-:*+Z,.W+57)*6+T,+X.,-*+bb+;(/)*-+dH(6-(8:U+,8-+)F*+.*6,)(I*6E+.*C*8)6E+C78/).HC)*-+')78*9.(-:*+5H94
)F*+6,))*.+C7LD.(/(8:+,+ZAK+N*-(C,6+A6(8(C4+C7LLH8()E+F,664+C7LLH8()E+.77L/4+.*),(6+H8()+TK*/C7U+,8-+P6,)/M

\+A,8,6+,8-+S(I*./(-*+K.H/)+TD.*I(7H/6E+W87B8+,/+d.()(/F+=,)*.B,E/U+A,8,6+P**-*.+.H8/+,678:+)F*+B*/)*.8
97H8-,.E+7P+)F*+/()*+T7H)/(-*+7P+)F*+/()*UM++KF*+*6*L*8)+7P+C,8,6+8*])+)7+)F*+/()*+.H8/+9*67B+:.7H8-M++57B*I*.4
()+.*)H.8/+)7+)F*+/H.P,C*+)7+)F*+/7H)F+7P+)F*+/()*M++G8+)F*+7DD7/()*+/()*+7P+)F*+C,8,6+P.7L+)F*+/()*+6(*/+)F*
')78*9.(-:*+\-I*8)H.*+Z6,E:.7H8-4+,8+7D*8+/D,C*4+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+'CF7764+GH.+;,-E+7P+;7H.-*/+A,)F76(C
Z.(L,.E+'CF776+,8-+)F*+=*6/F+'CF776M

KF*+:.7H8-+6*I*6+(8C.*,/*/+P.7L+B*/)+)7+*,/)+,8-+P.7L+/7H)F+)7+87.)F+B()F(8+)F*+/()*M

A?@?EG0>?,H'I!N?AOE?
KF*+),96*T/U+9*67B+(8-(C,)*+)F*+*](/)(8:+,8-+D.7D7/*-+H/*/+,)+)F*+/()*+,8-+)F*(.+.*/D*C)(I*+P677./D,C*+,8-+,
9.*,W-7B8+7P+,8E+-B*66(8:/+D.7D7/*-+,)+)F*+/()*M

P1""*=)2Q&'R*&2ST"U3

OI?
,8#V&* 0*$#2*9'O=& I8V'O=&
! -B*66(8:+F7H/*/

PEGG(I0D!?'$3'=W#
,8#V&* ?X$=%$34 (&%2$3&T E"=% ,&U ,&%'42$3
! & & & 3&>$ 3&>$

HGHDEI'$3'=W#
H"%21= ?X$=%$34 (&%2$3&T E"=% ,&U ,&%'42$3

& & & 3&>$ 3&>$

0(G0GIDE
'**+,97I*M

N+IHG(Y
Z6,88(8:+D*.L(//(78+B,/+:.,8)*-+(8+'*D)*L9*.+!11Q+P7.+)F*+.*-*I*67DL*8)+7P+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+e/),)*+78
97)F+)F*+<7.)F+,8-+'7H)F+/(-*/+7P+5(66/(-*M+KF*+D*.L(//(78+,667B/+P7.+)F*+*.*C)(78+7P+,DD.7](L,)*6E+!J&3
F7H/*/+,8-+P6,)/+(8+9H(6-(8:/+)F,)+,.*+$4+"+,8-+3+/)7.*E/+F(:FM+b)+,6/7+677W*-+)7+D.7I(-*+.*D6,C*L*8)+/F7D/

Page 73



P.78)(8:+5(66/(-*+,8-+C7LLH8()E+P,C(6()(*/+,8-+7D*8+/D,C*M++KF*+7H)6(8*+D*.L(//(78+*8I(/,:*-+.*D6,C*L*8)+7P
)F*+')78*9.(-:*+)7B*.+967CW/+B()F+67BR.(/*+-*I*67DL*8)/+B()F(8+,+L7.*+).,-()(78,6+/).**)+6,E7H)+B()F+9*))*.
C788*C)(I()E+9*)B**8+-B*66(8:/+,8-+)F*+,-[7(8(8:+/).**)/4+:77-+6*I*6/+7P+8,)H.,6+/H.I*(66,8C*+7P+DH96(C+/D,C*/
,8-+,-*_H,)*+6*I*6/+7P+D,.W(8:M++b)+/7H:F)+)7+-(I*./(PE+)F*+)*8H.*+7P+F7L*/+9E+(8).7-HC(8:+,+D.7D7.)(78+7P
D.(I,)*+-B*66(8:/+THD+)7+$%+gUM

\66+7P+)F*+)7B*.+967CW/+F,I*+87B+9**8+-*L76(/F*-+,8-+,66+9H)+,+F,8-PH6+7P+/()*/+F,I*+9**8+-*6(I*.*-M++KF*
-*I*67DL*8)+F,/+B78+,+8HL9*.+7P+,B,.-/+BF(CF+F(:F6(:F)+)F*+/HCC*//+7P+)F*+.*:*8*.,)(78+D.7C*//M++G86E
/()*/+!&4+$$d4+$3A4+$Q4+$1+,8-+"&+,.*+E*)+)7+9*+.*-*I*67D*-4+B()F+D6,88(8:+C78/*8)+:.,8)*-+P7.+/()*+!&+,8-
)F(/+,DD6(C,)(78+.*6,)(8:+)7+$$d+,8-+$3AM++\6L7/)+,66+7P+)F*+D,.W/+,8-+,66+7P+)F*+C7LLH8()E+P,C(6()(*/+F,I*+9**8
D.7I(-*-4+(8C6H-(8:+)F*+5(66/(-*+5H9+,8-+)F*+O,B77-+8H./*.E+,8-+)F*+/F7D/+)F,)+,-[7(8+)F(/+/()*M++KF*+L,[7.()E
7P+F7H/(8:+F,/+9**8+D.7I(-*-+,/+/7C(,6+.*8)*-+H8()/+(8+7.-*.+)7+,CC7LL7-,)*+)F*+)*8,8)/+7P+)F*+h76-i
')78*9.(-:*+)7B*.+967CW/M++KF*+.*L,(8(8:+/()*/+,.*+,CC7.-(8:6E+6(W*6E+)7+(8C6H-*+,+F(:F+D.7D7.)(78+7P+D.(I,)*
F7H/(8:+)7+,CF(*I*+)F(/+)*8H.*+9,6,8C*M++KF*+;78-78+Z6,8+87B+*]D*C)/+F(:F*.+-*8/()(*/+7P+F7H/(8:+)F,8+)F7/*
/*)+7H)+B()F(8+)F*+!11Q+GH)6(8*+Z6,88(8:+A78/*8)+BF(CF+786E+,667B*-+HD+)7+$3Q+5,9(),96*+S77L/+D*.+5*C),.*
,8-+)F*+.*L,(8(8:+/()*/+,.*+,CC7.-(8:6E+6(W*6E+)7+C7L*+P7.B,.-+,/+8*B+PH66+7.+7H)6(8*+,DD6(C,)(78/M

D))1$Q2%$"3'Z$=%"*9B
[6\.5<5']'F*23%&T'^'I&)%&#V&*'5[[6
A7LD.*F*8/(I*+.*-*I*67DL*8)+7P+)F*+*8)(.*+/()*+B()F+)F*+D.7I(/(78+7P+,+8*B+.7,-+8*)B7.W4+,DD.7](L,)*6E
!4J&3+.*/(-*8)(,6+H8()/+(8+$R4+"R+,8-+3R/)7.*E+967CW/4+8*B+7D*8+/D,C*4+/F7D/+,8-+C7LLH8()E+P,C(6()(*/M

0GE+!Y'!G,I+A?(DH+G,I
,DH+G,DE
<,)(78,6+Z6,88(8:+Z76(CE+O.,L*B7.W

(?F+G,DE
KF*+N,E7.+7P+;78-78
KF*+;78-78+Z6,8+$&!!

KF*+.*I(/*-+;78-78+Z6,8+B,/+,-7D)*-+(8+VH6E+$&!!+,8-+/*)/+7H)+,8+(8)*:.,)*-+/7C(,64+*C787L(C+,8-
*8I(.78L*8),6+P.,L*B7.W+P7.+)F*+PH)H.*+-*I*67DL*8)+7P+;78-78M+S*6*I,8)+Z76(C(*/+(8C6H-*0
"M"+ b8C.*,/(8:+57H/(8:+'HDD6E
"M3+ GD)(L(/(8:+57H/(8:+Z7)*8)(,6
"M%+ jH,6()E+,8-+^*/(:8+7P+57H/(8:+^*I*67DL*8)/
"MJ+ AF(6-.*8+,8-+?7H8:+Z*7D6*`/+Z6,E+,8-+b8P7.L,6+S*C.*,)(78+O,C(6()(*/
"M>+ 57H/(8:+AF7(C*
"M1+ N(]*-+,8-+d,6,8C*-+A7LLH8()(*/
"M!!+ \PP7.-(8:+57H/(8:+K,.:*)/
"M!$+ <*:7)(,)(8:+\PP7.-,96*+57H/(8:+78+b8-(I(-H,6+Z.(I,)*+S*/(-*8)(,6+,8-+N(]*-+c/*+'CF*L*/
"M!"+ \PP7.-,96*+57H/(8:+KF.*/F76-/
%M!+ A6(L,)*+AF,8:*+N()(:,)(78
%M$+ N(8(L(/(8:+A,.978+^(7](-*+eL(//(78/
%M"+ 'H/),(8,96*+^*/(:8+,8-+A78/).HC)(78
%MJ+ ^*C*8).,6(/*-+e8*.:E+(8+^*I*67DL*8)+Z.7D7/,6/
%MQ+ S*8*B,96*+e8*.:E
%M1+ GI*.F*,)(8:+,8-+A776(8:
%M!&+ c.9,8+X.**8(8:
%M!!+ X.**8+S77P/+,8-+^*I*67DL*8)+'()*+e8I(.78/
%M!$+ O677-+S(/W+N,8,:*L*8)
%M!%+ =,)*.+c/*+,8-+'HDD6(*/
%M$!+ A78),L(8,)*-+;,8-
JM"+ \//*//(8:+ePP*C)/+7P+^*I*67DL*8)+78+K.,8/D7.)+A,D,C()E
JM1+ AEC6(8:
JM!&+ =,6W(8:
JM!"+ Z,.W(8:
QM!+ dH(6-(8:+;78-78`/+<*(:F97H.F77-/+,8-+A7LLH8()(*/
QM$+ \8+b8C6H/(I*+e8I(.78L*8)
QM"+ ^*/(:8(8:+GH)+A.(L*
QM3+ ;7C,6+AF,.,C)*.
QM%+ ZH96(C+S*,6L
QMJ+ \.CF()*C)H.*
QM!3+ bLD.7I(8:+\(.+jH,6()E

Page 74



'HDD6*L*8),.E+Z6,88(8:+XH(-,8C*+k+'H/),(8,96*+^*/(:8+,8-+A78/).HC)(78+TN,E+$&&JU
'HDD6*L*8),.E+Z6,88(8:+XH(-,8C*+k+\CC*//(96*+;78-780+\CF(*I(8:+,8+b8C6H/(I*+e8I(.78L*8)+T\D.(6+$&&3U
'HDD6*L*8),.E+Z6,88(8:+XH(-,8C*+k+57H/(8:+T$&!$U
'HDD6*L*8),.E+Z6,88(8:+XH(-,8C*+k+'F,D(8:+<*(:F97H.F77-/0+Z6,E+,8-+b8P7.L,6+S*C.*,)(78+T$&!$U

EG!DE
R*&3%'E"Q21'A&_&1")#&3%'P*2#&U"*S'!"*&'I%*2%&49';.5.
AZ+!+ 'D,)(,6+^*I*67DL*8)+').,)*:E
AZ$+ Z7DH6,)(78+,8-+57H/(8:+X.7B)F
AZ%+ Z6,C*L,W(8:
AZJ+ ^*/(:8+,8-+^*8/()E+(8+Z6,C*L,W(8:
AZ!%+ b8P.,/).HC)H.*+)7+'HDD7.)+^*I*67DL*8)
AZ!Q+ Z.7)*C)(8:+,8-+e8F,8C(8:+)F*+'H9H.9,8+AF,.,C)*.+7P+d.*8)
AZ!>+ Z.7)*C)(78+,8-+e8F,8C*L*8)+7P+GD*8+'D,C*4+'D7.)/+,8-+d(7-(I*./()E
AZ!1+ d.*8)+').,)*:(C+A6(L,)*+N()(:,)(78+,8-+\-,D),)(78+N*,/H.*/
AZ$!+ \+d,6,8C*-+57H/(8:+')7CW

R*&3%'O3$%2*9'A&_&1")#&3%'0123';..^
Z76(C(*/
de$+;7C,6+A78)*])+2+AF,.,C)*.
de"+c.9,8+').HC)H.*0+'D,C*+2+N7I*L*8)
de3+\CC*//+P7.+-(/,96*-+D*7D6*
de%+c.9,8+C6,.()E+,8-+/,P*)E
deJ+;,8-/C,D*+-*/(:8
deQ+').**)/C*8*
de>+;(:F)(8:+,8-+6(:F)+D766H)(78
de1+\.CF()*C)H.,6+jH,6()E
de!$+'H/),(8,96*+-*/(:8+D.(8C(D6*/
eZ"+;7C,6+,(.+_H,6()E+L,8,:*L*8)
eZJ+A78),L(8,)*-+6,8-
eZ!$+O677-+D.7)*C)(78
eZ!%+b8P.,/).HC)H.*
5!$+S*/(-*8)(,6+jH,6()E+k+;,E7H)+A78/(-*.,)(78/
5!"+S*/(-*8)(,6+^*8/()E
5!3+N(8(LHL+S*/(-*8)(,6+^*8/()E
KS<$+ZH96(C+).,8/D7.)+(8)*:.,)(78
KS<"+e8I(.78L*8),6+bLD,C)+7P+K.,PP(C
KS<3+N*,/H.*/+)7+L,W*+).,8/D7.)+(LD,C)+,CC*D),96*
KS<1+dH/+Z.(7.()E
KS<!&+=,6W,96*+*8I(.78L*8)/
KS<!!+KF*+;78-78+AEC6*+<*)B7.W
KS<!%+O7.L(8:+,8+,CC*//+)7+,+.7,-
KS<$"+Z,.W(8:+'),8-,.-/+k+S*/(-*8)(,6+^*I*67DL*8)/
KS<"3+'*.I(C(8:+(8+8*B+-*I*67DL*8)/
KS<"%+K.,8/D7.)+,CC*//+P7.+-(/,96*-+D*7D6*+2+7)F*./+B()F+L79(6()E+-(PP(CH6)(*/
\DD*8-(]+KS<$+Z,.W(8:+,8-+'*.I(C(8:+'),8-,.-/

d.*8)+A7H8C(6+'HDD6*L*8),.E+Z6,88(8:+XH(-,8C*+,8-+^7CHL*8)/
'ZX"+O7.L(8:+,8+,CC*//+)7+,+.7,-
'ZX!$+\CC*//+P7.+-(/,96*-+D*7D6*
'ZX!Q+^*/(:8+XH(-*+P7.+<*B+^*I*67DL*8)
'ZX!1+'H/),(8,96*+-*/(:84+C78/).HC)(78+,8-+D766H)(78+C78).76
'Z^+'*C)(78+!&J+Z6,88(8:+G96(:,)(78/

IOIHD+,DR+E+HY'DII?II>?,H
KF(/+,DD6(C,)(78+(/+,CC7LD,8(*-+9E+,+'H/),(8,9(6()E+,8-+e8*.:E+'),)*L*8)+,8-+,+A7-*+P7.+'H/),(8,96*
57L*/+Z.*R\//*//L*8)+/HLL,.E+.*D7.)+BF(CF+C78P(.L+)F,)+)F*+D.7D7/,6+B(66+,CF(*I*+,+A7-*+6*I*6+7P+3+,8-
)F,)+)F*+/CF*L*+B(66+,CF(*I*+,+3!+g+.*-HC)(78+(8+AG$+*L(//(78/+P.7L+$&!&+dH(6-(8:+S*:H6,)(78/+KeS
)F.7H:F+h9*+6*,8i+T9H(6-(8:+P,9.(CU+L*,/H.*/+,8-+,+PH.)F*.+$!+g+.*-HC)(78+)F.7H:F+78R/()*+.*8*B,96*/+TZl
Z,8*6/UM

KF*+/()*+(/+87)+/()H,)*-+B()F(8+,+-*/(:8,)*-+X.7B)F+\.*,+,8-+,/+/HCF4+)F*+D.7D7/,6+:7*/+9*E78-+)F*

Page 75



L(8(LHL+.*_H(.*L*8)+7P+A7-*+;*I*6+"+,/+/*)+7H)+B()F(8+)F*+;^O+A7.*+').,)*:EM++OH.)F*.L7.*4+)F*+3&+g+),.:*)
.*-HC)(78+(8+AG$+)F,)+(/+.*_H(.*-+9E+)F*+;78-78+Z6,8+786E+C7L*/+(8+)7+*PP*C)+78C*+)F*+$&!"+dH(6-(8:
S*:H6,)(78/+F,I*+9**8+,-7D)*-+,8-+,/+)F(/+F,/+87)+7CCH..*-+E*)+)F*+$%+g+),.:*)+.*-HC)(78+(8+AG$+/)(66
,DD6(*/M++\/+/HCF4+)F*+D.7D7/,6+,6/7+:7*/+B*66+9*E78-+)F*+CH..*8)+.*_H(.*L*8)/+P7.+)F*+.*-HC)(78+(8+AG$
,//7C(,)*-+B()F+,+D.7D7/*-+-*I*67DL*8)M

KF*+/H9L(//(78+C78)*8-/+)F,)+)F*+6*I*6+7P+F*,)+67//+)F,)+(/+*]D*.(*8C*-+B()F(8+/()*RB(-*+F*,)+8*)B7.W/+(/+P,.
:.*,)*.+)F,8+)F*+/),8-,.-+'\Z+C,6CH6,)(78/+,CC7H8)+P7.+,8-+,/+/HCF4+A5Z+(/+87)+P*,/(96*+P7.+)F*+/()*M++KF*
/,L*+,.:HL*8)+B,/+DH)+P7.B,.-+P7.+'()*+!&M++\)+)F(/+D7(8)+7P+)(L*4+)F*+X;\+-7+87)+8*C*//,.(6E+,:.**+B()F+)F(/
I(*B+BF(CF+B7H6-+D.79,96E+.*8-*.+/()*+B(-*+,8-+-(/).(C)+B(-*+F*,)+8*)B7.W/+H8I(,96*+(8+L7/)+/()H,)(78/M
57B*I*.4+:(I*8+)F*+/(m*+7P+)F*+/CF*L*+7PP(C*./+C78/(-*.+()+H86(W*6E+)F,)+A5Z+B7H6-+9*+P*,/(96*+,8-+)F*
D.7D7/,6+:7*/+B*66+9*E78-+)F*+L(8(LHL+.*_H(.*L*8)/+P7.+97)F+AG$+.*-HC)(78+,8-+A7-*+P7.+'H/),(8,96*
57L*+,8-+,/+/HCF4+)F*+D.7D7/*-+L*,/H.*/+,.*+C78/(-*.*-+)7+9*+,CC*D),96*M

KF*+,DD6(C,8)/+F,I*+/H9L())*-+,+KZJ+'H/),(8,9(6()E+AF*CW6(/)+BF(CF+)F*E+F,I*+/C7.*-+,)+">MJ+gM++?7H.
7PP(C*./+F,I*+,//*//*-+)F*+CF*CW6(/)+,8-+F,I*+/C7.*-+()+,)+33+g+F,I(8:+*]C6H-*-+/7L*+/*6*C)*-+L*,/H.*/
)F,)+,.*8`)+D.7D7/*-4+,--(8:+/7L*+)F,)+,.*+D.7D7/*-+9H)+)F,)+F,I*+87)+9**8+F(:F6(:F)*-+(8+)F*+KZJ+,8-
.*-HC(8:+)F*+L,](LHL+,CF(*I,96*+/C7.*+9E+/H9).,C)(8:+)F7/*+L*,/H.*/+)F,)+,.*+87)+,DD6(C,96*M++KF(/+/)(66
P,66/+9*67B+)F*+L(8(LHL+/C7.*+)F,)+(/+/7H:F)+T%&+gUM++57B*I*.4+:(I*8+)F,)+)F*+,DD6(C,8)+(/+D.7D7/(8:+)7
,CF(*I*+A7-*+P7.+'H/),(8,96*+57L*/+;*I*6+3+BF*8+)F*E+,.*+786E+.*_H(.*-+)7+,CF(*I*+;*I*6+"4+E7H.+7PP(C*./
C78/(-*.+)F*+KZJ+'H/),(8,9(6()E+AF*CW6(/)+)7+9*+,CC*D),96*M

!G,IOEHDH+G,
;*))*./+/*8)0+ "&+N,E+$&!"
'()*+<7)(C*/0+ $!+N,E+$&!"
Z.*//+<7)(C*0+ $"+N,E+$&!"

;*))*./+B*.*+/*8)+)7+!Q"+,-[7(8(8:+,8-+8*,.9E+7B8*./+,8-+7CCHD(*./M
<7+C7LL*8)/+B*.*+.*C*(I*-M

+3%&*321'Q"3=81%&&=B
I2`&*'I%*&&%='\'?3_$*"3#&3%21'N&21%ZB
<7+79[*C)(78/M++A78-()(78/+,.*+.*C7LL*8-*-+.*:,.-(8:+<G]+6*I*6/+P7.+97(6*./4+,(.+_H,6()E4+/7(6+C78),L(8,)(78
,8-+87(/*M

N$4ZU29=B
5(:FB,E/+-7+87)+79[*C)+)7+)F*+D.7D7/,6+/H9[*C)+)7+)F*+/H9L(//(78+,8-+,DD.7I,6+7P+,+.*I(/*-+K.,I*6+Z6,8+,8-
L(87.+,6)*.,)(78/+)7+)F*+6,E7H)+(8C6H-(8:+)F*+D.7I(/(78+7P+,+-77.+)7+)F*+.*PH/*+/)7.,:*+,.*,+6*,-(8:+)7+5(66/(-*
,8-+,6)*.,)(78/+)7+)F*+(8/(-*+W*.9+.,-(H/+P7.+)F*+8*B+.7,-M++'*C)(78+!&J+C78).(9H)(78/+,.*+.*_H*/)*-+,8-+)F*
8*B+F(:FB,E+,8-+B7.W/+)7+)F*+*](/)(8:+F(:FB,E+/F7H6-+9*+/*CH.*-+)F.7H:F+'*C)(78+">#$Q>+,:.**L*8)/+T7P
)F*+5(:FB,E/+\C)UM

S*I(/*-+-.,B(8:/+B*.*+.*C*(I*-+,8-+5(:FB,E/+F,I*+C7LL*8)*-+)F,)+)F*+,L*8-L*8)/+,.*+,CC*D),96*+,8-
,--.*//+)F*(.+D.*I(7H/+C7LL*8)/M

n'*C)(78+!&J+C78).(9H)(78+,.*+87+678:*.+/7H:F)+P7.+h)F*+/),8-,.-+CF,.:*i+,/+)F*+A7H8C(6`/+Ab;+CF,.:(8:
/CF*-H6*+F,/+87B+C7L*+(8)7+*PP*C)M++KF*+.*I(/*-+K.,I*6+Z6,8+(/+)7+9*+/*CH.*-+)F.7H:F+)F*+'*C)(78+!&J
,:.**L*8)Mo

(&Q9Q1$34'23T'C2=%&B
KF*+.*CEC6(8:+,8-+B,/)*+)*,L+C78CH.+B()F+)F*+C7LL*8)/+P.7L+5(:FB,E/+)F,)+)F*+-77./+/F7H6-+9*+,--*-+/7
)F,)+B,/)*+P7.+)F*+5(66/(-*+9H(6-(8:/+T'()*+$$U+(/+C766*C)*-+P.7L+5(66/(-*M

?X%&*321'Q"3=81%&&=B
?341$=Z'N&*$%24&B
e8:6(/F+5*.(),:*+-7+87)+B(/F+)7+7PP*.+,8E+C7LL*8)/M++KF*+,DD6(C,)(78+/F7H6-+9*+-*)*.L(8*-+(8+,CC7.-,8C*
B()F+67C,6+D76(CE+,8-+:H(-,8C*M

(?>D(aI
!M+ KF(/+,DD6(C,)(78+/**W/+,DD.7I,6+P7.+)F*+C78/).HC)(78+7P+)B7+8*B+9H(6-(8:/+B()F(8+6,8-+)F,)+D.*I(7H/6E

P7.L*-+,+D,.)+7P+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+S*:*8*.,)(78+\.*,+,8-+)F*+,//7C(,)*-+GH)6(8*+Z6,88(8:+A78/*8)M++KF(/
,DD6(C,)(78+D.7D7/*/+,+JR+)7+QR/)7.*E+9H(6-(8:+B()F(8+)F*+5(66/(-*+P.78),:*+BF(CF+B(66+,-[7(8+)F*+*](/)(8:+3R)7
QR/)7.*E+9H(6-(8:+T/()*+$$9UM++KF*+D.7D7/*-+3R/)7.*E+9H(6-(8:+BF(CF+P.78)/+'F.*B/9H.E+,8-+V7F8/78

Page 76



S7,-/+C7LD6*)*/+)F*+*](/)(8:+967CW+BF(CF+C7LD.(/*/+"R/)7.*E+F7H/*/+,8-+3R/)7.*E+967CW/+7P+P6,)/M

F&3&*21')*$3Q$)1&'"`'T&_&1")#&3%

;- KF*+D.(8C(D6*+7P+)F*+.*-*I*67DL*8)+7P+)F(/+/()*+P7.+.*/(-*8)(,6+DH.D7/*/+F,/+9**8+,CC*D)*-+B()F+)F*+!11Q
C78/*8)+P7.+)F*+.*:*8*.,)(78+7P+')78*9.(-:*M++KF*+7.(:(8,6+7H)6(8*+/CF*L*+(8C6H-*-+)F*+D7)*8)(,6+)7+-*6(I*.
.*),(6+H/*/+,)+:.7H8-+P677.+6*I*6+B()F(8+)F*+5(66/(-*+P.78),:*M++57B*I*.4+5E-*+#+5(66/(-*+57H/(8:
*]D*.(*8C*-+-(PP(CH6)(*/+6*))(8:+)F*+.*),(6+H8()/+-H*+)7+,+6,CW+7P+-*L,8-+,8-+)F*.*P7.*+F,I*+D.7D7/*-
9H(6-(8:+/*.I(C*/+,8-+P,C(6()(*/+TCEC6*+/)7.,:*4+*8).,8C*+*)CU+,)+:.7H8-+P677.+6*I*6M

"M+ KF*+,DD6(C,8)+D.7D7/*/+)F,)+)F*.*+,.*+87+.*/).(C)(78/+,.*+DH)+(8+D6,C*+.*:,.-(8:+)F*+)*8H.*+7P+)F*
-B*66(8:/M++'74+,66+7P+)F*+H8()/+C7H6-+9*+D.7I(-*-+,/+D.(I,)*+F7L*/M++<*I*.)F*6*//4+5E-*+F7H/(8:+F,I*
(8-(C,)*-+)F,)+)F*E+,.*+6(W*6E+)7+-*6(I*.+,+L(]+7P+)*8H.*/+B()F(8+)F*+/()*M++KF*+D.(8C(D6*+7P+)F*+D.7I(/(78+7P
D.(I,)*+F7L*/+B,/+,DD.7I*-+B()F(8+)F*+!11Q+7H)6(8*+C78/*8)M++KF*+!11Q+C78/*8)+,667B*-+HD+)7+$%+g+7P
)F*+F7L*/+)7+9*+-*6(I*.*-+B()F(8+')78*9.(-:*+)7+9*+D.7I(-*-+,/+Z.(I,)*+H8()/+T(M*M+87)+\PP7.-,96*U+)7
-(I*./(PE+)F*+)*8H.*+7P+F7L*/+B()F(8+')78*9.(-:*M++KF*+hA78C6H/7.E+'),)*L*8)i+)7+)F*+')78*9.(-:*
N,/)*.D6,8+BF(CF+B,/+*8-7./*-+9E+)F*+Z6,88(8:+A7LL())**+(8+$&&Q+/*)+7H)+)F,)+)F(/+D.7D7.)(78+L,E+9*
(8C.*,/*-+)7+""+g+,8-+)F,)+-*8/()(*/+L,E+9*+F(:F*.+)7+.*P6*C)+CH..*8)+D76(CE+.*_H(.*L*8)/4+9H)+)F,)+)F(/
B7H6-+8**-+)7+C7L*+P7.B,.-+(8+/*D,.,)*+8*B+D6,88(8:+,DD6(C,)(78/+.,)F*.+)F,8+S*/*.I*-+N,))*./
,DD6(C,)(78/+DH./H,8)+)7+)F*+7.(:(8,6+GH)6(8*+A78/*8)M

3M+ \)+)F*+)(L*+7P+/H9L(//(78+7P+)F(/+,DD6(C,)(784+!4"$Q+F7L*/+F,-+9**8+-*6(I*.*-+B()F(8+)F*+')78*9.(-:*
S*:*8*.,)(78+,.*,M++GP+)F*/*4+!4$J>+F,-+9**8+-*6(I*.*-+,/+'7C(,6+-B*66(8:/+,8-+%1+,/+D.(I,)*+7.
b8)*.L*-(,)*+F7L*/M++KF*+F(:F+D.7D7.)(78+7P+'7C(,6+S*8)*-+F7L*/+)F,)+F,I*+9**8+-*6(I*.*-+)7+-,)*
.*P6*C)/+)F*+8**-+)7+.*RF7H/*+)F*+)*8,8)/+7P+)F*+D.*I(7H/+')78*9.(-:*+*/),)*M

%M+ KF*+7.(:(8,6+!11Q+GH)6(8*+,DD6(C,)(78+:.,8)*-+C78/*8)+P7.+)F*+C78/).HC)(78+7P+,DD.7](L,)*6E+!4J&3+F7L*/M
+KF*+-*6(I*.E+7P+!4$J>+'7C(,6+S*8)*-+F7L*/+F,/+,6.*,-E+*]C**-*-+)F*+.*_H(.*L*8)+P7.+,+L(8(LHL+7P+Q%
g+T!4$&"U+7P+)F*/*+F7L*/+)7+9*+\PP7.-,96*M++\)+D.*/*8)4+1%MJ+g+7P+)F*+F7L*/+)F,)+F,I*+9**8+-*6(I*.*-
,.*+'7C(,6M++bP+,66+7P+)F*+F7L*/+D.7D7/*-+B()F(8+)F(/+,DD6(C,)(78+,.*+D.(I,)*4+)F*8+>QM>+g+7P+)F*+!4333
F7L*/+B()F(8+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+S*:*8*.,)(78+\.*,+B(66+9*+'7C(,6+,8-+)F*+.*L,(8-*.+b8)*.L*-(,)*+7.
D.(I,)*M+KF(/+(/+/)(66+B*66+,97I*+)F*+Q%+g+L(8(LHL+6*I*6M++b)+/F7H6-+,6/7+9*+87)*-+)F,)+b8)*.L*-(,)*+F7L*/
,.*+,6/7+C78/(-*.*-+)7+9*+\PP7.-,96*+,8-+C78).(9H)*+)7B,.-/+)F*+Q%+g4+)FH/+(8C.*,/(8:+)F*+D.7D7.)(78+7P
\PP7.-,96*+F7L*/+,97I*+)F(/+6*I*6M++\/+/HCF4+)F*+D.7D7/,6+)7+D7)*8)(,66E+,667B+,+!&&+g+D.(I,)*+/CF*L*+(/
C78/(-*.*-+)7+9*+,CC*D),96*+(8+)F(/+(8/),8C*M

JM+ =()F+.*:,.-+)7+)F*+L(]+7P+H8()/4+)F*+D.7D7/,6+786E+(8C6H-*/+!R+,8-+$R9*-.77L+P6,)/+,8-+-7*/+87)+(8C6H-*
,8E+B()F+"+7.+L7.*+9*-.77L/M++=F(6*+P,L(6E+H8()/+,.*+87.L,66E+.*_H(.*-+P7.+/CF*L*/+7P+)F(/+/(m*4+)F*
D.7D7/*-+L(]+(/+C78/(-*.*-+)7+9*+,CC*D),96*+(8+)F(/+(8/),8C*+-H*+)7+)F*+I*.E+F(:F+D.7D7.)(78+7P+P,L(6E
F7L*/+)F,)+5E-*#5(66/(-*+57H/(8:+F,I*+D.*I(7H/6E+-*6(I*.*-+()+)F(/+,.*,M

E29"8%

6- KF*+6,E7H)+7P+)F*+/()*+$$d+9H(6-(8:+T5(66/(-*+P.78),:*U+L(..7./+)F,)+7P+)F*+*](/)(8:+*6*L*8)+7P+/()*+$$4
D.7I(-(8:+,+/).78:+P.78),:*+)7+5(66/(-*+,8-+D.7[*C)(8:+/7H)F+)7B,.-+)F*+.*,.+7P+)F*+/()*+,)+)F*+B*/)*.8+*8-
7P+)F*+5(66/(-*+P.78),:*M++KF*+/7H)F+D.7[*C)(8:+B(8:+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:+7I*.677W/+)F*+7D*8+/D,C*+,-[,C*8)+)7
)F*+/()*4+D.7I(-(8:+,+:77-+7H)677W+P7.+.*/(-*8)/+,8-+/(:8(P(C,8)+(LD.7I*L*8)/+)7+)F*+8,)H.,6+/H.I*(66,8C*
T,8-+)FH/+/*CH.()E+,8-+/,P*)EU+7P+)F,)+7D*8+/D,C*M++A,.+D,.W(8:+(/+D.7I(-*-+,)+:.7H8-+6*I*6+)7+)F*+9,CW
T/7H)FU+7P+)F*+/()*+,8-+H8-*.+)F*+9H(6-(8:M++b)+,-[7(8/+)F*+D,.W(8:+,.*,+P7.+)F*+*](/)(8:+*6*L*8)+7P+'()*+$$4
B()F(8+)F*+'F.*B/9H.E+S7,-+P.78),:*M++=F(6/)+E7H.+7PP(C*./+C78/(-*.+)F,)+)F(/+(/+)F*+,DD.7D.(,)*+67C,)(78
B()F(8+)F*+/()*+P7.+C,.+D,.W(8:4+)F*+,-[7(8(8:+*6*L*8)+7P+)F*+/()*+(/+87)+C78/(-*.*-+)7+9*+I(/H,66E+/HCC*//PH6
,/+()+,DD*,./+7I*.6E+F,.-+,8-+6,CW/+/7P)+6,8-/C,D(8:M++K7+,--.*//+)F(/4+)F*+,DD6(C,8)+F,/+D.7D7/*-+)F,)
)F*+D,.W(8:+,.*,+B()F(8+)F*+,DD6(C,)(78+/()*+(/+9.7W*8+HD+B()F+/7P)+6,8-/C,D(8:M

>M+ KF*+6,E7H)+7P+)F*+/()*+$3A+9H(6-(8:+T'F.*B/9H.E+,8-+V7F8/78+S7,-/U+/(LD6E+P(66/+(8+)F*+6,/)+.*L,(8(8:
*6*L*8)+7P+)F*+967CW+(8+,+P7.L+)F,)+:*8*.,66E+/(L(6,.+)7+)F,)+7P+)F*+.*L,(8-*.+7P+)F*+967CWM

A&=$43'23T'#2==$34

I$%&';;R

1M+ =()F(8+)F*+F(66/(-*+P.78),:*4+)F*+D.7D7/,6+/**W/+)7+,CF(*I*+)F*+/*8/*+7P+I*.)(C,6()E+,8-+)F*+.FE)FL/
*/),96(/F*-+B()F(8+)F*+*](/)(8:+967CW+9E+9.*,W(8:+)F(/+*6*I,)(78+-7B8+(8)7+P7H.+*6*L*8)/+T)*..,C7)),

Page 77



C6,--(8:4+-*CW+,CC*//4+:6,m*-+C7.*+)F*8+)*..,C7)),+C6,--(8:UM++KF*+)*..,C7)),+C6,--(8:+(/+C,..(*-+,.7H8-
)F*+CH.I*-+*8-+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:+,8-+,678:+)F*+P,p,-*+P,C(8:+)F*+7D*8+/D,C*+)7+)F*+/(-*+7P+)F*+/()*M++KF,)
P.78),:*+(/+9.7W*8+HD+9E+)F*+H/*+7P+,+I,.(*-+,..,8:*L*8)+7P+P*8*/).,)(78+,8-+.*C*//*-+9,6C78(*/M

!&M+ KF*/*+*6*I,)(78,6+).*,)L*8)/+/()+,97I*+)F*+:.7H8-+P677.+hD6(8)Fi+,8-+9*67B+)F*+.*C*//*-+)7D+P677.+7P+)F*
9H(6-(8:+BF(CF+-*P(8*+)F*+9,/*+,8-+)7D+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:M++KF*+:.7H8-+P677.+677W/+)7+D.7I(-*+,+9HPP*.
9*)B**8+)F*+87(/*+,8-+,C)(I()E+,678:+5(66/(-*+,8-+)F*+7D*8+/D,C*+)7+)F*+/(-*+BF(6/)+)F*+.*C*//*-+)7D+P677.
.*-HC*/+)F*+I(/H,6+L,//+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:+,8-+)ED(C,66E+(8C.*,/*/+*])*.8,6+,L*8()E+/D,C*M++h5()+,8-+L(//i
9.(CW+B7.W+(/+D.7D7/*-+,)+:.7H8-+P677.+6*I*6+)7+D.7I(-*+/7L*+I(/H,6+(8)*.,C)(78+,8-+,C)(I()E+(8+,+67C,)(78
BF*.*+,6)*.8,)(I*+C7LL*.C(,6+H/*/+L,E+87)+9*+I(,96*+,8-+.*/(-*8)(,6+H/*/+)7+:.7H8-+P677.+L,E+/HPP*.
P.7L+,+D77.+*8I(.78L*8)+7.+(//H*/+7P+/*CH.()E+,8-+/,P*)EM

I$%&';^!

!!M+KF*+.*,.+967CW+(8C6H-*/+,+CH.I*-+C7.8*.+,/+B*664+B()F+)F*+P,C,-*/+9.7W*8+-7B8+B()F+/)*D/+(8+)F*+*])*.8,6
P,p,-*+)7:*)F*.4+D.7[*C)(8:+9,6C78(*/+,8-+)F.7H:F+)F*+,..,8:*L*8)+7P+P*8*/).,)(78M++KF*+F*(:F)+7P+)F*
9H(6-(8:+T3R/)7.*E/U+(/+(8+W**D(8:+B()F+)F*+).*,)L*8)+7P+7)F*.+9H(6-(8:/+/()H,)*-+78+C7.8*./+7.+9*8-/+(8+)F*
.7,-+)F,)+F,I*+9**8+-*6(I*.*-+)7+-,)*+B()F(8+)F*+67C,6()EM

>2%&*$21=

!$M+KF*+_H,6()E+7P+L,)*.(,6+(/+C.()(C,6+)7+)F*+/HCC*//+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:/M++KF*+7I*.,66+,DD.7,CF+)7+)F*+L,)*.(,6/+(/
C78/(-*.*-+)7+9*+,CC*D),96*4+B()F+)F*+D67)+$$d+967CW+C7LD.(/(8:+9.(CW/+,)+:.7H8-+P677.+6*I*64+)*..,C7)),
C6,--(8:+P7.+)F*+L(--6*+/*C)(78+,8-+m(8C+C6,--(8:+P7.+)F*+HDD*.+P677.+,8-+)F*+D67)+$3A+967CW+C7LD.(/(8:
9.(CW/M++57B*I*.4+PH.)F*.+-*),(6/+7P+)F*+L,)*.(,6+,.*+)7+9*+/*CH.*-+)F.7H:F+C78-()(78M

08V1$Q'(&21#

!"M+KF*+8*B+*6*L*8)+7P+/).**)+/(LD6E+C788*C)/+)F*+*8-/+7P+'F.*B/9H.E+,8-+V7F8/78+S7,-/4+P7667B(8:+,
/(L(6,.+-*/(:8+.,)(78,6*+)7+)F*+7)F*.+/).**)/+(8+')78*9.(-:*+B()F+78R/).**)+D,.W(8:+/D,C*/+/*D,.,)*-+9E
/).**)+).**/+,8-+)F*+/),8-,.-+,..,8:*L*8)+7P+C,..(,:*B,E+,8-+P77)B,EM++KF*+*](/)(8:+P77)B,E+)F,)+6*,-/
P.7L+5(66/(-*+)7+V7F8/78+S7,-+.*L,(8/+(8+D6,C*+,8-+(/+/()H,)*-+7H)/(-*+7P+)F*+,DD6(C,)(78+/()*M++KF(/
P77)B,E4+BF(CF+(/+,6.*,-E+6()4+B(66+9*8*P()+P.7L+,--()(78,6+8,)H.,6+/H.I*(66,8C*+,/+-(/CH//*-+,97I*M

E23T=Q2)$34

5^- KF*+D.7D7/,6+(8C7.D7.,)*/+6,8-/C,D(8:+B()F(8+)F*+8*B+/).**)4+,678:+)F*+87.)F*.8+,8-+B*/)*.8+/(-*/+7P
Z67)+$$d+,8-+B()F(8+)F*+7PPR/).**)+C,.+D,.W(8:+,.*,M++57B*I*.4+)F*+D.7D7/,6+D.7I(-*/+6(L()*-+/C7D*+P7.
D6,8)(8:+B()F(8+)F*+/()*M++\/+/HCF4+'*C)(78+!&J+C78).(9H)(78/+)7B,.-/+D6,8)(8:4+,L*8()E+/D,C*
T(LD.7I*L*8)/+)7+7D*8+/D,C*U+,8-+D6,E#.*C.*,)(78,6+/D,C*+F,I*+9**8+/7H:F)M++KF*+6,))*.+)B7+D7(8)/+,.*
-(/CH//*-+6,)*.+(8+)F(/+.*D7.)M

b821$%9'"`'DQQ"##"T2%$"3

+3%&*321'`1""*=)2Q&'23T'2QQ&==$V$1$%9

5c- KF*+D.7D7/*-+H8()/+L**)+7.+*]C**-+)F*+/),8-,.-/+P7.+(8)*.8,6+P677./D,C*+)F,)+,.*+/*)+7H)+B()F(8+)F*
;78-78+Z6,8M++!&+g+7P+)F*+H8()/+F,I*+9**8+-*/(:8*-+)7+9*+BF**6CF,(.+,CC*//(96*+,8-+,66+H8()/+B(66+9*+9H(6)
)7+;(P*)(L*+57L*/+/),8-,.-/M

E$4Z%:'"8%1""S'23T')*$_2Q9

5L- KF*+6,E7H)+7P+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+7P+)F*+)B7+/()*/+(/+/HCF+)F,)+)F*+D.7D7/,6+(/+H86(W*6E+)7+F,I*+,8+H8-H6E
-*).(L*8),6+(LD,C)+78+)F*+6(:F)+7.+7H)677W+7P+/H..7H8-(8:+P6,)/M++KF*+,DD6(C,8)/+F,I*+/H9L())*-+,8+(8)*.8,6
-,E6(:F)+,//*//L*8)+BF(CF+677W/+,)+)F*+6*I*6/+7P+-,E6(:F)+.*C*(I*-+9E+)F*+D.7D7/*-+H8()/M++b)+C78C6H-*/
)F,)+)F*+D.7D7/,6+B(66+,CF(*I*+,+-,E6(:F)+C.*-()+H8-*.+)F*+A7-*+7P+'H/),(8,96*+57L*/+/H9[*C)+)7+/7L*
L(87.+CF,8:*/+)7+)F*+/CF*L*+,/+,//*//*-+P7.+)F*+-,E6(:F)+,//*//L*8)+TBF(CF+F,I*+9**8+(8C7.D7.,)*-
9E+)F*+D.7D7/,6UM

!QM+X(I*8+)F*+,..,8:*L*8)+7P+)F*+D.7D7/*-+-*I*67DL*8)+)F*+F,9(),96*+.77L/+B()F(8+)F*+D.7D7/*-
-*I*67DL*8)+B(66+F,I*+,CC*D),96*+6*I*6/+7P+7H)677WM++KF*+D.7D7/,6+(8C6H-*/+/7L*+F,9(),96*+.77L/
B(8-7B/+,-[7(8+)F*+-*CW+,CC*//*/M++57B*I*.4+BF*.*+)F(/+(/+)F*+C,/*4+)F*+,//7C(,)*-+.77L+F,/+6,.:*
B(8-7B/+B()F(8+)F*+7DD7/()*+/(-*+7P+)F*+.77L+)7+*8/H.*+)F,)+)F*+PH)H.*+.*/(-*8)/+C,8+F,I*+:77-+6*I*6/+7P

Page 78



6(:F)+,8-+7H)677W+BF(6*+L,(8),(8(8:+)F*(.+D.(I,CEM++KF*+.*,.+P,C(8:+B(8-7B/+B()F(8+Z67)+$3A+,.*+/*)+C67/*.
)7+)F*+97H8-,.E+)F,8+'ZX!Q+/H::*/)/+,/+,+L(8(LHLM++57B*I*.4+/HCF+.*6,)(78/F(D/+,.*+)ED(C,6+B()F(8+)F*
')78*9.(-:*+S*:*8*.,)(78+\.*,+T(8C6H-(8:+)F*+967CW+)F,)+)F(/+D67)+P7.L/+,+D,.)+7PU+,8-+)F*+D.7D7/,6
.*D.*/*8)/+)F,)+)ED(C,6+/()H,)(78+B()F+.*/D*C)+)7+7H)677W+P7.+)F*+:.7H8-+P677.+H8()/+,8-+D.(I,CE+P7.+)F*
,-[7(8(8:+:,.-*8/M

?X%&*321'2#&3$%9'=)2Q&'23T')129'=)2Q&

5/- KF*+D.7D7/,6+(8C7.D7.,)*/+9,6C78(*/+P7.+H8()/+9H)+-7*/+87)+D.7I(-*+,8E+C7LLH8,6+,L*8()E+/D,C*+7.+D6,E
/D,C*M++GD*8+/D,C*/+,8-+D6,E+*_H(DL*8)+B,/+D.7I(-*-+,/+,+D,.)+7P+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+S*:*8*.,)(78
'CF*L*M++57B*I*.4+)F(/+D.7D7/,6+677W/+)7+-*6(I*.+,+:.*,)*.+8HL9*.+7P+F7L*/+)F,8+)F7/*+7.(:(8,66E
,DD.7I*+78+)F*+/()*M+OH.)F*.L7.*4+CH..*8)+D76(C(*/+.*_H(.*+)F*+D.7I(/(78+7P+,+:.*,)*.+,L7H8)+7P+D6,E+,8-
.*C.*,)(78,6+/D,C*+P7.+E7H8:+D*7D6*M++\/+/HCF4+()+-7*/+87)+L**)+)F*+A7H8C(6`/+.*_H(.*L*8)/+P7.+*])*.8,6
,L*8()E+/D,C*+7.+)F*+;78-78+Z6,8+.*_H(.*L*8)/+P7.+D6,E+,8-+.*C.*,)(78,6+/D,C*M++<*I*.)F*6*//4+)F*+/()*
(/+,-[,C*8)+)7+,8+,.*,+7P+DH96(C+7D*8+/D,C*+,8-+C67/*+)7+/*I*.,6+7)F*./M++?7H.+7PP(C*./+,CC7.-(8:6E
C78/(-*.+()+,DD.7D.(,)*+)7+/**W+C78).(9H)(78/+)7B,.-/+)F*+D.7I(/(78+,8-#7.+(LD.7I*L*8)+7P+DH96(C+7D*8
/D,C*/+,8-+D6,E#.*C.*,)(78,6+/D,C*+(8+)F*+I(C(8()E+7P+)F*+/()*+)7+L()(:,)*+,:,(8/)+)F*+(LD,C)/+7P+)F(/+-*P(C()M
\+)7),6+7P+a3Q4&&&+F,/+9**8+/7H:F)+Ta!4&&&+D*.+H8()UM

0*"X$#$%9'%"'E$=%&T'R8$1T$34

5[- KF*+D.7D7/*-+-*I*67DL*8)+(/+78+)F*+7DD7/()*+/(-*+7P+5(66/(-*+)7+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+Z,.W+ZH96(C+57H/*4+,
X.,-*+bb+6(/)*-+9H(6-(8:M++e8:6(/F+5*.(),:*+F,I*+C7LL*8)*-+)F,)+)F*E+-7+87)+B(/F+)7+L,W*+,8E+C7LL*8)/
78+)F(/+D.7D7/,6M++KF*+D.7D7/,6+F,/+9**8+-(/CH//*-+B()F+)F*+A7H8C(6`/+C78/*.I,)(78+7PP(C*.M++b)+(/
C78/(-*.*-+)F,)+)F*+.*6,)(78/F(D+9*)B**8+)F*+D.7D7/*-+-*I*67DL*8)+,8-+)F*+;(/)*-+dH(6-(8:+(/+,CC*D),96*
,8-+)F,)+)F*.*+,.*+87+79[*C)(78/+)7+)F*+D.7D7/,6+B()F+.*:,.-+)7+)F*+D7)*8)(,6+P7.+(LD,C)+78+)F,)+9H(6-(8:M

H*23=)"*%2%$"3

;.- KF*+/H9L())*-+-.,B(8:+-*),(6+,+)7),6+7P+""+7PPR/).**)+D,.W(8:+/D,C*/+B()F+D67)+$$d+,8-+!&+78R/).**)+/D,C*/
.*/H6)(8:+(8+,+)7),6+D,.W(8:+D.7I(/(78+7P+3"+/D,C*/M++KF*+c^Z+L,](LHL+D,.W(8:+/),8-,.-+P7.+)F*
-*I*67DL*8)+(/+%"MJ+/D,C*/+,8-+)F*+D.7D7/,6+*_H,)*/+)7+,8+,I*.,:*+7P+&M1!%+/D,C*/+D*.+H8()M++5(:FB,E/
*/)(L,)*+C,.+7B8*./F(D+)7+9*+,DD.7](L,)*6E+Q%+g+7P+)F*+L,](LHL+/),8-,.-/4+.*/H6)(8:+(8+,+P(:H.*+7P
,.7H8-+3!+C,./+(8+)F(/+C,/*M++KF*+6*I*6+7P+C,.+D,.W(8:+P7.+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+'()*+!&+/CF*L*+T/()H,)*-+78+)F*
7DD7/()*+/(-*+7P+5(66/(-*+,8-+,DD.7I*-+9E+C7LL())**+*,.6(*.+)F(/+E*,.U+B,/+&M1+/D,C*/+D*.+H8()M++\+)7),6+7P
%+BF**6CF,(.+,CC*//(96*+/D,C*/+(/+D.7D7/*-4+BF(CF+L**)/+)F*+c^Z+/),8-,.-+7P+78*+D*.+BF**6CF,(.
,CC*//(96*+H8()M

$!M+ KF*+D.7D7/*-+C,.+D,.W(8:+D.7I(/(78+(/+C78/(-*.*-+)7+9*+,CC*D),96*4+9*(8:+9*67B+)F*+L,](LHL+/),8-,.-/
9H)+,97I*+)F*+6(W*6E+6*I*6+7P+C,.+7B8*./F(DM++KF*+D.7D7/*-+D.7I(/(78+7P+"J+/*CH.*4+B*,)F*.D.77P+CEC6*
/D,C*/+P7.+Z67)+$$d+,8-+!$+P7.+Z67)+$3A+(/+(8+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+c^Z+Z,.W(8:+'),8-,.-+Z'!JM++S*PH/*
C766*C)(78+P7.+Z67)+$$9+B,/+(8()(,66E+D.7D7/*-+B()F+,CC*//+P.7L+'F.*B/9H.E+S7,-M++57B*I*.4+(8+.*/D78/*
)7+C7LL*8)/+P.7L+5(:FB,E/+,8-+=,/)*4+)F(/+B,/+,L*8-*-+/7+)F,)+.*PH/*+P7.+)F(/+D67)+(/+C766*C)*-+P.7L
5(66/(-*M++S*PH/*+C766*C)(78+P.7L+D67)+$3C+(/+H8-*.),W*8+P.7L+'F.*B/9H.E+S7,-4+BF(CF+(/+C78/(-*.*-+)7+9*
,CC*D),96*M++S*PH/*+/)7.,:*+,.*,/+,.*+/()H,)*-+(8)*.8,66E+B()F(8+*,CF+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:/M

$$M+KF*+8*B+.7,-+C788*C)(78+)F.7H:F+)F*+/()*+9*)B**8+V7F8/78+S7,-+,8-+'F,W*/D*,.*+S7,-+,8-+)F*
P77)B,E+C788*C)(78/+,.*+B*6C7L*-M++\L*8-L*8)/+)7+)F*+W*.9+.,-((+78+)F*+(8/(-*+7P+)F*+9*8-+(8+)F*+.7,-
B*.*+.*_H*/)*-+9E+5(:FB,E/+,8-+.*I(/*-+-.,B(8:/+F,I*+9**8+/H9L())*-+-*L78/).,)(8:+)F(/M++5(:FB,E/
F,I*+C7LL*8)*-+)F,)+)F*+.*I(/(78/+,.*+,CC*D),96*M++KF*+8*B+.7,-4+P77)B,E/+,8-+D,.W(8:+9,E/+B(66+,66
8**-+)7+9*+,-7D)*-+,/+DH96(C+F(:FB,E+)F.7H:F+,+'*C)(78+">+,:.**L*8)+T7P+)F*+5(:FB,E/+\C)UM

$"M+ KF*+,DD6(C,)(78+F,/+9**8+,CC7LD,8(*-+9E+,+K.,8/D7.)+/),)*L*8)+,8-+,+-.,P)+K.,I*6+Z6,8M++KF*+6*I*6+7P
).,PP(C+,8)(C(D,)*-+B()F(8+)F*+K.,8/D7.)+'),)*L*8)+(/+87)+C78/(-*.*-+/HPP(C(*8)+)7+F,I*+,+87)(C*,96*+(LD,C)
78+)F*+67C,6+.7,-+8*)B7.WM++57B*I*.4+)F*+-.,P)+K.,I*6+Z6,8+F,/+P,(6*-+)7+,CF(*I*+,+Z\''+.,)(8:4+-H*
L,(86E+)7+/F7.)C7L(8:/+(8+)F*+D.7D7/*-+),.:*)/M++5(:FB,E/+F,I*+.*C7LL*8-*-+)F,)+,+.*I(/*-+K.,I*6
Z6,8+(/+/H9L())*-+,8-+E7H.+7PP(C*./+F,I*+(8C6H-*-+)F(/+B()F(8+)F*+'*C)(78+!&J+5*,-/+7P+K*.L/M

D$*'b821$%9

;^- KF*+D.7D7/,6+(/+,CC7LD,8(*-+9E+,8+\(.+jH,6()E+\//*//L*8)+BF(CF+*],L(8*/+)F*+D7)*8)(,6+(LD,C)+7P+)F*
-*I*67DL*8)+,8-+)F*+(LD,C)/+7P+*](/)(8:+,(.+_H,6()E+78+PH)H.*+.*/(-*8)/M++b)+/*)/+7H)+)F,)+)F*+(LD,C)/+7P
).,PP(C+,//7C(,)*-+B()F+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+(/+6(W*6E+)7+9*+(8/(:8(P(C,8)M++;*I*6/+7P+<G$+,.*+,DD.7,CF(8:+)F*+,(.

Page 79



_H,6()E+/),8-,.-/+P7.+<G$+,)+)F*+D.7D7/*-+H8()/+)F,)+,.*+C67/*+)7+)F*+5(66/(-*M++57B*I*.4+L*CF,8(C,6+,(.
(86*)/+P7.+)F*+F7L*/+,.*+)7+9*+/()H,)*-+78+)F*+.77P+)7+(LD.7I*+,(.+_H,6()E+P7.+)F7/*+F7L*/M++N*,/H.*/+)7
L()(:,)*+,:,(8/)+)F*+D7)*8)(,6+(LD,C)/+7P+,(.+_H,6()E+-H.(8:+C78/).HC)(78+,.*+)7+9*+(LD6*L*8)*-M
e8I(.78L*8),6+5*,6)F+F,I*+.*C7LL*8-*-+)F,)+C78-()(78/+,.*+,)),CF*-+.*:,.-(8:+<G]+6*I*6/+P7.+97(6*./
,8-+L*,/H.*/+)7+L()(:,)*+,:,(8/)+)F*+,(.+_H,6()E+(LD,C)/+-H.(8:+C78/).HC)(78M

,"$=&

;c- KF*+,DD6(C,8)+F,/+/H9L())*-+,+87(/*+,//*//L*8)+BF(CF+*],L(8*/+)F*+D7)*8)(,6+(LD,C)+78+87(/*+P.7L
5(66/(-*+78+)F*+D.7D7/*-+F7L*/M++b)+F(:F6(:F)/+)F*+D7)*8)(,6+(LD,C)/+7P+87(/*+P7.+/7L*+PH)H.*+.*/(-*8)/+,8-
.*C7LL*8-/+L*,/H.*/+/HCF+,/+)F*+(8C6H/(78+7P+/H(),96*+:6,m(8:+,8-+I*8)(6,)(78+/E/)*L/+B()F+F*,)
.*C7I*.E+/7+B(8-7B/+C,8+9*+W*D)+C67/*-+(P+8**-/+9*M++?7H.+7PP(C*./+,CC7.-(8:6E+.*C7LL*8-+)F,)+,
C78-()(78+(/+,)),CF*-+.*:,.-(8:+)F*+87(/*+L()(:,)(78+L*,/H.*/M

!"3%2#$32%$"3

;L- \+/()*+(8I*/)(:,)(78+F,/+9**8+/H9L())*-+P7.+)F(/+-*I*67DL*8)M++KF*+/H9L())*-+(8I*/)(:,)(78+-(/C7I*.*-+,
F7)+/D7)+7P+*6*I,)*-+6*,-+TFHL,8+F*,6)F+C78C*.8U+,8-+*6*I,)*-+6*I*6/+7P+m(8C+TBF(CF+L,E+(LD,C)+D6,8)
:.7B)FUM+e8I(.78L*8),6+5*,6)F+#+',P*.+').**)/+)F*.*P7.*+.*C7LL*8-+)F,)+,+.*L*-(,)(78+/).,)*:E+(/
/*CH.*-+)F.7H:F+C78-()(78+)7+*8/H.*+)F,)+)F*+/7(6+(8+)F*+6,8-/C,D*-+,.*,/+(/+/H(),96*+P7.+H/*M

I8##2*9

;6- KF*+D.7D7/,6+677W/+)7+D.7I(-*+3Q+F7L*/+B()F(8+)F*+P7.L*.+')78*9.(-:*+S*:*8*.,)(78+\.*,M++KF*+9H(6-(8:
B()F(8+Z67)+$$+P.78)+5(66/(-*+,8-+)F*+,-[7(8(8:+7D*8+/D,C*/+,8-+,.*+H.9,8+(8+()/+CF,.,C)*.4+.*(8P7.C*/+)F*
/).**)+P.78),:*+,8-+D.7I(-*/+8,)H.,6+/H.I*(66,8C*+7P+)F*+,-[7(8(8:+7D*8+/D,C*M++=F(6*+)F*+.*,.+967CW+TZ67)
$$U+677W/+)7+*LH6,)*+)F*+P7.L+,8-+L,//(8:+7P+)F*+967CW/+7P+P6,)/+)F,)+,.*+/()H,)*-+78+L,8E+/).**)+C7.8*./
B()F(8+)F*+')78*9.(-:*+S*:*8*.,)(78+\.*,M++KF*+D.7D7/,6+(/+C78/(-*.*-+)7+*]C**-+)F*+L(8(LHL+6*I*6/+7P
D,.W(8:+C78/(-*.*-+8*C*//,.E+P7.+)F(/+67C,)(78+9H)+.*L,(8+/HPP(C(*8)6E+9*67B+)F*+L,](LHL+D,.W(8:
/),8-,.-/M++AEC6*+D,.W(8:+(/+(8+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+)F*+A7H8C(6`/+/),8-,.-/M++KF*+D.7I(/(78+7P+,L*8()E+,8-
D6,E+/D,C*+P,66/+9*67B+A7H8C(6+,8-+N,E7.+7P+;78-78+'),8-,.-/+/7+'*C)(78+!&J+C78).(9H)(78/+F,I*+9**8
/7H:F)+)7+L()(:,)*+,:,(8/)+)F*+(LD,C)/+7P+)F(/+78+)F*+67C,6+7D*8+/D,C*/+(8+)F*+I(C(8()EM

$>M+ ?7H.+7PP(C*./+C78/(-*.+)F,)+)F*+/CF*L*+(/+,CC*D),96*+,8-+.*C7LL*8-+)F,)+D6,88(8:+D*.L(//(78
(/+:.,8)*-+/H9[*C)+)7+C78-()(78/+,8-+,+'*C)(78+!&J+,:.**L*8)M

(?!G>>?,ADH+G,B X.,8)+A78/*8)+/H9[*C)+)7+;*:,6+,:.**L*8)

T!U KF*+D.7D7/*-+-*I*67DL*8)+(/+(8+:*8*.,6+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+D76(C(*/+C78),(8*-+(8+)F*0R

<,)(78,6+Z6,88(8:+Z76(CE+O.,L*B7.W
;78-78+Z6,8+$&!!
d.*8)+;7C,6+^*I*67DL*8)+O.,L*B7.W+A7.*+').,)*:E+$&!&
d.*8)+c8(),.E+^*I*67DL*8)+Z6,8+$&&3
A7H8C(6Y/+'HDD6*L*8),.E+Z6,88(8:+XH(-,8C*

!G,A+H+G,I\(?DIG,IB

T!U KF*+-*I*67DL*8)+)7+BF(CF+)F(/+D*.L(//(78+.*6,)*/+LH/)+9*+9*:H8+87)+6,)*.+)F,8+)F*+*]D(.,)(78
7P+)F.**+E*,./+9*:(88(8:+78+)F*+-,)*+7P+)F(/+D*.L(//(78M

S*,/780++K7+C78P7.L+B()F+)F*+.*_H(.*L*8)/+7P+'*C)(78+1!+7P+)F*+K7B8+,8-+A7H8).E+Z6,88(8:
\C)+!11&M

T$U KF*+-*I*67DL*8)+F*.*9E+D*.L())*-+/F,66+9*+C,..(*-+7H)+(8+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+)F*+P7667B(8:
,DD.7I*-+-.,B(8:T/U+,8-#7.+-7CHL*8)T/U0

&&!
&&"+S*I+Z!

Page 80



&&1+S*I+Z!
&!&+S*I+Z$
&!!+S*I+Z$
&!$+S*I+Z$
&!"+S*I+Z$
&!3+S*I+Z$
&!%+S*I+Z$
&!J+S*I+Z$
&!>+S*I+Z!
&$&+S*I+Z$
&$!+S*I+Z$
&$$+S*I+Z$
!&&&+S*I+Z$

'HDD7.)(8:+.*D7.)/0
\(.+jH,6()E+\//*//L*8)+9E+ZF67.HL+-,)*-+N,E+$&!"
A'5+Z.*R,//*//L*8)+/HLL,.E+.*D7.)+9E+N,]+O7.-F,L+-,)*-+$!+O*9+$&!"
^*/(:8+,8-+,CC*//+/),)*L*8)+-,)*-+N,E+$&!"
'c^'+').,)*:E
ZF,/*+!+F,9(),)+.*D7.)
b8)*.8,6+-,E6(:F)+,//*//L*8)+9E+<SX+A78/H6)(8:+-,)*-+>+N,E+$&!"
ZF,/*+!+F,9(),)+/H.I*E+,8-+A7-*+O7.+'H/),(8,96*+57L*/+\//*//L*8)+9E+\DD6(*-+eC767:E+;)-
-,)*-+\D.(6+$&!"
Z6,88(8:+/HDD7.)(8:+/),)*L*8)
b8)*.D.*),)(I*+.*D7.)+9E+S'\+X*7)*CF8(C/+;)-+-,)*-+N,E+$&!"
<7(/*+(LD,C)+,//*//L*8)+.*I(/(78+d+9E+N,]+O7.-F,L+-,)*-+!&+N,E+$&!"
\.97.(CH6)H.,6+'H.I*E0+')78*9.(-:*+'()*/+$$9+,8-+$3C+9E+\A'+A78/H6)(8:+-,)*-+!&+\D.(6+$&!"
'H/),(8,9(6()E+,8-+*8*.:E+/),)*L*8)+.*I(/(78+d+9E+N,]+O7.-F,L+-,)*-+!&+N,E+$&!"
'H/),(8,96*+-*I*67DL*8)+CF*CW6(/)+-,)*-+1+N,E+$&!"
K.,8/D7.)+/),)*L*8)+9E+N,E*.+d.7B8+;(L()*-+-,)*-+N,E+$&!"

S*,/780++O7.+)F*+,I7(-,8C*+7P+-7H9)+,8-+(8+)F*+(8)*.*/)/+7P+D.7D*.+D6,88(8:M

T"U KF*+,.*,/+,DD.7I*-+9E+ )F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+ P7.+C,.+D,.W(8:4+ 67,-(8:4+H867,-(8:+,8-
D,.W(8:+ 7P+ /*.I(C*+ I*F(C6*/f+ I*F(C6*+ )H.8(8:+ /D,C*f+ ,8-+ D,.W(8:+ ,8-+ ,CC*//+ D.7I(/(78+ P7.
-(/,96*-+D*./78/+/F,66+9*+H/*-+786E+P7.+)F7/*+DH.D7/*/M

S*,/78/0+K7+*8/H.*+)F,)+)F*/*+,.*,/+,.*+D*.L,8*8)6E+.*),(8*-+P7.+)F*/*+H/*/+(8+C7LD6(,8C*
B()F+)F*+A7H8C(6`/+D,.W(8:+,8-+/*.I(C(8:+/),8-,.-/4+(8+)F*+(8)*.*/)/+7P+)F*+:*8*.,6+,L*8()(*/+7P
)F*+67C,6()E+,8-+(8+)F*+(8)*.*/)/+7P+)F*+P.**+P67B+7P+).,PP(C+,8-+C78-()(78/+7P+F(:FB,E+/,P*)E+B()F(8
)F*+/()*+,8-+78+)F*+8*(:F97H.(8:+F(:FB,E/M

T3U KF*+-B*66(8:/+F*.*9E+,DD.7I*-+/F,66+87)+9*+7CCHD(*-+H8)(6+/HCF+)(L*+,/+A*.)(P(C,)*/+7P
'H9/),8)(,6+A7LD6*)(78+F,I*+9**8+(//H*-+P7.+)F*+C78/).HC)(78+,8-+,-7D)(78+7P+8*B+.7,-/+,8-
P77)B,E/+C788*C)(8:+'F.*B/9H.E+,8-+V7F8/78+S7,-/+B()F(8+)F*+/()*+97H8-,.E+H8-*.+,8
\:.**L*8)+DH./H,8)+)7+'*C)(78+">+7P+)F*+5(:FB,E/+\C)+!1>&+(8+:*8*.,6+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F
-.,B(8:+87M+&!&+S*I+Z$+H86*//+7)F*.B(/*+,:.**-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()EM

S*,/780+K7+*8/H.*+,+/,)(/P,C)7.E+-*I*67DL*8)+(8+)F*+(8)*.*/)+7P+F(:FB,E+P67B+,8-+/,P*)E+,8-
,L*8()EM

T%U ^*),(6/+7P+L,)*.(,6/+P7.+,66+*])*.8,6+/H.P,C*/+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:+,8-+,66+7)F*.+*])*.8,6+B7.W/4
(8C6H-(8:+/,LD6*/4+/F,66+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+9*P7.*
,8E+B7.W+(/+C7LL*8C*-+78+)F*+'HD*./).HC)H.*+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:+,8-+)F*+B7.W/+/F,66+9*+C,..(*-
7H)+(8+PH66+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+)F*+,DD.7I*-+-*),(6/M

S*,/780+K7+*8/H.*+,+/,)(/P,C)7.E+-*I*67DL*8)+BF(CF+-7*/+87)+D.*[H-(C*+)F*+,L*8()E+7P+)F*
67C,6()EM

TJU \66+,.*,/+/F7B8+78+)F*+,DD.7I*-+D6,8/+/F,66+9*+/H(),96E+6,8-/C,D*-+(8+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+,
/CF*L*+)7+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+D.(7.+)7
C7LL*8C*L*8)+7P+,8E+B7.W/+78+)F*+'HD*./).HC)H.*+7P+)F*+9H(6-(8:+,8-+)F*+,DD.7I*-+-*),(6/
/F,66+9*+(LD6*L*8)*-+(8+PH66M++'HCF+6,8-/C,D(8:+B7.W+/F,66+9*+C7LD6*)*-+D.(7.+)7+P(./)

Page 81



7CCHD,)(78+7P+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+F*.*9E+,DD.7I*-+,8-+)F*.*,P)*.+L,(8),(8*-M
KF*+/H9L())*-+/CF*L*+/F,66+(8C6H-*+-*),(6/+7P0

,U+ )F*+D6,8)(8:+/CF*L*+P7.+)F*+/()*4+BF(CF+/F,66+(8C6H-*+/D*C(*/4+/(m*+,8-+-*8/()E+7P
D6,8)/4+/H9R/H.P,C*+).*,)L*8)/+T7.+D6,8)*./+BF*.*+,DD6(C,96*U4+-*),(6/+7P+)F*+*])*8)+,8-
)ED*+7P+8,)(I*+D6,8)(8:4+,8E+8*B+F,9(),)/+C.*,)*-+78+/()*+,8-+)F*+).*,)L*8)+7P+/()*
97H8-,.(*/f

9U+ B,66/4+P*8C(8:+,8-+,8E+7)F*.+L*,8/+7P+*8C67/H.*4+(8C6H-(8:+L,)*.(,6/4+-*/(:8/+,8-
F*(:F)/f

CU+ ).*,)L*8)+7P+,.*,/+7P+F,.-/),8-(8:+,8-+7)F*.+,.*,/+7P+F,.-+6,8-/C,D(8:+7.+PH.8()H.*4
(8C6H-(8:+L,)*.(,6/f

-U+ -*),(6/+7P+6*I*6/+,8-+C78)7H./+B()F(8+,8-+,-[7(8(8:+)F*+/()*f
*U+ ,+6,8-/C,D(8:+L,(8)*8,8C*+/).,)*:E4+(8C6H-(8:+-*),(6/+7P+L,8,:*L*8)+.*/D78/(9(6()(*/f

\8E+).**/+,8-+/F.H9/+D6,8)*-+(8+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+)F*+6,8-/C,D(8:+/CF*L*+,8-+,8E+D6,8)/
BF(CF+F,I*+9**8+(-*8)(P(*-+P7.+.*)*8)(78+B()F(8+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+BF(CF4+B()F(8+%+E*,./+7P
D6,8)(8:4+,.*+.*L7I*-4+-E(8:4+/*.(7H/6E+-,L,:*-+7.+9*C7L*+-(/*,/*-4+/F,66+9*+.*D6,C*-+)7+)F*
/,)(/P,C)(78+7P+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E4+9E+).**/+,8-+/F.H9/+7P+/(L(6,.+/D*C(*/+,8-+/(m*+)7
)F7/*+7.(:(8,66E+D6,8)*-M

S*,/780+K7+*8/H.*+,+/,)(/P,C)7.E+/),8-,.-+7P+,DD*,.,8C*+,8-+)7+*8/H.*+)F,)+)F*+D.7D7/*-
-*I*67DL*8)+*8F,8C*/+)F*+I(/H,6+,L*8()E+7P+)F*+67C,6()EM

TQU ^*),(6*-+-.,B(8:/+BF(CF+/F7B+)F*+6,E7H)+7P+CEC6*+/)7.,:*+,.*,/+,8-+)ED*/+7P+CEC6*+/),8-/+/F,66
9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+D.(7.+)7+P(./)+7CCHD,)(78
7P+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+,8-+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+/F,66+9*+C,..(*-+7H)+(8+PH66+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+)F*
,DD.7I*-+-*),(6/+D.(7.+)7+P(./)+7CCHD,)(78+,8-+)F*.*,P)*.+D*.L,8*8)6E+.*),(8*-+H86*//+7)F*.B(/*
,:.**-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()EM

S*,/780+K7+*8/H.*+,+/,)(/P,C)7.E+-*I*67DL*8)+)F,)+L,W*/+,-*_H,)*+D.7I(/(78+7P+CEC6*
/)7.,:*M

T>U \+-.,(8,:*+/).,)*:E+-*),(6(8:+,8E+78R+,8-#7.+7PPR/()*+-.,(8,:*+B7.W/+/F,66+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-
,DD.7I*-+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+D.(7.+)7+)F*+D(6(8:+7P+P7H8-,)(78/+,8-+)F*
-*I*67DL*8)+/F,66+9*+C,..(*-+7H)+(8+PH66+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+)F*+,DD.7I*-+-*),(6/+D.(7.+)7
7CCHD,)(78M

S*,/78+0+K7+*8/H.*+,8+,-*_H,)*+,8-+,DD.7D.(,)*+L*,8/+7P+-*,6(8:+B()F+/H.P,C*+,8-+P7H6
-.,(8,:*+P.7L+)F*+/()*+(/+D.7I(-*-+(8+)F*+(8)*.*/)/+7P+)F*+B,)*.+*8I(.78L*8)+,8-+)F*
*8I(.78L*8)+7P+)F*+67C,6()EM

T1U ^*),(6/+7P+,8E+*])*.8,6+6(:F)(8:+/F,66+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6
Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+(8+D.(7.+)7+)F*+C7LL*8C*L*8)+7P+,8E+B7.W/+78+)F*+'HD*./).HC)H.*+,8-+)F*
,DD.7I*-+-*),(6/+/F,66+9*+(LD6*L*8)*-+(8+PH66+D.(7.+)7+7CCHD,)(78+H86*//+7)F*.B(/*+,:.**-+(8
B.()(8:+B()F+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()EM++KF(/+/F,66+(8C6H-*+-*),(6/+7P+)F*+6(:F)(8:+P(])H.*/4
6HL(8,8C*+6*I*6/+)F.7H:F+)F*+/()*+,8-+6HL(8,8C*+6*I*6/+,)+/*8/()(I*+.*C*D)7./+B()F(8+,8-
,-[7(8(8:+)F*+/()*M

S*,/780+b8+)F*+(8)*.*/)/+7P+/,P*)E+,8-+)F*+,L*8()(*/+7P+)F*+,.*,M

T!&U \+I*.(P(C,)(78+.*D7.)+/F,66+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:
\H)F7.()E+D.(7.+)7+P(./)+7CCHD,)(78+7P+)F*+P6,)/+F*.*9E+,DD.7I*-+-*L78/).,)(8:+)F,)+)F*+78R/()*
/7(6+_H,6()E+(/+/H(),96*+P7.+H/*M+KF*+.*D7.)+/F,66+I*.(PE+)F,)+/7(6+.*L*-(,)(78+F,/+9**8+C,..(*-+7H)
(8+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+,+.*L*-(,)(78+/CF*L*+,:.**-+B()F+d.*8)+A7H8C(6Y/+',P*.+').**)/+/*.I(C*
,8-+)F,)+,8E+(LD7.)*-+/7(6+(/+/H(),96*+P7.+H/*M

S*,/780+K7+*8/H.*+)F,)+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)+-7*/+87)+D7/*+,+.(/W+)7+*8-+H/*./

T!!U Z.(7.+)7+)F*+7CCHD,)(78+7P+)F*+.*/(-*8)(,6+H8()/4+-*),(6/+7P+,66+-7L*/)(C+97(6*./+)7+9*+(8/),66*-
/F,66+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+-*L78/).,)(8:
)F,)+)F*+.,)*-+*L(//(78/+7P+G](-*/+7P+<().7:*8+T<G+]+U+-7+87)+*]C**-+$&+L:#W=F4+7.+7)F*.
/HCF+6*I*6+,/+(/+,:.**-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()EM++KF*+,DD.7I*-+-*),(6/+/F,66
9*+(LD6*L*8)*-M

S*,/780+K7+D.7)*C)+67C,6+,(.+_H,6()EM

Page 82



T!$U \66+.*/(-*8)(,6+D.*L(/*/+/F,66+9*+-*/(:8*-+(8+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+d'>$""0!111+Y'7H8-+(8/H6,)(78
,8-+87(/*+.*-HC)(78+P7.+9H(6-(8:/RA7-*+7P+Z.,C)(C*Y+)7+,)),(8+)F*+P7667B(8:+(8)*.8,6+87(/*+6*I*6/0
A.()*.(78+ + KED(C,6+/()H,)(78/++ ^*/(:8+.,8:*+;\*_4+K
S*,/78,96*+.*/)(8:+ ;(I(8:+.77L/+ + "&+k+3&+-d+T-,E0+K+q!J+F7H./+&Q0&&
A78-()(78/+ + + + + k+$"0&&U
S*,/78,96*+/6**D(8:+ d*-.77L/+ + "&+k+"%+-d+T8(:F)0+K+q+>+F7H./+$"0&&
A78-()(78/+ + + + + k+&Q0&&Uf+;\L,]+3%+-d+T8(:F)+$"0&&

k+&Q0&&U+/F7H6-+87)+87.L,66E+9*
*]C**-*-

Z.(7.+)7+)F*+7CCHD,)(78+7P+)F*+-B*66(8:/+P.78)(8:+5(66/(-*4+)F*+,DD6(C,8)+/F,66+/H9L()+(8+B.()(8:+)7
)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+)F*+.*/H6)/+7P+D7/)RC7LD6*)(78+)*/)(8:+H8-*.),W*8+)7+/F7B+)F,)+)F*
,97I*+(8)*.8,6+87(/*+6*I*6/+F,I*+9**8+,CF(*I*-M

S*,/780+K7+79),(8+.*_H(.*-+/7H8-+(8/H6,)(78+,8-+D.*I*8)+87(/*+8H(/,8C*M

T!"U KF*+-*I*67DL*8)+(/+B()F(8+,8+\(.+jH,6()E+N,8,:*L*8)+\.*,+,8-+C78/).HC)(78+,8-+-*L76()(78
B7.W/+,.*+6(W*6E+)7+C78).(9H)*+)7+9,CW:.7H8-+,(.+D766H)(78+6*I*6/M+KF*+,DD6(C,8)+LH/)+*LD67E
L*,/H.*/+)7+L()(:,)*+)F*+(LD,C)/+7P+-H/)+,8-+P(8*+D,.)(C6*/+:*8*.,)*-+9E+)F*+7D*.,)(784+)F*
-*),(6/+7P+BF(CF+LH/)+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+D.(7.+)7
C7LL*8C*L*8)+7P+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)M

S*,/780+K7+L(8(L(/*+-H/)+,.(/(8:+P.7L+)F*+7D*.,)(78M

T!3U ^*),(6/+7P+,8E+,(.RC78-()(78(8:4+I*8)(6,)(78+,8-+P6H*+*]).,C)(78+/E/)*L/+(8C6H-(8:+D,.)(CH6,./+7P
87(/*+6*I*6/4+,8E+,//7C(,)*-+87(/*+L()(:,)(78+L*,/H.*/+,8-+67C,)(78/+,8-+-*/(:8+7P+-HC)/4
P6H*/+,8-+(8),W*#)*.L(8,)(78+D7(8)/+/F,66+9*+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+;7C,6
Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()E+9*P7.*+,8E+B7.W/+C7LL*8C*+78+)F*+'HD*./).HC)H.*M++KF*+,DD.7I*-+-*),(6/
/F,66+)F*.*,P)*.+9*+PH66E+(LD6*L*8)*-M

S*,/780+K7+/,P*:H,.-+)F*+,L*8()(*/+7P+)F*+*](/)(8:+7.+PH)H.*+.*/(-*8)/M

T!%U =7.W/+/F,66+87)+C7LL*8C*+78+)F*+'HD*./).HC)H.*+H86*//+,8+(LD,C)+/)H-E+7P+)F*+*](/)(8:+B,)*.
/HDD6E+(8P.,/).HC)H.*+F,I*+9**8+/H9L())*-+)7+,8-+,DD.7I*-+(8+B.()(8:+9E+)F*+67C,6+D6,88(8:
,H)F7.()E+T(8+C78/H6),)(78+B()F+KF,L*/+=,)*.UM+KF*+/)H-(*/+/F7H6-+-*)*.L(8*+)F*+L,:8()H-*+7P
,8E+8*B+,--()(78,6+C,D,C()E+.*_H(.*-+(8+)F*+/E/)*L+,8-+,+/H(),96*+C788*C)(78+D7(8)M

S*,/780+K7+*8/H.*+)F,)+)F*+B,)*.+/HDD6E+(8P.,/).HC)H.*+F,/+/HPP(C(*8)+C,D,C()E+)7+C7D*+B()F
)F*#)F(/+,--()(78,6+-*L,8-M

T!JU Z.(7.+)7+P(./)+7CCHD,)(78+7P+)F*+-*I*67DL*8)4+C78P(.L,)(78+)F,)+,66+-B*66(8:/+F,I*+9**8+9H(6)+)7
)F*+;(P*)(L*+57L*/+/),8-,.-+,8-+%+7P+)F*+-B*66(8:/+F,I*+9**8+C78/).HC)*-+,/+=F**6CF,(.
\CC*//(96*+57H/(8:+T7.+,.*+*,/(6E+,-,D),96*+)7+=F**6CF,(.+\CC*//(96*+57H/(8:U+/F,66+9*
/H9L())*-+(8+B.()(8:+)7+)F*+;7C,6+Z6,88(8:+\H)F7.()EM

S*,/780+K7+*8/H.*+,+-*I*67DL*8)+)F,)+(/+/HPP(C(*8)6E+,CC*//(96*M

+,PG(>DH+@?IB

T!U KF*+67,-(8:+,8-+).,8/P*.+7P+,66+L,)*.(,6/+/F,66+9*+C,..(*-+7H)+/7+,/+)7+L(8(L(/*+)F*+:*8*.,)(78
7P+,(.97.8*+-H/)+B()F+,66+L,)*.(,6+W*D)+-,LD+-H.(8:+F,8-6(8:M+S7,-+I*F(C6*/+67,-*-+B()F
C.H/F*-+L,)*.(,6+/F,66+9*+/F**)*-+7.+7)F*.B(/*+)7),66E+*8C67/*-+9*P7.*+6*,I(8:+)F*+/()*M+b8
7.-*.+)7+D.*I*8)+-H/)+8H(/,8C*+)7+8*(:F97H.(8:+D.7D*.)(*/+#+.*/(-*8)/4+)F*.*+/F7H6-+9*
,-*_H,)*+/C.**8(8:+,8-+-,LD(8:+-7B8+-H.(8:+,66+-*L76()(78+,C)(I()(*/4+/,8-96,/)(8:4+C6*,.,8C*
B7.W+,8-+7)F*.+/()*+D.*D,.,)(78+,C)(I()(*/M
S*,/780+K7+L(8(L(/*+-H/)+,.(/(8:+P.7L+)F*+7D*.,)(78+,8-+/,P*:H,.-+)F*+,L*8()E+7P
8*(:F97H.(8:+.*/(-*8C*/M

T$U ^H.(8:+C78/).HC)(78+78+/()*0R
T,U+KF*+9*/)+D.,C)(C,6+L*,8/+,I,(6,96*+(8+,CC7.-,8C*+B()F+d.()(/F+'),8-,.-+A7-*+7P+Z.,C)(C*
dM'M%$$>0+!1>3+/F,66+9*+*LD67E*-+,)+,66+)(L*/+)7+L(8(L(/*+)F*+*L(//(78+7P+87(/*+P.7L+)F*+/()*M
T9U+KF*+7D*.,)(78+7P+/()*+*_H(DL*8)+:*8*.,)(8:+87(/*+,8-+7)F*.+8H(/,8C*RC,H/(8:+,C)(I()(*/4
,H-(96*+,)+)F*+/()*+97H8-,.(*/+7.+(8+8*,.9E+.*/(-*8)(,6+D.7D*.)(*/4+/F,66+786E+9*+C,..(*-+7H)

Page 83



9*)B**8+)F*+F7H./+7P+&>&&+R+!Q&&+N78-,E/+R+O.(-,E/4+&>&&+R+!"&&+',)H.-,E/+,8-+,)+87+)(L*
78+'H8-,E/+7.+d,8W+576(-,E/M
TCU+l*F(CH6,.+,CC*//+)7+,-[7(8(8:+,8-+7DD7/()*+D.*L(/*/+/F,66+87)+9*+(LD*-*-M
T-U+\66+I*F(C6*/4+D6,8)+,8-+L,CF(8*.E+,//7C(,)*-+B()F+/HCF+B7.W/+/F,66+,)+,66+)(L*/+9*+/)77-
,8-+7D*.,)*-+B()F(8+)F*+CH.)(6,:*+7P+)F*+/()*+786EM
T*U+<7+B,/)*+7.+7)F*.+L,)*.(,6+/F,66+9*+9H.8)+78+)F*+,DD6(C,)(78+/()*M
TPU+\66+*]C,I,)*-+)7D/7(6+/F,66+9*+/)7.*-+78+)F*+/()*+P7.+.*H/*+(8+C788*C)(78+B()F+6,8-/C,D(8:M
T:U+\+9,..(*.+/F,66+9*+C78/).HC)*-+,.7H8-+)F*+/()*4+)7+9*+*.*C)*-+D.(7.+)7+-*L76()(78M
TFU+\+/H(),96*+,8-+/HPP(C(*8)+L*,8/+7P+/HDD.*//(8:+-H/)+LH/)+9*+D.7I(-*-+,8-+L,(8),(8*-M
S*,/780+K7+6(L()+)F*+-*).(L*8),6+*PP*C)+7P+C78/).HC)(78+B7.W/+78+,-[7(8(8:+.*/(-*8)(,6+7CCHD(*./
9E+.*,/78+7P+87(/*+,8-+-(/)H.9,8C*M

T"U KF,L*/+=,)*.+.*_H*/)/+)F,)+)F*+\DD6(C,8)+/F7H6-+(8C7.D7.,)*+B()F(8+)F*(.+D.7D7/,64+D.7)*C)(78
)7+)F*+D.7D*.)E+9E+(8/),66(8:+P7.+*],LD6*4+,+878R.*)H.8+I,6I*+7.+7)F*.+/H(),96*+-*I(C*+)7+,I7(-
)F*+.(/W+7P+9,CWP67B+,)+,+6,)*.+-,)*4+78+)F*+,//HLD)(78+)F,)+)F*+/*B*.,:*+8*)B7.W+L,E
/H.CF,.:*+)7+:.7H8-+6*I*6+-H.(8:+/)7.L+C78-()(78/M

T3U =()F+.*:,.-+)7+/H.P,C*+B,)*.+-.,(8,:*+()+(/+)F*+.*/D78/(9(6()E+7P+,+-*I*67D*.+)7+L,W*+D.7D*.
D.7I(/(78+P7.+-.,(8,:*+)7+:.7H8-4+B,)*.+C7H./*/+7.+,+/H(),96*+/*B*.M+b8+.*/D*C)+7P+/H.P,C*
B,)*.+()+(/+.*C7LL*8-*-+)F,)+)F*+,DD6(C,8)+/F7H6-+*8/H.*+)F,)+/)7.L+P67B/+,.*+,))*8H,)*-+7.
.*:H6,)*-+(8)7+)F*+.*C*(I(8:+DH96(C+8*)B7.W+)F.7H:F+78+7.+7PP+/()*+/)7.,:*M+=F*8+()+(/+D.7D7/*-
)7+C788*C)+)7+,+C7L9(8*-+DH96(C+/*B*.4+)F*+/()*+-.,(8,:*+/F7H6-+9*+/*D,.,)*+,8-+C7L9(8*-+,)
)F*+P(8,6+L,8F76*+8*,.*/)+)F*+97H8-,.EM+A788*C)(78/+,.*+87)+D*.L())*-+P7.+)F*+.*L7I,6+7P
X.7H8-+=,)*.M+=F*.*+)F*+-*I*67D*.+D.7D7/*/+)7+-(/CF,.:*+)7+,+DH96(C+/*B*.4+D.(7.+,DD.7I,6
P.7L+KF,L*/+=,)*.+^*I*67D*.+'*.I(C*/+B(66+9*+.*_H(.*-M+KF*E+C,8+9*+C78),C)*-+78+&>3%+>%&
$QQQM+S*,/78+)7+*8/H.*+)F,)+)F*+/H.P,C*+B,)*.+-(/CF,.:*+P.7L+)F*+/()*+/F,66+87)+9*+-*).(L*8),6
)7+)F*+*](/)(8:+/*B*.,:*+/E/)*LM

\8E+D*./78+B(/F(8:+)7+(8/D*C)+)F*+,97I*+D,D*./+/F7H6-+C78),C)+^,I(-+X67I*.4+KF*+Z6,88(8:+'*.I(C*4+d.*8)
57H/*4+"31+5(:F+S7,-4+=*L96*E4+N(--6*/*]4+5\1+Jdr4+K*6M+<7M+&$&+>1"Q %"33

Page 84



\\cslsrv02.brent.gov.uk\ModernGov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\1\9\AI00009913\$k1r4ubyx.docx 

PLANNING & ENFORCEMENT APPEALS 
 

DATE / YEAR June 13 
  

Received           4/01 
 
Decided          4/02  
  
Selected Decisions         4/03  
  
Copies of selected Decisions        4/04 
 
 
 

SPECIAL ITEMS 
 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2013 30-Jun-2013

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

12/2046

Proposal:
2B Cavendish Road, London, NW6 7XH

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission06/06/2013

Alterations to the first floor flat and conversion of the roof space to form an additional 1 bedroom flat with new 
dormer windows to the rear and new heritage roof lights to the side and front

Application Number:

Location:

12/2225

Proposal:
200 Villiers Road, London, NW2 5PU

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission07/06/2013

Change of use of the property and grounds from office and car parking to a 3 bed dwellinghouse, including 
installation of 3 domed sunpipes to roof and obscure glazing to rear facing kitchen and bedroom at ground and first 
floor of flats in 200 Villiers Road, alteration to existing amenity space and hardstanding to create a parking space 
and amenity space for the dwellinghouse.

Application Number:

Location:

12/3396

Proposal:
29B Huddlestone Road, London, NW2 5DL

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission07/06/2013

Retention of 1st floor and roofspace as 2 x1 bed dwelling units, including alterations to forecourt to incorporate 
refuse storage, cycle storage and landscaping.

Application Number:

Location:

13/0410

Proposal:
219 & Flats 1-9 inc, Church Road, London, NW10

Application Type FULS78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/06/2013

Conversion of 9 unauthorised studio flats into 3 self contained flats (2x 1 bed & 1x 2 bed), retain and modify 
unauthorised ground floor retail unit and installation of rear dormer window and 2 front rooflights (Amended 
description)

Application Number:

Location:

13/0508

Proposal:
38 Park View Road, London, NW10 1AL

Application Type HSES78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission11/06/2013

Alterations including reduction in width and removal of two windows to be replaced with single window to existing 
detached outbuilding, and new hedging between outbuilding and fence at Clifford Way elevation to rear of 
dwellinghouse

Application Number:

Location:

13/0649

Proposal:
36 Kingswood Avenue, London, NW6 6LS

Application Type HSES78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission13/06/2013

Rear dormer window with one front and one rear rooflights to dwellinghouse

Page 87



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Received PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2013 30-Jun-2013

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013

and

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

13/0679

Proposal:
57 Kinloch Drive, London, NW9 7JU

Application Type FULS78Team: Northern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission26/06/2013

Two storey side to rear extension and single storey rear extension to ground and first floor flats in accordance 
with revised plans received 30/05/2013

Application Number:

Location:

13/0775

Proposal:
12 Greyhound Road, London, NW10 5QG

Application Type CLD OtherTeam: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission17/06/2013

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed rear dormer window and replacement roof tiles with slates at the front of 
property.

Application Number:

Location:

13/0878

Proposal:
13 Dyne Road, London, NW6 7XG

Application Type HSES78Team: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission21/06/2013

Single storey side/rear extension

Application Number:

Location:

13/0882

Proposal:
27 Brenthurst Road, London, NW10 2DX

Application Type CLD OtherTeam: Southern Team

Appeal Received: Appeal Against: Refusal of planning permission28/06/2013

Certificate of lawfulness for proposed rear dormer window, 2nd floor extension to the rear outrigger and 2 front 
rooflights to dwellinghouse

Page 88



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2013 and 30-Jun-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/09/0142

6 The Paddocks, Wembley, HA9 9HE
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 13/06/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises 

("the unathorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/10/0421

Garage & land rear of 41, Woodhill Crescent, Harrow, HA3 0LU
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 17/06/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises to a yard for the storage of heavy machinery and 
deposit of building and scrap materials 

("the unauthorised change of use")

AND

Without planning permission, the erection of two buildings to the rear of the existing row of garages.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0398

Flats 1-6, 32 Neasden Lane, London, NW10 2UN
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 20/06/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a rear dormer window to the premises

("the unauthorised development")

AND

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises from two flats into six self-contained flats

("the unauthorised change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0417

85A Cricklewood Broadway, London, NW2 3JG
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 20/06/2013

Without planning permission, the erection of a roof extension on top of the existing two-storey rear projection.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 89



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2013 and 30-Jun-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/12/0546

113 Sudbury Court Drive, Harrow, HA1 3SS
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 17/06/2013

The unauthorised erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0045

17 Watford Road, Wembley, HA0 3ET
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 07/06/2013

The erection of a building in the rear garden and the erection of a new rear extension onto an existing rear 
extension.

("the unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0169

21 Eton Avenue, Wembley, HA0 3AZ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 05/06/2013

The erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0177

74 and 74A Chaplin Road, Wembley, HA0 4UL
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Southern Team

Appeal Started: 20/06/2013

The erection of a building used for residential purposes in rear garden of the premises

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0179

38 Elmcroft Gardens, London, NW9 9QP
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Northern Team

Appeal Started: 26/06/2013

Without planning permission, the change of use of the premises into 2 flats 

("the unauthorised change of use")

Page 90



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT appeals RECEIVED between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2013 and 30-Jun-2013Received ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Item 4/01

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0198

93 Beaumont Avenue, Wembley, HA0 3BY
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 11/06/2013

The change of use of the property into three self-contained flats, the addition of a rear dormer loft extension to 
the premises and alterations to the front porch of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0217

4 Danethorpe Road, Wembley, HA0 4RQ
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 06/06/2013

1. The erection of a building in the rear garden and its use for residential purposes; 

2. The change of use of the premises from a dwelling house to use as seven units of residential accommodation 
(which six in main house and one in rear garden);

3. The erection of a hip to gable roof extension and a rear dormer extension 

("The unauthorised development and change of use")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0224

114 Harrow Road, Wembley, HA9 6PN
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 21/06/2013

The erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number:

Location:

E/13/0271

15 Queenscourt, Wembley, HA9 7QX
Description:

Enforcement AppealAppeal Against: Team: Western Team

Appeal Started: 07/06/2013

The unauthorised erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2013 30-Jun-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 17-Jul-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

11/2103 Southern Team

45 Staverton Road, London, NW2 5HA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 19/06/2013

PINSRefNo A/13/2190579/WF

Installation of vehicular access and formation of hard and soft landscaping to front of ground floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1403 Northern Team

51 Blackbird Hill, London, NW9 8RS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/06/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2184194

Retrospective application for part change of use of the rear of the ground floor as a self contained flat.

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1424 Northern Team

226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 07/06/2013

PINSRefNo X/12/2180579

Certificate of lawfulness for existing single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1693 Northern Team

24 The Paddocks, Wembley, HA9 9HH

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/06/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2189564 / D/12/2189575

Demolition of existing two-storey side and rear extension and erection of a replacement two-storey side and rear 
extension, single storey side extension, rear dormer extension and four new flank roof lights to dwellinghouse

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1861 Southern Team

73 Bryan Avenue, London, NW10 2AS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 21/06/2013

PINSRefNo D/12/2189222

Single storey rear extension to ground floor flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/1965 Western Team

Flats 1-6 inclusive at 27, 29, 29A, 31, 33 and 33A Elm Road, Wembley, HA9 7JA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 28/06/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2185686/WF

Retrospective application for erection of a single storey outbuilding to rear of dwellinghouses and self-contained 
flats

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2260 Southern Team

1A Streatley Road, London, NW6 7LJ

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/06/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2188960/NWF

Erection of four storey building comprising 4 no. one-bedroom flats with associated amenity space to the rear.

Page 93



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\PLANNING appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

Decisions on PLANNING Appeals between 1-Jun-2013 30-Jun-2013and

Item 4/02

Planning Committee: 17-Jul-2013

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2325 Northern Team

525 Kenton Road, Harrow, HA3 0UL

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/06/2013

PINSRefNo A/12/2188145/NWF

Conversion of three bedroom dwellinghouse into 1 x one bedroom flat and 1 x two bedroom flat

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/2689 Southern Team

14 Mowbray Road, London, NW6 7QT

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal withdrawn Appeal Decision Date: 24/06/2013

PINSRefNo E/13/2195208

Conservation area consent for demolition of attached single storey garage, conservatory and extension to rear and
 erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear extension to include roof terrace and formation of new 
vehicular access

Application Number: Team:

Location:

12/3486 Northern Team

1 Park Close, London, NW2 6RQ

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 13/06/2013

PINSRefNo D/13/2197830

Demoltion of existing garage and erection of two storey side extension, single storey rear extension, rear dormer 
window, two flank rooflights and one front rooflight to dwellinghouse

Page 94



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2013 and 30-Jun-2013

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

194A Purves Road, London, NW10 5TG

Southern TeamE/08/0621

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 28/06/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2183579

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey outbuilding in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

16 West Court, Wembley, HA0 3QH

Western TeamE/11/0197

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 03/06/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2183671

Without planning permission, the erection of a building with attached front canopy extension in the rear garden of the 
dwellinghouse.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

51 Blackbird Hill, London, NW9 8RS

Northern TeamE/11/0731

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 26/06/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2184835

WIthout planning permission, the change of use of the ground floor of the premises to a mixed use as office and residential

("The unauthorised change of use")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

105A-C Dartmouth Road, London, NW2 4ES

Northern TeamE/12/0170

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 07/06/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2180600

Without planning permission, the installation of three meter boxes to front elevation (at base level) of the premises, and the 
erection of metal railings and wooden decking on top of a single storey rear extension to form a roof terrace (with access 
from new door to rear of first floor flat) to rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

10 Oakleigh Court, Edgware, HA8 5JB

Northern TeamE/12/0219

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 06/06/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2179188

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Page 95



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\ENFORCEMENT Appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

1-Jun-2013 and 30-Jun-2013

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013

Item 4/02

Decisions on ENFORCEMENT Appeals between

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

47 Twybridge Way, London, NW10 0SU

Western TeamE/12/0396

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 10/06/2013

PINSRefNo C/12/2182166

Without planning permission, the erection of a single storey detached building in rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development")

Application Number: Team:

Location:

Proposal:

72 Scarle Road, Wembley, HA0 4SW

Western TeamE/12/0431

Appeal Decision: Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date: 25/06/2013

PINSRefNo C/13/2191349

Without planning permission, the erection of a dwelling in the rear garden of the premises.

("The unauthorised development") 

Page 96



\\Bhh2nt40\arp\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013
1-Jun-2013 and 30-Jun-2013

PLANNING SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Planning Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those applications that have been allowed or partly allowed on appeal, are attached to the agenda.  These
 include the following:

Our reference:

Location:

11/2103

45 Staverton Road, London, NW2 5HA

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 19/06/2013
Team: Southern Team

Installation of vehicular access and formation of hard and soft landscaping to front of ground floor flat

Our reference:

Location:

12/1424

226 Walm Lane, London, NW2 3BS

Proposal:

Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed Appeal Decision Date: 07/06/2013
Team: Northern Team

Certificate of lawfulness for existing single storey rear extension to dwellinghouse

Background Information

Any persons wishing to inspect  an appeal decision not set out in full on the agenda should check the application 
details on our website or contact the Technical Support Team, Planning and Development, Brent House, 349 High 
Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.  Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email tps@brent.gov.uk 

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Page 97



Page 98

This page is intentionally left blank



V:\APT's\AA_reports\Reports In Use\Appeals\SELECTED ENFORCEMENT appeal DECISIONS between 2 dates.rpt

Planning Committee: 17 July, 2013

1-Jun-2013 and 30-Jun-2013

ENFORCEMENT SELECTED appeal DECISIONS between

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT
Item 4/03

Introduction
In order to keep Members fully informed of Enforcement Appeal decisions, copies of Inspector's decision letters 
concerning those cases where Enforcement action has been initiated and the appeal has been allowed or part 
allowed, are attached to the agenda.  These include the following:

Our reference:

Location: 10 Oakleigh Court, Edgware, HA8 5JB

Proposal:

E/12/0219
Appeal Decision: Appeal Allowed
Appeal Decision Date: 06/06/2013

Team: Northern Team

Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the premises.

Background Information

Chris Walker, Assistant Director - Planning and Development

Any persons wishing to inspect appeal decision letters not set out in full on the agenda should contact the Planning 
Service Technical Support Team, The Planning Service, Brent House, 349 High Road, Wembley, HA9 6BZ.
Telephone 020 8937 5210 or email: tps@brent/gov/uk.

Page 99



Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����
�

�
�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������������


������������
�������������������

�����
�����������	�����
��������������������������������� �	�	�
�����������!����������

���	
	�������"�#$�% ���&'#(�

�
����������"����)�*#*')�)#()&#$'*+$�
!�� �������������,�-*����������������,�������

 ������.,��������/0&�
*1��
�� ������������������������������
�� !�
"������
�������#
������$������	�%����&&���	������

����"������
�	������������	���������
���
�� �������������������'������(�'�������)����������	����������������
��
"�����#
������
"�����

*
��
��+
�
�	��
"�+������
�� �������������
��,�"-�����������������%�	��������.�������"�����'���
������������

&� /��
'���������
�� ������
��
��������
�
��������
�
����
��
"������
"�"�
���	�������
�������	��������
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
�����	�������"
������������
��
"�

��������������������"
�����
��
"�����������
"������������	����	�
����"�

��
"���.��0%����
���
��,
��.�+�
����'����$���.�*
��
��12��03%�������
�������
���������������
"��������������
��,�"-�����������������%�	��������.���'4�����
�
����"
��
���	��
�����
��-��

�5� ������
��
����������'������������������'�	����
�������������������
������"�
�����������
"������������
���

�5� ������
��
����������'������������������'����������
���������
�������
���������"
��
���	�����

�������-������
���������)����������

�5� 1
������������	��
�����
���.����
���
������
�����������
"�����
��
��
����������'�����������.���������������'����'��������
�����
����

������������	�'������*
����$������	�%���
�����
"�����������	�"�
���
'
�������������
���	�����������������
��������������
"�������
��

���
������������	��	�������������'
�������
"���������������������'����
"

������
��������	�����
����������
"����������������	������
��
��
������������'���
����������������
��������������������

���
��������������������������"����'������������������������

�5� �����
"������������	���
���
����������

��������������'����������
���
���
���
������
������
��
"���������������������������	�
�����
���
����������������
	�������
�'���	���������������
�����������	�
����
������

�

Page 101



%������6�����
��%$$��0�0��%������&�0 &�
�

�

�

��

������ ����������
�

��� 7���
����
���������#
�����8�������������������
��
"���
��
������������
������
�.�������7��
��������
��������������������'���������
�
�����
�����

��	���

 ��

��� ���������������������������������������������""����
"�������
�
����
����	�����
�����������������"�������������
����'������
"�
�9�������������	��

���
��
�

��� �������������
���������������9�����������
������
����������������
"����
���
��
,
����������������
���������������������������������
�����������
��������
�������
"������%���	��"��������
�
���
��
"�������
���������������������
�����
��
""��������
������	�������������.����������
�.�
�9��������������������	�����������������
�'��
�
��������������������������
"�����
�����	�
""9�������������	�"
��������
�����:�
�����
���������
���������������������
�������������
"����������	�
"�����
�����	���������
�
������

0�� ����#
�������������������������������
��

�����
����'���

����
����������
"�����
"�
���	�.�������
������������������	�����������������6
�������;�������<

�����
#�
��

���$
��������!�=6;<#$5����
������
���������
���4
����	���
��

��������
��������������
���
"�
���������������	���1�������
"�������4
����	���
����������
��

���������
��

��������
�	������'����
��������'��
�����������������
���	�'
�����
���

>�� $
������,1�0�
"�����#
�����8����
�����?�������6�
��
������$���������=?6$5�
�������	��
�����������
��
"�����������"�
�����������	��
�����	����.�����������
������
��
��������
���
�9���������������
����'���
�����������������������
���
������������#
��������
�������������
���������	�
����"
����"�������"�����	��
�
��	����
����
"�
�9�������������	.�����3�	���������������
�����
�����
���
������������������������
�����
��������������"��������'���	����
������������
1
���������.�7��	�������������#
����������������
����
���	�
"�������
��

���
��
����������
���������������
���
"�
�9�������������	��3
��
��.�7��	���������
����%�����������������������������
�'��������
���������#
�����8�����	�����
������

����
��������.���������������
��
����'��@�
��8��7������
���������
���������
�

��	�������
��

����
�
��������
"�������
�������
���������"
���������
���
���������������
�����
�9�������������	���

���
���

 �� ����	�
�����"
����"�������"����
�������
�
�������
�����
��	�����""����������
��A���
������
��
���������B����	������������	�����������������
������
����
�������������������
�������������������	�������"�����3
��
�������������
�
�
�������'�"
�������
���'����������������
�����.��������������
����"�
����������

����������������
�
�������
����
�����
��������
���A���
������
��
�������
�������	�
���B����	������������������
����'���
����������������
������������
��
��	�������"�����

!�� 7�����������������������
"�������
��

�����
����
����
���
�����
����
�����
#
�����8��	��������'���������
�����
��'�������"�4����"����"����	��������	�
��������
����
��

��.�����6;<#$����
�����������������������������������	����
���������������������
"�������
��

�����������"
�.����
����
���
����'���
�
��C��������
��������
�'������������
����
����
����������
����	�

�����������
"�
"

���������������
��'���������	���������7������
��������"�
���������������
��

Page 102



%������6�����
��%$$��0�0��%������&�0 &�
�

�

�

��

������������������B�����	����������
�'�����������
��������������
"�������
��

���
'������������������������������'�������"���
���������������'�����
�����
���

&�� 7������"
����
�������������������
����'���
����������������
���	���������
�������������"�������������
����'������
"�
�9�������������	���������
����'���
�
�
�"����������$
��������,1�������,1�0�
"�����?6$������������	���������������
6;<#$��

����������
����
"�"�
���	����������������	��������
������������
����"����'��
��
����0�D�����������#
�������������������$
�����+E ���������6;<#$���
����'��
����������3
��
��.�7��
������������������
�
�������
����
����'��
"�����	��
����������	���������������
�����������������������������������������
"�����
�
����������������
�
���
��
"�"�
���	����������������	��
����'���������'������
�����������������������������
"������������

��������#
������������
�
�����
��
�����
��������������
"��������
�
�����7���
��
�����������������������7���
�
����
����
������
�����
����	�����	�����

���
"���
��������	���������
������
���"���������	���������������6;#*$�����������
�����������	��������������������
�����
����	���
��

����������
�����
�����
�
��C����������

���
"�����������	�������	��������
������������C���������
"�����
6;#*$��7����������
��������
�����
���
��������������

��������
������'���������.�

���������������������
�����������������
����������
�����
��.����������������������
������
��
������������'����������
���������
��������������������

��������.�
"
�������

�������
"��
�'�����������������������
"���
�����������	��7���
�����
�
���������
�����
���
���C����������
"������������	��
�����
�'����������������
��
�
��
������
��
"���������������������������	����
������
��������������������
�������%���
�	���������
�����
�����
���
��'���������'�������������%���������
��
����#
�����.�7���������"������������������������
����'�����4�������'��������
���
����
���

����<
����������
���	�
����'

��������
��	���	�����
�����
�������������������.�7�
�
��������������������������
����'�����
������

�

����������������������������������������

�

71�$E#�/,� � � � �

�

�

�

Page 103



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������������������


�������������������������
���	�����������

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����������� �!��������

���	
	�������"�#�$����%&'(�

�
����������"��))*+,',&*-*'%*%'.&,#/�
%%0�1��������2��������31%�(���
�� � ����������������������������
����!�
"�� ���
�������#
������$������	�%�����������

������������ ��$������	�����#
��������
��%���������	����������"������
�	�������
�����"������
"����"�������
����
��
������&'(#)��

�� � �������������������*����
���	������� ��������
��
"�� ��#
������
"�� ��'
��
��+
�
�	 �

"�+������

�� � �����������
��,�"������-�-.��������-�/�������.�������"���������
�����������
���*����������

�� � �����������
����������������������
�����&�)&�)
"�� ���
�������#
������$������	�%���
�����������������

�� %������"������
"����"�����
��
�����������
�	 ��"
����
���������	��0��
�����1�����
����
���
���	����������	 
������

��������������	
	��"��+����������	
�������������������	�	���������������
��!���������	
�4������5�

��
�
�����	���	���

��� %������������������
��"
���
����������������� �������������	������� ��#
�������
� ������������
������ �����2����
"������������(�����
���

)���	�	�����������
�

��� �
��� ���

�������
"��
���.�3�� 
�����1������� ������� ���
���1��
"�����������
�����������
����!�
"�� ��%��.�� �� ����������
�������������
��"
�������"���
��
��
�����������"�����.�� ���������	��������
"�� ���1�����	�����
��
������
���
�����
������
������/��������
��������
��� ��"�����
"�� ������.�����
������
����
�������	���������2����������� 
������

��� � �����������
������"
������������	����
������	
��	����	
����������
������	�����3�
�
���� ���� ������
������
��
�������������������	��0��
�����1�����
����������
�
��� ��������
"�����
0��
������
2����
��
��� �������
"�� �� 
������3� �
��
��������� �����������
��
"���
��
����������������� ��'(#����������
���
�
��"������ �����3��
��
���
�������������������""������	��"��������2����������
�
���4�������

-�� 3��
���� ���� �����������
�������������� ���� ��/���������#
����
���
��%���.�
� �����.�
��%��������&!)������"
��� ������
����
"�� ��5$(6���

�

�

���������������������������������������
��� ���
�������#
������$������	�&5�������$���������(�
��
�����)�6��������!�������������

Page 104



%������(�����
��%$$��!�!��7������8�!9��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

!�� �
��� ������
����
"�� ���������
�������4���������	��� ���"�������������
�
����	��� ��
"�$�����.�#�����%�
"��� ���������
�� ��5$(6���,�"���������
�� ��
��
�����������
�� ��(#'5���� ������5���������������	��
�������������
��
"�� ��
5$(6���

��	���

���

:�� 3��
�������� ����������������� �����������
����� �� ���� ��#
�����;��������
��
��������0"
��������3��� �����	����� �������4�����
������ �� ���� ���1�����
���
� ��� �
��������������������"���������� ����

���
���
"�� ��5$(6��� �������.�
$�����.�#�����%����

���
��
�

9�� � �����������
���������������������������� ����������	�
"���
���
�������� �
������.��������	�
��� ���
�� ���������
"�<����'������%��� ����������
��	�������
 �������
0��
�����1�����
����
2�����	�����
1��������:�!��������"�
��� �������
���������������
����
��������
�	 ���� ���������� ����
"�� ����������
���
����3�����
���������"�
��� 
�
	��� ��� ���� ���1�����
���������
�����

�������������
�
�����
�.���� ���	��"������������.�������
�������� ���

�������
��
�����	��
�����������
��� ���
����
"��
���������3��������
����������"�
��� 
�
	��� ��
"�
�
���������
	������ ���� ����1�����
�� ���������1�����
��������
���

8�� � ����
����	��0��
�����1�����
���� �� �� ��'(#����������
�������������������
�
��� ��������
"�� ���������
2����
�������1������
������� �
"�-�������.�
�����	 ����
�����"�
��� �����������������
"�� �� 
������� ����""����
������"�����
���
"�� ��
��0���������
��������������� ������� 
��������� ���������
2����
����� ��
�1�����
���
�� �����������
������9�������� �	 ��
�� ���������.�� ����
�� �������
�
����������������
�� ����������������������������	����������
��� �
�������
�����"
���������
��
"�� �����	��0��
�����1�����
���0��
� ���"�����0�����
�����
��98��������������4��������������������

��� %��� ��#
���������.�� ����
��1�����
�����������
� �
����������������
������� �
����������������
"�� �������
������
������
�����
�� ����
0��
�����1�����
����
=
��
��.��

���	����� ������������	����
����
����� ���������	���������
�����"��
�����-�-���������:�!!.������������� 
�
	��� ��
"�� ���
���������
	�����3�
�
�������� ���������������
"�"����������	����� ���
�����
�� ����
0��
����
��
2����
���������������������������������������
����
�� ��
��	����������
�1�����
�.���� ���� ����������	��������
��������
�������� ���
��.�� ��#
������
�
��
��������
�2����
����
�� ���
������������
����
�� ����
0��
������
2����
�����
� ������������
�����3��� ����
���1�.�3��
�������� �����	��0��
�����1�����
�������
����

����������������
����
�� ��
��	������1�����
�.���������������
�������
�
�
�������� �� ���� �����	 ��������������������	��������
�� ��
��	�����
�������	 
�����

�

���������������������������������������
��(����������"
��#
��������������'
����5

��������>$���������(�
��
������"
��=
��� 
�����;?���� ������
5���������

��@����������	��0��
�����1�����
��0�(�����
���
�������"��������!.��������:�*�����������%������������
����"��
%$$��!�!��(������8�9�8.��������!�6��
�����������

<����������	��0��
�����1�����
��0�(�����
���
�������"������-�-.��������-�*�����������%������������
����"��
%$$��!�!��(������8�9�8.��������!�6��
����������

-�$������	���������
��"
�����������	�
"����	���������
0��
�����������
2����
�������������
��
"����
������
������� ��
"��������
���
���
�� ���������	 
�����

!�$������	���������
��"
�����
�����������������������
�������	�&��
������

"����� �
����
0��
�����������
2����
��
�����������
��
"����
������
������� ��"��������
���
���
�� ���������	 
�����

Page 105



%������(�����
��%$$��!�!��7������8�!9��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

����3��
���� ������� �����
���������
������
�� �� ���� ����
0��
�����1�����
����	 ��
�����"����������������
��
������� ��#
������������
�� ��
����� ���� ��
��

���
���
"�����	��� �%��&�)������������.���������� �����	��
"�� ���1�����
��
��
2�������

��� ����
�����
���
"�� ���������	���=
��
��.�� ������������
������
����������.�������%��&�)���"�����
�� �� ��	 ��
"�� ����
���
"�� �������	��������
����	���

��� ����
���
"�� ���1�����	��������	 
���.�� �� �����
��� �������
 ������A�
��� �����.��������
������
����������
����������������
��
������
������� ����

���
���
"�����	��� ��%��&")&�)�����%��&�)��

����3��������
���
�� ����
����	�����
�����1�����
��.�� �����������������"
������
��
����"�
��� ��5��������
������	��� �%��&�)�0���������	�� �����	����� 
���	�
���
������"
����
"��1�����
�����
��������������0�� ����������������	�����
����
�1�����
���
�������� ��� 
������	 ��������������.�����
������� �
"�-��������0�
���2�����
�
� ������������
������ ������������������
������
�������� ��������������
� ��#
����������"
������5����������
�����������	��
�����	��� �%��& ).�� �� �
�
��������1�����
���"�
�������������� ����
�������

���-����������� ��	 �.�
 �
���
���� ���
�����
���.�
�������� �	�������� ��� ��"�� ������ �
"�� ��

��	������������	 
������3��
�������� �����
��������
��������������
����	��0��
����
�1�����
����

����=
��
��.����� ��#
���������.�����	��� �%��&�)�������������������
��
��
������������
��
������"
���������	 
�����
��%��������&!)������B�������� ���
���
B��"�� �������	���������
�����1��������
����������"
����	�����������
���
��
"�
� ��
��	������������	 
������� ��5�������������� ����1�����
������
������������
�����������
������������������� ������������A
�"��� �����
���.����	���������
��

� ������.������

������

����3"�� �����
����������������
�����������������
���
���
"�
��	�����������1�����
���
����
����� ���� ��
��	����� 
���.�����
���������� ���������1�����
����
���� �
��
���������
����������������
�� 
�������
�-����������������
�������
��	�����
�1�����
�.������
�������� ������������ ���
��.�
��� ��������
"�� ��#
�����;��
��	���������������
���
�����1����� ������"���0���� ����	��0��
���������
�1�����
���
�������� ��� 
����������
����
���
��������
�����������������
��
��
�����.�����
������������1�����
����
�	�������������������"��������
�1�����
��� ��������
��
��	����.�� ����������1�����
����
�	��������
��	�����
������1�����
���
�����
����%��
.�����
��������
��������
����
��� ����
��	�����
������1�����
�.����������������������
�������������
�������������������
��
��
��������	 ������ ����������������������������������������
��.�������������
�
�������
�� ���������
���
"�� ��6����.�� �� ������
�������� ������� ���� �
���������������������	���������������� 
���������
����
���
�������.�����
�������	�� ��������������1�����
����
��
�� �
���� ���"���
����������������� ��
��������������

�-������ ���
��.�3��
�������� �� ��
������1���������������	��� ��-�����!�
"���
������������������
�:��
�������	����
����
��
������������ �������0����������	���

"�������0����� ��� 
����������
����
���
������.�� ���� ���1�����
����
�����
��
��
2�������
�������������
���
��
"�� ��
��	������������	 
�����

�!��3��
�������� ����
����	��0��
�����1�����
���� 
���������	�������������������
��
��
������������� ����

���
���
"�#�����%�
"�$������
"��� ���������
�� ��
5$(6��

�

���������������������������������������
:�%������������
����"��%$$�+�����7��������89-.�������-�/��� �������

Page 106



%������(�����
��%$$��!�!��7������8�!9��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������-�

������
	��
�

�:���
��� ������
���	�
�����

������ �
��	���	�����
�����
� �����������������.�3�
��������"����� ���� ��#
�����;����"������
�	������������"������
"����"�������
"�
��
�
��������
����
��
�����������
������0"
����������� ���� ���������� 
����
����������3�� �����1�������� ���
����������"�������
���������������
����!&�)�
"�
� �������%���������������

6���������	
	���

�9��� ���������������
������������� ����
�� ���������
������������"������
"����"�������

����
��
���������������	�� ���1�����	�
������
��� �� �����
����������
����
���"����

���������	
����
3A�$@#�6,�

�

Page 107



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

���������!�������������	�	�����
�6<A�%A(�#6CA�,D�$'%AA3A5�%#������?��@#�36A�����
&�������������������
�����
"�� ��$������	�����#
��������
��%�������)�

�6<A�%A(�#6CA�,D�$'%AA3A5�&(@E@'6$/@A��/%A%5@/@A��$,6#@(C,@)�&@A5'%A()�
6,(@,�����?�%,�3#'@��!�

�
�
�+����78�8�9��8�+�6�8��� ���
���-�/��������� ��
������
����������������� ��
�������� ������ ����
������������
"�� ������������"�������� �����
����� ������ ����
�
������	������������
��� ������������ ����
�� ��������"�����.��
���� �
����������"���
��� ���� ��������	�
"������
������
"�� ���
�������#
������$������	�%��������&���
�������).�"
��� ��"
��
���	�����
�?�
�
����������
��	���������������������
�������������������������������
	
��	����
����������������� ��!��		�"�����������������!�����
������
���#������������
�����
$����������%�&����� ''(��	��������)�
�
�
�
��	����

���������	
����
��
3������
��
�

(�����9��:������
,�"������?���))*+,',&*-*'%*%'.&,#/�
�
��������	
��

�
�
���������	
����*	����
������	
��	������	
����������
�����	�)�
�
�
�������	
��

�

+���������,�-����+�����+������.-��/0�)�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 108



%������(�����
��%$$��!�!��7������8�!9��
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������:�

�
A6�@��

� ��������"�����������������
�����"
��� ������
���
"������
������
"�� ���
�������
#
������$������	�%��������&����������)��

3�������"����� ���� �������
������
����������������� ���������� �����������	�������
��
� ������������"�������� �����
����� �������
���� �
����������"��.�
��� �������"����
��������.�� ��.������������
����������
���"
������������
�.������������
���9��
"�
� �������%��.�
��� ���������

� ��������"��������������
�����
�� ���1�����
"�� �������
������
����������������� ��
�������� �����������
�� ������������"�������� �����
����� ����������������"����
��
� ������� ����������%��������
������
��� �� �����������������""������"�
��� ���
���������.�
��� �� ����������
�����
� �������.���������������������� �
"��������	�
�
���
��� �� ������������
���"
������������
������ ���
�����������	���� 
������

� ���""����
"�� �������"������������2�����
�� ����

���
�����������
�����&-)�
"�� ��
�����%��.�����������.�� �� �������� ���� �����"�������
"��������"��������
��

������
�����
�����
������
�������������� ����� ���� ���������
����������� ��	�.�
��"
���� ��������������������
��� ��
������
�����	��.��������
"�� ����������� �� �
���������
�����
�� ��������
����
������"�������

Page 109



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

)����
� ������� ���������"�������
����� ��'��"���(�
��
������#����"�����������?�9��:������


�������������������������
���	�����������

�������"�%%0�1��������2��������31%�(���

���������"��))*+,',&*-*'%*%'.&,#/�

�����?�(6�A6���#%'@�
�
�
�
�
�

�
�

�

�

Page 110



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
��������������


�����������������������
��������	�	����

�����
�����������	�����
�����������������������������������	�	�
����������� �!��������

���	
	�������"�#�$����%&'(�

�
�������)��"��**+,-'-&+�+'%+%'./'00�
'&�1�2��	��������3�4��5���3���0�-$��
�� ������������������������������
��� ��
!������
�������"
������#������	�$����%%�����

��������&������#������	�����"
��������
��$����%%���
�� �������������������&������������������	�����������!
���������
������������&������

"
������
!�����'
��
��(
�
�	��
!�(������
�� ����"
�����)����!����������*�������%��
�� �����
����������������
���+������������
�� ����&������
!��������	��
���
���������	�����������
������������
����������	���������
�,�

����������
��
!���&������	��
����������
!���������������
�� ������-����������
!������
��������.�

��*#���/��
��������������&������	,����

������������������&����������	�!�
�������
���
����
���������

�������������������
����������������������
��������
��
������
!�
����������������

�� ��������
��!
���
��������������������-��������������������
������
�� ����������������
������	�
������	�
���������
�����������
��� �0�10�1�
!������
�������

"
������#������	�$����%%���������������
�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���,�������!
���������
��������-������������������	�
��������
�����	�������
���������������
����������
���
��&���������������
�����
���  021�
!������%%��$��������������!
��������
��
��������������
��������
��,������������������
��
!���&������	��
����������
!��������������
��
�����������3�����	��"
����*�	�������!�������
���������
����,���&4�����
�����
!
��
���	��
�����
��.��

�1� ����&������	�����&�������������������
��&�������!
����������
����
�����
���������
����������������
�������4
������
!������������	��
����
���3�����	��"
�������������

�1� 5
������
!�����&������	�����&������

���������&������������&���

�,�
�������,�&����

��
��
���������������
��	����
��
����
���

��	���

���

��� ����������������������	�
����0�1������������������������������	����������
��
��������!!����
!�������
��
������
�������������������������������
!�����
����
�����	�������

)��
��
�

��� ����&������	�������&4����
!���!
������������
�������������������	�����
����
���������

!�&������	�����������������!�������
!����������	������
!����3�����	��
"
����������&������	����������
���������������
���������
!����������	�����,�����
���
����	��
�����"
���������������	�����	���
!���
������2�����#���������
��
��
��������	�����
�������
�������
��������
��
!���&������	������	��������!����

Page 111



$������/�����
��$##��2�2��"������ %�++�
�

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

������
!�����	�����,���

�����������������	�����	��������
���6�������2��,��
�
�����&������	��
����
��&���!���!�
��������������
��
��������	�������

��� ����"
��������	��������������&������	����

��&�����	��������	���������������
	�������
���6�,�&���	�
!�����7�,���������������	����������
���
!����������������
����	������������	���8
��
��,�����&������	�����
��&�������!�
��������&����
��	����,�
����&���	�
���&���!�
�����������	�������
!�3�����	��"
��������
�����
����&���
���������3�����	��"
��������������
��&������	��	�����,���������
&������	�����
��
���
!�������
��

��������	�����������
���6�,���������������������
9�
���������
����
!�	��������������	,�����&������	������
�����������������


����
��
������
!������������:���������������&
������������������
������������	�
�����
�����
������������	�������������,���������������7�����

2�� ����	�&�����������
4�����&

������&
�������!������
!��������	�&
����	�
��
����������������&�������!�
������	�������
�������������,�&�����
���
��
���������

���
�����	���������	������;�
�������������
��������
!�����
	�������!��������!�
�������������	���
����&���!!��������<�����
����&�������
!�
����&������	�!�
������	�����������!�
������&����
���������
�����
��&���������


��&�����	�!
�������������������	�&
����
�����������������!����
���������
��	�
�
�����
��������

=�� ���������������������������
��������
��
!�����
��&������	�0��������������������
������
����	�������
�������

!1��
��
���

��
���
!���������������
���6��
!�����
�������
��������	��
!��������	������������������������
!�>#?"�!
����������
���
�����

����
�����
��&����������������
��&������	�
!����������,�����������
��
��
�

��
���
!���������:�����
��������&������	��������������������
!������	��

��&������	,������
�������
!���&��	��
�,������		������&������"
��������:���
����
�
����	��!����������������!�
�������������������������������
!�����������

 �� @
������������
��,�:��
����������������&������	��
�����
����
��������������&���
����!����!!����
�������������������������������
!���������
�����	��������:��
�
�����
�,������!
��,�&���������������
�!�����������
�������(*������(*%�
!�����
(�����>�������/�
��
������#������
������������,���������-�������
�
������
��
�
�����������������������������������
!���������������
�&��
!��������
�������
�����,�������	��������	���!
��������������	,�
��������
��������
���������������
5���
����#������	�#
�����@�����
����

+�� @
����������
���	�
����&

��:��
�������������������������
������������
��
	�
����0�1������������	���������
�������&��	���������&4�����
�����
�������
�
�����
����

�����������

%�� 9�
��������
����
��
!�����&������	�������������	������
!����3�����	��"
���,����
��
����
����&�������!
������
����������������
�������4
������
!�����
�������	�
�������3�����	��"
��������������$���
��������,���������	����������
�����������������������
��
����
�,��
����&����������
�������������
�������
��	�
�
�����
���
!�����&��
�����������"
���-������,�:����������
����
�����
���
�������	���������
!�����&������	��
����������������
���,��������
�����	�����
��

���
�������������&������	�
!�&����

��,����������
��
�������������
���������������
��
����
��������"
������������		�����������&������������
��
����&�������!�����������������,�&������������
���������������
����
!�����
��
�
�������������
���
�����!
������
����������������
������������	�
����������

������������
:5�#*"�3A�

Page 112


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous meeting
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 1-12 Queens Parade, Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5HT (Ref. 13/1123)
	4 1-12 Queens Parade, Willesden Lane, Willesden, London, NW2 5HT (Ref. 13/1122)
	5 1 Lydford Road, London, NW2 5QY (Ref.13/0656)
	6 205 Church Road, London, NW10 9EP Ref. 13/1098)
	7 Units 1-6 Inc, 82 Chaplin Road, London, NW2 (Ref. 13/0574)
	8 39 & 41, Hillside, Stonebridge, London, NW10 8LY (Ref. 13/1250)
	9 Appeals June 2013
	1. Received PLANNING appeals
	2. Received ENFORCEMENT appeals
	3. Decided PLANNING appeals
	4. Decided ENFORCEMENT Appeal
	5. Selected decisions PLANNING appeals
	6. Selected decisions ENFORCEMENT appeals
	7.Copies of selected appeals


